No. 38

### CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO

2015-16 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

**COMMENCING WITH SB 1 AND ENDING WITH SB 1481** 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2016



SENATOR KEVIN DE LEÓN President pro Tempore

SENATOR WILLIAM MONNING Majority Floor Leader SENATOR JEAN FULLER Minority Floor Leader

Senate Convened December 1, 2014

Compiled Under the Direction of DANIEL ALVAREZ Secretary of the Senate

> By MATHEW BURNS History Clerk

### DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 1ST YEAR

### 2015-16 Regular Session

<b>Total Senate Measures</b>									
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total			
Introduced	805	10	90	19	52	976			
Passed by Senate	480	0	84	15	49	628			
Enrolled	320	0	78	12	_	410			
Chaptered	280	0	78	12	_	370			
Vetoed by Governor	39	_	_	_	_	39			

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 2ND YEAR

### 2015-16 Regular Session

<b>Total Senate Measures</b>										
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total				
Introduced	676	4	76	10	37	803				
Passed by Senate	483	1	78	11	32	605				
Enrolled	368	0	74	10	_	452				
Chaptered	319	0	74	10	_	403				
Became Law without Signature	2	_	_	_	_	2				
Vetoed by Governor	48	_	_	-	_	48				

## OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

### SENATOR KEVIN DE LEÓN

President pro Tempore

DANIEL ALVAREZ
Secretary of the Senate

#### DEBBIE Y. MANNING

Sergeant at Arms

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	2
Table of Daily Introductions	4
Senate Bills	9
Senate Constitutional Amendments	679
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	686
Senate Joint Resolutions	727
Senate Resolutions	736
Preprint Senate Bills	746
Governor's Appointments	747
State Bar Appointments	846
Habeas Corpus Resource Center Appointments	847
Senate Measures Listed by Author	848
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	867
Tribal State Gaming Compacts	876
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Bills Enrolled and to the Governor	879
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	881
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	896
Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	906
Senate Joint Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	910
Senate Resolutions Adopted	911
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	912
Vetoed Measures	916
Resolutions Adopted Realtive to the Standing Rules	919
SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION	
Standing Committees of the Senate	920
Committees on Legislative Ethics	922
Select Committees of the Senate	923
Subcommittees of Senate Standing Committees	924
Joint Committees	925
Subcommittees of Joint Committees	926
Boards, Commissions, and Councils	927
Senators' Committee, Board, Commission, and Council Memberships	936
List of Senate Members	937

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2014		-								
Dec.	1	1	41	0	1	1	7	50	41	50
Dec.	2	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	42	51
Dec. Dec.	4 5	*	$0 \\ 1$	1	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 2	42 43	52 54
Dec.	8	*	0	0	1	0	ő	1	43	55
Dec.	9	*	0	0	0	1	0	1	43	56
Dec.	12	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	45	58
Dec. Dec.	15	*	1 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	46 47	59 60
Dec.	17	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	48	61
Dec.	19	*	12	0	Õ	Ö	Õ	12	60	73
Dec.	29	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	61	74
Dec.	30	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	62	75
2015	_	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	<i>C</i> 1	77
Jan. Jan.	5 6	2 3	2 1	$0 \\ 0$	0 2	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	2 3	64 65	77 80
Jan.	7	4	2	0	0	0	ő	2	67	82
Jan.	8	5	1	0	0	0	0	1	68	83
Jan.	9	#	43	0	0	0	0	43	111	126
Jan. Jan.	12 13	6 7	1 3	0	1 3	0	2	4 6	112 115	130 136
Jan.	13 14	8	4	0	1	0	0	5	119	141
Jan.	15	9	4	ő	Ô	ŏ	ŏ	4	123	145
Jan.	16	10	2	0	1	0	0	3	125	148
Jan.	20	11	3	0	1	0	0	4	128	152
Jan. Jan.	21	12 13	1 7	0	0 1	1	$0 \\ 0$	2 8	129 136	154 162
Jan.	26	14	6	Ö	0	ő	1	7	142	169
Jan.	27	15	3	0	1	0	1	5	145	174
Jan.	28	16	2	0	1	0	0	3	147	177
Jan. Feb.	29	17 18	4 6	1	0 1	1	0	6 7	151 157	183 190
Feb.	3	19	5	0	0	0	0	5	162	195
Feb.	4	20	3	ĺ	ĩ	Ö	Õ	5	165	200
Feb.	5	21	9	0	0	0	0	9	174	209
Feb. Feb.	9 10	22 23	15 13	0	0	0	0	15 13	189 202	224 237
Feb.	10 11	23	11	0	0	0	0	11	213	248
Feb.	12	25	9	ŏ	ĺ	ŏ	ŏ	10	222	258
Feb.	13	26	12	0	0	0	0	12	234	270
Feb. Feb.	17	27 28	9 22	0	0	0	1	10 22	243 265	280 302
Feb.	18 19	29 29	22	0	0	0	0	22	287	324
Feb.	23	30	55	Ö	2	Ö	ŏ	57	342	381
Feb.	24	31	45	0	1	0	1	47	387	428
Feb.	25	32	83	0	0	0	0	83	470	511
Feb. Feb.	26	33 #	121 202	0	1 2	0	1 1	123 205	591 793	634 839
Mar.	2	34	0	0	0	0	0	0	793	839
Mar.	3	35	1	0	0	0	0	1	794	840
Mar.	4	36	0	0	0	0	0	0	794	840
Mar. Mar.	5 9	37 38	$0 \\ 0$	0	2 2	0	2	4 2	794 794	844 846
Mar. Mar.	9 10	38 39	1	1	1	1	0	4	794 795	846 850
Mar.	11	40	0	0	1	0	1	2	795	852
Mar.	12	41	2	0	1	0	1	4	797	856
Mar.	16	42	0	0	1	0	0	1	797	857
Mar. Mar.	17	43 44	0 3	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	$0 \\ 0$	1 3	797 800	858 861
Mar.	19	45	0	0	1	1	0	2	800	863
		-		-			-			

		Legis- lative	Senate	Consti- tutional Amend-	Concur- rent Resolu-	Joint Resolu-	Senate Resolu-	Daily	Total Senate Bills	Total All Senate
Date		Day	Bills	ments	tions	tions	tions	Total	to Date	Measures
Mar.	23	46	0	0	0	0	0	0	800	863
Mar. Mar.	24	47 48	3	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	3 2	803 803	866 868
Mar.	26	49	1	1	1	0	0	3	804	871
Apr.	6	50	0	0	1	0	1	2	804	873
Apr.	7	51	ő	ŏ	0	ŏ	0	0	804	873
Apr.	8	52	0	0	0	0	0	0	804	873
Apr.	9	53	1	2	4	0	0	7	805	880
Apr.	13	54	0	0	1	0	1	2	805	882
Apr.	14	55	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	883
Apr.	15	56 57	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	883
Apr.	16 20	57 58	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{0}{2}$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{0}{2}$	805 805	883 885
Apr. Apr.	21	59	ő	0	1	0	0	1	805	886
Apr.	22	60	ő	ő	0	ő	1	1	805	887
Apr.	23	61	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	888
Apr.	27	62	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	890
Apr.	28	63	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	890
Apr.	29	64	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	892
Apr.	30	65	0	0	2 1	0	0	2	805	894
May May	4	66 67	$0 \\ 0$	0	6	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 6	805 805	895 901
May	6	68	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	902
May	7	69	ő	ŏ	0	1	1	2	805	904
May	11	70	Õ	ĩ	Ö	0	2	3	805	907
May	12	71	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	908
May	13	72	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	909
May	14	73	0	0	1	0	2	3	805	912
May	18	74	0	0	0	0	3	3	805	915
May	19	75 76	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	805 805	916 916
May May	21	70 77	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	917
May	22	78	ő	ő	3	2	0	5	805	922
May	26	79	Õ	Õ	1	1	Õ	2	805	924
May	27	80	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	925
May	28	81	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	926
Jun.	1	82	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	928
Jun.	2	83	0	0	0	1	0	1 1	805	929 930
Jun. Jun.	3 4	84 85	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	805 805	930
Jun.	8	86	0	Ö	1	1	1	3	805	933
Jun.	9	87	ŏ	ő	i	0	0	1	805	934
Jun.	10	88	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	935
Jun.	11	89	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	935
Jun.	15	90	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	936
Jun.	16	91	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	936
Jun.	17	92 93	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0	0	805 805	936 936
Jun. Jun.	18 19	93 94	0	0	1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	805	930 937
Jun.	22	95	ő	ő	0	0	0	0	805	937
Jun.	23	96	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	805	937
Jun.	24	97	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	937
Jun.	25	98	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	938
Jun.	29	99	0	0	1	0	1	2	805	940
Jun.	30	100	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	941
Jul.	1	101	0	0	0	1	0	1	805	942
Jul. Jul.	2 6	102 103	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 1$	1	0 1	1 2	805 805	943 945
Jul.	7	103	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	943
Jul.	8	105	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	947
Jul.	9	106	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	í	0	1	805	948
Jul.	13	107	0	0	2	0	1	3	805	951

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Jul.	14	108	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	951
Jul. Jul.	15 16	109 110	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	0 2	$\frac{1}{0}$	1	805 805	952 955
Aug.	17	111	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	957
Aug. Aug.	18 19	112 113	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	0	0 2	1 2	805 805	958 960
Aug.	20	114	0	ő	1	0	2	3	805	963
Aug.	24	115 116	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 2	0	0	0 2	805 805	963 965
Aug. Aug.	25 26	117	0	0	0	1	0	1	805	966
Aug.	27	118	0	0	1	0	2	3	805	969
Aug. Sep.	31	119 120	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0	1	1 0	805 805	970 970
Sep.	2	121	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	970
Sep. Sep.	3 4	122 123	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	0 2	0 2	805 805	970 972
Sep.	8	124	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	972
Sep. Sep.	9 10	125 126	0 0	0	0 1	0	1 1	1 2	805 805	973 975
Sep.	11	127	ő	1	0	ő	0	1	805	976
2016										
Jan. Jan.	4 5	128 129	11 6	0	1	0	2	14 6	816 822	990 996
Jan.	6	130	1	0	0	0	0	1	823	990
Jan.	7	131	42	0	5	0	0	47	865	1,044
Jan. Jan.	11 12	132 133	2 3	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	$0 \\ 0$	3 3	867 870	1,047 1,050
Jan.	13	134	0	0	0	0	0	0	870	1,050
Jan. Jan.	14 15	135 136	6 7	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	0 1	$\frac{1}{0}$	7 9	876 883	1,057 1,066
Jan.	19	137	2	0	0	0	0	2	885	1,068
Jan. Jan.	20 21	138 139	8 11	$0 \\ 0$	0	0 1	0 1	8 13	893 904	1,076 1,089
Jan.	25	140	3	0	ő	0	0	3	907	1,092
Jan. Jan.	26	141 142	8 7	0	3 1	0	0	11 8	915 922	1,103 1,111
Jan.	27	143	4	0	1	0	0	5	926	1,111
Feb.	1	144	6	0	1	0	0	7	932	1,123
Feb. Feb.	2	145 146	6 10	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	0	$0 \\ 0$	7 11	938 948	1,130 1,141
Feb.	4	147	9	0	0	0	1	10	957	1,151
Feb. Feb.	8 10	148 149	18 32	0 1	1	0	0 1	19 34	975 1,007	1,170 1,204
Feb.	11	150	14	0	0	0	1	15	1,021	1,219
Feb. Feb.	12 16	151 152	28 28	$0 \\ 0$	2 1	0	1	31 29	1,049 1,077	1,250 1,279
Feb.	17	153	53	0	0	0	1	54	1,130	1,333
Feb. Feb.	18 19	154 #	143 199	0 1	$\frac{2}{0}$	0	0 2	145 202	1,273 1,472	1,478 1,680
Feb.	22	155	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,472	1,680
Feb. Feb.	23 24	156 157	$0 \\ 0$	0	2 1	0	0	2 1	1,472 1,472	1,682 1,683
Feb.	25	158	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,472	1,684
Feb.	29	159	2	0	0	0	0	2	1,474	1,686
Mar. Mar.	1	160 161	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{1}{0}$	$0 \\ 0$	0 2	$\frac{1}{2}$	1,474 1,474	1,687 1,689
Mar.	3	162	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,474	1,689
Mar. Mar.	7 8	163 164	2	$0 \\ 0$	1	0	0	3	1,476 1,476	1,692 1,692
Mar.	9	165	1	0	0	0	2	3	1,477	1,695
Mar. Mar.	10 14	166 167	2	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	2	1,479 1,479	1,697 1,697
									,	

		Legis- lative	Senate	Consti- tutional Amend-	Concur- rent Resolu-	Joint Resolu-	Senate Resolu-	Daily	Total Senate Bills	Total All Senate
Date	1.5	Day	Bills	ments	tions	tions	tions	Total	to Date	Measures
Mar.	15	168	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 2	0 1	1	2 3	1,479	1,699
Mar. Mar.	16 17	169 170	2	0	0	0	0 1	3	1,479 1,481	1,702 1,705
Mar.	28	171	0	0	2	1	0	3	1,481	1,708
Mar.	29	172	ŏ	ő	0	0	ő	0	1,481	1,708
Mar.	30	173	ŏ	ŏ	2	ŏ	ŏ	2	1,481	1,710
Mar.	31	174	0	0	2	0	1	3	1,481	1,713
Apr.	4	175	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,713
Apr.	5	176	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,714
Apr.	6	177	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,715
Apr.	7	178	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,481	1,717
Apr.	11 12	179 180	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	1,481 1,481	1,717 1,718
Apr. Apr.	13	181	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,718
Apr.	14	182	ŏ	ő	2	ő	ő	2	1,481	1,720
Apr.	18	183	Ö	Õ	1	Ö	1	$\overline{2}$	1,481	1,722
Apr.	19	184	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,722
Apr.	20	185	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,722
Apr.	21	186	0	1	0	0	1	2	1,481	1,724
Apr.	25	187	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,725
Apr.	26	188	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,726
Apr. Apr.	27	189 190	$0 \\ 0$	0	1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 0	1,481 1,481	1,727 1,727
May	2	191	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,481	1,729
May	3	192	ŏ	ő	0	ŏ	1	1	1,481	1,730
May	4	193	Ö	Õ	Ö	Ö	0	0	1,481	1,730
May	5	194	0	0	3	0	1	4	1,481	1,734
May	9	195	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,481	1,736
May	10	196	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,737
May	11	197	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,737
May	12	198	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,737
May	16	199 200	0	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{0}{2}$	0	1 0	1 2	1,481	1,738
May May	17	200	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	1,481 1,481	1,740 1,740
May	19	202	0	ő	ő	0	0	ő	1,481	1,740
May	23	203	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	1,481	1,740
May	24	204	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,741
May	25	205	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,741
May	26	206	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,741
May	27	207	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,741
May	31	208	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,741
Jun. Jun.	1	209 210	0	0	1 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	1,481 1,481	1,742 1,743
Jun.	6	211	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,481	1,744
Jun.	8	212	ő	ő	ő	ő	1	i	1,481	1,745
Jun.	9	213	Ö	Õ	2	Ö	ī	3	1,481	1,748
Jun.	13	214	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,481	1,750
Jun.	14	215	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,751
Jun.	15	216	0	0	2	0	1	3	1,481	1,754
Jun.	16	217	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,754
Jun.	20	218	0	0	1 1	0	0	1	1,481	1,755
Jun. Jun.	21	219 220	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 0	1,481 1,481	1,756
Jun.	22 23	220	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,756 1,756
Jun.	27	222	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,756
Jun.	28	223	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	1,481	1,756
Jun.	29	224	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	0	1,481	1,756
Jun.	30	225	0	0	1	0	1	2	1,481	1,758
Aug.	1	226	0	0	2	0	1	3	1,481	1,761
Aug.	2	227	0	0	1	1	0	2	1,481	1,763
Aug.	3	228	0	0	3	2	0	5 2	1,481	1,768
Aug.	4	229	0	0	0	0	2	2	1,481	1,770

Date	Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Aug. 8	230	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,770
Aug. 9	231	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,481	1,771
Aug. 10	232	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,771
Aug. 11	233	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,481	1,772
Aug. 15	234	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,481	1,773
Aug. 16	235	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,481	1,774
Aug. 17	236	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,774
Aug. 18	237	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,774
Aug. 19	238	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,774
Aug. 22	239	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,774
Aug. 23	240	0	0	1	1	0	2	1,481	1,776
Aug. 24	241	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,776
Aug. 25	242	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,776
Aug. 26	243	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,481	1,777
Aug. 29	244	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,481	1,778
Aug. 30	245	0	0	0	0	1	1	1,481	1,779
Aug. 31	246	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,779
Sep. 1	246	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,481	1,779
Totals		1,481	14	166	29	89			

Measures introduced during the organizational recess.
 Measures introduced this day pursuant to Joint Rule 54.

#### PART 1 of 3

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

#### SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

- S.B. No. 1—Gaines—California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based compliance mechanisms: exemption. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 2—Anderson and Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Morrell) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Huff, Nielsen, Nguyen, Pan, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Travis Allen, Baker, Bigelow, Brough, Brown, Chang, Chávez, Cooley, Dahle, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Jones, Lackey, Linder, Maienschein, Mathis, McCarty, Melendez, Olsen, Patterson, Steinorth, Wagner, Waldron, and Wilk).

An act to amend Section 215.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1189.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 24—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 3—Leno, De León, and Leyva (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Gomez, Gonzalez, Roger Hernández, McCarty, Rendon, and Ting) (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Block, Hall, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hill, Hueso, Jackson, Lara, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Monning, Pan, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins and Mark Stone).

An act to amend Sections 245.5, 246, and 1182.12 of the Labor Code, relating to labor.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1702.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2016

Mar. 28—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected March 29).

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 7.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 23. Page 4120.)

Mar. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 4122.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d).

Mar. 31—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3354.) Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 31—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3361.)

Mar. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 3356.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Apr. 4—Approved by the Governor.

Apr. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 4—Lara—Health care coverage: immigration status. (Chapter – 709.)

- S.B. No. 5—Vidak—California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: market-based compliance mechanisms: exemption. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 6—Galgiani (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend Section 3550 of, and to add Section 1170.02 to, the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 594.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Jan. 16—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 2961.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5966.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6097.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 5372.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 886, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 7—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Williams).

An act to amend Section 1954 of, and to add Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1954.201) to Title 5 of Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, to add Section 17922.14 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 517 to, and to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 537) to Chapter 8 of Division 1 of, the Water Code, relating to housing.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 16—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 779.) (April 27).

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 880.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and W., P., & W.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on W., P., & W. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (July 14).

Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 29. Noes 28. Page 2976.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Williams.

#### 2016

Aug. 19—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 48. Noes 18. Page 5978.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 24. Page 6276.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on T. & H. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5448.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Aug. 27—Set for hearing August 30.

Aug. 30—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 5538.)

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 5570.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 623, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 8—Hertzberg—Taxation. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 9—Beall—Greenhouse GasReduction Fund: Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program. (Chapter 710.)
- S.B. No. 10—Lara (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Chiu, Gonzalez, Roger Hernández, Santiago, Thurmond, and Wood).

An act to add Section 100522 to the Government Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28. Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and A. & A.R.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 13—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Sep. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (May 18).

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 20. Page 5048.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 2—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 4125.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 3—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jun. 10—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 11—Beall—Peace officer training: mental health. (Chapter – 468.)

S.B. No. 12—Beall (Coauthors: Senators Block, Hertzberg, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Gipson, Gordon, Maienschein, Rodriguez, and Waldron).

An act to amend Sections 303, 388, 388.1, 450, 607.2, 11400, 11401, 11403, and 11405 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster youth.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 416.) (March 24).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1323.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 13—Payley—Groundwater. (Chapter – 255.)

S.B. No. 14—Lara—Sexual battery: consent defense: minor's sexual conduct. (Chapter – 128.)

S.B. No. 15—Block, De León, and Liu (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Hancock, Hill, Hueso, Lara, Leno, Mitchell, Wieckowski, and Wolk).

An act to amend Sections 69432 and 69437 of, and to add Article 24 (commencing with Section 70045) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 16—March 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED. (Corrected March 27).

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 521.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1243.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 16—Beall—Transportation funding. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 17—Monning—California Sea Otter Fund. (Chapter 136.)

#### S.B. No. 18—Hill and Hueso.

An act to add Section 307.1 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Feb. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 6—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1117.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 10—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 24—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).

Jul. 9—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jul. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 16—From consent calendar by Assembly Member Cristina Garcia. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 3090.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2774.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 19—Wolk—Physician Orders for Life Sustaining Treatment form: electronic registry pilot. (Chapter – 504.)

#### S.B. No. 20—Pavley.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 43890) to Chapter 4 of Part 5 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicular air pollution.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 648.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 1213.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W. P., & W.

#### 2016

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 30).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 21—Hill—Political Reform Act of 1974: gifts of travel. (Chapter – 757.)

S.B. No. 22—Roth, Cannella, and Galgiani (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Brown, Calderon, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gonzalez, Gray, Jones–Sawyer, Linder, Olsen, Ridley–Thomas, and Salas).

An act relating to health care, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28)

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Roth.

#### 2016

Jan. 25—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2964.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 23—Mitchell.

An act to add Section 11270.5 to, and to repeal Section 11450.04 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Feb. 3—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 416.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—April 13 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 6. Page 1193.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

Aug. 15—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cooper.

Aug. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 24—Hill (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin).

An act to amend Section 7522.02 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 9—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 1—April 8 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1146.) (May

28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 12. Page 1261.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Hill. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1261.)

Jun. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hill.

2016

Jan. 5—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(c).

Jan. 7—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 14.

Jan. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2908.) (January 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 16—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 2952.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 6102.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 5424.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 531, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 25—Roth (Coauthors: Assembly Members Linder and Melendez). An act to amend Section 97.70 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1193.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 1. Page 2722.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2418.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Sep. 22—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 22—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 26—Hernandez—California Health Care Cost and Quality Database. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 27—Hill—Livestock: use of antimicrobial drugs. (Chapter 758.)
- S.B. No. 28—Wieckowski—Spousal support factors: domestic violence. (Chapter 137.)
- S.B. No. 29—Beall—Peace officer training: mental health. (Chapter 469.)
- S.B. No. 30—Gaines—Carjacking. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 31—Gaines—Personal Income Tax Law: exemption credit: dependents. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 32—Pavley (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Block, De León, Hancock, Hill, Jackson, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Mitchell, Monning, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins, Bloom, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cristina Garcia, Jones-Sawyer, McCarty, Quirk, Rendon, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Williams, and Wood).

An act to add Section 38566 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on E.O.

Mar. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

17—Set for hearing April 15. Mar.

Mar. 19—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 857.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

8—Set for hearing May 18. May

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

23—Set for hearing May 28. May

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

1-Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1285.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Jul. 3.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27). Aug.

31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 45. Noes 28. Page 2896.) Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 30. Noes 35. Page 2975.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Ridley-Thomas.

Sep. 9—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 43. Noes 29. Page 3034.) Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Sep. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

#### 2016

Jun. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 27).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 44. Noes 21. Page 5986.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 31. Page 6083.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5338.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 8—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 249, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 33—Hernandez (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to amend Section 14009.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 10—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 434.) (March 25).
- Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 1.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 34—Hill—Automated license plate recognition systems: use of data. (Chapter – 532.)

- S.B. No. 35—Wolk—Income and corporation taxes: deductions: disaster relief. (Chapter 230.)
- S.B. No. 36—Hernandez—Medi-Cal: demonstration project. (Chapter 759.)
- S.B. No. 37—Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Fuller) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mathis and Salas).
  - An act to amend Section 10723 of the Water Code, and to create the Kings River East Groundwater Sustainability Agency, and prescribing its boundaries, organization, operation, management, financing, and other powers and duties, relating to water districts.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 631.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

#### 2016

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

May 9—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

May 16—From committee: Be re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and W., P., & W. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 16). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on W., P., & W. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 15—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6089.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 25.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 5437.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5492.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 391, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 38—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 19136 and 19167 of, and to add Section 17052 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 20—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1146.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1292.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 13—July 13 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 39—Pavley (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Hertzberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu and Ting).

An act to amend Section 5205.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 928.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 40—Gaines—Air Quality Improvement Program: vehicle rebates. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 41—De León—Public contracts: 2024 Olympic Games and Paralympic Games. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 42—Liu.

> An act to add and repeal Article 2.6 (commencing with Section 66010.96) of Chapter 2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2014

Dec. 2—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2. Dec.

#### 2015

Ian 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25. Apr.

6-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).

Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

—Set for hearing May 11. May

11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1193.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Iun

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jul. 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jul. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (July 7).

14—Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com, on APPR. Jul.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 27). Aug.

Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. -Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 4. Page 2961.) Ordered to the Sep. Senate.

Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2660.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 p.m.

Oct. 7—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 7—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5. Apr.

S.B. No. 43—Hernandez—Health care coverage: essential health benefits. (Chapter – 648.)

S.B. No. 44—Roth—State Aeronautics Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 45—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 89003 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2014

Dec. 12—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 14.

#### 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected March 10).

Mar. 12—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 418.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 631.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and J., E.D., & E.

#### 2016

Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 27—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 46—Roth—Veterans housing. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 47—Hill—Environmental health: artificial turf. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)

#### S.B. No. 48—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 306, 311.5, 321.6, 765, 960, 1701, and 1759 of, to amend and renumber Sections 911 and 915 of, to amend, renumber, and add Section 910 of, and to add Sections 910.1, 911.1, 916.4, and 1711 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2014

Dec. 18—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 18.

#### 2015

5—Read first time. Jan.

15-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C. Ian

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 27.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 27).

6-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1194.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

15-Referred to Com. on U. & C. Jun.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jul. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Jul.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Aug. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Sep.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3124.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2769.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 49—Runner.

An act to amend Section 10705 of the Elections Code, relating to elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2014

Dec. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

#### 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 16.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1451.) (June 16).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 26—Set for hearing July 6.

Jul. 6—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Jul. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jul. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1873.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jul. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jul. 13—Referred to Com. on E. & R.

Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (August 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### 2016

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (May 11).

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 4. Page 5514.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

Jul. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Jul. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 50—Walters—Insurance rates. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 51—Walters—California Finance Lenders Law. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 52—Walters—Regulatory boards: healing arts. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 53—Walters—Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 54—Runner—Sex offenders: residency restriction: petition for relief. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 55—Knight—Department of Transportation: administration. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 56—Knight—Veterans: benefits. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 57—Runner—Law enforcement: immigration: felons. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 58—Knight—Public Employees' Retirement System. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 59—Knight—Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 60—Knight—Insurance policies. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 61—Hill—Driving under the influence: ignition interlock device. (Chapter 350.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

#### S.B. No. 62—Hill and Pavley.

An act to add and repeal Section 309.8 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2014

Dec. 30-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 30.

#### 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 9—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 8. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).

—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28).

Jun. Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1292.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes Jul. 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Feb. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.

19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5956.) Ordered to Aug. third reading. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 30). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. -Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6545.) Ordered to the Senate.

31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Re-referred to Aug. Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5584.) Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 5606.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5593.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 806, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 63—Hall—Seaport infrastructure financing districts. (Chapter 793.)
- S.B. No. 64—Liu—California Transportation Plan. (Chapter – 711.)
- S.B. No. 65—Wolk—Food labeling: olive oil. (Chapter – 138.)
- S.B. No. 66—Levva and McGuire.

An act to amend Section 30 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 88650 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

#### 2015

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 23—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

- 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 13.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 2894.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 14—Set for hearing January 19. Jan.
- 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2916.) (January 19).
- 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2942.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and HIGHER ED.
- 9-Re-referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Jun. Rule 96.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. Jun.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug.
- 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10). Aug.
- 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 6472.) Ordered to the Aug.
- 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5556.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- 28—Approved by the Governor. Sep.
- 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 770, Statutes of 2016. Sep.
- S.B. No. 67—Galgiani—Disability access: statutory damages. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 68—Liu—Minor or nonminor dependent parents: reunification services. (Chapter 284.)
- S.B. No. 69—Leno—Budget Act of 2015. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 70—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 71—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 72—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 73—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 74—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 75—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Health. (Chapter 18.)

#### S.B. No. 76—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 99314.6 and 185035 of, and to add Section 185033.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, to repeal and add Section 7104.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 73.1, 156.1, 157.2, and 894.6 of, to add Sections 156.5, 894.9, and 2106.6 to, to add and repeal Section 73.2 of, and to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 894.6) of Chapter 8 of Division 1 of, the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 5205.5 and 22352 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Item 2665–306–6043 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2012 (Chapter 21 of the Statutes of 2012), relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 378.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 77—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 2574, 2575, 8238, 8239, 8263.1, 8265, 8265.5, 8335, 8335.1, 8335.2, 8335.4, 8357, 8447, 10554, 17070.75, 41202, 41203.1, 41207.3, 41976, 42238, 42238.02, 42238.03, 44235, 47614.5, 48000, 49430.5, 51745.6, 52052, 52064.5, 52501.5, 52616, 53011, and 84830 of, to add Sections 41207.41, 60212, and 84920 to, to add Chapter 16.5 (commencing with Section 53070) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 84900) to Chapter 5 of Part 50 of Division 7 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Sections 8335.5, 8335.7, and 84908 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 17581.6 and 17581.8 of, and to add Section 17581.9 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 33607.5 and 33607.7 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 11 of Chapter 325 of the Statutes of 2012, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
 Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 378.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.

Jun. 25—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 78—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Education finance: local control funding formula. (Chapter 19.)
- S.B. No. 79—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Human services. (Chapter 20.)
- S.B. No. 80—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Personal income taxes: earned income credit. (Chapter 21.)
- S.B. No. 81—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Postsecondary education: budget. (Chapter 22.)
- S.B. No. 82—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Developmental Services. (Chapter 23.)
- S.B. No. 83—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Public Resources. (Chapter 24.)

- S.B. No. 84—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State government. (Chapter 25.)
- S.B. No. 85—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Public safety. (Chapter 26.)
- S.B. No. 86—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2015 (Chapters 10 and 11 of the Statutes of 2015), by amending Item 6440–001–0001 of, and adding Items 2660–013–0001, 3970–001–0001, and 9651–001–0001 to, Section 2.00 of, and amending Section 39.00 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 381.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Feb. 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Feb. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 24. Noes 0.) (February 23).

Feb. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3767.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 7—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Leno.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

### S.B. No. 87—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 13332.19, 15816, 15817.1, 15820.903, 15820.913, 15820.922, 15831, 15832, and 15848 of, and to repeal Section 15770.5 of, the Government Code, relating to public works, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 382.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 88—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Water. (Chapter 27.)
- S.B. No. 89—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2014 (Chapters 25 and 663 of the Statutes of 2014) by augmenting Items 9840–001–0001 and 9840–001–0494 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the State Budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading. Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 382.) Ordered to the

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 90—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 129160 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 21189.1 of the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading. Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 383.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—In Assembly, Read hist time. He Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.

Jun. 25—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 91—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2015

Ian 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 383.) Ordered to the Assembly.

23- In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

27—From committee: Do pass. (Aves 16, Noes 11.) (August 27). Aug.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. Sep. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 92—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 1324.23, 1324.29, and 1324.30 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 14126.022, 14126.027, 14126.033, and 14126.036 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time. Jan.

5—Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading. Mar.

19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 383.) Ordered to the Mar. Assembly.

23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 93—De León and Lara (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Gomez, Rendon, and Santiago).

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2015 (Chapters 10 and 11 of the Statutes of 2015), by adding Item 3960–011–0001 to Section 2.00 of, and amending Section 39.00 of, that act, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 384.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Apr. 7—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 4219.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 4352.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 14—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 19—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:15 a.m.
- Apr. 20—Approved by the Governor.
- Apr. 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 94—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8208, 8212, 8236, 8240, 8263, and 8499.5 of, and to add Section 8201.5 to, the Education Code, relating to child care and development, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading. Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 384.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 95—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 22871.3, 22875.5, 22879, and 22944.5 of, and to add Sections 19829.9842, 19829.9843, 22874.3, and 22958.1 to, the Government Code, relating to state employees, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 384.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Apr. 21—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 4503.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Apr. 28—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 3707.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 4—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

May 10—Approved by the Governor.

May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 12, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 96—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 385.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 97—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Chapter 11.)
- S.B. No. 98—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State government. (Chapter 28.)
- S.B. No. 99—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State public employment. (Chapter 322.)
- S.B. No. 100—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 386.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 101—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Budget Act of 2015. (Chapter 321.)
- S.B. No. 102—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State government. (Chapter 323.)
- S.B. No. 103—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Education finance. (Chapter 324.)

### S.B. No. 104—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 89724 and 89725 of, and to add Section 89726 to, the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 387.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on BUDGET.

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 27. Noes 0.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

#### 2016

Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 105—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 388.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 11.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 106—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 13295.6 to the Government Code, to amend Section 25751 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 306 and 309.5 of, and to add Sections 307.1, 326.7, 327.5, and 769.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 388.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 11.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 2892.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Sep. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee:

Do pass. (Ayes 22. Noes 0.) (September 11). Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3163.)

Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Mitchell.

### 2016

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

# S.B. No. 107—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Local government. (Chapter – 325.)

### S.B. No. 108—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 389.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 109—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 389.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 110—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Waldron) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Huff, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Chu, Dahle, Gallagher, Grove, Jones, Lackey, Maienschein, Mathis, and Olsen).

An act to add Section 422.2 to the Penal Code, relating to threats.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11. Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 16—From consent calendar by Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 3. Page 2528.) Ordered to the Senate
- Aug. 20—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2205.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 28—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:45 p.m.
- Sep. 8—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 8—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 19—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 111—Fuller—School facilities: military installations. (Chapter 447.)

### S.B. No. 112—Roth.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 1860) to Division 8 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2015

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.

May 5—May 12 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2016

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2887.) (January 12).

Jan. 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2941.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on V.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 113—Galgiani—Disaster Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2006. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 114—Liu—Education facilities: Kindergarten Through Grade 12 Public Education Facilities Bond Act of 2016. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 115—Fuller (Coauthors: Senators Huff, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Grove, Lackey, and Mathis).

An act relating to disease prevention, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1195.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 116—Vidak—Eminent domain proceedings. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 117—Vidak—City property: leases. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 118—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ridley-Thomas). An act to amend Sections 124174, 124174.2, and 124174.6 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 1 of Chapter 381 of the Statutes of 2008, relating to public health.

#### 2015

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 11.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1702.) (March 11). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 25.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 434.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1196.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 119—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 4216, 4216.1, 4216.2, 4216.3, 4216.4, 4216.5, 4216.6, 4216.7, 4216.8, and 4216.9 of, and to add Sections 4216.12, 4216.13, 4216.14, 4216.15, 4216.16, 4216.17, 4216.18, 4216.19, 4216.20, 4216.21, and 4216.22 to, the Government Code, to add Sections 17921.11 and 18940.8 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 955.5 and 1702.5 of, and to add Sections 320.5, 911.2, and 971 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to excavations.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D., G.O., and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 506.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 591.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 817.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 1250.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 3. Page 2962.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 3. Page 2660.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 p.m.
- Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 10—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 120—Anderson—Sales and use taxes: exclusion: public safety first responder vehicle and equipment. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 121—Fuller—School facilities: schoolsites on military bases. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 122—Jackson and Hill (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg).

An act to amend Sections 21082.1, 21091, 21159.9, and 21167.6 of, and to add Section 21167.6.2 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2015

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- -Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 1. Page 648.) (April 15).
- 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Mav 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Aves 24. Noes 15. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Jun. 1.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Inl 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

#### 2016

- 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Aves 11. Noes 3.) (August 11). Aug.
- 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.
- 16-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 18. Page 6098.) Ordered to the Aug.
- 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 5372.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Aug.
- Sep.
- 22—Approved by the Governor. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 476, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 123—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Thurmond).

An act to amend Section 14115.8 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 14132.47 of, and to add Sections 14005.272, 14005.273, 14005.274, 14132.471, and 14132.472 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

- 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 9-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH. Apr.
- 10—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 721.) (April Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1196.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 6—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) . Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6098.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 26.
- Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 5456.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5494.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†sveto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 124—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Pan and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooley and Gordon).

An act to amend Sections 225, 226, 229, and 230 of, and to add Section 208.3 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2015

Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 507.) (April 7).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1247.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 30).

Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 125—Hernandez—Health care coverage. (Chapter 9.)
- S.B. No. 126—Vidak—Credit unions. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 127—Vidak—Waterand Wastewater Loan and Grant Program. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 128—Wolk and Monning (Principal coauthors: Senators Jackson and Leno) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo and Eggman) (Coauthors: Senators Block, Glazer, Hall, Hancock, Hernandez, Hill, McGuire, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Cooper, Frazier, Cristina Garcia, Low, McCarty, Quirk, Rendon, and Mark Stone).

An act to add Part 1.85 (commencing with Section 443) to Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to end of life.

#### 2015

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 434.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 525.) (April 7).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1329.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 129—Anderson—Online voter registration. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 130—Roth—Veterans: mental health. (Died in Committee on Veterans Affairs pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 131—Cannella—University of California: medical education. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 132—Anderson—Judgments: required attendance. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 133—McGuire.

An act to add Chapter 1.1 (commencing with Section 7283.60) to Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to hosting platforms.

#### 2015

Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.

Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and HEALTH.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 404.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 927.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (July 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2016

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 13—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 16—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 28—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 134—Hertzberg—State Bar of California: Interest onLawyers' Trust Accounts: escheated funds: Public Interest Attorney Loan Repayment Program. (Chapter 488.)
- S.B. No. 135—Berryhill—Gambling. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 136—Hall—Public contracts: University of California. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 137—Hernandez—Health care coverage: provider directories. (Chapter 649.)

### S.B. No. 138—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 130060 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2015

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).

Mar. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 483.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 17—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 1—July 1 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Aug. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 139—Galgiani (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 11357.5 and 11375.5 of, and to add Section 11375.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 1000.5 of the Penal Code, relating to controlled substances, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 9).
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 9—Set for hearing July 14.
- Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1960.) (July 14).
- Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—Set for hearing August 24.
- Aug. 24—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Aug. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2371.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6013.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5560.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 624, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 140—Leno (Principal coauthor: Senator Pan) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting) (Coauthors: Senators Hernandez, McGuire, and Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to amend Sections 22950.5, 22958, and 22962 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 22973 and 22980.2 of, and to add Section 22971.7 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1947.5 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 48901 of the Education Code, to amend Section 7597 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1234, 1286, 1530.7, 1596.795, 104495, 114332.3, 114371, 118910, 118925, and 118948 of, and to repeal Section 119405 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 6404.5 of the Labor Code, to amend Section 308 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 561 and 99580 of the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 12523 of the Vehicle Code, relating to electronic cigarettes.

#### 2015

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 544.) (April 8).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1247.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 141—McGuire—Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation, and Conservation District Act: land grants, acquisitions, and dispositions. (Chapter – 231.)

S.B. No. 142—Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Calderon). An act to add Section 1708.83 to the Civil Code, and to amend Section 21012 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to civil law.

#### 2015

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.(Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 525.) (April

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 882.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 4—June 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (July 14).

Jul. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 13. Page 2570.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 2195.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 28—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:45 p.m.

Sep. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

## 2016

Apr. 20—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 143—Stone—Diamond Valley Reservoir: recreational use. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 144—Pan—Water development projects: Sacramento-San Joaquin watersheds. (Chapter 674.)
- S.B. No. 145—Pan—Robert F. Kennedy Farm Workers Medical Plan. (Chapter 712.)
- S.B. No. 146—Galgiani—Real estate licensees: fictitious business names: team names. (Chapter 129.)
- S.B. No. 147—Hernandez—Federally qualified health centers. (Chapter 760.)
- S.B. No. 148—McGuire—School districts: reorganization: local control funding formula. (Chapter 448.)

## S.B. No. 149—Stone (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to add Article 4.1 (commencing with Section 111546) to Chapter 6 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drugs and devices.

#### 2015

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1. Jan.

19—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D. Feb.

20-Set for hearing April 15. Mar.

Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 7. Apr. Noes 0. Page 757.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

24—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.

May From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 27). May

5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1243.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

11-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P. Jun.

Jul. 1-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 9-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 150—Nguyen—Personal Income Tax Law: exclusion: student loan debt forgiveness. (Chapter – 650.)

S.B. No. 151—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood) (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Sections 17537.3, 22951, 22952, 22956, 22958, and 22963 of, and to add Section 22964 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 308 of the Penal Code, relating to tobacco.

#### 2015

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 25.

Mar. 16—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 544.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 16—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1243.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 152—Vidak—Personal income taxes: earned income credit. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 153—Huff—Mortgage foreclosure consultants. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 154—Huff—California Environmental Quality Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 155—Hertzberg—Independent System Operator. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 156—Huff—StateEnergy Resources Conservation and Development Commission. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 157—Huff—CalWORKs. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 158—Huff—Transportation projects: comprehensive development lease agreements. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 159—Nielsen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Weber) Senator Berryhill) (Coauthors: Assembly Members (Coauthor: Arambula, Brough, Brown, Chu, Eduardo Garcia, Kim, and Mathis).

An act to amend Section 10111 of the Public Contract Code, relating to state government.

#### 2015

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 25-Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and V.A. Mar.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 28.
- 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 985.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- 22-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1071.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- Mav 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4-Referred to Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and V.A.
- Jun. 10—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun.
- 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5947.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.
- 22—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon. Aug.
- Aug. 29—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- 30—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Nov. 30—Died on third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- 160—Nielsen—Military and veterans. (Died in Committee on Rules S.B. No. pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 161—Vidak—Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act. (Chapter 44.)
- S.B. No. 162—Galgiani—Treated wood waste. (Chapter 351.)

S.B. No. 163—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 1271.5 to the Penal Code, relating to bail.

#### 2015

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 723.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 12. Page 1293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Sep. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Sep. 8—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Jun. 6—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and W., P., & W. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.). Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 14—June 14 hearing: Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Aug. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 164—Beall—Serial sexual predators. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 165—Monning—Production or cultivation of a controlled substance: civil penalties. (Chapter 139.)
- S.B. No. 166—Gaines—California Environmental Quality Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 167—Gaines—Fires: interference: unmanned aircraft. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 168—Gaines and Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, Huff, Leno, McGuire, Morrell, Nielsen, Roth, Runner, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Bigelow, Brown, Chávez, Cooper, Dahle, Beth Gaines, Jones, Lackey, Mathis, Mayes, Obernolte, and Rodriguez).

An act to add Section 43.101 to the Civil Code, to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 853) to Part 2 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the Government Code, and to add Section 402.5 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 18—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 27 in APPR. pending receipt.

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2235.) (August 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8. Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2277.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Sep. 10—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P. Joint Rule 61(a) suspended. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 3102.) Art. IV. Sec. 8(b) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3103.)

Sep. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Sep. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (September 11). Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3193.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2785.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 169—Gaines—Elections: polling places. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 170—Gaines (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Bates) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to add Section 4577 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

#### 2015

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28)
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1330.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 19).
- Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 24—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.

  Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 2844.) Ordered to the Senate
- Sep. 3—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2495.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 171—Gaines—County jail inmates: involuntary transfer. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 172—Liu—Pupil testing: high school exit examination: suspension. (Chapter 572.)

- S.B. No. 173—Nielsen—Groundwater: de minimis extractors. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 174—Wolk—Crisis nurseries: study. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 175—Huff and Gaines (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chang) (Coauthor: Senator Bates).

An act to add Section 830.105 to the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

#### 2015

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 14.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended.(Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 838.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 17—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 13—From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 2572.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Lackey.

Sep. 4—Reconsideration granted. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

Aug. 11—Noticeof intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cooper.

Aug. 15—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

- S.B. No. 176—Mitchell—Examining children as witnesses. (Chapter 155.)
- S.B. No. 177—Wieckowski—Alarm companies: limited liability companies. (Chapter 140.)
- S.B. No. 178—Leno—Privacy: electronic communications: search warrant. (Chapter 651.)

- S.B. No. 179—Berryhill—Secondhand goods: junk dealers. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 180—Jackson—Electricity: emissions of greenhouse gases. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 181—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 4.)
- S.B. No. 182—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 256.)
- S.B. No. 183—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 45.)
- S.B. No. 184—Committee on Governance and Finance—Local government: omnibus bill. (Chapter 269.)
- S.B. No. 185—De León—Public retirement systems: public divestiture of thermal coal companies. (Chapter 605.)
- S.B. No. 186—Jackson—Community college districts: removal, suspension, or expulsion. (Chapter 232.)

### S.B. No. 187—Hall.

An act to add Section 12012.77 to the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 28).

Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 883.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (July 8).

Jul. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 16—From consent calendar. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.

Aug. 20—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Holden.

Aug. 24—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. 8—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6019.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5365.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 306, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 188—Hancock—Municipal utility district: utility charges: delinquencies. (Chapter – 270.)

### S.B. No. 189—Hueso.

An act to add Section 12893.5 to the Government Code, relating to clean energy development.

#### 2015

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and E.Q.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 506.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 649.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1149.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 14. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT.RES. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 23).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (July 13).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 190—Beall—Health care coverage: acquired brain injury. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 191—Block and Vidak (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Bigelow, Brown, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Eduardo Garcia, Gray, Lackey, Perea, Rodriguez, and Wood).

An act to add Section 41850.5 to the Education Code, relating to school transportation.

#### 2015

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 349.) (March 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 16—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1294.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.B. No. 192—Liu—Bicycles: helmets. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 193—Committee on Veterans Affairs—The state militia. (Chapter 533.)
- S.B. No. 194—Cannella—Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 195—Anderson—Peace officers: body—worn cameras. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 196—Hancock—Elder abuse: protective orders. (Chapter 285.)
- S.B. No. 197—Block—Finance lenders: commercial loan: referral. (Chapter 761.)
- S.B. No. 198—Morrell—State responsibilityareas: fire prevention fees. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 199—Hall (Principal coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthor: Senator Anderson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Dababneh, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Lackey, Rodriguez, Steinorth, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 12300 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2015

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 24.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 416.) (March 24).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1294.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 2723.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2422.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 200—Lara—Pupils: school district residency requirements. (Chapter 174.)
- S.B. No. 201—Wieckowski—California Public Records Act. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 202—Hernandez—Controlled substances: Synthetic cannabinoids. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 203—Monning—Sugar–sweetened beverages: safety warnings. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 204—Pavley—State parks. (Chapter 573.)
- S.B. No. 205—Beall—Proposition 47: evaluation study. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 206—Gaines—Vehicle information systems. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 207—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 16428.9 of the Government Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2015

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 5—March 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 649.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 208—Lara—Integrated regional water management plans: grants: advanced payment. (Chapter 675.)

### S.B. No. 209—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 607, 2207, and 2714 of, and to add Sections 2006.5, 2770.1, and 2773.1.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to surface mining.

#### 2015

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 406.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 7—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—May 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1101.) (May 26).
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1121.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (July 13).
- Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (August 27).
- Sep. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

- Mar. 14—Noticeof intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- Mar. 15—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 17—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 20. Page 4039.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 3350.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 6—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Apr. 18—Approved by the Governor.
- Apr. 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 210—Galgiani—Special education: deaf and hard-of-hearing children: language developmental milestones. (Chapter 652.)
- S.B. No. 211—Hancock—Charter schools: pupils no longer attending. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 212—Mendoza—Controlled substances: factors in aggravation. (Chapter 141.)
- S.B. No. 213—Block.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 231 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to juries.

#### 2015

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 729.) (April 21).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 29—Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 1020.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jun. 21—June 21 set for final hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Jun. 23—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 214—Berryhill—Foster care services. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 215—Leno and Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 309.6, 1701.1, 1701.2, 1701.3, 1701.4, and 1701.5 of, and to add Sections 1701.6 and 1701.7 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2015

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- 22—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- 27—April 27 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

#### 2016

- 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- 5—Set for hearing January 13. Jan.
- 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes Jan. 0. Page 2895.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 14—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan.
- 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Jan.
- 20—Set for hearing January 21. Jan.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21). Jan.
- Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2952.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.
- 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.
- Apr. 28-Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- 30-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Aug.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6055.) Ordered to the
- 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 25—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5422.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- 29—Approved by the Governor. Sep.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 807, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

## S.B. No. 216—Pan—The Public Employees' Retirement System. (Chapter – 244.)

S.B. No. 217—Cannella—Department of Food and Agriculture: powers and duties. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 218—Huff—Vehicles: local authorities. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 219—Liu—Prisons: alternative custody. (Chapter 762.)
- S.B. No. 220—Galgiani—Volunteer firefighters: federal reimbursements. (Died in Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 221—Jackson—State public employees: sick leave: veterans with service—related disabilities. (Chapter 794.)
- S.B. No. 222—Block—Local agencies: school bonds: general obligation bonds: statutory lien. (Chapter 78.)
- S.B. No. 223—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 64 of, and to add and repeal Section 64.6 of, the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to invasive aquatic plants, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28).

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1149.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 11. Page 1213.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 224—Liu—Elderly Parole Program. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 225—Wieckowski—Medical waste. (Chapter 352.)

- S.B. No. 226—Pavley—Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication. (Chapter 676.)
- S.B. No. 227—Mitchell—Grand juries: powers and duties. (Chapter 175.)
- S.B. No. 228—Cannella—Groundwater storage: beneficial use. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 229—Roth (Coauthor: Senator Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Obernolte).

An act relating to courts, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28)
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 2783.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 3—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2441.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Oct. 8—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 8—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 230—Hancock—Sentencing: parole. (Chapter 470.)
- S.B. No. 231—Gaines—Transportation programs. (Chapter 286.)
- S.B. No. 232—Hall—School accountability: California Collaborative for Educational Excellence: state administrator. (Chapter 142.)

S.B. No. 233—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dababneh, Harper, and Rendon).

An act to amend Sections 6604, 6612, 6613, 6614, 6615, 6616, and 6618 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to ocean resources.

#### 2015

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 18—March 24 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 23—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (July 14).

Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 234—Wolk—Wildlife management areas: payments. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 235—Block—Small dollar loans: finder duties and compensation. (Chapter 505.)
- S.B. No. 236—Beall—Public streets, highways, and public service easements. (Chapter 353.)
- S.B. No. 237—Anderson—Animal control officers. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 238—Mitchell—Foster care: psychotropic medication. (Chapter 534.)
- S.B. No. 239—Hertzberg—Local services: contracts: fire protection services. (Chapter 763.)
- S.B. No. 240—Stone—California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: renewable energy projects on disturbed land. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 241—Bates—Neighborhood electric vehicles. (Chapter 156.)
- S.B. No. 242—Monning—School security: surplus military equipment. (Chapter 79.)
- S.B. No. 243—Hernandez—Medi-Cal: reimbursement: provider rates. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 244—Vidak—Mobilehomes: injunctions. (Chapter 176.)
- S.B. No. 245—Roth—Automobile insurance: underinsured motorist coverage. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 246—Wieckowski—Climate change adaptation. (Chapter 606.)

### S.B. No. 247—Lara.

An act to add Section 34505.8 to, and to add Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 27425) to Chapter 5 of Division 12 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation safety.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 418.) (March 25).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan.

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12 in T. & H. pending receipt.

6—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E., U., & C.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 13 in E., U., & C. pending receipt.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2886.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2895.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21).

Jan. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 4. Page 2963.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 17. Page 6008.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 5365.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. (Corrected August 29).

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 705, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 248—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 3108, 3213, 3227, and 3780 of, to add Sections 3011, 3106.3, 3113, 3114, 3165, 3213.5, 3221, 3227.2, and 3786 to, and to add Article 2.7 (commencing with Section 3140) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

#### 2015

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1150.) (May
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 18. Page 1334.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 13).
- Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

### S.B. No. 249—Hueso.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 15400) to Division 6 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

26-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD. Feb.

6—Set for hearing April 7. Mar.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

10—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 728.) (April 21).

30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May —Set for hearing May 18.

Mav 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 1198.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 1—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 14).

Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug.

31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 2. Page 2726.) Ordered to the Sep. Senate.

Sep. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 2—Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a Sep. third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (September 8).

Sep. 9—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 10-Read second time. Ordered to third reading

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 2. Page 3125.) Ordered to the Sep.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 2770.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5. Apr.

S.B. No. 250—Gaines—State responsibility areas: fire prevention fees. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 251—Roth (Principal coauthor: Senator Galgiani) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper and Linder).
  - An act to amend Sections 55.32, 55.53, and 55.56, of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 4459.7, 4459.8, and 8299.06 of, to add Section 65941.6 to, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 65946) to Chapter 4.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of, the Government Code, and to add and repeal Sections 17053.43 and 23643 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to disability access.

#### 2015

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 7—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and GOV. & F.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 12. Set for hearing May 13 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.
- May 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 982.) (May 12). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 951.) (May 13).
- May 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 7—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do passand re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 16—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 2398.)
- Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 16). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))
- Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 6. Page 3091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2751.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.
- Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 10—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

- S.B. No. 252—Leno—Pupils: diploma alternatives: fees. (Chapter 384.)
- S.B. No. 253—Monning (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu) (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to amend Section 4064.5 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 369.5 and 739.5 of, and to add Section 369.4 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 14.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.

15—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Apr. Page 726.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

23—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

Mav 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 818.) (April 28).

Mav Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May

2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Iun

3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1295.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

Iun 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 27).

31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Sep.

Sep. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

Aug. 1—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

2—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5885.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 5. Page 5323.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

29—Vetoed by the Governor. Sep.

- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 254—Allen and Leno (Principal coauthors: Senators Hancock, Jackson, Monning, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Dababneh, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, and Williams).

An act to submit to the voters a voter instruction relating to campaign finance, calling an election, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1323.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

- Mar. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on E. & R. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (May 4).
- May 9—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 4784.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 12—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 18 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- May 16—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d).
- May 16—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3877.) Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- May 18—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3894.)
- May 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 3975.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 27—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Jun. 9—Became law without Governor's signature.
- Jun. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 20, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 255—Liu—State government: Commission on the Status of Women and Girls. (Chapter 574.)
- S.B. No. 256—Berryhill—School finance: necessary small schools: Calaveras Unified School District. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 257—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Lara).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 5157 of the Vehicle Code, relating to license plates.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 7—May 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 258—Bates—Local government. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 259—Bates—Property taxation: change in ownership. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 260—Monning.

An act to amend Section 10820 of the Corporations Code, to amend Sections 1343 and 101750.5 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14499.5 of, and to repeal and add Section 14087.95 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on INS.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 1—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be re–referred toCom. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (July 7).

Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 23. Noes 43. Page 2814.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Bonta.

Sep. 9—Reconsideration granted. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bonta.

### 2016

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 261—Hancock—Youth offender parole hearings. (Chapter 471.)
- S.B. No. 262—Galgiani—Unmanned aircraft systems: law enforcement use. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 263—Gaines—Protective orders: use of an unmanned aircraft system. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 264—Gaines—Elementary and secondary education: definitions. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 265—Gaines—Camera footage: private residence: limited disclosure. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 266—Block (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to amend Section 1203 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 4019 of, and to add and repeal Section 1203.35 of, the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2015

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 532.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—June 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5878.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5324.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 706, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 267—Leyva—Registered sex offenders: local ordinances. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 268—Nguyen—Income taxes: credit: dependent care. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 269—Roth and Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Galgiani) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Moorlach, Morrell, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper, Eggman, Gray, Linder, O'Donnell, and Olsen).

An act to amend Sections 55.53 and 55.56 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 4459.7, 4459.8, and 8299.06 of, to add Section 65941.6 to, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 65946) to Chapter 4.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of, the Government Code, relating to disability access, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 742.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.

- Jan. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (January 19).
- Jan. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (April 13).
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 4465.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 21—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr. 25—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3661.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 28—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- May 10—Approved by the Governor.
- May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 13, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 270—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 8041 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to court reporters.

#### 2015

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 699.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 22—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 818.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1033.) (May 18).

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1070.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.

Jun. 17—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—June 30 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Jul. 7—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2016

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 6.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5952.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 24—August 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 271—Gaines (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to add Section 626.12 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

#### 2015

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and ED.
- Jun. 4—June 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 19).
- Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 24—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.

  Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 2845.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 3—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2496.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 272—Hertzberg—TheCalifornia Public Records Act: local agencies: inventory. (Chapter 795.)
- S.B. No. 273—Hueso—State real property: surplus. (Chapter 233.)
- S.B. No. 274—Morrell—Economic development. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 275—Hernandez.

An act to add Section 128739 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health data.

#### 2015

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.

9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 544.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

10—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

20—From committee: Do pass. (Aves 5. Noes 0. Page 1703.) (April 20). Apr.

21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 5. Page 775.) Ordered to the Apr.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 276—Wolk—Medi–Cal: local educational agencies. (Chapter 653.)
- S.B. No. 277—Pan—Public health: vaccinations. (Chapter 35.)
- S.B. No. 278—Hall—Gambling: Internet poker. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 279—Huff—Certificated employees: Commission on Teacher Credentialing: teacher evaluation system: report. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 280—Stone—Public employees: compensation. (Died in Committee on Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 281—Stone—Boards and commissions: salaries. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 282—Hernandez—Health care coverage: prescription drugs. (Chapter – 654.)
- S.B. No. 283—Nielsen—Elections: ballot titles and summaries. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 284—Cannella—Engineering and land surveying: limited liability partnerships. (Chapter – 157.)

### S.B. No. 285—Block—Pawnbrokers: compensation: loans. (Chapter – 245.)

### S.B. No. 286—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 365.1 of, to add Section 395.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 769.1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2015

Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Mar. 26—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 23—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1151.) (May 28)

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2016

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 287—Hueso—Automated external defibrillators (AEDs). (Chapter – 449.)

S.B. No. 288—McGuire (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to add Sections 594.9 and 803.7 to the Penal Code, relating to vandalism.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).

Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2432.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 19—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 20—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Sep. 8—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 8—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 19—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 289—Mitchell—Telephonic and electronic patient management services. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 290—Vidak—Common interest developments: assessment collection: foreclosure: notice. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 291—Lara (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gomez, O'Donnell, and Rendon).

An act to amend Section 131019.5 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 4060 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

5-Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

9-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Apr.

14—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

27—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).

28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Mav 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Aves 36. Noes 1. Page 1190.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Jun.

Jun. 30—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jul. 18. Noes 0.) (July 14).

16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul.

Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 19).

Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

24—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia. Aug. Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Sep.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 3029.) Ordered to the

Sep. 9—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 2674.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 p.m.

7—Vetoed by the Governor. Oct.

7—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Oct.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 292—Pan.

An act to amend Section 7522.30 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

#### 2015

Jun.

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 22—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 797.) (April 27).

Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 881.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 24).

Jun. 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jul. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

Sep. 10—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Holden.

Sep. 11—From inactive file.

Sep. 11—Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 3182.) Assembly Rule 78 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 3182.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 25. Page 3182.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 2777.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 10—In Senate, Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 293—Pan—Public employees: retirement. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 294—Pan and Nielsen.

An act to amend Sections 19780, 20997, 21024, and 21029 of the Government Code. relating to public employment.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 6)
- Jan. 6-Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 14.
- 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes Jan. 0. Page 2908.) (January 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 16—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan.
- 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Jan.
- Jan. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Ian 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2943.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28-Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5777.) Ordered to the
- 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 16—Ordered to special consent calendar. Aug.
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5140.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- -Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m. Aug.
- 27—Approved by the Governor. Sep.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 707, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

### S.B. No. 295—Jackson—Pipeline safety: inspections. (Chapter – 607.)

S.B. No. 296—Cannella.

An act to add Section 14728 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1199.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2794.) Ordered to the Senate

Sep. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Cannella.

2016

Jun.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

- S.B. No. 297—McGuire—Medical marijuana. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 298—Block—Money laundering: interception of electronic communications. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 299—Monning—Medi-Cal: provider enrollment. (Chapter 271.)
- S.B. No. 300—Mendoza—Pawnbrokers: regulations. (Chapter 417.)
- S.B. No. 301—Vidak—Mental health. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 302—Lara—Claims against the state: appropriation. (Chapter 5.)

- S.B. No. 303—Hueso—Controlled substances: destruction of seized marijuana. (Chapter 713.)
- S.B. No. 304—Lara—State claims. (Chapter 312.)
- S.B. No. 305—Bates—Enhancements: concentrated cannabis. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 306—Hertzberg—CalFresh: eligibility: work requirements. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 307—Pavley—Restraining orders. (Chapter 60.)

### S.B. No. 308—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Sections 703.140, 704.010, 704.113, 704.115, 704.720, 704.730, and 704.960 of, and to add Sections 704.085, 704.111, and 704.165 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to bankruptcy.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 30).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 26).

Aug. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 9—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 21. Noes 35. Page 3033.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Bloom.

Sep. 10—Reconsideration granted. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

May 31—Noticeof intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

Jun. 1—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 6—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 40. Noes 24. Page 5277.) Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 13—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 33. Noes 24. Page 5332.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Mark Stone.

Aug. 19—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 48. Noes 22. Page 5979.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 31. Noes 32. Page 6308.)

Aug. 25—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 309—Morrell—County employees' retirement: contribution rates. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 310—Anderson—The Political Reform Act of 1974. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 311—Beall (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski).

An act to add and repeal Article 7.6 (commencing with Section 8239.15) of Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to preschool, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1252.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 312—Pan—Public assistance: personal interviews. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 313—Monning (Principal coauthor: Senator Galgiani).

An act to amend Section 17215.5 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 53094 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and GOV. & F.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 1—Set for hearing May 6.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 919.) (May 6).

12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Galgiani.

#### 2016

May

Jan. 20—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 2944.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on ED. and L. GOV.

Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 314—Berryhill—Arson. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 315—Monning and Hernandez (Coauthor: Senator Pan).

An act to amend Sections 15432 and 15438.10 of the Government Code, relating to health care, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 860.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 1200.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 316—Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley) (Coauthor: Senator Huff).

An act to amend Section 8712 of the Family Code, to amend Section 1522 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 309, 361.4, and 16519.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child placement.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1200.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 317—De León—The Safe Neighborhood Parks, Rivers, and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2016. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 318—Morrell—Education technology and digital resources training pilot program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 319—Beall—Child welfare services: public health nursing. (Chapter 535.)

### S.B. No. 320—Lara.

An act to amend Section 49013 of the Education Code, relating to pupil fees.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

7-Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1190.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second Aug. time. Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep.

8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2952.) Ordered to the Sep.

Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2664.) Sep. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 p.m. Sep.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 321—Beall.

An act to amend Section 7360 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1188.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 26).

Aug. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Sep. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Holden. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 3095.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Beall.

#### 2016

Jul.

Jun. 15—From inactive file on motion of Senator Beall. Ordered to unfinished business.

Jun. 27—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Beall.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

### S.B. No. 322—Leno.

An act to amend Section 47605 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jun. 29—June 29 set for second hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 31. Noes 34. Page 6492.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member O'Donnell.
- Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 323—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Eggman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).

An act to amend Sections 650.01 and 805 of, to amend and renumber Section 2837 of, and to add Section 2837 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 699.) (April 20).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4. May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 931.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—June 30 set forfirst hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 13—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 2358.)

Jul. 14—July 14 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2016

Jun. 28—June 28 set for final hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 324—Pavley—Income taxation: savings plans: Qualified ABLE Program. (Chapter 796.)
- S.B. No. 325—Hall—Alcoholic beverages. (Chapter 257.)
- S.B. No. 326—Beall—Courts: penalties: emergency services funding. (Chapter 797.)
- S.B. No. 327—Hernandez—Industrial Welfare Commission: wage orders: meal periods. (Chapter 506.)
- S.B. No. 328—Hueso—Landlords: notice of pesticide use. (Chapter 278.)

- S.B. No. 329—Mendoza—Charter schools: petition and report and review at public hearing: competitive bidding. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 330—Mendoza.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1091 of the Government Code, relating to public officers.

### 2015

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1253.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 9—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 2303.)
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 15—July 15 hearing: Held in committee for interim study. Reconsideration of the favorable vote granted on the motion to hold in committee for interim study.
- Aug. 17—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 15). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))
- Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2016

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 331—Mendoza—Public contracts: local agencies: negotiations. (Chapter 714.)
- S.B. No. 332—Block—Child abuse reporting. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 333—Galgiani (Principal coauthors: Senators Anderson and Vidak) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper and Lackey) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Runner, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Brown, Dodd, Gonzalez, Harper, Maienschein, O'Donnell, and Steinorth).

An act to add Sections 11350.5 and 11377.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

### 2015

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2787.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 3—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2442.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

## 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 334—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Leno and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 32242 and 38086 of, to add Sections 32241.5, 32246, and 32249 to, and to add Article 13 (commencing with Section 49580) to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2015

Jun.

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E.Q.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 521.) (April 8).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).

3—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1328.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1).

Jul. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 14).

Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2957.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2665.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

## 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 335—Roth—Earthquake insurance. (Chapter – 97.)

## S.B. No. 336—Roth.

An act to amend Section 10089.40 of the Insurance Code, relating to earthquake insurance.

## 2015

Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 22).

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on INS.

## 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 337—Pavley—Physician assistants. (Chapter 536.)
- S.B. No. 338—Morrell—Elder abuse. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 339—Gaines—Unemployment compensation: payroll tax. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 340—Anderson—Dissolution: disclosure. (Chapter 46.)
- S.B. No. 341—Nguyen—Housing: Department of Housing and Community Development: local fees. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 342—Jackson—California Workforce Investment Board: responsibilities. (Chapter 507.)
- S.B. No. 343—Hancock—Corrections: inmates. (Chapter 798.)

## S.B. No. 344—Monning (Coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).

An act to add Section 94874.3 to the Education Code, and to amend Section 15250 of the Vehicle Code, relating to commercial vehicle driver education.

#### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

5—Referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr. Apr.

23—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

23—Set for hearing May 28. Mav

1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May Jun.

Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Jun.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1325.) Ordered to the

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

15-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and HIGHER ED. Jun.

23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

## 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 345—Berryhill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow) (Coauthors: Senators Fuller, Galgiani, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Dahle, Gray, Jones, Mathis, and Olsen).

An act to amend Section 7120 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 7149.05 of, and to add Sections 7122 and 7233 to, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1331.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 25—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 346—Wieckowski—Health facilities: community benefits. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 347—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 29805 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 595.) (April 14).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1152.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 30).

Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 30. Page 2969.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 2683.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:45 p.m.

Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 348—Galgiani—California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: railroad crossings. (Chapter 143.)
- S.B. No. 349—Bates—Optometry: mobile optometric facilities. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 350—De León—Clean Energy and Pollution Reduction Act of 2015. (Chapter 547.)
- S.B. No. 351—Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions—Corporations. (Chapter 98.)
- S.B. No. 352—Block—Elder abuse. (Chapter 279.)

- S.B. No. 353—Nguyen—2015 Realignment Legislation addressing justice reinvestment. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 354—Huff—California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013: joint powers authority: employees. (Chapter 158.)
- S.B. No. 355—Lara—San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy. (Chapter 677.)
- S.B. No. 356—Hancock—Opportunity Yard Pilot Project. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 357—Hall—Private railroad car tax. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 358—Jackson—Conditions of employment: gender wage differential. (Chapter 546.)
- S.B. No. 359—Mitchell—California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015. (Chapter 508.)
- S.B. No. 360—Cannella—Biomethane. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 361—Hill—Antimicrobial stewardship: education and policies. (Chapter 764.)
- S.B. No. 362—Vidak—Postsecondary education: reporting requirements. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 363—Morrell—Attorney's fees: book accounts. (Chapter 80.)
- S.B. No. 364—Leno—Residential real property: withdrawal of accommodations. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 365—Pavley—Vote by mail ballot drop-off locations. (Chapter 733.)
- S.B. No. 366—Nguyen—Ballot materials: translations. (Chapter 144.)

## S.B. No. 367—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Sections 564, 566, and 568 of, and to add Sections 562 and 569 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 75217.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to agriculture, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 29).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 1288.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on AGRI.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (July 13).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 368—Berryhill—Employment: work hours. (Died in Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)

S.B. No. 369—Block.

An act to add Section 60902 to the Education Code, relating to education data systems.

### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 521.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1201.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2694.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 1—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2368.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 3—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5:45 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 370—Wolk—Immunizations: disclosure of information: tuberculosis screening. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 371—Hancock—School districts: special taxes. (Chapter 81.)
- S.B. No. 372—Galgiani—Transportation network companies and taxicabs: sex offenders. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 373—Pan—California Community Colleges: full-time faculty percentage. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 374—Hueso—Local agency design—build projects: transit districts. (Chapter 715.)

- S.B. No. 375—Berryhill—Public employees' retirement. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 376—Lara (Coauthor: Senator Galgiani) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gonzalez and Thurmond).

An act to amend Section 10507.7 of, and to add Section 10507.6 to, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2015

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 13—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 722.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1258.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on A. & A.R. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (July 15). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))
- Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 3094.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 2752.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.
- Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 377—Beall.

An act to add Sections 12206.1, 17058.1, and 23610.7 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22).

Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 5—May 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May 28)

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1253.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and REV. & TAX.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Aug. 17—August 17 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 17).

Aug. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 10—Joint Rule 61(a) suspended. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 3102.)

Sep. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Sep. 11—Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (September 11). Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 3180.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2775.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 10—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 378—Beall—Property taxation: base year value transfers. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 379—Jackson—Land use: general plan: safety element. (Chapter – 608.)

S.B. No. 380—Pavley (Principal coauthors: Senators De León and Huff) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hertzberg, and Runner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wilk).

An act to add and repeal Section 3217 of the Public Resources Code, and to add and repeal Sections 714 and 715 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Jan. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Jan. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2981.) (January 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2981.) (January 28). Ordered to third reading. Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2975.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Feb. 8—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Feb. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (February 22).

Mar. 7—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (April 13).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 2. Page 4591.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3734.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 4—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

May 10—Approved by the Governor.

May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 381—Huff—Certificated school employees: reduction in workforce: deviation from order of seniority: career pathway programs. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 382—Lara—Juveniles: jurisdiction: sentencing. (Chapter 234.)
- S.B. No. 383—Wieckowski—Civil actions: objections to pleadings. (Chapter 418.)

S.B. No. 384—Leyva.

An act to add Section 980.7 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans housing.

## 2015

Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and T. & H.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

## 2016

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.

Jan. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2886.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2952.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and H. & C.D.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on H. & C.D. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 385—Hueso—Primary drinking water standards: hexavalent chromium: compliance plan. (Chapter 272.)
- S.B. No. 386—Allen—Unlawful business practices. (Chapter 246.)
- S.B. No. 387—Jackson—State Bar: attorneys: annual membership fees: meetings: public records. (Chapter 537.)
- S.B. No. 388—Mitchell—Health care coverage: solicitation and enrollment. (Chapter 655.)
- S.B. No. 389—Berryhill—Environmental quality: the Sustainable Environmental Protection Act. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 390—Bates—Home health agencies: skilled nursing services. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 391—Huff—Assault and battery: transit employees. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 392—Nguyen—Health facilities. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 393—Nguyen—Local agencies. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 394—Nguyen—Corporate taxes: credits: assignment. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 395—Block—Banking Law. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 396—Hill—Health care: outpatient settings and surgical clinics: facilities: licensure and enforcement. (Chapter 287.)
- S.B. No. 397—Fuller—Off-highway vehicles. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 398—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Pavley).

An act to add Part 10 (commencing with Section 44480) to Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to nonvehicular air pollution.

### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 1—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes

1. Page 858.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 1287.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 399—Hall—Tidelands and submerged lands: City of Los Angeles. (Chapter – 450.)

S.B. No. 400—Lara.

An act to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

16—Set for hearing April 21 pending receipt. Apr.

16—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q. Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 731.) (April 21). 23—Set for hearing April 29 in E.Q. pending receipt.

Apr.

23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O. Apr.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May -Set for hearing May 28. May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May

Jun. Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 1249.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.

Jun. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 401—Nguyen—Day care facilities. (Died in Committee on Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 402—Mitchell—Pupil health: vision examinations. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 403—Liu—California Community Schools Act. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 404—De León (Principal coauthor: Senator Hall).

An act to add Section 12012.73 to the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 907.) (May 5).
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 954.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 2—From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## 2016

- Aug. 8—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 5736.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5824.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5028.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 19—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 229, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 405—Hertzberg—Failure to appear in court: fines. (Chapter – 385.)

S.B. No. 406—Jackson (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gomez and Gonzalez).

An act to amend Section 12945.2 of the Government Code, relating to employment.

## 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 728.) (April 22).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).
- Sep. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 30. Page 3186.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 2775.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

## 2016

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 407—Morrell—Comprehensive Perinatal Services Program: licensed midwives. (Chapter 313.)
- S.B. No. 408—Morrell—Midwife assistants. (Chapter 280.)
- S.B. No. 409—De León—English learners: reclassification. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 410—Beall—California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009. (Chapter 258.)
- S.B. No. 411—Lara—Crimes. (Chapter 177.)

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

## S.B. No. 412—Glazer and De León (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker and Levine).

An act to add and repeal Part 40.2 (commencing with Section 67430) of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

24—Set for hearing April 20. Mar.

Mar. 25—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.

26—Set for hearing April 27. Mar. 14—April 27 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 885.) (May 4).

5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Mav

11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 954.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

Mav 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jun.

3—June 23 hearing postponed by committee. 30—July 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

#### 2016

8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Iun

Jun. 13—From committee: Be re–referred to Com.on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5966.) Ordered to third reading.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6099.) Ordered to the Aug.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 26.

26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 9. Noes 0. Page 5456.)

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5509.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

21—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 436, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

## S.B. No. 413—Wieckowski—Public transit: prohibited conduct. (Chapter – 765.)

## S.B. No. 414—Jackson—Oil spill response. (Chapter – 609.)

- S.B. No. 415—Hueso—Voter participation. (Chapter 235.)
- S.B. No. 416—Huff—Public schools: elementary and secondary education. (Chapter 538.)
- S.B. No. 417—Stone, Morrell, and Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Moorlach, and Runner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Patterson).

An act to amend Section 7282.5 of the Government Code, relating to immigration enforcement, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 7).

Apr. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1202.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 23—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.

Aug. 27—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 418—Morrell—California State University: readmission. (Chapter 145.)
- S.B. No. 419—McGuire—Mobilehomes: homeowners: sale. (Chapter 288.)

S.B. No. 420—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Block, Runner, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Olsen, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to prostitution.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended.(Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 729.) (April 21).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 879.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 16—June 16 hearing: Held in committee for interim study.

## 2016

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5517.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 1—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 4—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6365.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5571.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 734, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 421—Hancock—Refineries: turnarounds. (Chapter – 314.)

S.B. No. 422—Monning—Santa Clara Valley Open–Space Authority. (Chapter – 99.)

## S.B. No. 423—Bates.

An act to add Section 25218.14 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 17.
- Jun. 10—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 25—Set for hearing July 15.
- Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2012.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 23—Set for hearing August 17.
- Aug. 17—August 17 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 27.
- Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2216.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2364.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

### 2016

- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 5916.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 771, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 424—Pan—Law enforcement: communications. (Chapter – 159.)

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

## S.B. No. 425—Hernandez (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chau).

An act relating to transportation.

### 2015

- 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 8—April 8 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—April 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1244.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED.
- 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Aug.

#### 2016

- 1—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Jun. (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun.
- 20—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.
  28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27). Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5905.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 22-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on T. & H. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5238.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 23—Set for hearing August 24. Aug.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 5376.)
- Aug. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5471.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 532, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 426—Leyva—Annuities: cash surrender benefits. (Chapter – 100.)

- S.B. No. 427—Fuller—Renewable energy resources. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 428—Hall—Juries: peace officer exemption. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 429—Jackson—Instructional programs: Title IX instructional videos. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 430—Cannella—Career Technical Education Pathways Program. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 431—Beall.

An act to amend Sections 21703 and 21705 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.

Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 20—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 773.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 432—Mendoza—Public works: aliens. (Chapter – 160.)

## S.B. No. 433—Berryhill.

An act to amend Sections 7360 and 60050 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 7—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1095.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

## 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 434—Allen.

An act to amend Section 18119 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 5801 and 5802 of, and to add Section 5826 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to manufactured housing, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 731.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—May 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 13.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 982.) (May 13).
- May 20—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 21—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 26—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 14—July 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 435—Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to amend Section 11362.777 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to medical marijuana.

### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 758.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 4.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 12—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

## 2016

Jan. 19—Assembly Rule 78 suspended. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 436—Committee on Education—Education: omnibus bill. (Chapter – 386.)

- S.B. No. 437—Block—California Voting Rights Act of 2001. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 438—Hill and Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gray) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Beall, and Cannella) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Gatto, Hadley, Kim, Mullin, Rodriguez, and Wilk).

An act to amend Section 8587.8 of, and to add Sections 8587.11 and 8587.12 to, the Government Code, relating to earthquake safety.

## 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.

- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 17—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Sep. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

### 2016

- Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6014.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 25.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5436.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5474.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 803, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 439—Allen—Election procedures. (Chapter – 734.)

- S.B. No. 440—Committee Education—Postsecondary education: on institutions. (Chapter – 259.)
- S.B. No. 441—Wolk.

An act to add Section 6254.33 to the Government Code, relating to public records.

### 2015

- 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. -Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- 9-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Apr.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 0. Page 815.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 8—Set for hearing May 18. May
- Mav 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1189.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 5. Noes (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27). Aug.
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 2972.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 11—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

## 2016

- Jun. 6—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- Jun. 8—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- 9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. Jun. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 28-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) Aug.
- 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.
- 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5777.) Ordered to the Aug.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule

29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4954.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 17.

Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5077.)

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5112.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 477, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 442—Hall—Municipal water districts: revenue bonds. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 443—Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia and Hadley) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Jackson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer).

An act to amend Sections 11470.1, 11488.4, 11488.5, and 11495 of, and to add Section 11471.2 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to forfeiture.

### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 730.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 14).
- Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (August 27).
- Sep. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 24. Noes 44. Page 2105.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Hadley.
- Sep. 11—Reconsideration granted. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

## 2016

- May 23—Noticeof intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- May 24—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 7. Page 5825.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5359.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 831, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 444—Fuller—Telecommunications: Moore Universal Telephone Service Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 445—Liu—Pupil instruction and services: homeless children: foster children. (Chapter 289.)
- S.B. No. 446—Nguyen—Medi-Cal. (Diedin Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 447—Allen.

An act to amend Section 14132.01 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 30—May 4 hearing postponed by committee.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1154.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 4. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 hearing postponed by committee.

## 2016

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 448—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Senator Galgiani) (Coauthors: Senators Hall and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gonzalez and Mathis).

An act to amend Sections 290.012, 290.014, 290.018, 290.024, and 290.45 of, and to amend and repeal Section 290.015 of, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28. Feb.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

20-Set for hearing April 14. Mar.

Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

16—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.

Apr. 21—April 21 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—Set for hearing July 14.

Aug. 17—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1960.) (July 14).

18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

19-Set for hearing August 24. Aug.

Aug. 24—August 24 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2216.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2363.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Joint Rule 61(a) suspended. (Ayes 75. Noes Sep. 0. Page 3102.) Art. IV. Sec. 8(b) of the Constitution dispensed with. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 3103.)

### 2016

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

1—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 5642.) Ordered to Aug. third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6099.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

 In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5358.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30-—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

 Approved by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. —Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 772, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 449—Nielsen—State contracts: telecommunications: features. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 450—Allen and Hertzberg (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gonzalez, Mullin, Nazarian, and Weber).

An act to amend Sections 3017 and 15320 of, to add Sections 4005, 4006, and 4007 to, and to add and repeal Section 4008 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 723.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 994.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 14—July 15 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2016

- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 5867.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 31. Page 6118.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 25.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 5437.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 5475.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 832, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 451—Lara—Pupil instruction and services: educational counseling. (Chapter 539.)
- S.B. No. 452—Galgiani—Theft: firearms. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 453—Pan—Prisons: involuntary medication. (Chapter 260.)
- S.B. No. 454—Allen—Water quality: oil and gas: exempted aquifer. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 455—Cannella—Gang Violence Suppression Program. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 456—Block.

An act to add Section 422.3 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal threats.

### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1021.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 13—From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading.
- Jul. 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2528.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 20—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2206.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 28—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:45 p.m.
- Sep. 8—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 8—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

- Apr. 19—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 457—Nielsen—Bobcat Protection Act of 2013. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 458—Gaines—Insurancetaxation: credit: College Access Tax Credit Fund. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 459—Liu—State government: data. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 460—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 52060 and 52066 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2574 and 42238.02 of, the Education Code, relating to pupils.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for second hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 461—Hernandez—State Highway Route 164: relinquishment. (Chapter 575.)
- S.B. No. 462—Wolk—Alcoholic beverages: tied house restrictions: Sonoma County. (Chapter 315.)

### S.B. No. 463—Hancock.

An act to add Chapter 18.5 (commencing with Section 53305) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to school climate.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 1—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 647.) (April 15).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1154.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 11. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 464—Hernandez—Healing arts: self-reporting tools. (Chapter – 387.)

### S.B. No. 465—Hill and Hancock.

An act to add Sections 7021 and 7071.18 to the Business and Professions Code, to add and repeal Section 18924.5 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 6313.5 of the Labor Code, relating to building construction.

### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 793.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1202.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.

- Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5967.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 24).
- Aug. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6518.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5584.) Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 5606.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5594.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 15—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 372, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 466—Hill—Registered nurses: Board of Registered Nursing. (Chapter 489.)
- S.B. No. 467—Hill—Professions and vocations. (Chapter 656.)

S.B. No. 468—Allen and Hill (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Hadley and Mullin).

An act to add and repeal Sections 32132.9 and 32132.95 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.

Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (July 7).

Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 3—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 52. Noes 27. Page 2854.) Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

Aug. 1—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. 2—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Readthird time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com.

on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 469—Hill—State Athletic Commission. (Chapter – 316.)

S.B. No. 470—Jackson—Civil actions: summary judgment and summary adjudication. (Chapter – 161.)

S.B. No. 471—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 39712 of the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 25229 to the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 189.5 to the Water Code, relating to

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.

Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.

6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 8—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

17—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

4-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes May 7. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

23—Set for hearing May 28. May

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1154.) (May

Jun. Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jul. amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13).

17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 472—Cannella—Income tax credit: child and dependent care expenses. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 473—Bates—Elder abuse: registry. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 474—Wieckowski—Auctions. (Chapter 354.)

## S.B. No. 475—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 1771, 1788, and 1788.4 of, and to add Section 1788.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to continuing care contracts.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 994.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and AGING & L.T.C.

Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 30).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 14).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 26).

Aug. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 26. Page 2951.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2666.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 9:30 a.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 476—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 18897 and 18897.4 of, to add Section 18897.8 to, and to repeal and add Section 18897.1 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 545.) (April 8).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1066.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 7—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 2.) (July 14).
- Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 477—Leyva.

An act to amend Sections 16181, 16182, 16184, and 16186 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 20583 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.

Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

9—April 15 hearing postponed by committee. 10—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

Apr.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22).

29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

23—Set for hearing May 28. May

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1203.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Aug.

27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 478—Huff—Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act: mandated reporters: pilot program. (Chapter – 490.)

## S.B. No. 479—Bates.

An act to amend Sections 27 and 2920 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2922, 2923, and 2927 of, to add Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section 2999.10) to Division 2 of, and to repeal Sections 2999.20, 2999.25, 2999.31, and 2999.33 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

1101. 30—110111 Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 480—Pan—Taxation: qualified heavy equipment. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 481—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 1236 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 840.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 14—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).

Jun. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).

Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2428.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 20—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2105.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Sep. 4—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 4—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 18—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 482—Lara.

An act to amend Sections 11165 and 11165.1 of, and to add Section 11165.4 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 794.) (April 27).

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1033.) (May 18).

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 1116.) Ordered to the Assembly

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### 2016

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 19—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 19). Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5950.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6235.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 5533.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 708, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 483—Beall—General acute care hospitals: observation services. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 484—Beall—Juveniles. (Chapter – 540.)

S.B. No. 485—Hernandez—County of Los Angeles: sanitation districts. (Chapter – 678.)

- S.B. No. 486—McGuire—Telecommunications: reliability standards: 911 emergency service. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 487—Nielsen—Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: California Environmental Quality Act: exemptions. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 488—Block.

An act to amend Sections 1722, 1751.5, 15001, 15008, 15010, 15011, 15013, 15017, 15020, 15027, 15027.1, 15028, 15031, 15036, 15053, 15056, 15060, and 15062 of, to add Sections 15009.1 and 15059.2 to, to repeal Section 15015 of, and to repeal and add Section 15016 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.

21—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

#### 2016

4—Set for hearing January 13. Jan.

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jan. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2896.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 14—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan.

19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Ian 28.8.

20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jan.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2943.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.

Ian 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

28—Referred to Com. on INS. Apr.

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered Aug. to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5949.) Ordered to third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6011.) Ordered to the Aug.

22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5495.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 833, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

- S.B. No. 489—Monning—Hazardous waste: photovoltaic modules. (Chapter 419.)
- S.B. No. 490—Beall and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Cannella, Hall, Nguyen, Pavley, Stone, Vidak, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu and Salas).

An act to amend Section 4652.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

#### 2015

Apr.

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and APPR.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.

14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 21).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 948.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 491—Committee on Transportation and Housing—Transportation: omnibus bill. (Chapter – 451.)

S.B. No. 492—Liu (Principal coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown).

An act to add Section 14132.279 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 13—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1066.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 2.) (June 23).

Jun. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 1.) (July 15).

Jul. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 17—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 5. Page 2469.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 17—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 2141.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Aug. 31—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Held at desk.

### 2016

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

- S.B. No. 493—Cannella—Elections in cities: by or from districts. (Chapter 735.)
- S.B. No. 494—Hill—Emergency services: seismic safety and earthquake–related programs. (Chapter 799.)
- S.B. No. 495—Stone—Income taxes: withholding: real property sales. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 496—Nguyen—Optometry: graduates of a foreign university: examinations and licensure. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 497—Vidak.

An act to add Section 41857 to the Education Code, relating to pupil transportation.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1245.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).

Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2433.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jul. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 7—Vetoed by the Governor.

Aug. 7—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Mar. 18—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 498—Hancock—Criminal statistics: juveniles. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 499—Liu and De León.

An act to amend Section 33050 of, to amend and repeal Section 44661.5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 44660, 44661, 44662, and 44664 of, to add Sections 35161.5, 44662.1, 44662.5, 44662.6, 44662.7, and 44672 to, and to repeal and add Article 13 (commencing with Section 44670) of Chapter 3 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 17581.6 of the Government Code, relating to teachers.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 500—Hertzberg.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17952.7 and 18501.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 13006 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1204.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

#### 2016

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 501—Wieckowski—Wage garnishment restrictions. (Chapter – 800.)

S.B. No. 502—Leno—San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District: purchase and delivery of electricity. (Chapter – 146.)

## S.B. No. 503—Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 1418.8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29)
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 11).
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1204.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 7—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (July 14).
- Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

- Feb. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.
- Jun. 30—Assembly Rule 78 and 63 suspended. (Ayes 52. Noes 25. Page 5596.) From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 5598.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 1—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 4—August 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 504—Lara—Court records: sealing. (Chapter 388.)
- S.B. No. 505—Mendoza—Voter Bill of Rights. (Chapter 236.)
- S.B. No. 506—Fuller—Economic development: military and aerospace. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 507—Pavley—Sexually violent predators. (Chapter 576.)
- S.B. No. 508—Beall—Transportation funds: transit operators: pedestrian safety. (Chapter -716.)

- S.B. No. 509—Hueso—Plastic products: labeling. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 510—Hall (Coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Frazier).

An act to amend Sections 23103, 23109, and 23109.2 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (July 13).
- Jul. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 19).
- Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 2638.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Sep. 1—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2378.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 3—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 511—Nguyen—Housing element: affordable housing: County of Orange. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 512—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 306, 311.5, 910.1, 1701, 1801.3, 1802, 1804, and 1808 of, to add Sections 1711, 1802.4, and 1803.1 to, and to repeal and add Section 910 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 6—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 13.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2895.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2953.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5973.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 12. Page 6370.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 5571.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 808, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 513—Beall—Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program: fees. (Chapter 610.)
- S.B. No. 514—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 100503 of the Government Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 14—Set for hearing June 10.
- Jun. 10—June 10 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 13.
- Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 2901.) (January 13).
- Jan. 15—Set for hearing January 19 in APPR. pending receipt.
- Jan. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21).
- Jan. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2962.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5718.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 146, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 515—Beall—Grant programs. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 516—Fuller—Transportation: motorist aid services. (Chapter 491.)
- S.B. No. 517—Monning—Supervised persons: release. (Chapter 61.)

S.B. No. 518—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 13963.1 of, and to add Section 13963.2 to, the Government Code, relating to victims of violent crimes.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 6—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1190.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 519—Hancock—Youth offender parole hearings. (Chapter – 472.)

- S.B. No. 520—Berryhill—State responsibility areas: fire prevention fees. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 521—Liu—CalFresh employment and training program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 522—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 130051 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 729.) (April 22).

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 837.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 16—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2016

Feb. 1—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (February 1). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 27—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 523—McGuire—Schoolbus replacement. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 524—Lara (Coauthors: Senators Liu and McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lopez and Low).

An act to amend Sections 1502, 1505, 1507.6, 1522.06, 1522.44, 1523.1, 1538.8, and 1538.9 of, and to add Sections 1502.2 and 1502.21 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to care facilities.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended, Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

May From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves 4. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28).

5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 8—Set for hearing May 18. May

18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

1-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1191.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden. Sep.

#### 2016

Aug. 1—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 20. Page 5984.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 23. Page 6234.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 26-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5448.) Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN

Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 5457.)

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 5479.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

30—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 864, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 525—Nielsen—Respiratory care practice. (Chapter – 247.)

### S.B. No. 526—Fuller and Runner.

An act to amend Section 19006 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1245.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jan. 11—Removed from REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (January 11).
- Jan. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5140.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 527—Liu (Coauthor: Assembly Member Thurmond).

An act to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 33430) to Chapter 3 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Section 33434 of, the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Jan. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 16—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 2934.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 10. Page 2953.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 15. Page 5916.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5448.) Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 5456.)

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5570.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 533, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 528—Pan—State government: leases. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 529—Pan—Transportation funding: Downtown/Riverfront Streetcar Project. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 530—Pan—Pedicabs. (Chapter 496.)
- S.B. No. 531—Bates—Board of Behavioral Sciences. (Chapter 261.)
- S.B. No. 532—Leyva—Governing boards of school districts: nonvoting and preferential voting pupil members. (Chapter 317.)
- S.B. No. 533—Pan—Cities and counties: sales and use tax agreements. (Chapter 717.)
- S.B. No. 534—Pan—Medi-Cal: ground emergency medical transportation services: supplemental reimbursement. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 535—Pan—City of Sacramento. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 536—Roth—Armories. (Chapter 355.)
- S.B. No. 537—Cannella—Income taxes: deductions: amounts due on real property tax bill. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 538—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Senator Block) (Coauthor: Senator Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Nazarian).

An act to amend Sections 3640, 3640.5, and 3640.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to naturopathic doctors.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 13—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing postponed by committee.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

May 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1101.) (May 26).

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 9. Page 1215.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (June 30).

Jul. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

#### 2016

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (August 10).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 28. Page 6584.)

Sep. 1—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 539—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Hall) (Coauthors: Senators Block, Hueso, Huff, Lara, Mendoza, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Baker, Chu, Cooper, Gipson, Gonzalez, Jones–Sawyer, Weber, and Williams).

An act to amend the heading of Chapter 2.9 (commencing with Section 8195) of Division 1 of Title 2 of, and to add Section 8197 to, the Government Code, relating to public property.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 23—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 929.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 15—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jul. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jul. 6—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Åyes 11. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (July 14).

Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (August 19).

Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 11. Page 2685.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 1—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2336.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Sep. 2—Set for hearing September 3.

Sep. 3—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 2488.)

Sep. 8—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 2554.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 11—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 540—Hertzberg—Franchise Tax Board: Taxpayers' Rights Advocate. (Chapter 541.)
- S.B. No. 541—Hill—Public Utilities Commission: for-hire transportation carriers: enforcement. (Chapter 718.)
- S.B. No. 542—Mendoza—Workers' compensation: medical provider networks: fee schedules. (Chapter 542.)
- S.B. No. 543—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 1049 of, and to repeal and add Sections 1047 and 1048 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—April 14 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 826.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 1205.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Sep. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 4.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 23. Page 5888.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 4. Page 5324.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 424, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 544—Lara—California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: scoping plan. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 545—Jackson—Oil and gas operations. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 546—Leno—Health care coverage: rate review. (Chapter 801.)
- S.B. No. 547—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown). An act to add Division 121 (commencing with Section 152000) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to aging.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 592.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 13.
   Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes
- Jan. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noe 0. Page 2901.) (January 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 15—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 2934.) (January 21).
- Jan. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 4. Page 2963.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 1.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6056.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 548—De León (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Jackson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins and Weber).

An act to add Article 19.5 (commencing with Section 8430) to Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to child care.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and RLS.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re–referred to Coms. on ED. and L. & I.R.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. & I.R. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 723.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1307.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. (Corrected September 10). Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Sep. 8—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Sep. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Aves 4, Noes 1,) (September 10).

Sep. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Sep. 11—Assembly Rule 63 suspended. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (September 11). Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 3189.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d).

Sep. 11—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on ED. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Sep. 11—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 2786.)

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 14. Page 2784.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 11—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 11—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 549—Hall—Charitable raffles. (Chapter 509.)
- S.B. No. 550—Hertzberg—Net energy metering. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 551—Wolk.

An act to add Section 110 to the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & w. Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 1205.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 552—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 116681 and 116682 of, and to add Section 116686 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to water.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1205.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 9—Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

#### 2016

May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 27—From committee: Be re-referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and W., P., & W. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 27). Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on W., P., & W. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 21. Page 5990.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 6130.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E.Q. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 26.

Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 5456.)

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5494.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 773, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 553—Wolk—Water conservation. (Died in Committee Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 554—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 12986 and 12987.5 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2015

- 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jan. 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Jan.
- Jan. 6—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2886.) (January 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 14—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan.
- Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 20-Set for hearing January 21. Jan.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21). Jan.
- Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2961.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.
- Jan. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 26—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5443.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Wolk. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5444.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 5445.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m. Sep.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.
- 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.
- 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5. Nov.
- S.B. No. 555—Wolk—Urban retail water suppliers: water loss management. (Chapter - 679.)

S.B. No. 556—De León.

An act to amend Section 13958 of the Government Code, relating to victims of crime.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1096.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 13—From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

- Aug. 18—Noticeof intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 19—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 557—Hall—Alcoholic beverages: tied-house restrictions: advertising. (Chapter 420.)
- S.B. No. 558—Nguyen—Propertytaxation: assessment: full cash value. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 559—Block.

An act to amend Section 4850 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1702.) (April 8).

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 558.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 28—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 560—Monning—Licensing boards: unemployment insurance. (Chapter 389.)
- S.B. No. 561—Monning—Contractors: home improvement salespersons. (Chapter 281.)
- S.B. No. 562—Lara—Infrastructure financing: City of Long Beach Civic Center. (Chapter 178.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

### S.B. No. 563—Pan.

An act to amend Section 4610 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 13--From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 22—April 22 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes Noes 1. Page 820. (April 29).

Apr. 30—Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

Mav 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Jan.

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

4-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Jan.

6—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 13.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2896.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

14—Set for hearing January 19. Jan.

19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Jan.

Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.

21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2934.) (January 21). Jan.

25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jan.

26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2953.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

28-Referred to Com. on INS. Apr.

Jun. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. Aug.

12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 564—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 10723 of the Water Code, and to create the North Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency, and prescribing its boundaries, organization, operation, management, financing, and other powers and duties, relating to water districts.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 779.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 881.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 5505.) For hearing in W., P., & W. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 5505.) For hearing in L. GOV. Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5505.)
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 6231.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5387.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 5437.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5493.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 392, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 565—McGuire—College loans: rates. (Died in Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 566—Bates—Firearms. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 567—Liu—Child care programs: continuity of services. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 568—Fuller—Groundwater management. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 569—Anderson—School facilities: construction contracts. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 570—Jackson—Personal information: privacy: breach. (Chapter 543.)
- S.B. No. 571—Liu—Long-term care: CalCareNet. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 572—Pan—School facilities: school district advisory committee: use or disposition of school buildings: school closures. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 573—Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting).

An act to add Chapter 7.7 (commencing with Section 11795) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Jun.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 574—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Cannella).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 92680) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29 in ED. pending receipt.

Apr. 27—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1207.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 575—Liu—Long–term care insurance. (Chapter – 544.)

- S.B. No. 576—Leno—Mobile applications: geolocation information: privacy. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 577—Hueso—Securities: qualification: exemptions. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 578—Block—Income and corporation taxes: credit: electric vehicle charging stations. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 579—Jackson—Employees: time off. (Chapter 802.)

### S.B. No. 580—Liu (Coauthor: Assembly Member Holden).

An act to amend Sections 54237 and 54237.7 of the Government Code, relating to surplus residential property, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1031.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 8).
- Jul. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 13—From consent calendar. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.
- Aug. 27—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.
- Aug. 31—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 2960.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Liu.

#### 2016

- Jan. 28—From inactive file on motion of Senator Liu. Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 11—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5900.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 709, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 581—Cannella—Public contracts: prevailing wage. (Died in Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 582—Hall—Electrified fences. (Chapter – 273.)

- S.B. No. 583—Jackson—Family law. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 584—Nguyen—California Environmental Quality Act: exemption. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 585—Leyva.

An act to add Article 7.5 (commencing with Section 13550) to Chapter 2 of Division 3 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 8), Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 1120.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 586—Hernandez (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Bonta, Chávez, and Wood).

An act to amend Sections 123835 and 123850 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 14093.06, 14094.2, and 14094.3 of, and to add Article 2.985 (commencing with Section 14094.4) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to children's services.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1207.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 21—June 21 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for second hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5956.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6079.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on HEALTH pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 25.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 5437.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5474.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 625, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 587—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 51 and 5813 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 4.

Apr. 29—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 11.

Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2879.) (January 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 13—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan. 19—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Jan. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2945.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A.E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 1).

Aug. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 588—De León—Employment: nonpayment of wages: Labor Commissioner: judgment enforcement. (Chapter 803.)
- S.B. No. 589—Block—Voting: voter registration: individuals with disabilities and conservatees. (Chapter 736.)
- S.B. No. 590—Stone—Pharmacy: intern pharmacists. (Chapter 147.)
- S.B. No. 591—Pan—Cigarette and tobacco products taxes: California Tobacco Tax Act of 2015. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 592—Leyva—Pupil safety: adolescent relationship abuse prevention. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 593—McGuire—Residential units for tourist or transient use: transient residential hosting platforms. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 594—Wieckowski—Child custody. (Chapter 130.)
- S.B. No. 595—Cannella—Vehicles:prima facie speed limits: schools. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 596—Anderson—Real estate.(Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 597—Huff—Pupil attendance: interdistrict transfers. (Chapter 421.)
- S.B. No. 598—Hill—Sales and use taxes: consumer designation: all volunteer fire department. (Chapter 248.)

### S.B. No. 599—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 1071 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1702.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1206.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27)

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).
 Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 28. Page 2725.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
Sep. 3—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5:45 p.m.

Sep. 3—Enrolled and presented to Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 10—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 600—Pan—Discrimination: citizenship: language: immigration status. (Chapter – 282.)

S.B. No. 601—Hancock—Corrections: prisons: reports. (Chapter – 162.)

### S.B. No. 602—Monning.

An act to amend Section 10089.38 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 5899 and 8503 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to seismic safety, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on INS. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1101.) (May 26).

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1121.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 15). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 603—Hueso—Defendant: acting as his or her own attorney (in proper). (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 604—Hall—California Insurance Guarantee Association: definitions. (Died in Committee on Insurance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 605—Gaines—Community colleges: exemption from nonresident tuition fee: Lake Tahoe Community College District. (Chapter 657.)
- S.B. No. 606—Nielsen—Small Business Appeals Board. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 607—Bates—Certified electricians: skilled journeyperson. (Died in Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 608—Liu—Homelessness. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 609—Stone—Controlled substances: narcotic replacement treatment. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 610—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 14087.325 and 14132.100 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 27—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).

Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1207.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 3092.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2759.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 10—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 611—Lara—Initiative and referendum petitions: circulation requirements. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 612—Jackson—Hazardous materials. (Chapter 452.)
- S.B. No. 613—Allen—State Department of Public Health: dementia guidelines: workgroup. (Chapter 577.)

## S.B. No. 614—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mayes).

An act to amend Section 987.8 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1191.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (July 14).
- Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 3—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.

- Aug. 15—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cooper.
- Aug. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (August 23).
- Aug. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6275.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5448.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Aug. 27—Set for hearing August 29.
- Aug. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5501.)
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5532.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 534, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 615—Berryhill—Waste discharge requirements: waivers: managed wetlands. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 616—Huff and Nguyen (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Harper, Kim, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Cannella, Hall, Leno, Liu, Nielsen, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang, Dodd, Maienschein, and Waldron).

An act to add Section 37222.19 to the Education Code, relating to public schools.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 6—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 13.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 2894.) (January 13).

Jan. 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jan. 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2914.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—June 22 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 617—Block—Crimes. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 618—Pavley—Educational apprenticeships: grant program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 619—Morrell—Pharmacy: outsourcing facilities: licensure. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 620—Block—Board of Behavioral Sciences: licensure requirements. (Chapter 262.)
- S.B. No. 621—Hertzberg—Mentally ill offender crime reduction grants. (Chapter 473.)

### S.B. No. 622—Hernandez.

An act to amend Sections 3041 and 3110 of, to add Sections 3041.4, 3041.5, 3041.6, 3041.7, and 3041.8 to, and to repeal and add Sections 3041.1, 3041.2, and 3041.3 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to optometry, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and APPR.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.Mar. 25—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1034.) (May 18).

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 1070.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for final hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 623—Lara—Workers' compensation: benefits. (Chapter – 290.)

- S.B. No. 624—Anderson—Accessible state technology. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 625—Galgiani—Waste management: synthetic plastic microbeads. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 626—McGuire—Sonoma–Marin Area Rail Transit District: police force. (Chapter 492.)
- S.B. No. 627—Galgiani—Personal income taxes: credit: commuting miles. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 628—Galgiani—Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation: prisons. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 629—Mitchell—Crimes: taking person from lawful custody of peace officer. (Chapter 47.)
- S.B. No. 630—Hancock—Public contracts: bidders: cost overruns. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 631—Hueso—Public Utilities Commission: fees. (Chapter 237.)
- S.B. No. 632—Cannella—Vehicles: prima facie speed limits: schools. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 633—Hill—Consumer protection: "Made in U.S.A." label. (Chapter 238.)
- S.B. No. 634—Block—Postsecondary education: interstate reciprocity agreement. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 635—Nielsen—Erroneous conviction and imprisonment: compensation. (Chapter 422.)
- S.B. No. 636—Liu—Homeless youth: basic material needs assistance. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 637—Allen—Suction dredge mining: permits. (Chapter 680.)
- S.B. No. 638—Stone—Developmental services: funding. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 639—Stone—Developmental centers: closure. (Died in Committee on Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 640—Beall (Coauthor: Senator Vidak) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Low).

An act to amend Section 6901 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 15).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1299.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Aug. 3—August 3 set for second hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 641—Wieckowski—Debt buying: default judgment. (Chapter 804.)
- S.B. No. 642—Nguyen—Medi-Cal: geographic managed care: dental. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 643—McGuire—Medical marijuana. (Chapter 719.)
- S.B. No. 644—Hancock—Limited Examination and Appointment Program: persons with developmental disabilities. (Chapter 356.)

### S.B. No. 645—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 8482.3, 8482.8, 8483, and 8483.1 of the Education Code, relating to after school programs.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 522.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 10. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 646—Jackson—Uniform Interstate Family Support Act. (Chapter – 493.)

S.B. No. 647—Morrell—Real estate investments: securities: qualification exemption. (Chapter – 263.)

### S.B. No. 648—Mendoza (Coauthor: Assembly Member Levine).

An act to amend Sections 1400, 1401, 1403, 1404, 1404.5, 1405, 1407, 1408, 1409.3, and 1410 of, and to add Sections 1402, 1409.4, 1409.5, 1409.6, 1409.7, 1409.8, 1409.9, and 1409.10 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 15630 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health and care facilities.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 651.) (April 15).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 13).
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 16—Set for hearing January 21.
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2934.) (January 21).
- Jan. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 2963.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on AGING & L.T.C. and JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5970.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 19. Page 6236.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5489.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 649—Roth—Vehicles: weight limits. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 650—Hall and Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Block, Hertzberg, Hill, and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

An act to amend Sections 30515 and 30900 of, and to add Section 30680 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.

  Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time a
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28).
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 883.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on G.O.

- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- May 12—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 651—Leyva—Juvenile conduct: victims. (Chapter 131.)
- S.B. No. 652—Allen—Instructional materials: revised curriculum frameworks: science. (Chapter 148.)
- S.B. No. 653—Berryhill—Underground economy. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 654—Jackson (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Leyva, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins, Bonilla, Burke, Campos, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, and Lopez).

An act to add Section 12945.6 to the Government Code, relating to employment.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1334.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).
- Sep. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

- Aug. 4—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 8—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 5776.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Coms. on L. & E. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (August 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 25—August 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 29). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 17. Page 6479.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 5556.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor € veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 655—Mitchell—Housing standards: mold. (Chapter 720.)

- S.B. No. 656—Anderson—Food and agriculture: production forecasts. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 657—Berryhill and Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dababneh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley).

An act to amend Sections 50003 and 50201 of the Financial Code, relating to mortgages.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 16.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1452.) (June 16).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 26—Set for hearing July 6.
- Jul. 6—July 6 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 27.
- Aug. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2216.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2246.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4954.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 17.
- Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5077.)
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5427.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 797, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 658—Hill—Automated external defibrillators. (Chapter 264.)

- S.B. No. 659—Bates—Opportunity Grant Pilot Project. (Died in Committee on Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 660—Leno and Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 308, 309.6, 1701.1, 1701.2, 1701.3, 1701.4, and 1701.5 of, and to add Sections 305.5, 307.5, 1701.6, 1701.7, and 1701.8 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 795.) (April 27).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18 hearing Placed on APPR suspense file

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1259.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 29—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 3092.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 10—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2753.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

Oct. 9—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 9—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

#### S.B. No. 661—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 4216, 4216.1, 4216.2, 4216.3, 4216.4, 4216.6, 4216.7, and 4216.9 of, and to add Sections 4216.10, 4216.12, 4216.13, 4216.14, 4216.15, 4216.16, 4216.17, 4216.18, 4216.19, 4216.21, 4216.22, 4216.23, and 4216.24 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 955.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to excavations.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 29—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 11.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 12 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 2879.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 2886.) (January 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan. 19—January 19 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Jan. 20—Set for hearing January 21.
- Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 2935.) (January 21).
- Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 2954.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- May 31—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 2.) (June 22).
- Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5967.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (August 30). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 10. Page 6520.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 5594.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 809, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 662—Committee on Environmental Quality—Recycling. (Chapter – 453.)

- S.B. No. 663—Fuller—Liability for fires. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 664—Hertzberg—Water: urban water management planning. (Chapter 681.)
- S.B. No. 665—Block—Postsecondary education: preventing and addressing incidents of rape and sexual assault. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 666—Stone—Felons: coming upon prison property. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 667—Jackson—Disability insurance: eligibility: waiting period. (Chapter 357.)
- S.B. No. 668—Leyva—Sexual assault counselor-victim privilege. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 669—Pan—Personal services contracts: California State University. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 670—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17052.17, 17052.18, 23617, and 23618 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 6.

May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).

May 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 27—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1256.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 24—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 13—July 13 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 671—Hill—Pharmacy: biological product. (Chapter 545.)
- S.B. No. 672—Hernandez—Discovery: pharmacist review committees. (Chapter 274.)
- S.B. No. 673—Lara—Hazardous waste. (Chapter 611.)
- S.B. No. 674—De León—Victims of crime: nonimmigrant status. (Chapter 721.)
- S.B. No. 675—Liu—Hospitals: family caregivers. (Chapter 494.)
- S.B. No. 676—Cannella—Disorderly conduct: invasion of privacy. (Chapter 291.)

- S.B. No. 677—Mendoza—Public safety: fireworks. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 678—Hill—Property taxation: welfare exemption. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 679—Bates—Mandatory supervision. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 680—Wieckowski (Coauthor: Senator Beall).

An act relating to state real property, and making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 16—Set for hearing January 21.
- Jan. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 2935.) (January 21).
- Jan. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 2962.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 25—June 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 9—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 13—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5952.) Ordered to third reading.

- Aug. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6229.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5387.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 26.
- Aug. 26—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 5456.)
- Aug. 29—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 5493.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 649, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 681—Hill—Vehicles: right turn violations. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 682—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Gipson, and Jones–Sawyer).

An act to add Section 71621 to the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1249.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 8—July 8 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 2788.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Sep. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Sep. 3—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 2445.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Oct. 11—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Oct. 11—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 683—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

  An act to add Section 23786 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic

### beverages.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 1—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 648.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 844.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 25). Re–referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

- Jan. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.
- Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 2—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 2). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5903.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 22—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5217.) Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Aug. 23—Set for hearing August 23.
- Aug. 23—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 5317.)
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5371.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 584, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 684—Hancock—Corporation taxes: tax rates: publicly held corporations. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 685—McGuire—Alcoholic beverage service: veterans' club license. (Chapter 423.)
- S.B. No. 686—Pan.

An act to add Section 3581 to the Government Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 593.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1209.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jul. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 27).

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 24. Page 2785.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Oct. 10—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 10—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 687—Allen—Renewable gas standard. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 688—Mitchell—Advisory bodies. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 689—Huff—Veterans: housing. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 690—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 51, 205.5, and 5813 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 824.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Sep. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

### 2016

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on P. & C.P.

Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 1).

Aug. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 691—Morrell—Postsecondary education: student code of conduct: testing. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 692—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 19981 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 952.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (July 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 18—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Vidak. Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 22—Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5371.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 23—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 693—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ridley-Thomas).

An act to amend Sections 17250.25 and 17407.5 of the Education Code, to amend Section 25536.7 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10191, 20119.1, 20119.3, 20155.4, and 22164 of, to repeal Section 20155.2 of, and to add Chapter 2.9 (commencing with Section 2600) to Part 1 of Division 2 of, the Public Contract Code, relating to employment.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7. Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 509.) (April 7).

Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 557.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

#### 2016

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

May 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

May 9—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on L. & E. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 9). Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 23—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 4.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 14. Page 5888.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 22—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5217.) Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Aug. 23—Set for hearing August 23.

Aug. 23—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 5317.)

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5371.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 774, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 694—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to amend Sections 1473, 1485.5, and 1485.55 of the Penal Code, relating to evidence.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 695—De León—School curriculum: health education: sexual harassment and violence instruction. (Chapter 424.)
- S.B. No. 696—Roth—Insurance: principle—based valuation. (Chapter 658.)
- S.B. No. 697—Hertzberg—Public Utilities Commission Accountability Act of 2015: reports: audits: electrical restructuring: charter–party carriers of passengers. (Chapter 612.)
- S.B. No. 698—Cannella—Active Transportation Program: school zone safety projects. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 699—McGuire—Food banks: Food Bank Advisory Committee. (Died in Committee on Agriculture pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 700—Berryhill—Emergency medical services. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 701—Berryhill—Stop-loss insurance coverage: attachment points. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 702—McGuire (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Section 1393.5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 6—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 13.

Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2896.) (January 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 19.

Jan. 15—January 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Jan. 16—Set for hearing January 21.

Jan. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2935.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2954.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 23—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 1.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 5899.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 775, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 703—Leno—Public contracts: prohibitions: discrimination. (Chapter 578.)
- S.B. No. 704—Gaines—Public officers and employees: conflict of interest: contracts. (Chapter 495.)

- S.B. No. 705—Hill—Transactions and use taxes: County of San Mateo: Transportation Agency for Monterey County. (Chapter 579.)
- S.B. No. 706—Pavley—Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: alternative fuels. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 707—Wolk—Firearms: gun-free school zone. (Chapter 766.)
- S.B. No. 708—Mendoza—Pupilnutrition: free or reduced-price meals: online applications. (Chapter 390.)
- S.B. No. 709—Pavley—Natural disaster resilience projects. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 710—Galgiani (Coauthor: Senator Cannella) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Gomez, and Jones).

An act to amend Section 10159.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate licensees, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

19—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and APPR. Mar.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.

May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).

12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

Mav 19—Set for hearing May 26.

May 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 20).

May 27—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1242.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 18—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX. Jun.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

7—July 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author. Jul

### 2016

Feb. 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 1—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 1). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21).

22—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Jun.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5598.) Ordered to the Senate.

30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Jun.

3—Ordered to special consent calendar. Aug.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4878.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

29—Approved by the Governor. Aug.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 224, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 711—Wolk—Law libraries: charges. (Chapter – 318.)

- S.B. No. 712—Leyva—Building Equity and Growth in Neighborhoods Program: applications. (Died in Committee on Transportation and Housing pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 713—Nielsen—State government: federal immigration policy enforcement. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 714—Nielsen—Firearms. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 715—Anderson—Investigational drugs, biological products, or devices: right to try. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 716—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 596.5 of the Penal Code, relating to animal cruelty.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 824.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1069.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (July 14).

Jul. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 19).

Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 8. Page 2633.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 2275.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

### 2016

Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 717—Stone—Sentencing: great bodily injury: murder or manslaughter. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 718—Leno—Hazardous Materials Response and Restoration Subaccount. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 719—Hernandez—Department of Transportation: motor vehicle technologies testing. (Chapter 163.)
- S.B. No. 720—Mitchell—Health facilities: facility physical plants. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 721—Pan—Mental Health:community mental health services. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 722—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Huff) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wagner).

An act to amend Sections 1203.067 and 3008 of, and to add Section 645.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 824.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1246.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (July 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 2790.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 3—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2445.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Oct. 3—Vetoed by the Governor.

Oct. 3—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

- Apr. 25—Last day to consider Governors veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 723—Pavley—Energy efficiency: United States Armed Forces bases and facilities. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 724—Berryhill—California Consumer Power and Conservation Financing Authority. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 725—Hancock—Pupil testing: high school exit examination: exemption. (Chapter – 225.)
- S.B. No. 726—Hueso (Coauthor: Senator Hall) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

An act to add Section 25401.1 to the Corporations Code, relating to corporate securities.

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.

7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 509.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 774.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 18—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES. Apr.

May

3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Sep. amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Sep. 8—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- Mar. 31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 12—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & F. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 12). Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 9. Noes 1.) (June 27).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.
- 30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.
- S.B. No. 727—Anderson—Military veterans: claims. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 728—Morrell—California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 729—Wieckowski—Consumer complaints. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 730—Wolk—Railroads: movement of freight: trains or light engines: crew size. (Chapter 283.)
- S.B. No. 731—Leno—Foster children: housing: gender identity. (Chapter 805.)
- S.B. No. 732—Pan—Beverage container recycling. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 733—Leyva—Immigration matters: violations. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 734—Galgiani.

An act to amend Sections 21178, 21181, 21183, 21189.1, and 21189.3 of, and to add Section 21184.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 6—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 15—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1332.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 26).

Aug. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 31—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Holden. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

- May 5—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- May 9—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 16—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes

- 5. Noes 3.) (June 13).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected June 21).
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 10. Page 5706.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 8—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on E.Q. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4819.) Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Aug. 9—Set for hearing August 10.
- Aug. 10—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 4848.)
- Aug. 11—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 4865.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 210, Statutes of 2016.
- S.B. No. 735—Galgiani—Postretirement Law Enforcement Officer Cold Case Grant Program. (Died in Committee on Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 736—Vidak and Block (Coauthor: Senator Morrell).

An act to amend Sections 17310, 17630, 17635, and 17636 of, and to add Section 17665 to, the Financial Code, relating to escrow agents, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 813.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1248.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 737—Stone—Vehicles: electronic wireless communication devices: penalties. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 738—Huff—Pupil health: epinephrine auto-injectors: liability limitation. (Chapter 132.)
- S.B. No. 739—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 47605 and 47605.1 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 648.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 885.) (May 4).

May 6—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 949.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Aug.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 6365.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5572.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governoræ veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

- S.B. No. 740—McGuire—Vital records: fees: domestic violence. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 741—Hill—Mobile communications: privacy. (Chapter 659.)
- S.B. No. 742—Hertzberg—Solid waste: diversion. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 743—Hall—Occupational safety and health. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 744—Huff—Pupil health: epinephrine auto-injectors. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 745—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 281 and 914.7 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 20—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 13.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2895.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 14—Set for hearing January 19.
- Jan. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2916.) (January 19).
- Jan. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 2943.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 2—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5957.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 26. Page 6080.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 5374.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 710, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 746—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Sections 79831 and 79835 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to olive oil.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and HEALTH.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 593.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).

Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 23—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 7—July 7 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jan. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

May 2—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 2). Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 15—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on AGRI. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4954.) Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 17.

Aug. 17—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5077.)

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5112.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 9—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 278, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 747—McGuire—Airports: financial assistance. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 748—Berryhill—County jail financing. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 749—Morrell—Home health agencies: hospice care. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 750—Mendoza—English language education: English learners. (Chapter 660.)
- S.B. No. 751—De León—Hazardous waste: research programs. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 752—Nielsen—Crimes. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 753—Nielsen—Criminal Justice Reinvestment Assessment Grant Program of 2015. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 754—Mitchell—Statewide Child Support Registry. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 755—Anderson—Criminal law: deadly weapons. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 756—Stone—California Environmental Quality Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 757—Wieckowski—Transportation. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 758—Block—Atmospheric Rivers: Research, Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting Program. (Chapter 682.)

S.B. No. 759—Anderson and Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Leno, Liu, and Mitchell) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jones–Sawyer and Quirk).

An act to repeal and add Section 2933.6 of the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 824.) (April 28).

May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1159.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2016

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 31. Page 5717.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 4862.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 191, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 760—Mendoza—Distressed watershed: urban greening. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 761—Hall—Advertising: Internet private residence rental listings: notice. (Chapter 239.)
- S.B. No. 762—Wolk—Competitive bidding: best value: pilot program: design—build. (Chapter 627.)

### S.B. No. 763—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 803.1 and 2027 of, and to add Sections 1006, 3663.5, and 4962 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and E.Q.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 591.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28. Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 10. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and B. & P.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 29—Re–referred to Coms. on B. & P. and E.S. & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule

Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (July 7).

Jul. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—August 19 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 27). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

### 2016

Aug. 15—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cooper.

Aug. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com.

on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 764—Morrell—Land use: housing. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 765—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 399 of, and to add Section 399.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 724.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28).

Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 17. Page 1307.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jul. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Aug. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 5.) (July 13). (Received at desk July 17 pursuant to JR 61(a)(10))

Aug. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR, suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 766—Morrell—Public Utilities Commission: intervenor fees: customers. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 767—De León—Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority: transactions and use tax. (Chapter 580.)
- S.B. No. 768—Wieckowski—Water-conserving plumbing fixtures. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 769—Mitchell—Consumers. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 770—Mendoza—Department of Food and Agriculture: medicated feed. (Chapter 806.)
- S.B. No. 771—Stone—Employment. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

- S.B. No. 772—Stone—Bay Delta Conservation Plan: judicial review. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 773—Allen.

An act to add Section 5204.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 4024 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicle registration.

### 2015

27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Mar 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

21—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 826.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 11. May

11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28. May

28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1160.) (May May

1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Jun.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

### 2016

May 31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13).

15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR, suspense file. Jun.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6232.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5443.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 776, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

S.B. No. 774—Fuller—School finance: school districts: annual budgets: reserve balance. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 775—Allen.

An act to amend Section 1947.8 of the Civil Code, relating to tenancy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (August 19).
- Aug. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 24—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cristina Garcia.

  Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

- May 19—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- May 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5515.) Ordered to the Senate
- Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4637.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 83, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 776—Block.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to disorderly conduct.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 23—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).

May 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 1—June 30 hearing: Held in committee for interim study.

### 2016

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 777—Lara.

An act to add and repeal Section 22050.5 of the Financial Code, relating to finance lenders.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 12.

May 12—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 973.) (May 12).

May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jul. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (July 8).

Jul. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 20—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

#### 2016

Jun. 30—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. 1—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 9).

Aug. 11—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5905.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5387.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5436.)

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5488.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 478, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 778—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 9880 and 9886.3 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 9880.1 of, to add Sections 9880.2 and 9880.4 to, and to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 9884.23) and Article 12 (commencing with Section 9890) to Chapter 20.3 of Division 3 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 6—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Jan. 7—Set for hearing January 11.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 2879.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 13—Set for hearing January 19.
   Jan. 19—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule
- Jan. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 2944.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and B. & P.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 3.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 10. Page 6057.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5268.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 25.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 5436.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 5471.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.
- S.B. No. 779—Hall—Skilled nursing facilities: certified nurse assistant staffing. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 780—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 19851.4 to the Government Code, relating to state employees.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 594.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.

27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 23—Set for hearing May 28.

May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 1211.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

### 2016

Apr.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 19. Page 5907.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered held at the Desk.

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

- S.B. No. 781—Allen—Health insurance: claims. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 782—Allen—State highways: relinquishment. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 783—Mitchell—Health carecoverage. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 784—Allen—Provisional ballots. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 785—Morrell—Estates and trusts: creditor's claim. (Chapter 48.)

S.B. No. 786—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Hall) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Burke, Cristina Garcia, Hadley, and Lackey).

An act to add Section 84908.5 to the Education Code, relating to adult education, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 1023.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 15).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 26—August 26 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 787—Bates—Hospitals: closures. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)

S.B. No. 788—McGuire and Jackson (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hancock, Monning, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Levine, Mark Stone, and Williams).

An act to repeal Section 6244 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 821.) (April 28).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1290.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 27—August 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 789—Wieckowski.

An act to add Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 7287.20) to Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to water.

### 2015

Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1. Read first time.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and APPR.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.

May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 885.) (May

May 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1031.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 11—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 15—From committee: Be re-referred to Coms. on L. GÓV. and REV. & TAX. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 1—July 1 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 790—Allen—State Coastal Conservancy: state policy. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 791—Hertzberg—Student financial aid: Golden State Scholarshare Trust Act. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 792—Mendoza—Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions. (Chapter 807.)
- S.B. No. 793—Wolk—Green Tariff Shared Renewables Program. (Chapter 587.)
- S.B. No. 794—Committee on Human Services—Child welfare services. (Chapter 425.)
- S.B. No. 795—Committee on Public Safety—Public Safety Omnibus. (Chapter 499.)

- S.B. No. 796—Committee on Governmental Organization—Alcoholic beverages: licenses: advertising: contests and sweepstakes. (Chapter 311.)
- S.B. No. 797—Committee on Governmental Organization—Government finance. (Chapter 249.)
- S.B. No. 798—Committee on Natural Resources and Water—Natural resources. (Chapter 683.)
- S.B. No. 799—Hill and Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Block, Galgiani, Pavley, Roth, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Brown, Calderon, Cooper, Gray, Irwin, Olsen, Salas, and Ting).

An act to amend Sections 42127 and 42127.01 of the Education Code, relating to school finance.

#### 2015

- Mar. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 18.
- Mar. 25—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1028.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (July 15).
- Jul. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 17—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Holden. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 20—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

- Jun. 16—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16). Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Aug. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 800—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development—Healing arts. (Chapter 426.)
- S.B. No. 801—Committee on Governance and Finance—Property tax postponement. (Chapter 391.)
- S.B. No. 802—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 41030, 41032, and 42010 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

Mar. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 24.

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and REV. & TAX.

Jun. 22—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

May 25—June 8 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 2—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

- S.B. No. 803—Committee on Governance and Finance—Property taxation. (Chapter 454.)
- S.B. No. 804—Committee on Health—Public health. (Chapter 455.)
- S.B. No. 805—Committee on Natural Resources and Water—Natural resources. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 806—Vidak (Principal coauthors: Senators Cannella and Fuller) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Mathis, and Salas) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Glazer, Moorlach, and Nguyen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough and Lackey).

An act to add Section 1011.5 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans' homes.

### 2016

Apr.

Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on V.A.

Mar. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 12.

7—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 807—Gaines (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, Leno, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Brough, Chang, Cooley, Lackey, Obernolte, and Steinorth).

An act to add Section 43.101 to the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 853) to Part 2 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

#### 2016

Mar.

4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

17—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3335.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing April 11. Apr.

Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3774.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

Mav 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.

May 27-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

28-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.

8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered Aug. to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6021.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5496.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 834, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 808—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 273.6 of the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

### 2016

Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

### S.B. No. 809—Gaines.

An act to add Section 626.12 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

### 2016

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 810—Gaines.

An act to add Section 402.5 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft.

### 2016

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 811—Gaines.

An act to add Section 4577 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 812—Hill (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu and Ting). An act to amend Sections 27375, 34501, and 34505.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E., U., & C.
- Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3396.) (April 5).
- Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3593.) (April 19).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3997.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4089.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS, pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6478.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5557.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 711, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 813—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Burke, Gipson, and Williams) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Beall, Berryhill, Block, Cannella, Fuller, Mitchell, Moorlach, Nielsen, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez and Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 799, 801.1, and 803 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3997.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4076.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5878.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5526.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 777, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 814—Hill.

An act to add Chapter 3.3 (commencing with Section 365) to Division 1 of the Water Code, relating to water.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 31—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 3801.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (June 14).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected June 21).
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 29. Page 5710.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 8—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4819.) Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Aug. 9—Set for hearing August 10.
- Aug. 10—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4848.)
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 4864.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 230, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 815—Hernandez and De León.

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 14184) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 12—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3725.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3997.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4054.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 2—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5487.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4549.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 111, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 816—Hill.

An act relating to the State Board of Equalization.

### 2016

Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.

Feb. 4—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 3844.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for second hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 817—Roth (Coauthor: Assembly Member Melendez).

An act to amend Section 97.70 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

#### 2016

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 3—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4034.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6057.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5512.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 818—Nielsen and Stone.

An act to amend Sections 4681.6, 4689.8, 4691.9, and 4860 of, and to add Sections 4681.2, 4690.7, 4793, 4794, and 14105.194 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services financing, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 819—Huff (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Irwin) (Coauthors: Senators De León and Hall) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Cooper, Gipson, and Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 23004 and 23005 of, and to add Sections 23003.1, 24200.7, and 25623 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to powdered alcohol.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3192.) (March 8).
- Mar. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—From consent calendar onmotion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6231.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5443.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 778, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 820—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 25395.109 and 25395.110 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

#### 2016

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\overline{5}$ .
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3418.) (April 6).
- Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 3—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3810.) (May 9).
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3847.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5718.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 166, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 821—Block.

An act to amend Section 422 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal threats.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 822—Roth.

An act to amend Section 5919 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural pest control.

#### 2016

Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3310.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3998.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 4089.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5903.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 9—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 279, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 823—Block (Coauthors: Senators Glazer, Hertzberg, and Wieckowski).

An act to add Section 236.14 to the Penal Code, relating to human trafficking.

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3998.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 4140.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 21. Page 6080.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 5. Page 5424.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 650, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 824—Beall.

An act to amend Section 75230 of, and to add Section 75231 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\bar{7}$ .

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 5—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3615.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3998.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 9. Page 4089.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Beall. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4097.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4097.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 11. Page 6100.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 5425.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 479, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 825-Leno.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

## 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. Referred to Com. on B. & F.R. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.R. (Corrected June 6).

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 826—Leno.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3536.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 27—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 4945.) Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 4945.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 24. Page 4947.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- May 27—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Senate refused to concur in Assembly amendments. (Ayes 1. Noes 36. Page 3978.)

  Ordered to Conference Committee.
- May 31—Joint Rule 28, 28.1, and 29 suspended. Senators Leno, Lara, Nielsen, Hancock, and Bates appointed to Conference Committee.
- May 31—Joint Rule 28, 28.1, and 29 suspended. Assembly Members Ting, Bloom, Gonzalez, Obernolte, and Olsen appointed to Conference Committee.
- Jun. 3—Set for hearing June 9.
- Jun. 9—Assembly Member McCarty appointed to Conference Committee vice Assembly Member Gonzalez for June 9 hearing.
- Jun. 10—From Conference Committee: Be adopted. Ayes 6: Senators Leno, Lara, and Hancock, Assembly Members Ting, Bloom, and McCarty. Noes 4: Senators Nielsen and Bates, Assembly Members Obernolte and Olsen. To print.
- Jun. 11—From printer.
- Jun. 15—Assembly adopted Conference Committee report. (Ayes 52. Noes 27. Page 5359.)
- Jun. 15—Senate adopted Conference Committee report. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 4338.)
- Jun. 15—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 827—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2015 (Chapters 10 and 11 of the Statutes of 2015) by augmenting Items 9840–001–0001 and 9840–001–0494 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3536.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 5360.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4338.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5:30 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 828—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8263, 8263.1, 8265, 8357, 8447, 11800, 41203.1, 42920.5, 44259.1, 44391, 44392, 44393, 46116, 47604.32, 47604.33, 47606.5, 49550.3, 51747, 52052, 52074, 53070, 53076, and 56836.165 of, to add Sections 41207.42 and 60602.6 to, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 41580) to Chapter 3.2 of Part 24 of Division 3 of, and Article 2 (commencing with Section 51710) to Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of, Title 2 of, and to repeal Sections 44390 and 56366.3 of, the Education Code, to amend Section 17581.9 of, and to add Section 17581.95 to, the Government Code, and to add Section 116276 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to school finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3537.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5361.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4338.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 29, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 829—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3537.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 830—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2016 (Chapter 23 of the Statutes of 2016) by amending Item 3340–001–0318 of, and adding Items 0521–101–3228, 0540–101–3228, 0650–002–3228, 0650–101–3228, 0650–490, 2240–491, 2660–108–3228, 3540–001–3228, 3900–101–3228, 3970–101–3228, 4700–101–3228, 8570–101–3228 to, Section 2.00 of, and amending Section 39.00 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3537.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 21. Page 5981.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 10.) (August 31). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Nov. 30—Died on third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 831—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to water resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3538.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 21. Page 5982.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 29—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 52. Noes 27. Page 6329.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 12. Page 6477.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 31—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 5546.) Ordered to unfinished business.
- Aug. 31—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5549.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 5606.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 5577.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 338, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 832—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3538.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 833—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 100504 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1324.9, 120955, 120960, 130301, 130303, 130305, 130306, 130309, 130310, and 130313 of, to add Section 125281 to, to add Part 6.2 (commencing with Section 1179.80) to Division 1 of, to add Part 7.5 (commencing with Section 122450) to Division 105 of, and to repeal Sections 120965, 130307, and 130312 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend and repeal Section 138.7 of the Labor Code, and to amend Sections 5848.5, 10752, 14009.5, 14046.7, 14105.436, 14105.45, 14105.456, 14105.86, 14131.10, 14132.56, 14154, 14301.1, and 14592 of, and to amend and add Section 14593 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3538.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)

Jun. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 8. Page 5362.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4339.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5:30 p.m.

Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 30, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 834—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19829.9845, 19829.9846, 20397, 20682, 22871.3, 22874.3, 22879, 22944.5, and 22958.1 of the Government Code, relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3539.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 20. Page 5982.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 8.) (August 31). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Nov. 30—Died on third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 835—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 905.2, 8590.6, and 15820.946 of, and to add Section 15820.947 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 37001.5 of, and to repeal Section 43011.3 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\bar{7}$ .
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3539.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 20. Page 5983.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 24—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6277.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5413.) Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 5436.)
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5441.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 344, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 836—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 655, 2556.1, 2556.2, 3010.5, 3011, 3013, and 3020 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 846.1 and 1789.37 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 77, 1345, 1346, 1370, 1371, 1375, 1379, and 1563 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 12117, 17295, 24618, 68121, 70010.1, 70010.5, 76300, 81133, and 89750.5 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 1122 and 15512 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 3955, 14978.2, and 52295 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 800, 850.6, 900.2, 905.2, 905.3, 906, 911.2, 912.5, 915, 920, 925, 925.4, 925.6, 926, 926.2, 926.4, 926.6, 927.13, 935.6, 935.7, 940.2, 965, 965.1, 965.5, 997.1, 998.2, 1151, 3515.7, 6254.17, 6276.08, 7599.2, 8652, 8902, 11007.6, 11014, 11030.1, 11030.2, 11031, 11125.7, 11125.8, 11270, 11270.1, 11274, 11275, 11852, 11854, 11860, 11862, 11864, 11870, 11872, 11874, 11880, 11890, 11892, 11894, 12432, 12803.2, 13300, 13300.5, 13332.02, 13332.03, 13332.09, 13900, 13901, 13905, 13909, 13951, 13972, 13973, 13974, 13974.1, 13974.5, 13995.40, 14084, 14600, 15202, 16302.1, 16304.6, 16383, 16431, 17051.5, 17201, 18708, 19815.4, 20163, 21223, 21265, 22910, 22911, 26749, 68503, 68506,

68543, 68543.5, 68543.8, and 68565 of, to amend the heading of Article 5 (commencing with Section 11890) of Chapter 10 of Part 1 of, and to amend the heading of Part 4 (commencing with Section 13900) of, Division 3 of Title 2 of, to amend and renumber Sections 13920, 13923, 13928, 13940, 13941, 13942, 13943, 13943.1, 13943.2, 13943.3, and 13944 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 17518.5 of, to repeal Sections 11276 and 11277 of, to add Sections 11893, 11895, 14659, 14659.01, 14659.02, 14659.03, 14659.04, 14659.05, 14659.06, and 14659.07 to, to add Article 5.2 (commencing with Section 9112) to Chapter 1.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of, and to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 14691) to Chapter 2 of Part 5.5 of Division 3 of, Title 2 of, to add the heading of Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 12433) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of, and to add the heading of Article 1.1 (commencing with Section 14659) to Chapter 2 of Part 5.5 of, Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1492, 11502, 13052, 25372, 25373, 25374, 25375, 25375.5, 25376. 25377, 25379, 25380, 25381, 25382, and 121270 of, and to repeal Section 25370 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 11580.1 and 11872 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 1308.10, 1684, 1698, 1700.18, 1706, 1720.9, 2059, 2065, 2658, 2699, 4724, 4725, 4726, 6507, 7311.4, 7314, 7315, 7340, 7341, 7342, 7343, 7344, 7345, 7346, 7347, 7348, 7350, 7351, 7352, 7353, 7354, 7354.5, 7356, 7357, 7373, 7720, 7721, 7722, 7904, 7924, 7929, 7991, 8001, 8002, 9021.6, and 9021.9 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 7340) of Part 3 of Division 5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 2699.3 of, to add Section 1308.11 to, to repeal Section 9021.7 of, and to repeal and add Section 7380 of, the Labor Code, to amend Sections 422.92, 600.2, 600.5, 851.8, 851.865, 987.9, 1191.15, 1191.2, 1202.4, 1202.41, 1214, 1463.02, 1485.5, 1485.55, 1557, 2085.5, 2085.6, 2786, 4900, 4901, 4902, 4904, 4905, 4906, 11163, 11172, 13835.2, and 14030 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 216 and 9202 of the Probate Code, to amend Sections 10301, 10306, 10308, 10311, 10326.2, and 12102.2 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 4116, 4602.6, 5093.68, and 30171.2 of, and to add Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section 21189.50) to Division 13 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 17059.2, 23636, and 23689 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 30162 of the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 1095 and 14013 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 1752.81, 1752.82, 4461, 11212, 14171.5, 14171.6, and 15634 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3539.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 4380.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 21—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 31, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 837—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 27, 101, 144, 205.1, 19300, 19300.7, 19302, 19302.1, 19303. 19304, 19305, 19306, 19307, 19310, 19311, 19312, 19315, 19321, 19322, 19323, 19326, 19327, 19328, 19332, 19332.5, 19334, 19335, 19341, 19342, 19343, 19344, 19345, 19347, 19350, 19351, and 19360 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 19300) of Division 8 of, to amend and repeal Section 19320 of, to add Sections 19332.2, 19347.1, 19347.2, 19347.3, 19347.4, 19347.5, 19347.6, 19347.7, and 19347.8 to, to repeal Sections 19313 and 19318 of, to repeal Article 6 (commencing with Section 19331) of Chapter 3.5 of Division 8 of, and to repeal and add Section 19300.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 2154, 2265, 5100, and 5151 of the Elections Code, to amend Sections 1602, 12025.2, and 12029 of, and to add Section 1617 to, the Fish and Game Code, to amend Section 52452 of, and to add Section 37104 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, to add Section 15283 to, and to add Chapter 6.45 (commencing with Section 30035) to Division 3 of Title 3 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 11362.769, 11362.777, 44559.11, 50800.5, 51341, 51349, 51455, and 51622 of, to amend and renumber Sections 51344 and 51345 of, to amend and repeal Section 11362.775 of, to add Section 44559.14 to, to add Sections 50912.5 and 51511 to, to repeal Sections 51342, 51347, 51348, 51618, and 51619 of, and to add Chapter 19 (commencing with Section 50899.1) to Part 2 of Division 31 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 12206, 17058, 18900.24, and 23610.5 of, to add and repeal Sections 17053.88.5 and 23688.5 of, and to repeal Section 31020 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 1058.5, 1525, 1535, 1552, 1831, 1840, 1845, 1846, and 5103 of, and to add Sections 1847, 1848, and 13149 to, the Water Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3540.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 5388.) Ordered to the Senate
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 4381.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 21—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 32, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 838—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 63048.65 of the Government Code, to add Section 99314.8 to the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Sections 1678, 5205.5, 9250, 12506, 12801.8, 21655.9, and 34507.5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 12805, 13000, 13002, and 13002.1 of, and to add Section 681 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3540.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 28. Page 5389.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5238.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 339, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 839—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 1602, 1609, 1610, 1613, 1615, 2942, 12157, and 12159.5 of. and to add Sections 2081.2, 4502.5, and 12008.1 to, the Fish and Game Code, to repeal and add Section 52334 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 8670.48.3 and 12812.2 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 25150.7, 25150.84, 25189.3, 25205.7, 25205.18, 25205.19, 25247, 100829, 100860.1, 100862, 105206, 116590, and 116681 of, and to add Sections 25253.5 and 43011.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10187.5 and 10190 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 4629.6 and 4629.8 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 21191 of, to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 25550) to Division 15 of, and to repeal the heading of Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 25550) of Division 15 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 43053 and 43152.10 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 5106 and 5108 of the Vehicle Code, to amend Sections 1430, 1440, and 13205 of, and to add and repeal Section 79717 of, the Water Code, to amend Section 258 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 11 of Chapter 2 of the Statutes of 2009 of the Seventh Extraordinary Session, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3540.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 5391.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 5441.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 340, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 840—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 51013.1 of, and to add Section 51015.6 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 44273 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 1546.1 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 3401 and 25751 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 388 and 399.20 of, to add Section 784.1 to, to add and repeal Section 388.2 of, and to repeal Section 2834 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3541.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 23. Page 5390.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 5239.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 341, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 841—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3541.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 842—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 14575 and 14585 of, to amend and repeal Section 14581 of, and to add and repeal Sections 14572.3 and 14575.2 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3541.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 27—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 5509.) Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 5509.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5511.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 28-Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 843—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 231 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 7522.57, 11555, 11556, 12838, 12838.4, 68502.5, and 68651 of, and to amend and repeal Sections 68085.1 and 70626 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 320.6, 2910, 2915, 5075, 5075.1, 5075.6, 5076.1, 6025.1, 6250.2, 6258.1, 6402, 11191, 13501, 13601, 23690, and 28300 of, to add Sections 2694.5, 5027, and 6404 to, to add Chapter 2.92 (commencing with Section 1001.85) to Title 6 of Part 2 of, and to repeal Section 5032 of, the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 1716, 1719, 1720, 1723, 1725, 1766, 1767.3, and 7200.06 of, to amend the heading of Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 1716) of Chapter 1 of Division 2.5 of, and to add Sections 1718, 1721, 1722, 1724, 1728, and 5848.51 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3542.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 5388.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 4382.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 21—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 33, Statutes of 2016.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

## S.B. No. 844—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Chapter 3.132 (commencing with Section 15820.94) to Part 10b of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to correctional facilities, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

Ian 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R. Jan.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading. Apr.

12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3542.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

2-Referred to Com. on BUDGET. May

25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)

Jun. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5362.) Ordered to the Senate.

15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Jun.

Jun. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 4340.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5:30 p.m.

Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 34, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 845—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

#### 2016

—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\bar{7}$ .

Jan. Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3542.) Ordered to the Assembly.

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action. S.B. No. 846—Anderson (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Chau, Chiu, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Holden, Maienschein, Mark Stone, Ting, and Wagner).

An act to amend Sections 6001, 6001.1, 6008.6, 6011, 6013.1, 6013.3, 6013.5, 6015, 6016, 6019, 6021, 6022, 6026.7, 6029, 6030, 6060.2, 6060.25, 6086.5, 6140, and 6145 of, to add Sections 6134 and 6140.56 to, to add and repeal Section 6075.6 of, and to repeal Sections 6008.5, 6009.7, 6012, 6013.2, 6018, and 6026.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to the State Bar.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3543.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 15—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.)

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5946.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 23—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 24).

Aug. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.
 (Ayes 52. Noes 27. Page 6330.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6372.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 847—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3543.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 848—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19141, 19141, 19243, 19838, 19995, 1, 19995, 4, 22871, 3, 22879, 22944.5, 22958.1, and 68203 of, and to add Sections 19829.9844, 19829.9845, 19829,9846, 20683.3, 22874.4, and 22958.2 to, the Government Code, relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\overline{7}$ .
- 11-Referred to Com. on B. & F.R. Jan.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 14-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3543.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 2-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. -Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 25. Page 5358.) 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 64. Noes 15. Page 5363.) Ordered to the
- Jun. Senate.
- 15—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Jun.
- 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 4340.) Iun Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5:30 p.m.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 849—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 8670.67.5 of the Government Code, relating to oil spills, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R. Jan.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 14--Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3544.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- Apr. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. May
- May 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 850—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7. Jan.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3544.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.

14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 851—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2016 by amending Items 2240-101-6082, 2240–105–0001, and 4260–001–3085 of Section 2.00 of, and Section 39.00 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2016

Jan.

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading. Apr.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3544.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. May

May 25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 852—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 5830, 5845, 5847, 5848, 5897, and 5899 of, and to add Part 3.9 (commencing with Section 5849.1) to Division 5 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3545.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 853—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2016 (Chapter 23 of the Statutes of 2016) by amending 0250-101-0932, 0250-112-0001, 0820-001-0001, 0820-001-3297, Items 3100-003-0001, 3360-101-0890, 2720-301-0044, 3860-001-6051, 3860-101-0001, 5180-001-0001, 5180-001-0890, 5180-151-0001, 5180-151-0890, 6100-182-0001, 6100-195-0890, 6100-196-0001, 6100-403, 6100-485, 6100-488, 6100-497, 6440-001-0001, 6870-403, and 8855-001-0001 of, and repealing Item 5160-101-0001 of, Section 2.00 of, amending Sections 39.00 and 99.50 of, adding Section 25.30 to, and repealing Section 4.70 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately. budget bill.

### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3545.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 21. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 854—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 44393, 52071, and 52071.5 of the Education Code, to amend Section 65057 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 10507.8 and 20651.7 of the Public Contract Code, and to amend Section 34 of Chapter 24 of, to amend Section 39 of Chapter 29 of, and to amend Section 46 of Chapter 29 of, the Statutes of 2016, relating to education, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3545.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 24. Noes 1.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 855—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 12254 and 12258 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 10850.4, 11322.64, and 11461.3 of, and to add Section 10850.45 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\overline{7}$ .
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3546.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 2.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 856—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 905.2, 8590.6, and 15820.946 of, and to add Section 15820.947 to, the Government Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3546.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 25. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 857—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19829.9845, 19829.9846, 22871.3, 22874.3, 22879, 22944.5, and 22958.1 of the Government Code, relating to state employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.

Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3546.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 25. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 858—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 15463 to the Government Code, and to amend Sections 5849.1, 5849.2, 5849.3, 5849.4, 5849.5, 5849.7, 5849.8, 5849.9, 5849.11, 5849.14, 5890, and 5891 of, to add Section 5849.35 to, and to repeal and add Section 5849.13 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3546.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com, on BUDGET.
- Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 5.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 859—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 568 of, and to add Sections 412 and 569, to the Food and Agricultural Code, to add Sections 12802.10 and 16428.86 to the Government Code, to amend Section 39712 of, and to add and repeal Section 44274.3 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 6009.1, 42997, and 42999 of, and to add Sections 717 and 4799.05 to, the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 399.20.3 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3547.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 25. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 22. Page 5985.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 30—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 19. Noes 5.) (August 31). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6559.) Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 20. Page 6561.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 5600.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 368, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 860—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 3547.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 2—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 861—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 862—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 863—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 864—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\bar{7}$ .
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 865—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2016.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 866—Roth.

An act to amend Section 987.005 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3810.) (May 9).
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3848.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and V.A.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5140.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 535, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 867—Roth.

An act to amend Section 76000.5 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 1797.98a of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

#### 2016

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5)

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3663.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Roth. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3663.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 3663.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 69. Noes 7. Page 5705.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 147, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 868—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 830.7 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 21012 of, and to add Part 1.5 (commencing with Section 21750) to Division 9 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to aviation.

#### 2016

May

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.

Mar. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3396.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3612.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3998.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 4084.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and TRANS.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 869—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to amend Section 25645 of, and to add Section 25140, 25452, and 25612 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3313.) (March 29).
- Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 3535.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 17. Page 5881.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5325.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 651, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 870—Roth.

An act to amend Section 273.5 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

### 2016

- Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4036.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun. 21—June 21 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 871—Liu and De León.

An act to add Sections 52074.5 and 52074.6 to the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3200.) (March 9).
- Mar. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3998.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4090.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 872—Hall.

An act to amend Section 53069.8 of the Government Code, relating to local law enforcement.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April 5).
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3429.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5714.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 11—Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 18—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5975.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6272.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5475.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 362, Statutes of 2016.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

873—Beall (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Calderon). An act to amend Section 881 of the Probate Code, relating to estates.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 28-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.
- Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30).
- -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. —Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4036.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6-Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- -Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5957.) Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes Aug. 10. Noes 0.) (August 23).
- Aug. 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.
- 30-From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 Aug. suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6481.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. —Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5574.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 585, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 874—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 17054 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3698.) (April 27).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16. May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 875—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 400 of, and to repeal Section 400.1 of, the Family Code, relating to marriage.

#### 2016

Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3849.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 27—Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 30—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5713.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4880.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 211, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 876—Liu.

An act to add Part 2.2 (commencing with Section 53.8) to Division 1 of the Civil Code, and to add Section 11139.2 to, the Government Code, relating to homelessness.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 30—March 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 7. Page 3336.)
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 5. (Reconsideration vote only).
- Apr. 5—April 5 hearing: Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3396.)
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 11—April 12 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 877—Pan (Principal coauthors: Senators Monning and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta and Brown).

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 131230) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 112 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2016

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3558.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 4085.) Ordered to the Assembly. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Pan. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4113.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 4113.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 4.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 15. Page 6081.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 5426.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 712, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 878—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to add Section 510.5 to the Labor Code, relating to private employment.

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3520.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 879—Beall (Principal coauthor: Senator Glazer) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Cannella, Hill, Huff, and Monning) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to add Part 16 (commencing with Section 54000) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected April 7).

4-Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F. Apr.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

28—Set for hearing May 3. Apr.

3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes May 1. Page 3754.) (May 3). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F. 5—Set for hearing May 11. From committee with author's amendments. Read

May second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3835.) (May 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May

Mav 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

24—Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4085.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D. Jun.

9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 4.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 50. Noes 20. Page 5991.) Ordered to third reading.

Nov. 30—Died on third reading.

30—From Assembly without further action. Nov.

S.B. No. 880—Hall and Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Block, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hill, and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

An act to amend Sections 30515 and 30900 of, and to add Section 30680 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2016

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 30—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3612.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2. Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 11—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—Motion to place on APPR. suspense file failed. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3887.) (May 16)

May 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 3900.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 5473.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 30. Page 5573.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 881—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 42008.8 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3612.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 4037.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 5945.) Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5968.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6478.) Ordered to the Senate
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on T. & H. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5549.) Re-referred to Com. on T. & H. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 5607.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5576.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 779, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 882—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dababneh and Cristina Garcia).

An act to amend Section 640 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2016

Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3998.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 4127.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 29. Page 5717.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 167, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 883—Roth.

An act to amend Section 166 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

- Jan. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3998.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4037.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6018.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 342, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 884—Beall.

An act to add Sections 14509 and 56415 to the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2016

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

Jan. 28-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3417.) (April 6).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4150.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5904.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 835, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 885—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 2782 and 2782.8 of the Civil Code, relating to contracts.

#### 2016

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3).
- May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 4. Page 4076.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 12—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 886—Pavley.

An act to add Sections 455.6, 2836.1, and 9620.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E., U., & C.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 3593.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3999.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 4090.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 887—Pavley (Coauthors: Senators Allen and De León) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wilk).

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 42710) to Part 4 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 3403.5 of, and to add Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 3180) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 1103 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas.

#### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3642.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3999.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 4091.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 27).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5973.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6240.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 5444.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 673, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 888—Allen (Coauthors: Senators De León and Pavley) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wilk).

An act to add Section 8585.01 to the Government Code, and to add Section 972 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to gas corporations.

#### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E., U., & C.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U., & C. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3192.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 29—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3593.) (April 19).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3999.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 4127.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 16. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 53. Noes 19. Page 5987.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 59. Noes 21. Page 6232.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 5445.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 536, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 889—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 14254 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to trademarks.

### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 890—Gaines.

An act to add Section 6356.11 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 27—April 27 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 3698.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4. (Vote only).

May 3—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 891—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 17073.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 26—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 4—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—May 11 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes

5. Page 3835.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 892—Levva.

An act to amend Sections 130102, 130108, 190000, 190001, 190003, 190005, 190100, 190101, 190103, 190300, 190302, 190303, 190304, 190305, 190306, 190307, 190307.5, 190308, 190309, 190310, 190311, 190312, 190313, 190314, 190315, 190316, 190318, 190319, 190320, 190321, 190322, and 190323 of, to amend the heading of Division 20 (commencing with Section 190000) of, to amend and renumber Sections 190102, 190200, 190201, and 190202 of, to add the headings of Article 1 (commencing with Section 190000), Article 2 (commencing with 190100), and Article 3 (commencing with Section 190500) to Chapter 1 of Division 20 of, to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 190500) to Division 20 of, to repeal Sections 130054 and 130102.5 of, to repeal the headings of Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 190100), Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 190200), and Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 190300) of Division 20 of, and to repeal and add the heading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 190000) of Division 20 of, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 149.11 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

S.B. No. 893—Nguyen (Principal coauthor: Senator Leyva) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Brown, Obernolte, and Steinorth) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Huff, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lackey and Mayes).

An act to amend Section 76300 of, and to add Section 68121.5 to, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Jan. 20—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.

Jan. 28—Referred to Com. on ED. Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 2—March 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 9—March 16 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3417.) (April 6).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 894—Jackson.

An act to amend Sections 16520, 26835, and 27535 of, and to add Division 4.5 (commencing with Section 25250) to Title 4 of Part 6 of, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 31—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3612.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 11—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—Motion to place on APPR. suspense file failed. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3888.) (May 16)

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 3902.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 5473.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 5574.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 4643.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Vetoed by the Governor.

Jul. 1—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 895—Bates.

An act to amend Section 65583 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 896—Nguyen (Coauthor: Senator Mendoza) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu and Gonzalez).

An act to add Section 7353.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2016

May

Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3591.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 4. Page 3962.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 9—Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 2. Page 5713.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 4862.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 897—Roth (Coauthor: Senator Stone).

An act to add Section 4850.1 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3420.) (April 6).
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Roth.
- May 11—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3927.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5948.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 2. Page 6008.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 5423.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

S.B. No. 898—Nguyen (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members TravisAllen and Mullin) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Berryhill, and Stone).

An act to add and repeal Section 6358.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

Jan. Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

7-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Apr.

8—Set for hearing April 27. Apr. Apr.

14—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

15—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3609.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

2-May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May

31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4147.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20-June 20 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 3.) (August 3).

4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 5. Page 5889.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Aug.

13—Vetoed by the Governor. Sep.

13—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 899—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez) (Coauthors: Senators Hall, Leno, and Leyva) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Campos and Eduardo Garcia).

An act to amend Section 51.6 of the Civil Code, relating to civil rights.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 18—From committee: Dopass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3519.) (April 12).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 3964.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.

Jul. 12—June 28 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

## S.B. No. 900—Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams) (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to amend Section 6217 of, and to add Section 6212 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to state lands.

#### 2016

Jan. Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. 9—Set for hearing March 29. Mar.

29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes Mar. 1. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May

31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 4084.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. -In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

9-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5971.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.

24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 2. Page 6238.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 5451.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 23—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 23—In Senate, Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†s veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 901—Bates.

An act to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 800) to Chapter 4 of Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21. Jan.

Feb. 4—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

17—March 29 hearing postponed by committee. Mar.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 23—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

### S.B. No. 902—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 820.1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21. Jan.

4—Referred to Com. on T. & H. Feb.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 903—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 14556.9 to the Government Code, relating to transportation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Ian 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.

Feb. 4-Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### 904—Hertzberg (Coauthors: S.B. No. Senators Hancock, Liu. and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Sections 18900 and 18926 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

### 2016

21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21. Jan.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

9—Set for hearing March 29. Mar.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 905—Bates.

An act to add Section 23428.29 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverage control.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3492.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5883.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 363, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 906—Beall (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Block, Hall, Hancock, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Gordon, and Holden). An act to amend Sections 66025.9 and 66025.91 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3200.) (March 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3535.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HUM. S.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 6091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5426.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 437, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 907—Galgiani (Principal coauthor: Senator Cannella) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta) (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow and Gordon).

An act to amend Section 17144.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.
- Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

  Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read s
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

  Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves. 7. Noes.)
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11. Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4037.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Aug. 31—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6563.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5603.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 13—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 13—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†🕹 veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 908—Hernandez.

An act to amend Sections 1374.21, 1385.03, 1385.07, 1385.11, and 1389.25 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10113.9, 10181.3, 10181.7, 10181.11, and 10199.1 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2016

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3445.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3999.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 4095.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 7.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 26. Page 6014.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 12.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 498, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 909—Beall (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Hancock).

An act to amend Section 20583 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2016

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3630.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5952.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5446.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 425, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 910—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 11200 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 911—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Block, Glazer, and McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 33384 of, and to repeal Section 33385 of, the Education Code, relating to American Indian education programs.

#### 2016

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.

Mar. 16—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3200.) (March 9).

Mar. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4038.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
 Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5917.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5428.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 490, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 912—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 22526 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2016

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 913—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 434 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

#### 2016

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 914—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 4616.4 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2016

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3420.) (April 6).
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3460.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5598.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 84, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 915—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 44760) to Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to teacher recruitment.

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3200.) (March 9).
- Mar. 14—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3999.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4095.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 916—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Cannella, Fuller, Hertzberg, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Cristina Garcia, Maienschein, and O'Donnell).

An act to amend Section 44257 of the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 9.
- Mar. 2—March 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3607.) (April 20).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 2—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 11—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4062.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5917.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5429.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 652, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 917—Jackson.

An act to add Section 219 to the Family Code, relating to family law.

#### 2016

Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 30—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### PART 2 of 3

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

### S.B. No. 918—Vidak.

An act to add Section 4041 to the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

#### 2016

Apr.

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
  - 18—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3).
- May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3926.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Obernolte. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 5. Page 5895.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5325.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 780, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 919—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Cannella) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Chang, and Olsen).

An act to add Section 711 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to water supply.

#### 2016

May

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 4—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
   Mar. 23—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3392.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3495.) (April 12).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  - 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3801.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and W., P., & W.
- May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on W., P., & W. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5896.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5325.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 920—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 3025 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2016

27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian

28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 921—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 84211 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2016

27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Jan.

4—Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 922—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 3451 of the Penal Code, relating to postrelease community supervision.

#### 2016

27—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27. Jan.

Feb. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 923—Hernandez.

An act to add Section 1374.255 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10199.49 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2016

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3335.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3735.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com, on HEALTH.

May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5711.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 4863.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 192, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 924—Roth.

An act to amend Section 10509.913 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2016

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on INS.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3775.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5718.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 148, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 925—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 39003 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the State Air Resources Board.

# 2016

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 926—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 6110 of the Probate Code, relating to wills.

#### 2016

Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 927—Anderson.

An act to add Section 15961.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utility District Act, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2016

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3664.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E. & R.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E. & R. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5718.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 168, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 928-Liu.

An act to amend Section 2138 of the Elections Code, and to add Sections 12811.2 and 13005.1 to the Vehicle Code, relating to homeless individuals.

### 2016

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E. & C.A.

## S.B. No. 929—Vidak.

An act to add Section 2640.2 to the Probate Code, relating to conservatorship.

### 2016

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3700.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3738.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 930—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 115843.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to reservoirs.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3418.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5718.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 149, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 931—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 1367 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care service plans.

### 2016

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3. Feb.

18-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 932—Hernandez.

An act to add Sections 1260.5 and 1375.71 to, and to add Article 10.5 (commencing with Section 1399.65) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10133.651 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care.

### 2016

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 18-Referred to Com. on RLS.

11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

15—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3645.) (April 20). Apr.

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr. 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. 20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May

27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Mav

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

# S.B. No. 933—Allen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gordon) (Coauthor: Senator Huff).

An act to add Chapter 3.9 (commencing with Section 44790) to Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to teachers, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3239.) (March 16).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3999.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4142.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 934—Roth.

An act to amend Section 12921.3 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2016

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 935—Roth (Principal coauthor: Senator Liu).

An act to add Section 10113.22 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2016

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on INS. Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 7—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 936—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Cannella, Huff, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brown, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Hadley, Irwin, Kim, and Rodriguez).

An act to amend Section 63089.1 of, and to amend and repeal Sections 63089.5, 63089.60, 63089.61, and 63089.62 of, the Government Code, relating to business.

#### 2016

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3491.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3630.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Jun. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Jun. 28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5140.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 713, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 937—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Section 8686 of the Government Code, relating to disaster relief, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 8.
- Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3192.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# 938—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 2356.5 of the Probate Code, relating to conservatorships.

### 2016

Feb 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3336.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

Mav 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4000.) (May

Mav 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Iun 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Iun 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (August 3).

4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

Aug. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5951.) Ordered to third reading.

29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon. Aug.

30—Died on the inactive file. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 939—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 1771, 1788, and 1788.4 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to continuing care contracts.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 14).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 23. Page 5517.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4637.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 112, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 940—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 185040 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 6—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3615.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3927.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 169, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 941—Mitchell.

An act to amend Sections 27756 and 27757 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1203.016, 1203.1ab, and 1208.2 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 207.2, 332, 656, 729.9, 871, 900, 903.1, and 11325.24 of, and to repeal Sections 902, 903, 903.15, 903.2, 903.25, 903.4, 903.45, 903.5, 903.6, 903.7, and 904 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2016

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 6—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3612.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 942—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 319 and 361.4 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to dependency proceedings.

### 2016

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4000.) (May
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 943—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 34600 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 944—Committee on Transportation and Housing (Senators Beall (Chair), Allen, Bates, Cannella, Gaines, Galgiani, Leyva, McGuire, Mendoza, Roth, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 798.56a, 798.61, 1952.7, 4270, and 5570 of, to amend and renumber Section 4750.10 of, and to add Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1954.10) to Title 5 of Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, to amend Sections 12955.9, 65584.01, and 65863.10 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 17913, 17922, 17922.3, 17958.1, 17959.1, 18080.5, 18935, 19990, 50074, 50784.7, and 50800.5 of, to add Section 50104.6.5 to, to repeal Sections 17921.3 and 17921.9 of, and to repeal Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 50580) of Part 2 of Division 31 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3396.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3741.) (May 2).
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3842.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.
- May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6022.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5496.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 714, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 945—Monning.

An act to add Chapter 11 (commencing with Section 122380) to Part 6 of Division 105 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to pet boarding facilities.

### 2016

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 11—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5889.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5359.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 364, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 946—Leyva.

An act to amend Sections 46300 and 48205 of the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 16.
- Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3239.) (March 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 947—Pan.

An act to amend Section 11052.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2016

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and APPR.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4000.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4094.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 28).

2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 52. Noes 26. Page 5858.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 17. Page 6012.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5370.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 798, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 948—Anderson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 4629.7, 4681.1, 4681.6, 4689.8, 4691.9, and 4860 of, and to add Sections 4519.8, 4681.2, 4690.7, 4793, and 4794 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2016

Aug.

Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 949—Jackson.

An act to add Section 8573.1 to the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

### 2016

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### S.B. No. 950—Nielsen.

An act to add Chapter 10.6 (commencing with Section 3539.75) to Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to state employees.

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3497.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 27—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
  May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4000.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4038.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on P.E., R., & S.S. and JUD.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 6058.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5496.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 951—McGuire.

An act to add and repeal Part 4 (commencing with Section 75240) of Division 44 of the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation.

### 2016

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3336.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 5—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3642.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9. May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 952—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 4202 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

## 2016

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3580.) (April 18).

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3627.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 150, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 953—Lara (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to add Article 2 (commencing with Section 71730) to Chapter 5 of Part 5 of, and to add Part 11.6 (commencing with Section 72770) to, Division 20 of the Water Code, relating to the Central Basin Municipal Water District.

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4000.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4039.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5918.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 5411.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 426, Statutes of 2016.

# 954—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 1773.1 of Labor Code, relating to prevailing wage.

### 2016

Feb 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. -From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3420.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

21—Read third time. Passed. (Aves 27. Noes 11.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Hertzberg. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3628.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 3628.) Ordered to the Assembly.

21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

May 5-Referred to Com. on L. & E.

14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (June 29).

Jun.

30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 22. Page 5711.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 4863.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 231, Statutes of 2016. Aug.

# S.B. No. 955—Beall (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 1026 of, and to add Sections 1370.015 and 2977 to, the Penal Code, and to add Section 4146 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2016

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3335.) (March 30).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3612.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 set for first hearing. Held in committee. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4000.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 4039.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 24. Page 6015.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5513.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 715, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 956—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 530.5 of the Penal Code, relating to identity theft.

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 957—Hueso (Coauthors: Senators Hill and Wolk).

An act to amend Section 32132.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts.

### 2016

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 13).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3841.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 212, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 958—Lara and Hall.

An act to add Chapter 6.3 (commencing with Section 21530) to Division 21 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.
- Feb. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and GOV. & E.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3392.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3609.) (April 20).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4000.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4039.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on E. & R. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 15).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 29. Page 5910.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5514.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 781, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 959—Lara (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 10507.7 of, and to add Section 10507.6 to, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 10—March 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3332.) (March 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4000.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 4087.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and A. & A.R.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on A. & A.R. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 25. Page 5919.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 5514.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 960—Hernandez and Leno (Coauthor: Senator McGuire).

An act to amend Section 14132.725 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 4—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3645.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 3—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 961—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 284 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

#### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 962—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 1120 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 963—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 42238.07 of the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 964—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 411 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 965—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 9004 of the Elections Code, relating to initiatives.

### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 966—Mitchell (Coauthors: Senators Leno and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Section 11370.2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2016

Feb.

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3395.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 16. Page 3665.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Mitchell. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3665.)

Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 4145.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 967—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 13001 of the Elections Code, relating to special elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3392.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 968—Monning (Coauthor: Senator Jackson) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Achadjian).

An act to add Section 712.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2016

Aug.

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 30—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3310.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4000.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4095.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 27—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6241.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5446.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 674, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 969—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Huff) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Campos, Chang, Chu, Daly, Harper, Kim, McCarty, Wagner, and Williams).

An act to amend Sections 111222 and 111223 of, to amend the heading of Article 14 (commencing with Section 111222) of Chapter 5 of Part 5 of Division 104 of, and to add Section 114429.3 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to food.

#### 2016

Apr.

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 11—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3799.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 193, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 970—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 42999 of the Public Resources Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 5—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3642.) (April 20).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 4—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 17—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 4. Page 4035.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6076.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 5570.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.
- Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 365, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 971—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3432.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 4792.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

May 27—Approved by the Governor.

May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 15, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 972—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3432.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 4793.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

May 27—Approved by the Governor.

May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 16, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 973—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

#### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3432.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 4).

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 4793.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

May 27—Approved by the Governor.

May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 17, Statutes of 2016.

974—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Section 8770 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 6107, 8205, 8206, 8213, 8213.5, 8311, 15606.1, 40805, 53087.7, 53601, 65091, 65302, and 67661 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 5471, 5473, 5474, 5474.8, and 13822 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 22161 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 11005, 11005.3, 19201, and 19202 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 2105, 36601, 36606, 36610, 36625, and 36670 of the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Section 7.6 of, and to repeal Sections 7.3 and 8 of, the Kern County Water Agency Act (Chapter 1003 of the Statutes of 1961), relating to local government.

### 2016

Feb 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3420.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

18—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 Apr. and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3631.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading Aug.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 5884.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug. Aug.

23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5429.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 366, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 975—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 53369.30, 53396, 53398.30, 53398.75, and 62005 of, and to add Article 18.5 (commencing with Section 53993) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of, the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2016

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3420.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3549.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 976—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 87406 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (April 19).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4000.) (May 27). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 977—Pan (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cooper).

An act to amend Section 104495 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to tobacco.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3558.) (April 13).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 3954.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 61. Noes 18. Page 5881.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 5422.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 537, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 978—Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Fuller).

An act to add and repeal Section 1393.6 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 979—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 22202 of the Financial Code, relating to finance lenders.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### S.B. No. 980—Nielsen.

An act to amend Sections 1010, 1012, 1012.1, 1012.2, 1012.3, 1023, 1034, 1035.3, 1038, 1038.5, and 1044 of, to add Sections 79.3, 79.4, 1011.1, 1011.2, 1011.3, and 1011.4 to, to repeal Sections 1012.6, 1014, 1015, 1024, 1033.2, and 1051 of, and to repeal and add Sections 1011 and 1012.4 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4000.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4150.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 981—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 987.005 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 982—McGuire.

An act to add Section 4474.12 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 4001.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4096.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6101.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5426.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 586, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 983—Morrell.

An act to amend Sections 2924c and 2924d of, and to amend and repeal Section 2924.11 of, the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3700.) (April 26).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 9—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3957.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 5705.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 170, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 984—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alejo) (Coauthors: Senators Hill, Leno, and Mitchell) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Low, Mullin, Ting, and Williams).

An act to amend Sections 22370, 22380, and 22381 of the Financial Code, relating to consumer loans.

#### 2016

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3417.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4001.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4096.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5919.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5429.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 480, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 985—Berryhill and Bates.

An act to amend Section 510 of, and to add and repeal Section 511.5 of, the Labor Code, relating to employment, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 28—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- May 28—Set for hearing June 22.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 4. Page 4490.) Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 986—Hill (Coauthor: Senator Allen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Nazarian and Wagner).

An act to amend Sections 21453, 21971, and 42001.15 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on T. & H., PUB. S., and APPR.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3336.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 31—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4001.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4040.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 987—McGuire.

An act to amend Sections 11362.715, 11362.72, and 11362.735 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Part 17 (commencing with Section 37001) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to medical marijuana, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 23—March 30 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3420.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4001.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 4100.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. June 20 hearing: Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 5.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 988—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 6066 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 989—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 779.2 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 990—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 22150 of the Financial Code, relating to finance lenders.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 991—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 78581 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 992—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 4050 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 993—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 399.14 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 994—Hill and Allen (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Hadley and Mullin).

An act to add and repeal Sections 32132.9 and 32132.95 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care districts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3491.) (April 11).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20 in HEALTH pending receipt.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3645.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Jun. 22—Set for hearing June 29.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4604.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4867.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 995—Pavley.

An act to add Sections 232 and 13801.5 to the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2016

Feb 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

21-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Aves 7. Noes 0. Page 3642.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

Mav 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4001.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4100.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Iun —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Iun 9-Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 996—Hill.

An act to amend Section 214 of, and to add Sections 214.17 and 259.14 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 8—March 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3334.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4001.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4040.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5893.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5429.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 836, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

### S.B. No. 997—Lara.

An act to amend Section 1185 of the Civil Code, relating to notaries public.

- Feb 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 31—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Noes 1. Page 3558.) (April 13).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- Mav 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4001.) (May 27).
- 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May
- 1-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 4087.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Jun.
- Jun.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun.
- 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5880.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug. 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 25—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From Aug. committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5387.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 26—Set for hearing August 29.
- 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 7. Noes 0. Page 5501.)
- 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5531.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. Approved by the Governor.
- 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 491, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 998—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 22500 of, and to add Section 21655.1 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3615.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3807.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 6—June 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5896.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5429.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m. (Corrected August 29).
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 716, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 999—Pavley (Principal coauthor: Senator Hertzberg) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins, Gomez, and Gonzalez) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Block, Hall, Hill, Jackson, Leyva, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Burke, Campos, Chiu, Dababneh, Dodd, Eggman, Cristina Garcia, Gipson, Irwin, Levine, McCarty, Mark Stone, Weber, and Williams).

An act to amend Section 4064.5 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1367.25 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 10123.196 of the Insurance Code, and to add Section 14000.01 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to contraceptives.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 13 in HEALTH.

Mar. 30—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3559.) (April 13).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 3—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 3.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5950.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 8. Page 6228.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 5447.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 499, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

# S.B. No. 1000—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Medina).

An act to amend Section 65302 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2016

Feb 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E.Q.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3420.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3642.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

Mav 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

20-Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4001.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 4100.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. —In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Jun. 3.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug.

3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 10). Aug.

11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

29—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Aug.

Aug. 29-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

30—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 28. Page 6532.) Ordered to the Aug.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5586.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m. Sep.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 587, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1001—Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eggman and Thurmond).

An act to add Section 1019.1 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2016

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar 24—Set for hearing April 5.
- 28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3394.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13 in L. & I.R. pending receipt.
- Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3520.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. –Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr.
- 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- 20—Set for hearing May 27. May
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4001.) (May 27). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 4040.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 6-Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD. Jun.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 5.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 12. Page 6233.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 5450.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 782, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1002—Monning (Principal coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Eggman).

An act to amend Section 443.19 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 15—Set for hearing March 30. Mar.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3335.) (March 30).
- 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- Mav 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1003—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 10110 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1004—Hill.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 2.55 (commencing with Section 1000.7) of Title 6 of Part 2 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3521.) (April 12).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4001.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 4140.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3.) Reconsideration granted.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 5.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 18. Page 6015.) Ordered to the

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 5423.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 865, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1005—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Section 17537.1 of, and to add Section 14.2 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 14, 50, 51.3, 51.11, 682, 682.1, 683, 1099, 1569, and 3390 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 17, 116.540, 371, 703.140, and 704.930 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 1201 of the Commercial Code, to amend Sections 158, 704, 5612, 7612, 12482, 25102, and 25206 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Corporations Code, to amend Sections 21100, 24803, and 68062 of, and to add Section 73.2 to, the Education Code, to add Section 356.5 to the Elections Code, to amend Sections 917 and 980 of, and to add Section 215 to, the Evidence Code, to add Section 143 to the Family Code, to amend Sections 14860, 18220, 18523, and 22327 of, and to add Section 11.2 to, the Financial Code, to amend Section 8552.3 of, and to add Section 9.2 to, the Fish and Game Code, to add Section 36 to the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 9359.9, 9374, 21571, 21572, and 21573 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Government Code, to add Section 12.2 to the Harbors and Navigation Code, to amend Sections 1373.5, 18080, 25299.54, and 32501 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10112, 10121.5, 10320, 10493, and 10494.6 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Insurance Code, to amend Section 3503 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Labor Code, to add Section 19 to the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 7, 152.3, 197, 270e, 273.5, 281, 282, 284, 534, 4002, and 13700 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 59, 78, 100, 101, 103, 2407, 5040, 5042, 5203, 6122, 6227, 6240, 13500, and 13600 of, and to add Section 72 to, the Probate Code, to add Section 11005 to the Public Contract Code, to add Section 12.2 to the Public Resources Code, to add Section 12.2 to the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 17021, 17039, 17045, 17053.5, 17054, 17077, 17555, 18501, 18522, 18530, 18531.5, 18532, 19006, 19035, 19107, 19110, 19701.5, and 20542 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 2804 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Section 13003 of, and to add Section 11.2 to, the Unemployment Insurance Code, to add Section 12.2 to the Vehicle Code, to add Section 12.2 to the Water Code, and to amend Sections 742.16, 7275, 12003, 14140, and 18291 of, and to add Section 12.2 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to marriage.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3336.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 3532.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 23—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4506.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1006—Wolk (Principal coauthors: Senators De León and Pan) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Quirk) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Block, Glazer, Hall, Hancock, and Hertzberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Cooper, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Jones–Sawyer, Levine, McCarty, Santiago, and Ting).

An act to add Title 12.2 (commencing with Section 14230) to Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to firearm violence research.

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.

Feb. 25—Set for hearing March 16.

Mar. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3240.) (March 16).

Mar. 17—Readsecond time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S. (Corrected March 23).

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 31—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3612.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 11—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—Motion to place on APPR. suspense file failed. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3888.) (May 16)

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 3902.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and PUB. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1007—Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 1282.5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to arbitration.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3700.) (April 26).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 3852.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 26. Page 5877.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 5360.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 626, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

#### S.B. No. 1008—Lara.

An act to amend Section 21080.25 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2016

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

25-Referred to Com. on E.Q. Feb.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3418.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

9-From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule May 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3845.) Ordered to the Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

May 27-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. GOV.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3). Aug.

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 5890.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug.

29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 5530.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Lara. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5534.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 5535.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 588, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 1009—Nielsen.

An act to add Section 9063.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public cemeteries.

#### 2016

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Feb.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

### S.B. No. 1010—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to amend Section 1385.045 of, to add Section 1367.245 to, and to add and repeal Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 127675) of Part 2 of Division 107 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10181.45 of, and to add Section 10123.204 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3559.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4001.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 4099.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 4.) (June 28).
- Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2016

#### S.B. No. 1011—Mendoza.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1091 of the Government Code, relating to public officers.

#### 2016

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3335.) (March 30).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3430.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on E. & R. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1012—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Maienschein, and Mathis).

An act to add Section 434.7 to the Government Code, relating to flags.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3492.) (April 12).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3741.) (May 2).
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3807.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5890.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 717, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1013—Beall.

An act to amend Sections 2985, 2985.1, 2985.2, 2985.3, 2985.4, and 2985.5 of the Penal Code, relating to parolees.

#### 2016

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3612.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1014—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 48205, 48206.3, and 48208 of, and to add Sections 222.5 and 46015 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil rights.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED. Set for hearing March 16.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3240.) (March 16).
- Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4001.) (May 27).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4142.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1015—Leyva.

An act to repeal Section 1453 of the Labor Code, relating to domestic work employees.

#### 2016

Jun.

Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3421.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3708.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee. Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 25. Page 5901.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 315, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1016—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 186.22, 186.33, 1170, 1170.1, 1170.3, 12021.5, 12022.2, and 12022.4 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4001.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4041.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6058.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5495.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 887, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1017—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 583 and 1759 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2016

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and JUD.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3610.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 8. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 5.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5954.) Ordered to third reading.
- Nov. 30—Died on third reading.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1018—Liu.

An act relating to transportation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and T. & H.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—April 6 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 3419.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1019—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 12012.5 of the Government Code, relating to gaming.

#### 2016

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1020—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 65967 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2016

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3495.) (April 12).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3841.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and W., P., & W.
- Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1021—Runner.

An act to amend Section 3003.5 of, and to add Section 3003.51 to, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 13—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1022—Runner.

An act to amend Section 35010 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1023—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Jackson (Chair), Anderson, Hertzberg, Leno, Monning, Moorlach, and Wieckowski).

An act relating to courts, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1024—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

An act to add Sections 4860.1 and 4860.2 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1025—Nielsen.

An act relating to narcotic treatment programs.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1026—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 1602 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—April 12 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 3495.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

### S.B. No. 1027—Nielsen (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher). An act relating to parks.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3335.) (March 30).
- Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3629.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and W., P., & W.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on W., P., & W. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5778.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 232, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1028—Hill.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 8385) to Division 4.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 14—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3392.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—May 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6081.) Ordered to the

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5427.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 598, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1029—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Gallagher, and Gatto).

An act to amend Section 8855 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3335.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 7—April 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4102.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5920.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 307, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1030—McGuire (Coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Levine, and Wood).

An act to repeal Section 181016 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Sonoma County Regional Climate Protection Authority.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 16).

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3336.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3642.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3804.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 22. Page 5712.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 151, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1031—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 13010.5 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal statistics, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 31—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3612.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1032—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 25600.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3493.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3960.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 5827.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 194, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1033—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 125.3, 803.1, 2027, 2221, 2221.05, 2228, and 3663 of, and to add Sections 1006 and 4962 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 11.

12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3491.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
15—Set for hearing April 25. Apr.

Apr.

20—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

22-Set for hearing May 2. Apr.

Apr. 25—May 2 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May 27).

Mav 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 15. Noes 13. Page 4111.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Hill. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4112.)

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

#### S.B. No. 1034—Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 1374.73 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10144.51 and 10144.52 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 14132.56 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2016

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3645.) (April 20).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4002.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 4102.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1035—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 5387, 5417.5, and 5436 of, and to add Sections 5431.3, 5436.3, 5445, 5446, and 5447 to, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 14602.9 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3393.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—April 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 3616.)
- Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

#### S.B. No. 1036—Hernandez.

An act to amend Sections 11400 and 11401 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17. Feb.

25-Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Feb.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3395.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

8—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.

18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

May -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3736.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 14), Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5882.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m. Aug.

25—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 627, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1037—Allen.

An act to amend Section 803 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2016

12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar.

15-Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 23—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

24—Set for hearing April 12. Mar.

Mar. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

-April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

20—April 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

### S.B. No. 1038—Allen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to amend Section 87408.6 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 30).

Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3432.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5486.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 51, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1039—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 655, 1944, 2733, 2786.5, 2811, 2811.5, 2815, 2815.5, 2816, 2830.7, 2836.3, 2838.2, 4128.2, 4830, 4999, 4999.2, 8516, and 8518 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 4400, 7137, and 7153.3 of, to add Sections 2746.53 and 3030 to, to repeal Sections 4999.1, 4999.3, 4999.4, and 4999.6 of, and to repeal and add Sections 2546.9, 2565, 2566, 2566.1, and 4999.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1348.8 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10279 of the Insurance Code, relating to professions and vocations, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Feb. 26—Set for hearing March 28. Testimony only. Mar. 15—March 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 28—April 11 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3591.) (April 18).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 2—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4002.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 4103.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 22. Page 5989.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 22—Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 6274.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 29. Page 6371.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5526.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 799, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1040—Hill (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin).

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 9221) to Part 2 of Division 13 of the Family Code, relating to children.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4041.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5920.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5429.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

#### S.B. No. 1041—Hueso.

An act to add Section 749.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2016

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3593.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 3928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 6—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 29).
- Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1042—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 8208 of the Education Code, relating to child care.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3332.) (March 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1043—Allen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams).

An act to amend Section 25420 of, and to add Section 39735 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to biogas.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25-Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3393.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3642.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1044—Nguyen (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to amend Section 7414 of, and to add Sections 7407.1 and 7408.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3845.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4880.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 233, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1045—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 89007.7 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

# 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1046—Hill (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Block, Cannella, Roth, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Bonilla, Chau, Chávez, Cooley, Eduardo Garcia, Gonzalez, Lackey, Levine, Lopez, Maienschein, Rodriguez, Santiago, and Waldron).

An act to amend Sections 9807, 9848, and 9882.14 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 23702 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 13352, 13352.4, 13353.3, 13353.4, 13353.5, 13386, 23103.5, 23247, 23573, 23575, 23576, and 23597 of, and to add and repeal Sections 13353.6, 13353.75, 13390, 23575.3, and 23575.5 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to ignition interlock devices.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3313.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4041.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and B. & P.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on B. & P. and TRANS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 21—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—Re-referred to Coms. on TRÁNS. and B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 5473.) Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5473.)
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 5945.) Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5968.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6101.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5402.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 783, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1047—Huff.

An act to amend Section 12623 of the Government Code, relating to international exchange students.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1048—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 108048 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to product safety.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1049—Hill.

An act to add Section 326 to, and to add and repeal Section 326.1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3593.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 6

1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4111.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 14—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 29).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1050—De León, Hernandez, and Pan (Principal coauthor: Senator Lara).

An act to amend Sections 99200, 99200.5, and 99201 of, to add Section 33318.8 to, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 41580) to Chapter 3.2 of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 92680) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Section 99206 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3607.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4002.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 4042.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1051—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 40240 and 40241 of, and to add Section 40240.5 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3616.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3).

May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3926.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 13—June 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 9. Page 5880.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5360.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 427, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1052—Lara and Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to add Section 625.6 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2016

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4002.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 4087.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 28. Page 6082.) Ordered to the Senate
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 5523.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†se veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1053—Leno.

An act to amend Sections 12927 and 12955 of the Government Code, relating to housing discrimination.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3336.) (March 29).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1054—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 2085.5 of, and to add Sections 2085.7 and 2085.8 to, the Penal Code, and to amend Section 19280 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to restitution orders.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April 5).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3631.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6077.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5403.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 718, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1055—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 270 of, and to repeal Section 279 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 31—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3593.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3954.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 213, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1056—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 361.5, 366.1, 366.21, 366.215, 366.22, 366.25, 16500.1, 16500.5, and 16517 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1057—Anderson.

An act to add Section 52.8 to the Civil Code, relating to terrorism.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1058—Pan.

An act to amend Section 19849.18 of the Government Code, relating to state employees.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3497.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1059—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 67100 and 67102 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3805.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and V.A.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A. (Corrected June 21).
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5891.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 428, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1060—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Allen and McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brown, Chiu, Chu, Cristina Garcia, Linder, Lopez, McCarty, and Williams).

An act to amend Section 8616.5 of the Family Code, and to amend Sections 366.3, 727.3, and 16002 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to adoption.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4002.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 4098.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5908.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 719, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1061—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 14350 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the California Conservation Corps.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1062—Lara.

An act to add Section 2128 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to elephants.

- Feb 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 10-Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Mav 12-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- 13—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. Jun.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 14).
- 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. Jun.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 2.) (June 29).
- Jun.
- 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 7. Page 5712.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 4864.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- 29—Approved by the Governor. Aug.
- 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 234, Statutes of 2016. Aug.

S.B. No. 1063—Hall (Coauthors: Senators Glazer, Hueso, and Mitchell) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brown, Campos, Gipson, Roger Hernández, McCarty, and Ridley–Thomas).

An act to amend Sections 1197.5 and 1199.5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3520.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 2).
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4002.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 4042.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, amended and ordered to third reading. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 14. Page 6083.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 5403.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 866, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1064—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Anderson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper, Gonzalez, and Thurmond).

An act to amend Sections 18259 and 18259.3 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 4.3 (commencing with Section 18259) of Part 6 of Division 9 of, and to repeal Sections 18259.1 and 18259.5 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually exploited minors.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27. May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4086.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 30—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6010.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5496.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 653, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1065—Monning.

An act to add Section 1294.4 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to arbitration.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3700.) (April 26).

Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 3738.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6242.) Ordered to the

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5447.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 628, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1066—Beall.

An act to add Section 164.2 to the Streets and Highways Code, and to add Section 23582.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to highway safety.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1067—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 113795, 113814, 113818, 113823, 113873, 113947, 113947.2, 114004, 114021, 114057.1, 114103, 114299, and 114419 of, to add Section 113820.5 to, and to repeal and add Section 114093 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 6)
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4881.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 195, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1068—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 48852.5 of the Education Code, relating to homeless children and youths.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 15—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 23—April 6 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3670.) (April 25).

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3801.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5926.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 538, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1069—Wieckowski (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bloom) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins).

An act to amend Sections 65582.1, 65583.1, 65589.4, 65852.150, 65852.2, and 66412.2 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3616.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3616.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 3872.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 3.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5954.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 23. Page 6366.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 5527.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 720, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1070—Hancock and Lara.

An act to amend Sections 3051 and 4801 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2016

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3613.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 3845.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1071—Allen.

An act to amend Section 56441 of, and to add Section 56440.1 to, the Education Code, relating to special education.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3607.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 25—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1072—Mendoza (Coauthor: Assembly Member Calderon).

An act to amend Sections 39831.3, 39860, and 40085 of, and to add Section 39843 to, the Education Code, and to amend Section 13370 of, and to add Article 18 (commencing with Section 28160) to Chapter 5 of Division 12 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to schoolbus safety.

### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and ED.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3396.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3741.) (May 2).

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3807.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and ED.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5958.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 10. Page 6084.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5442.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 721, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1073—Monning (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins, Baker, Brown, Chang, Dahle, Irwin, Kim, Lackey, Linder, Maienschein, Mathis, Mullin, Steinorth, and Wilk).

An act to amend Section 17052 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3642.) (April 20).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4002.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 4103.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5969.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 23).
- Aug. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6275.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5448.) Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Aug. 27—Set for hearing August 29.
- Aug. 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5500.)
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5531.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 722, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1074—Hueso (Coauthor: Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia).

An act to amend Sections 3823 and 25463 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 26—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4003.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4143.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 22. Page 5988.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6367.) Ordered to the

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5572.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 539, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1075—Runner and Anderson.

An act to add Section 13012.7 to the Penal Code, relating to crime statistics.

#### 2016

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April 5).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4042.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1076—Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 128765 of, and to add Section 1253.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3559.) (April 13).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3741.) (May 2).
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 3842.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 4.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 65. Noes 12. Page 6016.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 5. Page 5370.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 723, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1077—Runner and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Moorlach, Nguyen, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak).

An act to add Section 7283 to the Government Code, relating to law enforcement, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Feb.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 19.

15—April 19 hearing postponed by committee. 16—Set for hearing April 5. Mar. Mar.

Apr. 5—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1078—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 1281.9 of, and to add Section 1281.65 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to arbitration.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

7-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3700.) (April 26).

28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

10—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May May 11-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 3848.) Ordered to the Assembly.

12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 21). Jun.

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5947.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 6363.) Ordered to the Aug.

30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 5533.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

25—Vetoed by the Governor. Sep.

25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending. Sep.

30—Last day to consider Governor €Us veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5. Nov.

### S.B. No. 1079—Glazer (Coauthor: Assembly Member Baker).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 301) to Chapter 6 of Title 9 of Part 1 of the Penal Code, relating to DNA evidence.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 23—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1080—Morrell and Berryhill.

An act to add Section 594.38 to the Penal Code, relating to memorials.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 6—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 3613.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

# S.B. No. 1081—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Nielsen, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Bigelow, Brough, Chang, Gallagher, Lackey, Mathis, Olsen, and Wagner).

An act to amend Sections 3033, 7150, and 7151 of, and to add Sections 3034 and 7150.5 to, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1082—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 5549 of the Public Resources Code, relating to parks.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected March 29).

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 13).

Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3577.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 1. Page 5486.) Ordered to the

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 52, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1083—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Jackson).

An act to amend Section 8574.7 of the Government Code, relating to oil spills.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3312.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3642.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1084—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 1170 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 3—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 3961.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 29. Page 6016.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5374.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 867, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1085—Roth.

An act to amend Section 7841.1 of, and to add Sections 6795.2, 7881.5, and 8801.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 4—April 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3846.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 14).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5891.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 629, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1086—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 20283 of the Government Code, relating to retirement.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1087—Anderson.

An act to amend Sections 1560, 1561, and 1563 of the Evidence Code, relating to evidence.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3314.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 12).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3631.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4653.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 85, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1088—Nguyen and Bates (Coauthors: Senators Fuller, Galgiani, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough and Wagner).

An act to amend Section 803 of the Penal Code, relating to wrongful concealment.

#### 2016

Apr.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

6—Set for hearing April 19.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4043.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 5885.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1089—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 1320 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3312.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3535.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 14).
- Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) (June 29).
- Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 25. Page 5716.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 23. Page 5924.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5361.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 481, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1090—Mitchell (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Gipson, and Williams).

An act to amend Sections 120500, 120505, 120510, 120515, 120535, 120540, 120565, 120575, and 120605 of, to add Section 120511 to, and to repeal and add Section 120525 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to sexually transmitted diseases.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 6).
- Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4144.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6102.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5450.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 26—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 26—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1091—Liu.

An act to add Sections 10231.3 and 10235.9a to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 13).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3873.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6227.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5448.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 589, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1092—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 22592 and 22594 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3871.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5487.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4548.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 113, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1093—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Senator Mitchell).

An act to add Section 54 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1094—Hernandez (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend Sections 9008, 9030, and 9031 of, and to add Sections 9009.5, 9009.6, 9009.7, 9022.5, 9036, and 9037 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
  May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4003.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 4105.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5969.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 28. Page 6235.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5448.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1095—Pan (Coauthors: Senators Beall, McGuire, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, Gomez, Gonzalez, Maienschein, and Rodriguez).

An act to amend Sections 124977 and 125001 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5921.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5361.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 16—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 393, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1096—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 13263 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 1097—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 300 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- S.B. No. 1098—Cannella (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mayes and Wood). An act to add and repeal Section 14005.276 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4140.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6237.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5449.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 630, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1099—Cannella.

An act to amend Sections 6731.1 and 8726 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1100—Monning.

An act to add Section 6354.8 to, and to repeal and amend Section 6354.7 of, the Labor Code, relating to occupational safety and health.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3421.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3645.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4003.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

#### S.B. No. 1101—Wieckowski.

An act to add Chapter 9.7 (commencing with Section 4450) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcohol and drug counselors.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 18 in B., P. & E.D. pending receipt.

Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1102—McGuire.

An act to add Section 7282.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to hosting platforms.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 3—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 1103—Cannella (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Section 17053.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 7—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3765.) (May 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1104—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 51, 205.5, and 5813 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 22).
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 19—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3765.) (May 4).
- May 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1105—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 25503.6 and 25503.8 of, and to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 23550) to Chapter 3 of Division 9 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3493.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3713.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 11—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Cooper.
- Aug. 15—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5961.) Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1106—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 60200 of, and to add Section 60227 to, the Education Code, relating to instructional materials.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3741.) (May 2).

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3843.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and JUD.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 15—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 16—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1107—Allen (Principal coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend Section 85300 of, and to add Section 89519.5 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4003.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 4043.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 15).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 22. Page 6493.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5579.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 837, Statutes of 2016.

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

### S.B. No. 1108—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg).

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 23000) to Division 21 of, and to repeal Sections 21505 and 21605 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

25—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and GOV. & F. Feb.

5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Aves 5. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3392.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr.

14—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 27.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3698.) (April

4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3843.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19-Referred to Coms. on E. & R. and L. GOV.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.

15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 5. Noes Jun. (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 29). Jun.

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 14. Page 5883.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 5362.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 784, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

#### S.B. No. 1109—Runner.

An act to amend Sections 299 and 1170.18 of the Penal Code, relating to DNA evidence.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 19.

Mar. 15—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

29—Set for hearing April 19. Mar.

Apr. 13—April 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

### S.B. No. 1110—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 2.92 (commencing with Section 1001.85) of Title 6 of Part 2 of the Penal Code, relating to diversion.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 4124.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1111—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 5003.17 and 5080.40 of, to amend and repeal Section 5080.42 of, and to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 520) to Chapter 1 of Division 1 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3313.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3805.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5972.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 24. Page 6239.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5449.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 540, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1112—Cannella.

An act to add Section 853.2 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to utilities, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 31—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3593.) (April 19).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3954.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 21—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 631, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1113—Beall.

An act to add Part 6 (commencing with Section 5920) to Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to pupil health.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3417.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3645.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4043.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5914.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1114—Allen (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom and Mullin).

An act to amend Section 8569 of, to add Section 8570 to, to add Article 16.5 (commencing with Section 8584) to Chapter 2 of Part 3 of Division 6 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 8561.5 and 8567 of, the Fish and Game Code, and to amend Section 35650 of the Public Resources Code, relating to commercial fishing.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3495.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1115—Leno.

An act to amend Sections 1571 and 1572 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to unclaimed property.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 31—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1116—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 19348 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to medical marijuana.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1117—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 3605 of the Probate Code, and to amend Section 14009.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social service.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.

### S.B. No. 1118—Berryhill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow).

An act to amend Section 8686 of the Government Code, relating to disaster relief, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3493.) (April 12).
- Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1119—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Section 11011.24 of the Government Code, relating to surplus state property, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 3493.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4003.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Wolk.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

#### S.B. No. 1120—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 14670.2 and 14672.1 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3493.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3713.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5901.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 482, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1121—Leno.

An act to amend Sections 1534, 1546, 1546.1, and 1546.2 of the Penal Code, relating to privacy.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 15—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5962.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6090.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5404.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 541, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1122—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 275.6 of, and to add Section 455.4 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3593.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4003.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4150.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 20—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1123—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 51225.3 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 30).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3432.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 53, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1124—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 2869 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1125—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 2810.8 to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3805.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1126—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 51 and 5813 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3698.) (April 27).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1127—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to add Section 13605 to the Penal Code, relating to the Commission on Correctional Peace Officer Standards and Training.

#### 2016

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.B. No. 1128—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Hancock, Hill, Leno, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Bonilla, Campos, Chiu, Chu, Dodd, Gordon, Levine, Mullin, Quirk, Mark Stone, Ting, and Wood).

An act to amend Section 65081 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3396.) (April 5).
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3534.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 6—June 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 20—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5879.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 483, Statutes of 2016.

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

### S.B. No. 1129—Monning.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2016

- Feb 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. —Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.
- 31—April 12 hearing postponed by committee. Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.
- Apr.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3613.) (April 19).
- 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 3737.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mav 3—In Assembly, Read first time, Held at Desk.
- May 9-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14).
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 41. Noes 29. Page 5925.) Ordered to the Aug.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 5362.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 724, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

### S.B. No. 1130—Wieckowski (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Gordon, Low, and Mark Stone).

An act to amend Section 17508 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to false advertising.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3336.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 3429.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 28—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 27. Page 5401.) Ordered to the
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Jun.
- Jun. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 38, Statutes of 2016. Jun.

### S.B. No. 1131—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 1808.4 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1132—Galgiani.

An act to add and repeal Section 5500.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and APPR.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18. Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 13—April 18 hearing postport Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4004.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4044.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Page 5474.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 4—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 8—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6021.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5527.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1133—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Section 2715.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to surface mining.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3313.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3549.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected June 21).

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4881.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 235, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1134—Leno and Anderson (Coauthors: Senators Glazer and Hancock) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla and Bonta).

An act to amend Sections 1473, 1485.5, and 1485.55 of the Penal Code, relating to habeas corpus.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4004.) (May 27)

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4099.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5908.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5430.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 785, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1135—Monning.

An act to add Section 1367.031 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10133.53 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3445.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4004.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 4141.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 5.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 19. Page 5892.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 5362.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 500, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1136—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, McGuire, Nielsen, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Gallagher, Harper, Jones, Obernolte, Olsen, and Wagner).

An act to amend Section 4214 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3313.) (March 29).
- Apr. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3710.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 13).
- Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1137—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Cannella, Hill, Huff, Liu, Stone, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Lackey, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, and Obernolte).

An act to amend Section 523 of the Penal Code, relating to computer crimes.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4004.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4044.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5958.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6084.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5404.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 725, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1138—Hueso.

An act to add Section 6726 to the Government Code, relating to Space Day.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3493.) (April 12).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3846.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4864.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 196, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1139—Lara (Coauthors: Senators Block, Hall, and Hertzberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

An act to add Sections 2064.3 and 2064.4 to the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 128371 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health professionals.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3559.) (April 13).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4004.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 4044.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 4.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 20. Page 5893.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 5531.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 786, Statutes of 2016.

#### S.B. No. 1140—Moorlach.

An act to add Section 9601 of the Government Code, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and RLS.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—April 12 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 5. Page 3493.) Reconsideration granted.

#### S.B. No. 1141—Moorlach.

An act to add Section 155.7 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 20—April 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 8. Page 3616.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1142—Moorlach (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Gaines, Roth, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Brough, Gallagher, Grove, Kim, and Olsen).

An act to add Sections 54.15 and 55.565 to the Civil Code, relating to disability access.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 7—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—April 26set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3700.) Reconsideration granted.

### S.B. No. 1143—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Monning).

An act to add Section 208.3 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3613.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4004.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4121.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5915.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 726, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1144—Hancock.

An act to add Section 84810.6 to the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 23—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1145—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Roger Hernández).

An act to add Chapter 15.5 (commencing with Section 53008) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to language arts.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3516.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### S.B. No. 1146—Lara.

An act to add Sections 66290.1 and 66290.2 to the Education Code, relating to discrimination.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3417.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3611.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 27—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 3957.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and JUD.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 27—June 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 20. Page 6125.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5532.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 888, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1147—Galgiani.

An act to add Section 25271 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 28—April 6 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3643.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 28—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3765.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4145.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 23—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1148—Stone.

An act to repeal and add Section 17204.7 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 19—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3765.) (May 4).
- May 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1149—Stone.

An act to add and repeal Section 17059 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 26—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 4.

May 2—May 4 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 27—Set for hearing June 8.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4207.) (June 8).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.Aug. 2—August 1 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 9—Set for hearing August 11.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1150—Leno and Galgiani (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski).

An act to add Section 2920.7 to the Civil Code, relating to mortgages and deeds of trust.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 6—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3606.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3766.) (May 3).
- May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 18. Page 4065.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4066.)
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 4083.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 20).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5949.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 49. Noes 26. Page 6012.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 5373.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 838, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1151—Hall.

An act to add and repeal Section 8588.4 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3493.) (April 12).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1152—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 120190 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to disease prevention.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1153—Cannella.

An act to add Section 38561.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 14—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3393.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3643.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1154—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 8210, 8211, 8212, 8214, 8215, and 8216 of, to add Sections 8212.5, 8215.5, and 8218 to, and to repeal Section 8212.3 of, the Education Code, relating to child care and development services.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1155—Morrell.

An act to add Section 114.6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and V.A.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4004.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and V.A.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1156—Huff.

An act to amend Section 48360 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 48352, 48354, 48356, and 48359, to add Sections 48357.5, 48359.3, and 48362 to, and to repeal Article 10 (commencing with Section 48350) of Chapter 2 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3516.) (April 13).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4004.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4142.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6368.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Huff.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

# S.B. No. 1157—Mitchell (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Weber).

An act to add Section 4032 to the Penal Code, relating to incarcerated persons.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4004.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 4104.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 20. Page 6226.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 5489.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1158—Anderson.

An act to amend Sections 15403 and 15404 of the Probate Code, relating to trusts.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 20—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3849.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1159—Hernandez.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 127670) to Part 2 of Division 107 of, and to repeal the heading of Chapter 8 (formerly commencing with Section 127670) of Part 2 of Division 107 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 28—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3611.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16. May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4004.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 4122.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and P. & C.P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5962.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 19. Page 6092.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 5405.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 727, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1160—Mendoza (Principal coauthor: Senator Pan).

An act to amend Sections 138.4, 138.6, 4610.5, 4610.6, 4903.05, 4903.8, 5307.27, 5710, 5811, and 6409 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 4610 of, and to add Section 4615 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3520.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4004.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 4045.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on INS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (August 25).

Aug. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6477.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5549.) Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5607.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 5558.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 868, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1161—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Jackson and Leno).

An act to add Section 342.5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to statutes of limitation.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3643.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3766.) (May 3).
- May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1162—Berryhill.

An act to add Section 20817 to the Government Code, relating to public retirement.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3497.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3631.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5719.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5140.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 16—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 16—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1163—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to amend Section 3262 of the Government Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1164—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 10723 of the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1165—Cannella.

An act to amend Sections 6751, 6755, 6756, 6762, 6763.5, 6796, 6796.3, 6796.5, 6799, 7835, 7835.1, 7841, 7841.2, 7842, 7843, 7850, 7850.1, 7850.5, 7852, 7852.1, 7884, 8731, 8740, 8741, 8741.1, 8742, 8743, 8744, 8747, 8748.5, 8802, 8803, 8803.1, and 8805 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3491.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3710.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- May 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected June 21).
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4881.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 236, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1166—Jackson (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Campos, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, and Lopez).

An act to add Section 12945.6 to the Government Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 4—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3520.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 14—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.
- 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3611.) (April 19). Apr.
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. 10—Set for hearing May 16. (For testimony only). 20—Set for hearing May 27. May
- May
- May
- 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4004.) (May 27). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 14. Page 4084.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9-Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- 22—June 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Jun.
- 17—Returned to Chief Clerk pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a) Aug.
- 19—From Assembly without further action. Aug.

### S.B. No. 1167—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 6720 to the Labor Code, relating to employee safety.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3421.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4004.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 4104.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) (August 11).

Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5970.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 28. Page 6244.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5450.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 839, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1168—Cannella.

An act relating to taxation.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1169—McGuire.

An act to amend Sections 49430, 49430.5, 49430.7, 49431, 49431.2, 49431.5, 49431.7. and 49432 of the Education Code, relating to pupil nutrition.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 30).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

12—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4148.) Ordered to the Assembly.

2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

13-Referred to Com. on ED. Jun.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.

11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

16—Ordered to special consent calendar. Aug.

18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5141.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 9—Approved by the Governor.

9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 280, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

# S.B. No. 1170—Wieckowski (Coauthor: Senator Hill) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo and Frazier).

An act to add Section 7107.5 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E.Q.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3335.) (March 30).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3643.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 4105.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
 Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1171—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Jackson (Chair), Anderson, Hertzberg, Leno, Monning, Moorlach, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Sections 655, 1264, 2554, 2556.1, 2715, 2759, 3020, 4430, 6026.7, 6360, 6410.5, 7541.1, 7685, 7818, 19351, and 19861 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 48a, 52.5, 1770, 1798.29, and 1798.82 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 437c, 472a, 527.6, 765.030, 832, 835, 1084, 1097, 2025.010, 2031.010, 2033.010, 2035.010, 2036.010, and 2093 of, to amend and renumber Sections 850, 851, 852, 853, 854, 855, and 856 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 850) of Title 10 of Part 2 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 2105, 2207, 17708.02, 25100, and 25247 of the Corporations Code, to amend Sections 221.6, 1313, 8340.4, 17250.25, 17250.35, 33353.7, 41360, 41422, 42925, 44977.5, 44984, 45192, 46392, 48204.2, 51421.5, 51745.6, 66302, 69800.2, 70037, 84750.5, 84916, 87787, 88192, 89090, 89708, 89712, 92630, and 94925 of, and to amend and repeal Section 66749.5 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 17, 1000, 1301, 2142, 2150, 2155, 2196, 2250, 2263, 2265, 2270, 2600, 3025, 3114, 6850, 6850.5, 6851, 6853, 6854, 6854.5, 6855, 6857, 6859, 6861.5, 6862, 6863, 7901, 7902, 7903, 7904, 7911, 7912, 7913, 7918, 7921, 7922, 7927, 12309.5, 13307, 14026, 14405, 18108, and 18108.1 of, and to amend the heading of Article 2 (commencing with Section 6851) of Chapter 5 of Part 1 of Division 6 of, the Elections Code, to amend Sections 980, 1010, 1106, and 1157 of the Evidence Code, to amend Sections 7612, 7613.5, 8811, and 8908 of, and to repeal Sections 20024 and 20039 of, the Family Code, to amend Sections 2022, 6440, 7704, and 12029 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 14651.5, 27581.1, 27583.2, 27583.4, 52332, 55631, 56109, 67132,

and 76953.5 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 421, 1225, 5970, 6254.5, 7161, 8594.15, 8670.13, 8670.13.3, 8670.28, 14670.36, 17581.9, 19130, 19241, 22865, 34886, 53515, 56332, 82015, 83123.6, 87207, and 89506 of, to amend and renumber Section 8670.95 of, and to amend and renumber the heading of Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 5970) of Division 6 of Title 1 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1204.2, 1262.5, 1266, 1279.7, 1342.71, 1358.18, 1367.005, 1367.27, 1569.2, 1596.8662, 1760.2, 12640, 18080, 25150.7, 25180, 25250.15, 25270.6, 32132.8, 34191.3, 44017, 44559.4, 101853.1, 112895, 113789, 117945, 118330, 120375, and 129160 of, and to amend and renumber Section 110424 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 38.6, 10082.5, 10112.27, 10123.193, 10133.15, 10169, 10192.18, 10489.2, 10489.3, 10489.96, 10489.99, 10603, and 12389 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 139.2, 1720, 2750.8, 3503, and 4663 of the Labor Code, to amend Section 451 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 136.2, 186.2, 186.11, 186.12, 236.1, 241, 502.8, 670, 679.10, 832.3, 1214.5, 1524.2, 1526, 1546, 1546.1, 1546.2, 3000.08, 3016, 3056, 4030, 4031, 5065.5, 15003, and 33880 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 1490, 1510.1, 1828, 1851, 4788, 5203. and 16062 of the Probate Code, to amend Section 20111.6 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 541.5, 5002.2, 5071.7, 8750, 25401, 26003, 30411, 42023.1, and 71103.5 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 274, 635, 873, 913.8, 1701, 2833, 2870, 7661, 8282, 21252, and 130350.7 of, and to amend and renumber Section 387.8 of, the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 408, 423.3, 12206, 17052.6, 17255, 18805, 18807, 18808, 19136, 19161, 19255, 19533, 19772, 20640.3, 21021, 23156, 23610.5, and 24356 of, to amend and renumber Section 24355.5 of, to add the heading of Part 13.5 (commencing with Section 31020) to Division 2 of, and to repeal Sections 18035.6, 18036.6, and 41030 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 13003 and 14200 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Sections 2404.5, 11102.6, 16377, 21294, 22507.1, and 40215 of the Vehicle Code, to amend Sections 377, 10608.34, and 50906 of the Water Code, and to amend Sections 290.2, 366.21, 786, 4474.1, 11203, 11469, 11477, 14094.3, 14126.022, 14126.027, 14132.06, 14132.275, 14138.21, 15657.03, 16501.1, 17603, and 24005 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend Sections 325 and 330 of Chapter 303 of the Statutes of 2015, and to amend Section 8 of Chapter 590 of the Statutes of 2015, relating to the maintenance of the codes.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3336.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3430.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.)
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5402.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4654.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 86, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1172—Hancock.

An act to repeal Chapter 211 of the Statutes of 1919, relating to tidelands and submerged lands in the Bay of San Francisco, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3313.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3549.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13).
- Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 9—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5823.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5427.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 590, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1173—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 1101.1, 1101.2, 1101.3, 1101.5, and 1101.7 of, and to add Sections 1101.55 and 1101.65 to, the Civil Code, and to amend Section 81005 of the Water Code, relating to water conservation.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 7—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

## S.B. No. 1174—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Hancock, Liu, and Mitchell) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to amend Section 2220.05 of, and to add and repeal Section 2245 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to add and repeal Section 14028 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 15—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 23—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.

28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3491.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 4046.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.

Jun. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21).

22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. Iun

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

19—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 5945.) Read third Aug. time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5955.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6076.) Ordered to the Senate.

23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5405.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 840, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

### S.B. No. 1175—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 4603.2, 4603.4, and 4625 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 13).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3806.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4881.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 214, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1176—Galgiani and Hueso (Principal coauthor: Senator Hertzberg) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend Sections 14837 and 14838 of the Government Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2016

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4047.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

6—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5963.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6233.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5489.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1177—Galgiani.

An act to add Article 14 (commencing with Section 2340) to Chapter 5 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 19 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 19—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4141.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6087.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 25.

Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5436.)

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5473.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 591, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1178—Vidak.

An act to add Section 33133.5 to the Education Code, relating to state educational agencies, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3333.) (March 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3625.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 171, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1179—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 9002 of, and to add Chapter 5.5 (commencing with Section 9069.10) to Part 4 of Division 8 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to cemeteries.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3611.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3850.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5141.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 592, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1180—Jackson.

An act to add Sections 44978.2 and 45191.5 to the Education Code, relating to school employees.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20 in ED. pending receipt.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3524.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3607.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3713.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Coms. on ED. and V.A.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5909.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 728, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1181—Monning.

An act to amend Section 1374.21 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care service plans.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1182—Galgiani (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to add Sections 11350.5 and 11377.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3314.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4047.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5915.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Oct. 1—Became law without Governor's signature.
Oct. 3—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 893, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1183—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis).

An act to amend Section 205.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31-Re-referred to Coms. on V.A. and GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3524.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3698.) (April 27).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1184—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 128200 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1185—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 25302 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1186—Lara.

An act relating to state claims, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

May 4—Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3935.) (May 23).

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 3961.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5485.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4550.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 28—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 54, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1187—Lara.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 4553.) (June 27).
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 5. Page 4640.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 3. Page 5906.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5341.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 9—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 281, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1188—McGuire, Nielsen, and Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd) (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill, Gaines, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Bigelow, Dahle, Gray, Lackey, Obernolte, Olsen, and Wood).

An act to amend Section 1504 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3495.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4047.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5909.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1189—Pan and Jackson (Coauthor: Assembly Member Irwin).

An act to amend Sections 27491.4, 27491.41, 27491.43, 27491.46, 27491.47, and 27520 of, and to add Section 27522 to, the Government Code, relating to autopsies.

#### 2016

Jun.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 6—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3646.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4005.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 4121.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5955.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6077.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 5373.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 787, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1190—Jackson (Coauthors: Assembly Members O'Donnell and Williams).

An act to amend Sections 30315, 30321, 30322, and 30324 of, and to add Section 30327.2 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to the California Coastal Commission.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 15—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3495.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3924.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and E. & R.

Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5974.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 25—August 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 7.) (August 29). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 15. Noes 48. Page 6585.)

Sep. 1—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1191—Berryhill (Coauthors: Senators Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, and Moorlach) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Frazier, and Gray). An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 2950) to Division 3 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 11—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1192—Hill (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Medina and Salas).

An act to amend Section 325 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 94809, 94874, 94874.2, 94874.5, 94874.7, 94874.8, 94878, 94880, 94885, 94885.1, 94885.5, 94889, 94905, 94909, 94923, 94930.5, 94932, 94936, 94937, 94944, 94948, and 94950 of, to add Sections 94801.5, 94850.5, and 94934.5 to, to add and repeal Article 20.6 (commencing with Section 94949.7) of Chapter 8 of Part 59 of Division 10 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Section 94879 of, the Education Code, relating to private postsecondary education, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3492.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3607.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4048.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and B. & P.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 16. Noes 1.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5963.) Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 9. Page 6093.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5326.) Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Aug. 25—Set for hearing August 25.
- Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 5437.)
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 5473.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 593, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1193—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas).

An act to amend Sections 2909.5, 2913, 2914, 2914.1, 2914.2, 2915, 2920, 2933, 4001, 4003, 4013, 4035, 4081, 4107, 4110, 4119.1, 4127, 4127.3, 4127.7, 4127.8, 4127.9, 4128.6, 4161, 4180, 4201, 4301, 4302, 4307, 4308, 4312, 4400, 4406, 4800, 4804.5, 4830, 4846.5, 4904, and 4905 of, to add Sections 2934.1, 2988.5, 4034, 4105.5, 4126.9, 4203.5, 4301.1, 4303.1, 4316, 4826.5, 4848.1, and 4853.7 to, and to add Article 7.7 (commencing with Section 4129) to Chapter 9 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 2947 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 13401.5 of the Corporations Code, and to amend Sections 1261.6 and 11164.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4106.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6086.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 5406.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 484, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1194—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 109, 116, 153, 307, 313.1 of the Business and Professions Code. and to amend Section 825 of the Government Code, relating to professional regulations.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves Noes 0. Page 3591.) (April 18).

21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr. 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4106.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

13-Referred to Com. on B. & P. Jun.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR, suspense file. Aug.

12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5959.) Ordered to Aug. third reading. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. Aug.

Aug. 24—August 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1195—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 109, 116, 153, 307, 313.1, 2708, 4800, 4804.5, 4830, 4846.5, 4904, and 4905 of, and to add Sections 109.5, 4826.5, 4848.1, and 4853.7 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 825 and 11346.5 of the Government Code, relating to professional regulations.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hill.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1196—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas).

An act to amend Sections 205, 7507.6, 7508.1, 7508.2, 7508.3, 7508.4, 7508.6, 7520.3, 7525.1, 7542, 7563, 7566, 7570, 7574.21, 7583.3, 7583.4, 7583.6, 7583.9, 7583.12, 7583.22, 7583.23, 7583.24, 7583.25, 7583.27, 7583.29, 7583.32, 7583.33, 7583.37, 7583.39, 7587.8, 7587.9, 7587.10, 7587.12, 7587.14, 7587.15, 7588, 7591.11, 7596.3, 7596.4, 7596.8, 7596.83, 7597.1, 7597.2, 7597.3, 7597.5, 7597.6, 7598.51, 7598.53, 7599.32, 7599.33, 7599.34, 7599.36, 7599.37, 7599.38, 7599.40, 7599.41, 7599.42, 7599.44, 7599.45, 7599.54, 7599.59, 10050, 10177, 11301, 11320, 11328, and 11340 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 7533.5 of, to add Sections 7583.47 and 7585.4.1 to, and to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 6981) to Chapter 8.5 of, to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 7511.5) to Chapter 11 of, to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 7576) to Chapter 11.4 of, to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 7578.8) to Chapter 11.5 of, and to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 7599.80) to Chapter 11.6 of, Division 3 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3846.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.
- Aug. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Aug. 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 24).
- Aug. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6476.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5558.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 800, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1197—Cannella (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian and Alejo) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).

An act to add Section 14070.5 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 29—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 14—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1198—Huff.

An act to amend Section 12621 of, and to add Sections 12626.5 and 12626.7 to, the Government Code, relating to international student exchange visitors.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1199—Hall (Coauthor: Assembly Member Burke).

An act to add Section 5273.1 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3616.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 3847.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).
- Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5926.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 869, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1200—Jackson.

An act to add Section 13012.8 to the Penal Code, relating to animal cruelty.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4005.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4150.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 237, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1201—Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley).

An act to amend Section 8712 of the Family Code, to amend Section 1522 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 309, 361.4, and 16519.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child placement.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and RLS.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29).
- Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3611.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 11—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
  May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1202—Leno.

An act to amend Section 1170 of, and to add Section 1170.02 to, the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 19—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4006.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 4113.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1203—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 7522.05 to the Government Code, relating to retirement.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3497.) (April 11).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 4048.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 18. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 1. Page 5922.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 729, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1204—Hernandez.

An act to amend Sections 2436.5, 2455.1, 2987.2, 4984.75, and 4996.65 of, and to add Section 4999.121 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 128454, 128551, 128552, 128555, and 128556 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health professions development, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 15—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1205—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 871.5 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1206—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 956 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1207—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 25417.5 and 25421 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4048.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 21—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 5505.) Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5505.)

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5910.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 675, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1208—Bates.

An act to amend Section 14521 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1209—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 7124.6 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to contractors.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 4—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3492.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3710.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 152, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1210—Gaines.

An act to add Section 6370.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1211—Huff.

An act to repeal Section 49550.2 of, to repeal Article 5 (commencing with Section 49350) of Chapter 8 of Part 27 of, to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 51120) and Article 4 (commencing with Section 51140) of Chapter 1.5 of, and to repeal Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 51755) of Chapter 5 of Part 28 of, Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to educational programs.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3333.) (March 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3550.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 172, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1212—Hueso (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend Section 280 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10, Noes 0, Page 3593.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27. May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read

second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 4049.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 14—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6093.) Ordered to the

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 5406.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 841, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1213—Wieckowski (Coauthors: Senators Glazer and Hill) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Campos, Chiu, Frazier, Gordon, Levine, Mullin, and Ting).

An act to add Section 39719.3 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Chapter 7.8 (commencing with Section 25680) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to renewable energy, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29).

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6 in E.Q. pending receipt.

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1214—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 10506.4 and 10506.5 of, to amend the heading of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 10506.4) of Chapter 2.1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Sections 10506.8 and 10506.9 of, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and JUD.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.

Apr. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3516.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3800.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 3.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 12. Page 6270.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 5475.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 788, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1215—Allen.

An act to add Part 6.8 (commencing with Section 15375) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to aerospace.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 23—April 11 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1216—Hueso (Coauthor: Assembly Member Frazier).

An act to amend Sections 2192 and 2192.2 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4049.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 48. Noes 23. Page 5945.) Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5959.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1217—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 800, 801, 801.1, and 802 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 7—April 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 19—April 18 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3592.) Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1218—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 66900 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1219—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Hall and Hueso) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brown, Eduardo Garcia, Gipson, Gonzalez, and Jones–Sawyer).

An act to amend Sections 14836, 14837, 14838, 14838.5, 14838.64, 14838.7, 14839, 14839.1, 14840, 14842, and 14842.5 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 10111 of the Public Contract Code, relating to state contracting.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4086.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5964.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 1. Page 6094.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5407.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1220—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 16501.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child welfare services.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 23—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4051.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1221—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, and Maienschein).

An act to amend Section 13515.25 of the Penal Code, relating to firefighters.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8, be amended, and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3713.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6018.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5496.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 367, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1222—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 830.11 of the Penal Code, to repeal Section 25403 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 308.5, 309.7, 353.13, 353.15, 365.1, 454.1, 454.55, 454.56, 740.5, 846, 910.4, 913.2, 914.3, 918.1, 956, 958.5, 1046, 2870, 2872.5, 2892.1, 5371.4, 5381.5, and 7661 of, to amend and renumber Sections 913.4, 913.5, 913.7, and 5436 of, to amend, renumber, and add Section 913.10 of, to amend, renumber, add, and repeal Section 913.12 of, to repeal Sections 318, 350, 747.5, 910.5, 910.6, 913.3, 913.6, 913.13, 918.2, 2714.5, 2827.3, 2845, 2867.1, 3346, and 3368 of, and to repeal and add Sections 913.8 and 913.11 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 31—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3594.) (April 19).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5952.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on U. & C. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2
- Aug. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 30). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6544.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5598.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 842, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1223—Huff (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Frazier) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chu).

An act to amend Section 12814.6 of the Vehicle Code, relating to driver's licenses.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3616.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 26—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1224—Huff.

An act to add Section 44955.3 to the Education Code, relating to certificated school employees.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 7. Page 3607.)
- Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

### S.B. No. 1225—Mendoza.

An act to add Chapter 3.8 (commencing with Section 44789) to Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to teachers.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3517.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4006.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 4128.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1226—Beall and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Nguyen, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Salas).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 4652.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and APPR.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 6078.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5407.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 429, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1227—Lara.

An act to add Section 14302.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to conservation.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and V.A.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3313.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3524.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4063.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and V.A.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5902.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5522.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 485, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1228—Runner (Coauthors: Senators Bates and Berryhill).

An act to add Chapter 3.7 (commencing with Section 11367) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to small business.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.
- Apr. 4—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3492.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1229—Jackson and Stone.

An act to add Section 1714.24 to the Civil Code, relating to pharmaceutical waste.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 31—April 6 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 12).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3629.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5707.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4881.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 238, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1230—Stone.

An act to add Section 4126.7 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacies.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 6—April 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—April 18 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1231—Hueso.

An act relating to transportation.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1232—Leno.

An act to add Section 11023 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 12).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4006.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4150.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5141.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 308, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1233—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Hertzberg and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Levine and Wood).

An act to add Section 6588.8 to, and to repeal and amend Section 6586.7 of, the Government Code, relating to water.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 7—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3699.) (April 27).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 3962.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 3—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

S.B. No. 1234—De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto) (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, and Pan) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, McCarty, and Williams).

An act to amend Sections 100000, 100002, 100004, 100008, 100010, 100012, 100014, 100032, 100034, 100036, and 100043, of, to add Sections 100046, 100048, 100049, and 100050 to, and to repeal Sections 100013, 100040, 100042, and 100043.5 of, the Government Code, and to amend Section 12302.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code. relating to retirement savings plans, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

May

18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20. Feb.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3497.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

15—Set for hearing April 25. Apr.

25—April 25 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

26—Set for hearing May 2. Apr.

2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4006.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 4122.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

13—Referred to Com. on L. & E. Jun.

15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.

12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11). Aug.

15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.

16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 26. Page 6271.) Ordered to the

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 5596.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 804, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1235—De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member McCarty).

An act to amend Sections 16150, 17315, 30000, 30306, and 30352 of, to add Sections 11106.5 and 16151 to, to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 30355) and Article 5 (commencing with Section 30360) to Chapter 1 of Division 10 of Title 4 of Part 6 of, to repeal Sections 16650, 16662, and 30312 of, to repeal and add Section 30370 of, and to repeal and add Article 3 (commencing with Section 30345) of Chapter 1 of Division 10 of Title 4 of Part 6 of, the Penal Code, relating to ammunition, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3614.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—Motion to place on APPR. suspense file failed. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3888.) (May 16)
- May 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3888.) (May
- May 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 3899.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 5473.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 46. Noes 30. Page 5578.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 4642.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 55, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1236—Hernandez.

An act to add and repeal Sections 34096 and 36516.7 of the Government Code, and to add and repeal Section 1100.8 of the Public Contract Code, relating to local government.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4007.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hernandez.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

# S.B. No. 1237—Bates.

An act to amend Section 11340.1 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1238—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 3500 and 3502 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3614.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3954.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 197, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1239—Gaines (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Waldron).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 44011 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicular air pollution.

#### 2016

May

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—April 12 hearing: Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 5. Page 3616.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4007.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 18. Noes 18. Page 4112.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Gaines. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4112.)

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

### S.B. No. 1240—Hall.

An act to amend Sections 19607, 19607.1, 19607.2, and 19607.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1241—Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 925 to the Labor Code, relating to employment contracts.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
 Apr. 4—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3700.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 3847.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5948.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (August 25). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 21. Page 6576.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 5597.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 632, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1242—Lara.

An act to amend Section 18.5 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3522.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 3626.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 21. Page 5826.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 5359.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 789, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1243—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 7149.05 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to sport fishing.

# 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1244—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 14000 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1245—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 516 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 11—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1246—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 12978.5 to the Food and Agricultural Code, and to add Section 2056 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to pesticides.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 23—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 20—April 20 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

#### S.B. No. 1247—Jackson.

An act to add Part 3 (commencing with Section 1000) to Division 1 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and E.Q.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20 in E.Q. pending receipt.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 14—April 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1248—Moorlach.

An act to add Section 21175 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E.O. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—April 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 20—April 20 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes
 5. Page 3643.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1249—Bates.

An act to repeal Section 42127.01 of the Education Code, relating to school finance.

# 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on ED. and B. & F.R.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—April 20 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3607.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1250—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Hill and Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley).

An act to add Section 53119.5 to the Government Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 14—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3393.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4007.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 5. Page 4088.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 27—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1251—Moorlach.

An act to amend Section 9084 of the Elections Code, and to amend Section 88001 of, and to add Chapter 5.3 (commencing with Section 8347) to Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E. & C.A.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on P.E. & R., G.O., and E. & C.A.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12 in G.O. pending receipt.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 12—April 11 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 3497.) Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1252—Stone.

An act to add Section 2320 to the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 1289.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care costs.

#### 2016

Apr.

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 13.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18 in B.,P. & E.D. April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 6—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 20.

14—April 20 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 19—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1253—Moorlach.

An act to amend Sections 10006, 10085.5, 10085.6, 10106, 10133.1, 10139, 10147.6, 10148, 10152, 10153, 10158, 10159, 10159.2, 10164, 10167.12, 10171.5, 10177, 10180, 10185, 10211, 10231.2, 10232.25, 10238, and 10451 of, and to add Section 10157.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3377.) (April 4). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1254—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 6502.7 of the Government Code, relating to joint powers.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1255—Moorlach.

An act to amend Sections 771, 910, 914, and 4338 of, and to add Section 70 to, the Family Code, relating to family law.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3766.) (May 3)
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3809.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 4. Page 5516.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4638.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 114, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1256—Anderson.

An act to add Section 314 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil law.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 4—May 3 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3767.) Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1257—Block.

An act to add Section 6060.1.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to the State Bar Act.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3700.) (April 26).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 3801.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—June 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 31. Page 5722.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 15—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 4984.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 17—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.
- Aug. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 1258—Huff.

An act to add Section 49414.2 to the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 13).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1259—Runner.

An act to amend Section 23301 of, and to add Section 23301.3 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3616.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3810.) (May 9).
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3926.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and TRANS.
- Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1260—Allen.

An act to add Section 13383.9 to the Water Code, relating to stormwater.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.O.

Mar. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.O.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3643.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3850.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 153, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1261—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 2083 and 2442 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2016

Jun.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3974.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  - 6—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.
- Aug. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 239, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1262—Pavley and Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 66473.7 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 10910 of the Water Code, relating to land use.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3313.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3609.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 3952.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5473.)

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5894.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5363.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 594, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1263—Wieckowski and Pavley.

An act to amend Section 116540 of, and to add Section 116527 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 106.4 to the Water Code, relating to drinking water.

#### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 3806.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and W., P., & W.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on W., P., & W. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 28).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 39. Noes 30. Page 5928.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia.
- Aug. 19—Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 50. Noes 21. Page 5980.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 43. Noes 30. Page 6307.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 5476.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 843, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1264—Cannella.

An act relating to the Monterey County Water Resources Agency, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1265—Moorlach.

An act to amend Section 21524 of the Probate Code, relating to trusts.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3767.) (May 3).

May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3849.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5644.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 5—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10:30 a.m.

Aug. 17—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 140, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1266—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 6503.6 of, and to add Section 6503.8 to, the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3420.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3800.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 173, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1267—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom and Chiu).

An act to amend Sections 1962 and 1962.7 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 1161 and 1162 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 7060.4 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 8).

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and RLS.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1268—Nielsen.

An act to add Section 10340.5 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 7—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1269—Galgiani.

An act to amend Sections 667.1, 667.5, and 1170.125 of the Penal Code, relating to violent felonies.

### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

## S.B. No. 1270—Galgiani.

An act to amend Sections 9175 and 9184 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to animals.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3590.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3977.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 4. Page 6078.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 309, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1271—Moorlach.

An act to amend Sections 13651 and 13656 of the Probate Code, relating to summary probate procedures.

## 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 21—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 3.

May 2—May 3 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1272—Runner.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.50 and 23650 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2016

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1273—Moorlach (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Hertzberg, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Chang, Chávez, Harper, and Olsen).

An act to amend Section 5813.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2016

Aug.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Dopass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 13).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3628.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 28).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  - 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 18—Noticeof intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.
- Aug. 19—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1274—Wolk.

An act relating to the University of California.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1275—Moorlach.

An act to amend Section 6250 of the Government Code, relating to public records.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1276—Moorlach.

An act to amend Section 56001 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1277—Hancock.

An act relating to environmental quality.

#### 2016

Feb 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time. Mar.

3—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

 April 5 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on E.O.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3643.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

6—Set for hearing May 16. May

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Mav 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4007.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 4086.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Jun. 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1278—Hancock.

An act to add Section 21080.50 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

4—April 5 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

## S.B. No. 1279—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Allen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta and Thurmond).

An act to add Section 14525.3 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 4—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—April 12 hearing: Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 3617.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4007.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 4124.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 6019.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 5375.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 25—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 215, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1280—Hancock.

An act to add Section 21081.1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

## 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 4—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1281—Block.

An act to add Section 6061.7 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to law schools.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3700.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5401.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4655.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 87, Statutes of 2016.

### S.B. No. 1282—Leno and Allen.

An act to add Section 12860 to, and to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 14085) to Chapter 3 of Division 7 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to pesticides.

## 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 16—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3643.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4007.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 15. Noes 18. Page 4153.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Leno. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4153.)
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

## S.B. No. 1283—Bates (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brough).

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11759.70) to Part 1 of Division 10.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to substance abuse.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time. Feb.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 4-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

April 13 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 20.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

April 20 set for final hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes Apr. 1. Page 3646.) Reconsideration granted.

22—Set for hearing April 27. (Vote only). Apr.

Apr. 27—April 20 set for final hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

6—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1284—Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 7105 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to human remains.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5).

6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Apr.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3463.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).

13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Jun.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5403.) Ordered to the

Jun. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Jun.

27—Approved by the Governor. Jun.

27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2016. Jun.

## S.B. No. 1285—Leno.

An act to add Section 23826.13 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time. Feb.

3-Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12. Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

15—Set for hearing April 25. Apr.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3737.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Aves Aug. 12. Noes 0.) (June 30).

2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Aug.

4—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Aug.

10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) Aug. (August 10).

11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5926.) Ordered to the Aug.

19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. -Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 790, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1286—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Mitchell and Moorlach).

An act to amend Sections 1043 and 1045 of the Evidence Code, and to amend Sections 832.5 and 832.7 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 1. Page 3522.) (April 12).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

29—Set for hearing May 9. Apr.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May

20—Set for hearing May 27. 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

## S.B. No. 1287—McGuire (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Levine, and Wood).

An act to amend Sections 5654, 8276.5, 8279.1, and 9002.5 of, and to amend and renumber Section 7715 of, the Fish and Game Code, and to amend Section 131052 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fishing.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3495.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4007.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4111.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 56. Noes 22. Page 6269.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 5492.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 542, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1288—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Hancock) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).

An act to amend Sections 5013, 5020, 5027, and 5028 of, and to add Sections 1018, 1019, 1020, 5010, 5032, and 5096 to, the Education Code, to amend and renumber Sections 22000 and 22001 of, to add Sections 8141.3 and 10005 to, and to add Division 22 (commencing with Section 22000) to, the Elections Code, to amend Sections 25040, 25041, and 25061 of, to add Section 25001 to, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 34910) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 4 of, the Government Code, relating to elections.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3608.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 28—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 3924.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 48. Noes 26. Page 5925.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5363.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 29—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 29—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1289—Lara.

An act to add Section 1670.9 to the Civil Code, relating to immigration.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3611.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4007.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 4088.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
 Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5960.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 6085.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5533.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1290—Mendoza.

An act to add and repeal Sections 22701.5 and 23046.5 to the Financial Code, relating to the Commissioner of Business Oversight.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and RLS.

Mar. 4—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3417.) (April 6).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1291—Beall.

An act to add Section 14717.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and RLS.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.

Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4007.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4141.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5921.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5452.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 844, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1292—Stone.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 933.05 of the Penal Code, relating to grand juries.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1293—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 4214 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1294—Pavley (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg).

An act to amend Section 42649.87 of, to add Section 42649.89 to, and to add Division 45 (commencing with Section 75300) to, the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3313.) (March 29).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3643.) (April 20).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 1295—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 2962 of the Penal Code, relating to mentally ill prisoners.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3614.) (April 19).
- Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4007.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4052.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 1. Page 6017.) Ordered to the
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5497.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 430, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1296—Liu.

An act to amend Section 51220 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.
- Mar. 17—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1297—Pan.

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 7523) to Chapter 21 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—April 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 21—April 20 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 1. Page 3647.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1298—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 53750 of the Government Code, relating to local government finance.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 23—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 29—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3594.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3955.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (June 29).

Aug. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 27. Page 5775.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1299—Hertzberg (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Eduardo Garcia).

An act to amend Sections 399.13 and 399.21 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 14—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 29—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 3594.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1300—Hernandez.

An act to add Article 3.91 (commencing with Section 14129) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3646.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4007.) (May 27)

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 4107.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5964.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 1. Page 6095.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 5407.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 27—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 27—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1301—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to add Section 748.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 23—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 5.
  Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3393.) (April 5).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1302—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Dodd, and Maienschein).

An act to amend Section 10095.5 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 10095 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 13).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3955.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6023.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5513.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 543, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1303—Huff.

An act to amend Section 10248 of, to add Section 12511.6 to, and to repeal and add Section 9026.5 of, the Government Code, relating to the Legislature.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and RLS. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1304—Huff (Coauthors: Senators De León, Pavley, and Runner).

An act to amend Section 170 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and APPR.

May 4—Set for hearing May 11.

May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3836.) (May 11).

May 11—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3977.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6364.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5527.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 26—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 26—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

S.B. No. 1305—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Fuller, Huff, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lackey, Mayes, Obernolte, and Steinorth).

An act to amend Sections 130102, 130108, and 130233 of, to amend and renumber Section 130054 of, to add Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 130800) to Division 12 of, to repeal Section 130102.5 of, and to repeal Division 20 (commencing with Section 190000) of, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 149.11 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

### 2016

Apr.

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3617.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3929.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 15—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5779.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 216, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1306—Stone.

An act to amend Section 1780 of the Civil Code, relating to consumer remedies.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—April 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3701.) Reconsideration granted.

## S.B. No. 1307—Cannella.

An act relating to correctional facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1308—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 14087.6 of, and to add Section 14087.65 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 23—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—April 6 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1309—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 48926 of, and to add Section 48928 to, the Education Code, relating to pupils.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3607.) (April 20).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4007.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4035.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1310—Leno.

An act to amend Section 556.4 of the Penal Code, relating to trespass.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 6—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1311—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 1808.4 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 23—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3614.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.

May 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 3976.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 889, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1312—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Sections 1122, 1137, 1170.1, 1190, 1190.1, 1195.1, 1196.1, 1200, 1201, 1201.5, and 1202 of, to add Sections 1103, 1190.2, 1190.3, 1190.5, 1191.1, 1195.2, 1196.2, and 1204 to, to add and repeal Section 1190.4 of, and to repeal and add Section 1191 of, the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to harbors and navigation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 12—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1313—Hall.

An act to add Section 12012.78 to the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3713.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 15—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Cooper. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6090.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5408.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 310, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1314—Block.

An act to amend Sections 66021.2, 69434, 69435.3, 69436, 70022, 70022.5, and 70023 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Jun.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3333.) (March 30).
- Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 11—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4007.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4052.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  - 6—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5911.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.
- Sep. 21—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 438, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1315—Bates.

An act to amend Section 29064 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3420.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3534.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 56, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1316—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to add and repeal Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 1642) to Chapter 4.1 of Division 2 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to tissue banks.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3446.) (April 6).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1317—Wolk.

An act to add Article 2.10 (commencing with Section 65891) to Chapter 4 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

3-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F. Mar.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3495.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

14—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.

25-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 2. Page 3609.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Mav

May 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

2-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 17. Page 4146.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9-Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and L. GOV.

Jun. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5473.) Jun.

Jun. 27—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1318—Wolk.

An act to add Section 56378.5 to, and to amend Sections 56375, 56425, 56430, 56653, and 65302.10 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E.Q.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3420.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3935.) (May 23).

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 4147.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.S. & T.M.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1319—Pan.

An act to amend Section 20460 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1320—Runner (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Huff, Moorlach, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Brough, Chang, Gallagher, and Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 13975, 14500, and 14526.5 of, and to repeal Section 14534.1 of, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Mar. 28—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.

## S.B. No. 1321—Stone.

An act to amend Section 1170 of the Penal Code, relating to felonies.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes

4. Page 3614.) Reconsideration granted. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1322—Mitchell (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia and Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 647 and 653.22 of the Penal Code, relating to minors.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3614.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 4144.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 42. Noes 29. Page 5929.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 5363.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 654, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1323—Bates and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Nguyen and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough and Wagner).

An act to amend Sections 11370.4 and 11372 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4049.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1324—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

An act to amend Section 13957.9 of the Government Code, relating to crime victims, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2016

Jun.

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3630.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. 4—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. 8—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6020.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5268.) Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Aug. 24—Set for hearing August 25.

Aug. 25—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 5438.)

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5492.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 730, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1325—De León.

An act to amend Section 25247 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 4064.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6024.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5442.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 676, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1326—Nielsen and Nguyen.

An act to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 30030) to Division 3 of Title 3 of the Government Code, relating to criminal justice realignment, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

# S.B. No. 1327—Nguyen and Nielsen.

An act to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 6033) to Chapter 5 of Title 7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3522.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1328—Lara.

An act to add Section 10566 to the Water Code, relating to water.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 20).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 8. Page 4064.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 2. Page 6087.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5514.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 1329—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 401.17, 441, and 1153.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 13).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 19 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3611.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 10—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 4109.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Nazarian.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1330—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 14215 of the Penal Code, relating to missing persons.

- Feb 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
- 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Apr. Page 3614.) (April 19).
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Mav 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).
- Iun 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 27—Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 18—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed and ordered Aug.
- to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

  19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5975.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6242.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5490.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 544, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1331—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 7200 and 7200.5 of, and to add and repeal Section 7215.7 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 6—April 11 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3956.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6079.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5409.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 595, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1332—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 11106, 17060, 26600, 27050, 27600, 28300, and 31705 of, and to add Section 27882 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3395.) (April 5).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4008.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 4128.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5965.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 30. Page 6108.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 5409.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 26—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 26—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 1333—Block (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to add Section 5008.9 to the Public Resources Code, relating to state beaches and parks.

## 2016

Aug.

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3496.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 4053.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 5.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5974.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 26. Page 6272.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 5507.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1334—Stone.

An act to amend Section 11160 of the Penal Code, relating to crime reporting.

#### 2016

- Feb 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Aves 7. Noes 0. Page 3395.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.
- 13—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- 20—Set for hearing May 27. May
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1335—Mitchell (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to amend Section 14132.100 of, and to add Section 14124.28 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2016

Mar.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 16—Set for hearing April 6.
- 29—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 13.
- 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 13).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4053.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21). Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11). Aug.
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1336—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 358 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to dependent children.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 20—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3767.) (May 3). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 19—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 4063.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. (Corrected July 13).

Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 1—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

Aug. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 49. Noes 20. Page 5987.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (August 24).

Aug. 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 6475.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5559.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 890, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1337—Morrell.

An act to amend Sections 830.37 and 30625 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 5—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.
Apr. 13—April 19 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1338—Lara (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Hernandez, Hertzberg, and Pavley).

An act to add Section 6377.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 19).

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4064.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1339—Monning.

An act to amend and repeal Sections 11052.6, 11053, and 11053.2 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 11102 of, and to add Section 10003 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3311.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4109.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5951.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 1. Page 6017.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5423.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 801, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

## S.B. No. 1340—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 65595 of the Government Code, relating to water conservation.

#### 2016

- Feb 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3496.) (April 12). Apr.
- 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 12. Page 3873.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 14—June 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 6. Noes 8.) Reconsideration granted.
- 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Iun 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5473.)
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee. Aug.
- 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 10). Aug.
- Aug.
- 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 47. Noes 31. Page 5913.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 5364.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor‿s veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 1341—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 3041.5 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Mar. 17—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1342—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 53060.4 to the Government Code, relating to wages.

## 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3701.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3738.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5403.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4655.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.
- Jul. 25—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 115, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1343—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 48980 of, and to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 48929) to Chapter 6 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to pupils.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (April 20).
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3872.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5707.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 154, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1344—Stone.

An act to amend Section 1454 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—April 13 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes

3. Page 3521.) Reconsideration granted. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1345—Berryhill (Coauthor: Senator Gaines) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dahle and Mathis).

An act to amend Section 38026.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3617.) (April 19).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 3925.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 5028.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 19—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 217, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1346—Allen.

An act to add Section 4074.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 30—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1347—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 51283 of the Government Code, and to add Section 10247 to the Public Resources Code, relating to the Soil Conservation Fund.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3496.) (April 12).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3956.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 23—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1348—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 114.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3492.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 174, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1349—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Bates, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Dababneh, Dodd, Eggman, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Lackey, and Olsen).

An act to amend Sections 84601 and 84602 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3392.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 12—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4054.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on E. & R.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6374.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5534.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 845, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1350—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 568 of, and to add Sections 562 and 569 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

## 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and AGRI.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3590.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 4—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1351—De León.

An act to amend Section 671 of the Civil Code, relating to property.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3701.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 1. Page 3801.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—Died at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1352—Committee on Public Employment and Retirement (Senators Pan (Chair), Beall, Hall, Moorlach, and Morrell).

An act to amend Sections 22106.1, 22115.2, 22120, 22134, 22134.5, 22508, 22508.5, 22509, 22515, 22664, 22703, 22717, 22850, 22851, 22852, 22853, 22853.5, 22854, 24005, 24105, 24201.5, 24204, 24209, 24209.3, 24211, 24212, 24213, 24322, 24410, 24606, 25001, 25006, 26202, 26604, 26808, 26810, 28000, 28001, and 28002 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 22905 and 26603 of, to add Section 22168.5 to, to repeal Sections 22109.5 and 22136 of, and to repeal and amend Section 22101.5 of, the Education Code, relating to state teachers' retirement.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3497.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3631.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4882.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 218, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1353—Pan.

An act to amend Section 22955.1 of the Education Code, relating to state teachers' retirement.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on P.E. & R. and JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3497.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3611.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3806.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 8—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4819.) Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Aug. 11—Set for hearing August 15.

Aug. 15—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4993.)

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5358.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 14—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 350, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday November 30 2016

# S.B. No. 1354—Galgiani and Nielsen (Principal coauthors: Senators Berryhill and Cannella) (Coauthors: Senators Glazer, Stone, and Vidak).

An act to add Section 5913.5 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agricultural pest control, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mav 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 20—Set for hearing May 24 in AGRI. pending receipt and suspension of rules. Mav
- May 23—Re-referred to Com. on AGRI. Joint Rule 61(a) suspended.
- May 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3942.) (May 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 25—Set for hearing May 27. Mav
- Mav 27—May 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4008.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4055.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission. Aug.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1355—Glazer and Wolk.

An act to amend Section 296 of the Penal Code, relating to DNA evidence.

## 2016

Apr.

- 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

14—Set for hearing April 19.

- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- 13—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr.
- April 19 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes Apr. 4. Page 3614.) Reconsideration granted.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1356—Allen.

An act to add Section 41030.5 to the Education Code, relating to school finance.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 4-Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- 20—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1357—Block.

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 69438) to Chapter 1.7 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3517.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1358—Block.

An act to amend Sections 69433.5 and 69433.6 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 12—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1359—Block.

An act to add Section 66406.9 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2016

Jun.

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3418.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25. Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4009.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

13—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5911.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 13—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 343, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1360—Bates.

An act to amend Section 54982 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

## 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.
- Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 57, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1361—Nielsen.

An act to add Section 14132.07 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 13).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1362—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 22295 of, and to add Sections 830.75, 26065, and 32455 to, the Penal Code, relating to security officers.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and PUB. S.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 4.

Mar. 30—April 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 1363—Monning (Coauthors: Senators Pavley and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gonzalez, Mark Stone, and Williams).

An act to amend Section 35650 of, and to add Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 35630) to Division 26.5 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3496.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3644.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4009.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 4123.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 60. Noes 15. Page 5923.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 5333.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 846, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1364—Monning.

An act relating to health care coverage.

# 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1365—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

An act to add Section 1323.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3646.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4147.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6230.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 5490.)

  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 501, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1366—Runner.

An act to amend Section 1785.19 of the Civil Code, relating to consumer credit reporting.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1367—Runner and Galgiani.

An act to add Section 11364.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to harmful substances.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3736.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 30—June 29 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1368—Runner.

An act to add Section 667.87 to the Penal Code, relating to penalty enhancements.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1369—Runner.

An act to add Section 29880 to the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1370—Runner.

An act to amend Section 8810 of the Family Code, relating to adoption.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1371—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 22315 of the Financial Code, relating to consumer loans.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 17—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3417.) (April 6).

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on B. & F.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1372—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 1125 of the Evidence Code, relating to mediation.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

Apr. 27—May 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1373—Stone.

An act to amend Section 11323.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3312.) (March 29).

Mar. 31—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

# S.B. No. 1374—Lara (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to add Article 13 (commencing with Section 5795) to Chapter 4 of Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the Lower Los Angeles River Recreation and Park District.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended, Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. -Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.
- 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3496.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 19—Set for hearing April 25. Apr.
- Apr.
- 21—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 29-Set for hearing May 9.
- May 4—May 9 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4009.) (May 27). Read May 27second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 4065.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5473.)
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Aug. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3.) (June 29).
- 2-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.
- 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug.
- Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (August 11).
- 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Aug.
- 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.
- —Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5965.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.
- 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 57. Noes 20. Page 6096.) Ordered to the Aug.
- 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.
- Aug. 26—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5448.) Re-referred to Com. on GOV. &
- 27—Set for hearing August 29. Aug.
- 29—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes Aug. 7. Noes 0. Page 5500.)
- Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 5532.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 486, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

## S.B. No. 1375—Jackson.

An act to add Section 221.61 to the Education Code, relating to educational equity.

## 2016

Jun.

Feb 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11-Set for hearing March 30.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3333.) (March 30).

6-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. —Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

Mav 27—From committee: Do pass as amended, (Aves 7, Noes 0, Page 4009.) (May 27).

31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May

Mav 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

9-Referred to Coms. on ED. and A., E., S., T., & I.M.

Jun. 13—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on A., E., S., T., & I.M.

Jun. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A., E., S., T., & I.M.

21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Jun. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Jun.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6088.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5374.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m. Aug.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 655, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1376—Block.

An act relating to state government.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 1377—Nguyen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Liu, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, and Hadley).

An act to amend Section 4364.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1378—Morrell.

An act to amend Sections 3 and 5 of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency Law (Chapter 1435 of the Statutes of 1961), relating to the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.

May 3—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1379—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 87482.3 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3521.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4009.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Aug. 19—Assembly Rule 78 and 63 suspended. From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Read third time and amended. (Ayes 48. Noes 11. Page 5977.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 24—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 25—August 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 29—Re—referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Aug. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.) (August 30). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 6525.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 5598.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 891, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1380—Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hertzberg, Liu, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Burke, Campos, Chiu, Lopez, Mullin, and Thurmond).

An act to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 8255) to Division 8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19 in T. & H. pending receipt.

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 18—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3617.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4009.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 4055.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 55. Noes 24. Page 6369.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 5555.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 847, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1381—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 33333.5 to the Education Code, relating to teachers.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—April 13 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 4. Page 3517.) Reconsideration granted.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1382—Stone.

An act relating to license plates.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 1383—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hancock, and Hill) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to add Sections 39730.5, 39730.6, 39730.7, and 39730.8 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Chapter 13.1 (commencing with Section 42652) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to methane emissions.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3419.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4009.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 4105.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 46. Noes 22. Page 5990.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Aug. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (August 30). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 24. Page 6573.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on E.Q. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 5591.) Re–referred to Com. on E.Q. From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 5607.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 5597.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 7—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11 a.m.

Sep. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 395, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1384—Liu.

An act to amend Section 10232.1 of, and to add Section 10232.81 to, the Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 22002, 22003, 22004, 22005, 22005.1, 22006, 22009, and 22010 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 22005.2 of, to add Section 22005.3 to, and to add and repeal Section 22011 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to long—term care.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on ED. and AGRI.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 14—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—Re-referred to Coms. on INS. and HEALTH.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3646.) (April 20).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4009.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4056.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on AGING & L.T.C. and INS.

Jun. 13—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on INS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6228.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5490.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 487, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1385—Leyva (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown).

An act to add Section 8686.5 to the Government Code, relating to emergency assistance.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4009.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4036.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6234.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5571.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.
- Sep. 25—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 25—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1386—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthor: Assembly Member McCarty).

An act to add Section 9001.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to resource conservation.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E.O.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3670.) (April 25). Apr.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May

3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 3808.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 7. Noes 1.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 3). Aug.

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading

18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 45. Noes 26. Page 5912.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. -Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 5364.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

23—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 545, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1387—De León, Allen, and Lara.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 40420 and 40424 of, and to add Section 40426.1 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to nonvehicular air pollution.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4009.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 4065.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5960.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 30. Noes 36. Page 6599.)

Sep. 1—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1388—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 17079 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 1389—Glazer and Hernandez (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Hancock, Leno, and Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Weber).

An act to amend Section 859.5 of the Penal Code, relating to interrogation.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3396.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4009.) (May 27)

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 4139.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 17. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 63. Noes 13. Page 6096.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 5409.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 28—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 791, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1390—Block.

An act to amend Section 24214.5 of the Education Code, relating to teachers.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1391—Bates.

An act to amend Section 5675 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1392—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 1695 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1393—De León.

An act to amend Section 44258.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 25302.2 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 399.11, 399.12, 399.30, 400, 454.51, 9508, and 9621 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 29—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 29—April 3 hearing postpone Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3594.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3935.) (May 23).

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 3980.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Assembly Rule 69(e) suspended. (Ayes 68. Noes 1. Page 6567.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 6568.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 5601.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 677, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1394—Hall.

An act to amend Sections 11292, 11293, and 11294 of, to repeal Section 11206 of, and to add Sections 11293.5 and 11295 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended, Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
15—Set for hearing April 25. Apr.

Apr.

25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

30—From committee without further action. Nov.

## S.B. No. 1395—Stone.

An act to amend Section 597 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—April 12 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Page 3522.)

Nov. 30—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

## S.B. No. 1396—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd) (Coauthor: Senator McGuire) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Levine).

An act to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 1440) to Division 2 of, and to repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 1462) of Chapter 4.5 of Division 2 of, the Fish and Game Code, relating to the Inner Coast Range.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3496.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 4—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4009.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 4124.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 16—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1397—Huff.

An act to add Article 4.6 (commencing with Section 172) to Chapter 1 of Division 1 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 3617.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4009.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 19. Noes 17. Page 4152.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Huff. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4152.)

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1398—Leyva.

An act to add Section 116885 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4010.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4126.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 2.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 7. Page 6367.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5555.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 731, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1399—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 4853 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3617.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 155, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1400—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 22962 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 22971 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to cigarette and tobacco products.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3492.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4010.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 4146.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and G.O.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Page 5473.)

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1401—McGuire (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to add and repeal Section 14132.78 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 23—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 31—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1402—Pavley.

An act to add Section 39719.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1403—Glazer.

An act relating to housing.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1404—Leno.

An act to amend Section 13963.1 of, and to add Sections 13963.2 and 13963.3 to, the Government Code, relating to victims of violent crimes.

### 2016

May

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3615.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4010.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and HEALTH.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1405—Pavley.

An act to add Sections 39602.6 and 44258.6 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicular air pollution.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31-Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and T. & H.
- Apr. 5—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20 in E.Q. pending receipt.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3617.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16. May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1406—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 54.27 to the Civil Code, and to amend Section 8299.08 of the Government Code, relating to disability access.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time. Feb.

10-Referred to Com. on JUD. Mar.

Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3611.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

20—Set for hearing May 27. May

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4056.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) Aug. (August 3).

4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Aug.

11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5141.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 892, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1407—De León (Principal coauthor: Senator Jackson).

An act to amend Section 29184 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 30—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3615.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 11—Set for hearing May 16.

May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—Motion to place on APPR. suspense file failed. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 3888.) (May 16)

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3888.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 3903.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 10).

Aug. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1408—Allen (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Baker, Chang, Chiu, Jones, Mayes, and Wood).

An act to amend Section 2221.1 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 1621.5, 1635, 1635.1, 1644.5, and 120290 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3725.) (April 27).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3871.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 23—Referred toCom. on HEALTH. Joint Rule 61(b) suspended. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 4886.) Joint Rule 62(a) suspended. (Page 4886.)

May 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 25—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (May 25).

May 26—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 4946.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May

27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

27—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3975.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 27—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

May 27—Approved by the Governor.

May 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 18, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1409—Morrell.

An act to add Division 6.5 (commencing with Section 13500) to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment administration.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and JUD.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

## S.B. No. 1410—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 14004.5 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1411—Runner.

An act to add Section 32261.5 to the Education Code, relating to pupil safety.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3333.) (March 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1412—Block.

An act to amend Sections 89724 and 89725 of, and to add Section 89726 to, the Education Code, relating to the California State University, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 23—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3418.) (April 6).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4056.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5912.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 9—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 282, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1413—Leno (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu and Ting).

An act to add Part 14 (commencing with Section 53570) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 31—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3689.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 4—Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 4034.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and ED.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22).

Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 18. Page 6227.) Ordered to the Senate

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 5491.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 732, Statutes of 2016.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY Wednesday, November 30, 2016

## S.B. No. 1414—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams).

An act to add Section 25402.12 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 399.4 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time. Feb.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

23—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 19.

12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Apr. 1. Page 3594.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing May 2. Mav 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20-Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 4057.) Ordered to the Assembly.

1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.

Jun. 6-Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun.

21—June 22 hearing postponed by committee. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 10. Noes 4.) (June 29).

1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 10—August 10 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5961.) Ordered to Aug. third reading.

23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 1. Page 6088.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Aug.

25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5410.) Aug. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

26—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 678, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1415—Bates.

An act to add Section 21083.10 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—April 6 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3644.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 5—May 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1416—Stone (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eduardo Garcia and Mayes).

An act to add and repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 18735) of Chapter 3 of Part 10.2 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to the Salton Sea.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (April 20).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3810.) (May 9).

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3978.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5030.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 19—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 219, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1417—Galgiani.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 70120) to Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 17—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3418.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1418—Lara.

An act to add Section 14102.1 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 19—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

May 2—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

May 4—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

## S.B. No. 1419—Galgiani.

An act to add Section 7150.16 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to anatomical gifts.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3615.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

### S.B. No. 1420—Mendoza.

An act to add Article 19.5 (commencing with Section 8430) to Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to child care.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 3418.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3646.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 25—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1421—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 124910 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1422—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 799 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and U. & C.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on U. & C. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.
- Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 156, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1423—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 626 of the Penal Code, relating to entry onto school campuses.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1424—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 11580.17 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 11—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1425—Pavley.

An act to add Part 6 (commencing with Section 71420) to Division 34 of the Public Resources Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3419.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4058.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 11).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5972.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 22. Page 6239.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 5491.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 596, Statutes of 2016.

## PART 3 of 3

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

## S.B. No. 1426—Hall (Coauthor: Senator De León).

An act to add and repeal Section 25513 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—April 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 4010.) (May 27).
- May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 4110.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1427—Pavley.

An act to add Section 4850.4 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4058.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
 Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.B. No. 1428—Hernandez.

An act to add Section 1702 to the Civil Code, relating to contracts.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 20—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 3.

May 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3767.) (May 3).

May 10—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 4062.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.B. No. 1429—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 5004.1 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3617.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3889.) (May 16).

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3957.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5720.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 157, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1430—Pavley.

An act relating to vehicular air pollution.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1431—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 415.21 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil procedure.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3536.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5403.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4655.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 88, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1432—Huff (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Chang and Olsen) (Coauthor: Senator Roth) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Medina).

An act to amend Sections 48301, 48302, 48307, 48308, 48312, 48313, 48314, 48315, and 48316 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 48311 of, and to add Section 48309.5 to, the Education Code, relating to school attendance.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 15—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3418.) (April 6).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4010.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 4110.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
 Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1433—Mitchell (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia).

An act to repeal and add Section 3409 of the Penal Code, relating to incarcerated persons.

### 2016

Feb 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Apr.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 19.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3615.) (April 19), Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR, suspense file.

Mav 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4010.) (May 27).

31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. May

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 4126.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file. Aug. Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 2.) (August 11).

Aug.

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 2. Page 5913.) Ordered to the Aug. Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m. Aug.

12—Approved by the Governor. Sep.

12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 311, Statutes of 2016. Sep.

## S.B. No. 1434—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Olsen).

An act to amend Sections 47605, 47605.6, 47605.8, and 47613 of, and to add Sections 47604.6 and 47604.7 to, the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

## S.B. No. 1435—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Leyva).

An act to add Section 33546 to the Education Code, relating to school curriculum.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3333.) (March 30).

Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4010.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 4058.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 22).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 54. Noes 18. Page 6395.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 5534.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 633, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1436—Bates.

An act to amend Section 54953 of the Government Code, relating to open meetings.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3711.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 175, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1437—Moorlach (Coauthor: Senator Huff) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker and Lackey).

An act to amend Section 17072 of, and to add and repeal Sections 17208 and 17208.2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 19—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

May 4—Set for hearing May 11.

May 10—May 11 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1438—Stone.

An act to amend Section 2045.10 of the Penal Code, relating to state prisons.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1439—Block (Coauthor: Senator Hancock) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla and Cristina Garcia).

An act to add Sections 87604.5, 89521, and 92612.1 to the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3418.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27).

Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 4143.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 15—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5897.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 5364.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 30—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 30—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

### S.B. No. 1440—Cannella.

An act to add Section 21168.6.7 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 15—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1441—Leno and Pavley.

An act to amend Section 977 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3393.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3644.) (April 20).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4011.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 4099.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 6.) (August 10).

Aug. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5971.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 29—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 29. Noes 33. Page 6379.) Motion to reconsider made by Assembly Member Mullin.

Nov. 30—Died on unfinished business, reconsideration pending.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1442—Liu.

An act to repeal Section 261 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 11135, 11136, 11137, 11139, 12930, and 12935 of, to add Section 12957 to, to add Chapter 18 (commencing with Section 7400) and Chapter 18.1 (commencing with Section 7405) to Division 7 of Title 1 of, and to repeal Sections 11138, 11139.3, 11139.5, 11139.6, and 11139.7 of, the Government Code, relating to discrimination.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3611.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3956.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 16—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 8—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Waldron. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5904.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5431.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 870, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1443—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 56.10 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 2601 and 3003 of, and to add Section 5073 to, the Penal Code, relating to incarcerated persons.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3523.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3612.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 1444—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 1798.21.5 to the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—April 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3520.) (April 12).

Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4059.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:30 a.m.

Aug. 22—Returned by the Governor at the request of the Senate. Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hertzberg.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1445—Hertzberg.

An act to add Chapter 3.8 (commencing with Section 6305) to Part 1 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

# S.B. No. 1446—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Hall and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

An act to amend Sections 32310, 32400, 32405, 32410, 32425, 32430, 32435, and 32450 of, to add Section 32406 to, and to repeal Section 32420 of, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 30—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3. Page 3615.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

Apr. 28—May 2 hearing postponed by committee.

May 11—Set for hearing May 16.

May 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 3901.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 19—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 50. Noes 27. Page 5473.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 44. Noes 31. Page 5575.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 58, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1447—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 830.37 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1448—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 101.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer affairs.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1449—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 18001 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 27.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.B. No. 1450—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Beall, Block, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Hall, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hill, Huff, McGuire, Mendoza, Moorlach, Roth, Stone, Vidak, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Olsen, and Weber).

An act to add Part 40.2 (commencing with Section 67430) to Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—March 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 20—April 20 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3608.) Reconsideration granted.

## S.B. No. 1451—Mendoza (Coauthors: Senators Gaines and Roth).

An act to amend Section 11785 of the Insurance Code, relating to the State Compensation Insurance Fund.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on INS. Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3560.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 3808.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 1—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5887.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 5365.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:30 p.m.

Sep. 24—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 24—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†se veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1452—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 2351 of the Probate Code, relating to protective proceedings.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3394.) (April 5).
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3463.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 16—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to inactive file.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.B. No. 1453—De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams). An act to amend Section 8341 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3393.) (April 5). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3644.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3889.) (May 16).
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 3966.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 6.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1454—Stone.

An act to add Chapter 9.6 (commencing with Section 4450) to Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1455—Block.

An act to add Section 48204.3 to the Education Code, relating to pupil enrollment.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 4—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3517.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3670.) (April 25).

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3737.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Coms. on ED. and V.A.

May 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 16—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 18—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5141.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 12—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 312, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1456—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 116761.20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 6.

Apr. 6—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3645.) (April 20).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 5—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 12—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read

second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4060.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6089.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5411.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 488, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1457—Morrell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown) (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Fuller, Huff, Mendoza, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dahle, Jones, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 46014 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10-Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 30—March 30 set for firsthearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 4. Page 3333.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 18—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 20. (For vote only)

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 4. Page 3608.) (April 20).

21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 15. Noes 18. Page 3923.) Motion May to reconsider made by Senator Morrell. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3924.)

May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Monning.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.B. No. 1458—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen).

An act to amend Sections 205.5 and 5097 of, and to add Sections 4831.1 and 5097.3 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3524.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3699.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4050.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on V.A. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).
- Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5897.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5432.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.
- Sep. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 871, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1459—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 14595.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage container recycling.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1460—Leno.

An act to amend Section 84750.6 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30

Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 30. Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-ref

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3333.) (March 30).

Apr. 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 4035.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1461—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 485 of the Penal Code, relating to theft.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.B. No. 1462—Huff (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gatto and Lackey).

An act to amend Section 23612 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 15—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 19.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3615.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 1463—Moorlach (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto) (Coauthor: Senator Hill) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Harper).

An act to add Section 761.2 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electrical lines.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 5.
- Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 5—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3393.) (April 5). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3496.) (April 12).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 16.
- May 16—May 16 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4060.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 5914.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5432.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Vetoed by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.
- Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

## S.B. No. 1464—De León.

An act to amend Section 39716 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3645.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 5. Page 4060.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 3. Page 6270.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 26—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 679, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1465—De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Rendon) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Block, Gaines, Hall, Pan, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Chau, Chu, Dababneh, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Jones–Sawyer, Lopez, Low, Ridley–Thomas, and Santiago).

An act relating to public contracts.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—April 25 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27).

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 4110.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 6. Page 6473.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 5577.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 12:30 p.m.

Sep. 29—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 29—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 802, Statutes of 2016.

## S.B. No. 1466—Mitchell.

An act to add Section 14132.19 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.

Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 6.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3519.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 3—May 9 hearing postponed by committee.

May 6—Set for hearing May 16.

May 10—May 16 hearing postponed by committee.

May 13—Set for hearing May 23.

May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May

May 31—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4149.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 9—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUM. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—August 3 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Aug. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6097.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5488.)

Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 28—Vetoed by the Governor.

Sep. 28—In Senate. Consideration of Governor's veto pending.

Nov. 30—Last day to consider Governor†veto pursuant to Joint Rule 58.5.

# S.B. No. 1467—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill, Runner, and Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Brough).

An act to add Section 84311 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 31—April 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3609.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—May 2 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.

May 20—Set for hearing May 27.

May 27—May 27 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1468—Stone.

An act to amend Section 2699 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.B. No. 1469—Stone.

An act to amend Section 10723 of the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1470—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 22962 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to tobacco.

### 2016

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and APPR.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3492.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 3711.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and G.O.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1471—Hernandez.

An act to amend Sections 1341.45, 128551, and 128552 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health professions development.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—May 9 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4011.) (May 27). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4061.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 6—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—June 29 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.B. No. 1472—Mendoza and Lara.

An act to amend Section 130051 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.
- Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 3617.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—Set for hearing May 23.
- May 23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 24—Set for hearing May 27.
- May 31—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4011.) (May 27).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Mendoza.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

S.B. No. 1473—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Pavley (Chair), Allen, Hertzberg, Hueso, Jackson, Monning, Stone, Vidak, and Wolk).

An act to amend Sections 200, 460, 1053.5, 2076.5, and 7120 of, to amend the heading of Article 1 (commencing with Section 200) of Chapter 2 of Division 1 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 200) of Division 1 of, to amend and renumber Section 206 of, to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 399) to Division 1 of, to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 7110) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 6 of, to repeal Sections 202, 204, 205.1, 207, 210, 211, 215, 217.5, 217.6, 218, 220, and 300 of, to repeal Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 240) of Chapter 2 of Division 1 of, and to repeal and add Article 2 (commencing with Section 1343.4 of the Government Code, to amend Section 131052 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 5080.18, 30315, and 30621 of the Public Resources Code, and to repeal Chapter 1700 of the Statutes of 1967, relating to natural resources.

## 2016

Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3496.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3713.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 20. Noes 0.) (August 3).

Aug. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 8—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5898.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5432.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.

Sep. 23—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 546, Statutes of 2016.

# S.B. No. 1474—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Hancock (Chair), Anderson, Glazer, Leno, Liu, Monning, and Stone).

An act to amend Sections 290.06, 290.46, 830.3, 1203.10, 1203e, 1328, 1424.5, and 13823.11 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 40800 of the Vehicle Code, and to repeal Section 882 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety.

### 2016

Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 10—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3615.) (April 19).

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:30 p.m.

Jul. 1—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 59, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1475—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Hall (Chair), Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Glazer, Hernandez, Hill, Hueso, Lara, McGuire, and Vidak).

An act to amend Section 17071 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

### 2016

Mar. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 7.

Mar. 16—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3494.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 20—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 16—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 2—Re-referred to Com. on B. & F. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
 Aug. 10—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 10 a.m.

Aug. 19—Approved by the Governor.

Aug. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 158, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1476—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to add Section 18873 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Mar. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 7.
- Mar. 16—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3609.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3709.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- May 25—June 6 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13).
- Jun. 16—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5826.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5427.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 31—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 6 p.m.
- Sep. 24—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 597, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1477—Committee on Health (Senators Hernandez (Chair), Hall, Mitchell, Monning, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pan, Roth, and Wolk).

An act to amend Section 100500 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 101319, 123870, 123900, 123929, 123940, and 123955 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14184.20 of, and to add and repeal Section 14124.12 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health.

### 2016

Mar. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 9.

Mar. 16—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 13.

Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 13).

Apr. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 21—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3630.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5487.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 27—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered held at the Desk.

Aug. 15—Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 18—Actionrescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 19—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 5976.) Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6243.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5491.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 27—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 733, Statutes of 2016.

- S.B. No. 1478—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Hill (Chair), Bates, Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski).
  - An act to amend Sections 27, 208, 1632, 1634.1, 2467, 2541.3, 2541.6, 2545, 2550, 2550.1, 2552, 2553, 2554, 2555, 2555.1, 2558, 2559, 2559.2, 2559.3, 2559.5, 2561, 2563, 3027, 4980.36, 4980.37, 4980.43, 4980.78, 4980.79, 4980.81, 4992.05, 4996.3, 4996.18, 4996.23, 4999.12, 4999.40, 4999.47, 4999.52, 4999.60, 4999.61, and 4999.120 of, to add Sections 4980.09 and 4999.12.5 to, to repeal Sections 852, 2029, 2540.1, 4980.40.5, and 4999.54 of, and to repeal Article 16 (commencing with Section 2380) of Chapter 5 of Division 2 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 10.
- Mar. 16—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.
- May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3850.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6009.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5497.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.
- Sep. 22—Approved by the Governor.
- Sep. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 489, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1479—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Hill (Chair), Bates, Berryhill, Block, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski).

An act to amend Sections 5092, 5094.3, 5550.2, 7074, 7159.5, 7612.6, 7844, and 7887 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 13995.1 of the Government Code, relating to business and professions.

### 2016

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 16—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3592.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 9.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3850.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Jun. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 30—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6010.) Ordered to the

Aug. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 24—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5497.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 8—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 5 p.m.

Sep. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Sep. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 634, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1480—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 254.5, 1840, and 4674 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

### 2016

Mar. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 17.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 20).

Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 5—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 25—June 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4548.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

Jul. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 116, Statutes of 2016.

S.B. No. 1481—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 42010, 42014, and 42022 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2016

Mar. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 17.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3610.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

May 25—June 6 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5488.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4549.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 13—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

Jul. 22—Approved by the Governor.

Jul. 22—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 89, Statutes of 2016.

## SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015-16 Regular Session)

#### S.C.A. No. 1—Lara and Cannella (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

### 2014

Dec. 4—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 4.

## 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

15-Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A. Jan.

## 2016

Mar. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

20—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 6. Apr. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

May

6—Set for hearing May 10. Mav 18—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3823.) (May 10).

19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May

May 19—Set for hearing May 23 in APPR. pending receipt.

23—May 23 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May

May 24—Set for hearing May 27.

May -May 27 set for first hearing. Held in committee. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted.

From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 4012.) (May 27). May

31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Lara.

30—Died on the inactive file. Nov.

S.C.A. No. 2—Nguyen, Bates, and Huff (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Harper and Wagner) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Morrell, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough and Olsen).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 10 to Article IX thereof, relating to public postsecondary education.

### 2015

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD., E. & C.A., and RLS.

Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 10—Set for hearing July 14.

Jul. 14—July 14 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.

## 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 3—Morrell.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

## 2015

Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 9).

Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.C.A. No. 4—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Stone, and Vidak).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 9.5 to, and adding and repealing Section 9.7 of, Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

### 2015

Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 10.

Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.

May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 3—Set for hearing July 15.

Jul. 15—July 15 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 6. Page 1950.) Reconsideration granted.

## 2016

## S.C.A. No. 5—Hancock and Mitchell.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 3.1 to Article XIII thereof, by adding Sections 2.5 and 8.8 to Article XIII A thereof, by adding Section 14 to Article XIII B thereof, and by adding Sections 8.6 and 8.7 to Article XVI thereof, relating to local government finance.

#### 2015

- Mar. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 26.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., E. & C.A., and APPR.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jul. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

## 2016

- Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 6—Huff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 1 of Article XVIII thereof, relating to constitutional amendments or revisions.

### 2015

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 10.
- Apr. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2016

- S.C.A. No. 7—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Runner, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Baker, Brough, Chang, Chávez, Gallagher, Hadley, Jones, Kim, Lackey, Olsen, Steinorth, and Waldron).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 1, 5, 6, and 8 of, and adding Sections 11 and 12 to, Article XIX thereof, relating to transportation.

### 2015

- 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Apr.
- 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 10. Apr.
- 16—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E. & C.A. Apr.
- Apr. 21-Set for hearing May 5.
- 27—May 5 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

- Jan. 6—Set for hearing January 12.
- Jan.
- 11—January 12 hearing postponed by committee.
  12—Set for hearing January 19 in E. & C.A. pending receipt. Jan.
- 30—From committee without further action. Nov.

- S.C.A. No. 8—Mendoza (Coauthors: Senators Beall, De León, Hueso, McGuire, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Gonzalez, and Lopez).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 1 and 4 of, and adding Section 4.5 to, Article XI thereof, relating to counties.

### 2015

- May 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- May 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after June 11.
- May 21—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.
- Jun. 16—Set for hearing July 1.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 1733.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jul. 2—Set for hearing July 7.
- Jul. 8—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1855.) (July 7).
- Jul. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 16—Set for hearing August 17.
- Aug. 17—August 17 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 27.
- Aug. 27—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2216.) (August 27).
- Aug. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Readthird time. Refused adoption. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 2717.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Mendoza. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2717.)
- Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Mitchell.

### 2016

- Mar. 30—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 31—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Mendoza.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

## S.C.A. No. 9—Beall.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending subdivision (a) of Section 2 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to taxation.

## 2015

- Aug. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Aug. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after September 18.

- Jan. 6—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., E. & C.A., and APPR.
- Jan. 8—Set for hearing January 13.
- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 19 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Jan. 13—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer toCom. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2895.) (January 13). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jan. 15—Set for hearing January 21 in APPR. pending receipt.
- Jan. 19—January 19 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jan. 21—Set for hearing February 2.
- Jan. 27—February 2 hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 10—Huff (Principal coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Runner, Stone. and Vidak).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 8 and 12 of Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

### 2015

Sep. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Sep. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after October 12.

## 2016

Mar. 10—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.R. and E. & C.A.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 11—Fuller.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 1 of Article II thereof, relating to elections.

## 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 12—Runner and Huff (Coauthor: Senator Cannella).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

## 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23. Read first time.

Mar. 3—Referred to Coms. on ED., JUD., and E. & C.A.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3608.) (April 20). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—Set for hearing May 3.

May 4—May 3 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.

## S.C.A. No. 13—Nguyen.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 12 of Article I thereof, relating to bail.

#### 2016

- Apr. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 13.
- Apr. 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S., E. & C.A., and APPR.
- May 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 25—Set for hearing June 14.
- Jun. 14—June 14 hearing: Testimony taken. Hearing postponed by committee.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.A. No. 14—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gordon).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of, and by adding Section 7.3 to, Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

- Apr. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 22.
- May 12—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jun. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jun. 2—Set for hearing June 8.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 4235.) (June 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 10—Set for hearing June 13.
- Jun. 13—Motion to place on APPR. suspense file failed. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 4265.) (June 13)
- Jun. 13—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4265.) (June 13).
- Jun. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 4378.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS. Assembly Rule 56 suspended. (Ayes 51. Noes 27. Page 5405.)
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 14. Noes 5.) (June 22).
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

- S.C.R. No. 1—Huff—Legislative Counsel of California. (Chapter 1.)
- S.C.R. No. 2—Gaines—Eugene "Gene" Chappie Memorial Highway. (Chapter 105.)
- S.C.R. No. 3—Mendoza—India Republic Day. (Chapter 2.)
- S.C.R. No. 4—Pan—Physician Anesthesiologist Week. (Chapter 3.)
- S.C.R. No. 5—Gaines—Mentoring Month. (Chapter 139.)
- S.C.R. No. 6—Monning—Santa Fe, Argentina: sister state relationship. (Chapter 91.)
- S.C.R. No. 7—Fuller—Valley Fever Awareness Month. (Chapter 125.)
- S.C.R. No. 8—Fuller—Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month. (Chapter 140.)
- S.C.R. No. 9—Fuller—California Girls and Women in Sports Week. (Chapter 4.)
- S.C.R. No. 10—Huff—Lunar New Year Celebration. (Chapter 8.)
- S.C.R. No. 11—Fuller—Chiari Malformation Awareness Month. (Chapter 126.)
- S.C.R. No. 12—Jackson—Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway. (Chapter 106.)
- S.C.R. No. 13—Jackson—American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California. (Chapter 22.)
- S.C.R. No. 14—Fuller—Arts Education Month. (Chapter 13.)
- S.C.R. No. 15—Fuller—National Day of the Cowboy. (Chapter 177.)
- S.C.R. No. 16—Block—Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week. (Chapter 15.)

- S.C.R. No. 17—Block—Navy Reserve Day. (Chapter 6.)
- S.C.R. No. 18—Nguyen.

Relative to Vietnamese-American Heritage Month.

2015

Feb. 12—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 19—Nguyen—Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day. (Chapter 14.)
- S.C.R. No. 20—Galgiani—California Peace Officers' Memorial Day. (Chapter 54.)
- S.C.R. No. 21—Jackson—Single Parent Day. (Chapter 31.)
- S.C.R. No. 22—Morrell—CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway. (Chapter 107.)
- S.C.R. No. 23—Gaines—Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway. (Chapter 141.)
- S.C.R. No. 24—Wolk—Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange. (Chapter 108.)
- S.C.R. No. 25—Block—Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding. (Chapter 127.)
- S.C.R. No. 26—Beall—Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month. (Chapter 37.)
- S.C.R. No. 27—Huff—Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway. (Chapter 109.)
- S.C.R. No. 28—Huff—Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange. (Chapter 128.)
- S.C.R. No. 29—Nguyen—Black April Memorial Month. (Chapter 24.)
- S.C.R. No. 30—Hill—Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway. (Chapter 110.)
- S.C.R. No. 31—Wolk—California Library Week. (Chapter 25.)

- S.C.R. No. 32—Beall—Autism Awareness Month. (Chapter 32.)
- S.C.R. No. 33—Fuller—Aviation Awareness Month. (Chapter 39.)
- S.C.R. No. 34—Monning—Childhood Obesity Awareness Month. (Chapter 99.)
- S.C.R. No. 35—Stone—Anti–Semitism. (Chapter 129.)
- S.C.R. No. 36—Cannella (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alejo). Relative to the Yanks Air Museum.

## 2015

- Apr. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 28—May 5 hearing canceled at the request of author.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 37—De León—Joint Rules. (Chapter 48.)
- S.C.R. No. 38—Roth—Memorial highways. (Chapter 111.)
- S.C.R. No. 39—Block—Jewish American Heritage Month. (Chapter 71.)
- S.C.R. No. 40—Leyva—Better Hearing and Speech Month. (Chapter 55.)
- S.C.R. No. 41—Hancock—Chess Month. (Chapter 64.)
- S.C.R. No. 42—Huff—Voter Awareness Week. (Chapter 56.)
- S.C.R. No. 43—Galgiani—Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California. (Chapter 57.)
- S.C.R. No. 44—Nielsen—Crime Victims' Rights Week. (Chapter 58.)
- S.C.R. No. 45—Berryhill—Joe Levy Memorial Highway. (Chapter 1.)
- S.C.R. No. 46—Bates—Arthritis Awareness Month. (Chapter 49.)
- S.C.R. No. 47—Fuller—National Military Appreciation Month. (Chapter 59.)

- S.C.R. No. 48—McGuire—Geothermal Awareness Month and Geothermal Awareness Day. (Chapter 72.)
- S.C.R. No. 49—Berryhill—Wildfire Awareness Week. (Chapter 69.)
- S.C.R. No. 50—Nielsen—World War II Remembrance Month. (Chapter 161.)
- S.C.R. No. 51—Stone—Special Deputy Frank Hamilton Memorial Highway. (Chapter 2.)
- S.C.R. No. 52—Huff—Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month. (Chapter 60.)
- S.C.R. No. 53—Galgiani—Disability awareness. (Chapter 61.)
- S.C.R. No. 54—Nguyen—Sixtieth anniversary of Disneyland. (Chapter 73.)
- S.C.R. No. 55—Pan—Centennial of the founding of Locke, California. (Chapter 142.)
- S.C.R. No. 56—Pan—Taiwanese American Heritage Week. (Chapter 130.)
- S.C.R. No. 57—Pan—Hmong History Month. (Chapter 96.)
- S.C.R. No. 58—Pan—Filipino American History Month. (Chapter 100.)
- S.C.R. No. 59—Galgiani—Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease awareness. (Chapter 112.)
- S.C.R. No. 60—McGuire—Foster Care Month. (Chapter 65.)
- S.C.R. No. 61—Pan—Slavic Heritage Day. (Chapter 66.)
- S.C.R. No. 62—Mendoza—Portugal Day. (Chapter 70.)
- S.C.R. No. 63—Bates—National Stroke Awareness Month. (Chapter 101.)
- S.C.R. No. 64—Pan—Americans with Disabilities Act. (Chapter 147.)
- S.C.R. No. 65—Cannella—June Dairy Month. (Chapter 143.)
- S.C.R. No. 66—Stone—71st anniversary of D–Day, the invasion of Normandy. (Chapter 102.)

- S.C.R. No. 67—Stone—National Mental Health Awareness Month. (Chapter 103.)
- S.C.R. No. 68—Galgiani—California Invasive Species Action Week. (Chapter 144.)
- S.C.R. No. 69—Galgiani.

Relative to driver's licenses.

2015

May 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2016

Jan. 28—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 18—April 19 hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 70—Bates—Student Safety Month. (Chapter 145.)
- S.C.R. No. 71—Gaines—Fireworks Safety Month. (Chapter 158.)
- S.C.R. No. 72—Gaines—Teacher Appreciation Month. (Chapter 104.)
- S.C.R. No. 73—McGuire—Lowell C. Allen Memorial Bridge. (Chapter 178.)
- S.C.R. No. 74—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang and Kim).

Relative to Philippine Independence Day.

2015

Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.C.R. No. 75—Nguyen—Kindness Month. (Chapter 131.)
- S.C.R. No. 76—Gaines—Prostate Cancer Awareness Month. (Chapter 148.)
- S.C.R. No. 77—Liu—Pain Awareness Month and Women in Pain Awareness Day. (Chapter 146.)
- S.C.R. No. 78—Nielsen—Veterans: Team AMVETS. (Chapter 162.)
- S.C.R. No. 79—McGuire—Trione Annadel State Park. (Chapter 179.)

S.C.R. No. 80—Runner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chang) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Beall, Berryhill, Cannella, De León, Fuller, Gaines, Glazer, Hall, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hill, Huff, Jackson, Leno, Leyva, Mendoza, Mitchell, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pavley, Roth, Stone, Vidak, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Baker, Bonilla, Brown, Calderon, Campos, Chau, Chávez, Cooper, Dahle, Daly, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Hadley, Irwin, Jones, Kim, Lackey, Lopez, Mathis, Nazarian, Olsen, Rodriguez, Santiago, Steinorth, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to the United States Women's National Soccer Team.

#### 2015

- Jul. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 10—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Runner.

- Aug. 25—From inactive file on motion of Senator Allen. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5546.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 31—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—Died at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.C.R. No. 81—Hill—Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. (Chapter 149.)
- S.C.R. No. 82—McGuire—California Runaway and Homeless Youth Month. (Chapter 159.)
- S.C.R. No. 83—Wolk—International Year of Soils. (Chapter 163.)
- S.C.R. No. 84—Jackson—Women's Equality Day. (Chapter 164.)
- S.C.R. No. 85—Hall—NursingHome Caregiver Professionals and Long Term Care Provider Month. (Chapter 180.)

# S.C.R. No. 86—Pan (Principal coauthor: Senator Nguyen) (Coauthor: Assembly Member McCarty).

Relative to Little Saigon.

#### 2015

- Aug. 20-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2372.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2016

- Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5926.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:30 p.m.
- Aug. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 136, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 87—Pan.

Relative to the 105th National Day of the Republic of China.

#### 2015

- Aug. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2363.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- Aug. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5926.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5427.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.
- Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 153, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 88—Runner (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to Human Trafficking Awareness Month.

#### 2015

Aug. 25-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2276.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 31—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Jan. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (January 15).

Jan. 25—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Holden. Ordered to third reading. Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate. (Corrected January 27).

Jan. 26—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jan. 28—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2976.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Feb. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 89—Galgiani.

Relative to chaplains in state service.

### 2015

Aug. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Sep. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2428.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Sep. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action. Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 90—Galgiani and Block.

Relative to Senate Rule 56 of the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session.

## 2015

Sep. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 91—Mendoza (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Cristina Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to India Republic Day.

### 2016

Jan. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2905.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (January 21).

Jan. 25—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

Jan. 26—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jan. 27—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2960.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Feb. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 92—Pan.

Relative to Korean-American Day.

### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2941.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (February 29).

Mar. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 3817.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 3—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.

Mar. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 93—Pan.

Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Pan.

May 5—From inactive file on motion of Senator Pan. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3793.) Ordered to the Assembly. May 10—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 23).

May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 94—Pan (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Bates, Block, Fuller, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chang, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Kim, Lackey, Low, Ting, Wagner, and Williams).
Relative to Day of Inclusion.

#### 2016

Jan. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Pan.

May 3—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3843.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 8).

Jun. 13—Amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5403.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 16—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 22—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4653.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 77, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 95—Pan (Principal coauthor: Senator Huff) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Block, Cannella, Hall, Leno, Liu, Mitchell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Baker, Brough, Chang, Chávez, Hadley, Kim, Maienschein, and Mark Stone).

Relative to the Lunar New Year Celebration.

#### 2016

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2994.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (February 29).
- Mar. 3—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 3817.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 3—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3186.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:45 a.m.
- Mar. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 10, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 96—Pan.

Relative to a Day of Remembrance.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3068.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 4597.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- May 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 28, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 97—Pan.

Relative to Filipino American History Month.

#### 2016

Jan. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Pan.

Aug. 1—From inactive file on motion of Senator Pan. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4866.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 18).

Aug. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6060.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 26—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 146, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 98—Beall and De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Thurmond) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Block, Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Glazer, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hill, Hueso, Lara, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Monning, Moorlach, Pan, Roth, Stone, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Cristina Garcia, Hadley, Kim, Lackey, Maienschein, Olsen, Patterson, Salas, Waldron, Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grove, Harper, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Ting, Wagner, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to developmental services.

### 2016

Jan. 15-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3219.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 31—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 11).

Jun. 30—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 5581.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4878.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 109, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 99—McGuire (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to the 28th Annual State Scientist Day.

#### 2016

Jan. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3022.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (February 25).

Mar. 3—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 10—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3204.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 17—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Mar. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 18, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 100—Fuller.

Relative to the National Day of the Cowboy.

#### 2016

Jan. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 101—Fuller.

Relative to California Girls and Women in Sports Week.

### 2016

Jan. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2994.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:30 p.m.

Aug. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 137, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 102—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Hall and Lara) (Coauthor: Assembly Member O'Donnell).

Relative to the Joan Lind Van Blom Memorial Bridge.

#### 2016

Jan. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 4—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3618.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 14—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).

Aug. 1—Réad. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5644.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 5—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Aug. 5—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 94, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 103—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Beall, Block, Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Glazer, Hall, Hancock, Hernandez, Hertzberg, Jackson, Lara, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Monning, Nguyen, Pavley, Roth, Runner, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chávez, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Kim, Lackey, Maienschein, Mathis, Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Campos, Chau, Chu, Cooley, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Mayes, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, and Wood).

Relative to teen dating and violence prevention.

#### 2016

Jan. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3131.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 28).

May 12—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 19—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 4868.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3952.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 104—Nguyen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Travis Allen) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Beall, Cannella, Fuller, Hall, Huff, Morrell, Nielsen, Runner, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Brough, Chang, Chávez, Cristina Garcia, Hadley, Harper, Kim, Lackey, McCarty, Mullin, Ting, Wagner, and Wilk).

Relative to Black April Memorial Month.

#### 2016

Feb. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 6—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3705.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 17—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 16).

May 19—Read. Adopted. (Aves 78. Noes 0. Page 4872.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

May 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 46, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 105—Mendoza (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley-Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to Pakistani American Day.

#### 2016

Feb. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3068.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 3—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 8).

Mar. 10—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 14—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 14—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3218.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 17—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Mar. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 19, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 106—Jackson.

Relative to California Court Reporting and Captioning Week.

#### 2016

Feb. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3069.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 8—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (March 14).

Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 0. Page 3980.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 17—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 28—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Mar. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 20, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 107—Lara (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Cannella, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, Liu, Nguyen, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chávez, Dodd, Maienschein, Mullin, O'Donnell, and Patterson).

Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week.

#### 2016

Feb. 8-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 22—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Lara.

6-From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and Apr. amended. Ordered to second reading. (Corrected April 15).

Apr.

7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3534.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.

14—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

21—Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 25).

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Aves 76. Noes 0. Page 4597.) Ordered to the Senate.

28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Apr.

4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m. May

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 29, Statutes of 2016. Mav

S.C.R. No. 108—Monning (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Achadjian) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Fuller, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, Runner, Vidak, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chang, Dodd, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Wagner, Waldron, Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones-Sawyer, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Obernolte, Nazarian. O'Donnell, Patterson, Ouirk, Ridley-Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Weber, Wilk, and Wood).

Relative to Rare Disease Day.

#### 2016

Feb. 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3146.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 29—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

11-Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.

12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 14).

25—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 4502.) Ordered to the Senate. Apr.

26—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Apr.

Apr. 28—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3708.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m. May

4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 30, Statutes of 2016. May

### S.C.R. No. 109—Stone.

Relative to California Pharmacists Outreach Week.

#### 2016

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3131.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 4597.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- May 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 31, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 110—Mendoza (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley). Relative to Brain Injury Awareness, Treatment, and Prevention Month.

#### 2016

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3243.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 4597.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- May 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 32, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 111—Mendoza.

Relative to the Downey Police Officer Ricardo Galvez Memorial Highway.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 3—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3618.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3776.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5644.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 5—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Aug. 5—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 95, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 112—Fuller (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Jackson, Leno, Monning, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Mathis, Olsen, and Rodriguez).

Relative to Arts Education Month.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3289.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5489.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9 a.m.

Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 75, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 113—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Glazer, Hall, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, Roth, Runner, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Gonzalez).

Relative to National Military Appreciation Month.

### 2016

Feb. 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Fuller.

May 16—From inactive file on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to second reading.

May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3957.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 8).

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 108, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 114—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Patterson) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Gaines, Hall, Huff, Nielsen, Roth, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Hadley, Lackey, Mathis, Obernolte, and Waldron).

Relative to aviation.

#### 2016

- 23-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 17—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Fuller.
- Apr. 18—From inactive file on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to second reading.
- 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3627.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 25—Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.
- 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 4690.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 5—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. May
- 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m. May
- 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 34, Statutes of 2016. May

## S.C.R. No. 115—Liu.

Relative to Read Across America Day.

- Feb. 24—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3430.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.
- Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes Aug. (August 4).
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 11—In Senate, Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Aug.
- 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m. Aug.
- 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 107, Statutes of 2016. Aug.

S.C.R. No. 116—Mendoza (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Hadley, Harper, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to adult education.

#### 2016

- Mar. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3372.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 21).
- Apr. 25—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 28—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 4592.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- May 5—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3772.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 117—Pan.

Relative to palliative care.

### 2016

Aug.

- Mar. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 2—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3842.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Aug. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5645.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
  - 5—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Aug. 5—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 96, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 118—Glazer (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

Relative to Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.

### 2016

Mar. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3348.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 31—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:30 p.m.

Aug. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 138, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 119—Hertzberg and Mitchell.

Relative to Bebe Moore Campbell National Minority Mental Health Awareness Month.

#### 2016

Mar. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hertzberg.

Jun. 13—From inactive file on motion of Senator Hertzberg. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4396.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 27—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes

0.) (June 27).

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5599.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 78, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 120—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Block, Galgiani, Mendoza, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon, Chávez, Frazier, Gordon, Low, Maienschein, Waldron, and Wilk).

Relative to Biotechnology Day.

#### 2016

Mar. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading

Mar. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3349.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 31—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.)
(April 7). Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 4225.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 7—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.

Apr. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 21, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 121—Wieckowski.

Relative to West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week.

#### 2016

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3459.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 25).

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 4597.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 9—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3799.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 12—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

May 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 122—Beall (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Block, Fuller, Glazer, Hall, Hernandez, Hill, Jackson, Lara, Leyva, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Monning, Nguyen, Pan, Pavley, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, and Wood).

Relative to Autism Awareness Month.

## 2016

Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3429.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 25—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 25).

Apr. 28—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Calderon. Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 4626.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 3—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 5—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3773.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 36, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 123—Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Block, Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Leno, Leyva, Monning, Pavley, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Baker, Brown, Chang, Chávez, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Gordon, Hadley, Kim, Lackey, Lopez, Low, Mathis, Olsen, Rodriguez, and Salas).

Relative to sexual assault.

#### 2016

Mar. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3662.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 2).

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 4690.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 5—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 124—Fuller (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Block, Gaines, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker and Chávez).

Relative to California Congenital Diaphragmatic Hernia Awareness Month.

#### 2016

Mar. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3651.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 2).

May 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 4691.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 5—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

May 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 38, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 125—Allen.

Relative to kindergarten readiness assessment.

### 2016

Mar. 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.

Apr. 19—April 20 hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 126—Lara.

Relative to Honorable Edward Ross Roybal.

#### 2016

- Mar. 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Lara.
- Jun. 15—From inactive file on motion of Senator Lara. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4636.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 8).
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5781.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 106, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 127—Lara and Pan.

Relative to the Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander community.

#### 2016

- Apr. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Lara.
- Jun. 15—From inactive file on motion of Senator Lara. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4397.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 20—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 8).
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5781.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 105, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 128—Mendoza and Hall.

Relative to the Buffalo Soldiers.

- Apr. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3739.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- May 27—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 6—Read. Adopted. (Page 5278.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 6—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 129—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Mendoza, Pan, and Vidak). Relative to school librarians.

### 2016

Apr. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3662.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 12).

May 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 4872.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

May 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 130—Mendoza (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Eggman, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Harper, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Medina, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, and Wood).

Relative to Portugal Day.

#### 2016

Apr. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3735.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 12).

May 27—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 4957.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 9—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4213.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 71, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 131—Beall (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Eggman, Frazier, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to National Mental Health Awareness Month.

#### 2016

Apr. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3629.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered tothird reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 28).

May 5—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

May 9—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 12—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3840.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 20—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:15 p.m.

May 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 44, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 132—Galgiani (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Bates, Beall, Berryhill, Block, Cannella, Fuller, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Huff, Leyva, Monning, Morrell, Runner, Vidak, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Brough, Brown, Campos, Chang, Chávez, Chu, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Kim, Low, Olsen, Quirk, Salas, Steinorth, and Wagner).

Relative to peace officers.

## 2016

Apr. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3709.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

### S.C.R. No. 133—Beall.

Relative to Gastroschisis Awareness Day.

#### 2016

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3736.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 3—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23).

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5598.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 79, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 134—Pan.

Relative to diabetes prevention.

#### 2016

Apr. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

May 24—Set for hearing June 8.

Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 4207.) (June 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 10—Set for hearing June 20.

Jun. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4647.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Aug. 4—August 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (August 30).

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6521.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 178, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 135—Bates.

Relative to Arthritis Awareness Month.

#### 2016

Jun

Apr. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading

May 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3872.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 23).

May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 136—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Block, De León, Fuller, Galgiani, Hall, Jackson, Mendoza, Pan, Pavley, Roth, and Wolk).

Relative to Better Hearing and Speech Month.

#### 2016

- Apr. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3844.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 19).
- May 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 4961.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 27—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Jun. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 51, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 137—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Levine).

Relative to Police Officer Vilho Ahola Memorial Interchange.

- May 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 12—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 6—Set for hearing June 14.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 4362.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 27.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4650.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 15—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 25—August 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 29).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6516.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 179, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 138—Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Gaines, Glazer, Hill, Huff, Jackson, Leno, McGuire, Monning, Pavley, Stone, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Dodd, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Hadley, Harper, Levine, Mathis, Olsen, Mark Stone, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to state park rangers.

#### 2016

May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4212.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 1).

Aug. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5721.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

Aug. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 100, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 139—Gaines (Coauthors: Senators Fuller, Nielsen, and Pan). Relative to the Merle Haggard Memorial Overpass.

#### 2016

May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jun. 14—Set for hearing June 21.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 4494.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 27.

Jun. 27—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4650.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 15—Fromcommittee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 24—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 25—August 25 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (August 29).

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6516.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5599.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 180, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 140—Cannella (Principal coauthor: Senator McGuire) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, and Runner) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Olsen).

Relative to foster care.

#### 2016

May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3927.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. May 27—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 6—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 6).

Jun. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5305.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 72, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 141—Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Gaines, Pan, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Achadjian, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonta, Brough, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Eggman, Frazier, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones—Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Mark Stone, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, and Wilk).

Relative to Slavic Heritage Day.

#### 2016

May 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3960.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 27—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 1).

Jun. 6—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 5278.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 9—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4219.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jun. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jun. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 73, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 142—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Senator Runner) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Monning, Vidak, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Baker, Chávez, Lackey, and Olsen).

Relative to Valley Fever Awareness Month.

#### 2016

- May 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Aug. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5065.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 17—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 22).
- Aug. 24—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 6245.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.
- Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 154, Statutes of 2016.
- S.C.R. No. 143—Cannella (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Block, Gaines, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, and Nielsen).
  Relative to National Bike Month.

- May 10—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3959.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 27—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 6—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 6).
- Jun. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5305.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Jun. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 74, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 144—Gaines (Coauthors: Senators Bates and Huff).

Relative to Fireworks Safety Month.

#### 2016

- May 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 26—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Jun. 10—Set for hearing June 28.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 4614.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.
- Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8. be amended, and ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4870.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

## S.C.R. No. 145—Gaines.

Relative to Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.

#### 2016

- May 17-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 26—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4063.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 13—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 11).
- Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:30 p.m.
- Aug. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 139, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 146—McGuire.

Relative to California Grown Flower Month.

- May 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4383.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 23—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 27).
- Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5598.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 80, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 147—Anderson (Coauthor: Senator Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

Relative to Historic Highway Route 79.

#### 2016

Jun. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jun. 14—Set for hearing June 21.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 4494.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8, be amended, and ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4870.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29).

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6515.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 181, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 148—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Block, Fuller, Hertzberg, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chang, Chávez, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Lackey, and Wagner).

Relative to Crosswalk Safety Awareness Month.

## 2016

- Jun. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected June 22).
- Jun. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4507.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 27—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 1).

Aug. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 5722.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10:45 a.m.

Aug. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 101, Statutes of 2016.

### S.C.R. No. 149—Gaines.

Relative to the Firefighter Michael "Mikey" Hallenbeck Memorial Highway.

#### 2016

- Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 15—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 21.
- Jun. 17—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 28.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 4621.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.
- Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4870.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6516.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 182, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 150—Gaines (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Block, Hall, and Wieckowski).

Relative to Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

- Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4868.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 19).
- Aug. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 6165.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 24—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5372.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.
- Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 155, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 151—Gaines.

Relative to the Deputy Sheriff Michael D. Davis, Jr. Memorial Interchange.

### 2016

Jun. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 15—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 21.

Jun. 17—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 28.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 4621.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4870.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29).

Aug. 30—Amended. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6515.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5598.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 183, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 152—Gaines.

Relative to the Deputy Sheriff Danny P. Oliver Memorial Highway.

#### 2016

Jun. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 15—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 21.

Jun. 17—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 23—Set for hearing June 28.

Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 4621.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 7—Set for hearing August 1.

Aug. 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4870.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 15-Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29).

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6516.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
 Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5599.)
 Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 184, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 153—Hueso (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Arambula, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Holden, Jones, Jones—Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Linder, Lopez, Low, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley—Thomas, Rodriguez, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, and Williams).

Relative to the San Salvador replica.

### 2016

Jun. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4508.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 27—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Aug. 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (August 2).

Aug. 18—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 5886.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Aug. 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5427.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.

Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 156, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 154—Liu.

Relative to pain awareness.

#### 2016

Jun. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun. 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4639.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 8).

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5781.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.

Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 104, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 155—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Cannella, Morrell, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang, Gonzalez, and Kim).

Relative to La Virgen de Guadalupe.

### 2016

Jun. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.C.R. No. 156—Berryhill (Principal coauthor: Senator Nielsen) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cooley) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Gaines, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, Monning, Nguyen, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gordon, Hadley, Kim, Mathis, and Olsen).

Relative to the California Conservation Corps.

#### 2016

Jun. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4630.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 11).

Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5927.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Aug. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:30 p.m.

Aug. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 140, Statutes of 2016.

S.C.R. No. 157—Cannella (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Huff, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pan, Runner, Stone, and Vidak).

Relative to June Dairy Month.

#### 2016

- Jun. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4640.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 4).
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 5780.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 103, Statutes of 2016.
- S.C.R. No. 158—Pan and De León (Coauthor: Senator Hall) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins).

Relative to Promise Zones.

#### 2016

- Jun. 30-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 1—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Aug. 3—Set for hearing August 9.
- Aug. 9—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 4838.) (August 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 9—Set for hearing August 11.
- Aug. 11—August 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.)
- Aug. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 4894.) (August 11).
- Aug. 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 5137.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Nov. 30—Died at Desk.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.
- S.C.R. No. 159—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hueso, Nguyen, Nielsen, and Roth).

Relative to Purple Heart Day.

- Aug. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4867.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 18).
- Aug. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6060.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 147, Statutes of 2016.

## S.C.R. No. 160—McGuire.

Relative to California Runaway and Homeless Youth Month.

#### 2016

- Aug. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4868.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 18).
- Aug. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6060.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 148, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 161—De León (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Gomez and Santiago) (Coauthor: Senator Lara).

Relative to bioscience.

## 2016

- Aug. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 18—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Aug. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 29).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Page 6519.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 185, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 162—Fuller.

Relative to X-linked adrenoleukodystrophy.

- Aug. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading
- Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5136.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 29).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 6515.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 186, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 163—Fuller (Coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chávez).

Relative to Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.

### 2016

- Aug. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 22).
- Aug. 24—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:45 p.m.
- Aug. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 157, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 164—Leyva.

Relative to California Firefighters Memorial Day.

## 2016

- Aug. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4852.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (August 18).
- Aug. 22—Réad. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6060.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 26—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Aug. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 149, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 165—Nguyen.

Relative to the Republic of Vietnam Month.

#### 2016

- Aug. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading
- Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 5137.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (August 30). Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 5560.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 187, Statutes of 2016.

# S.C.R. No. 166—Galgiani.

Relative to Silver Alert Community Education Month.

- Aug. 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

- S.J.R. No. 1—Beall—Social security: retirement benefits: public employees. (Chapter 92.)
- S.J.R. No. 2—Vidak—Immigration. (Chapter 23.)
- S.J.R. No. 3—McGuire—Smith River watershed protection. (Chapter 93.)
- S.J.R. No. 4—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins) (Coauthors: Senators Galgiani, Hall, Hancock, Jackson, Leno, Leyva, Mitchell, Pavley, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Campos, Eggman, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Gordon, and Low). Relative to the Sally Ride statue.

### 2015

Jan. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 24.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 404.) (March 24).

Apr. 13—Amendments by Senator Bates tabled on motion of Senator Monning. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 559.) Read. Adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 559.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30).

Jul. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

### 2016

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 5—Nguyen—Vietnam: humanitarian resettlement. (Chapter – 94.)

S.J.R. No. 6—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Hertzberg, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, and Vidak).
Relative to Iran.

2015

Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 1488.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

2016

Nov. 30—Died at Desk.

Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

S.J.R. No. 7—Pan—Medical residency programs. (Chapter – 90.)

S.J.R. No. 8—Hernandez—Medicare: observation status. (Chapter – 135.)

S.J.R. No. 9—Stone—The Chronic Kidney Disease Improvement in Research and Treatment Act of 2015. (Chapter – 181.)

S.J.R. No. 10—Stone—Federal Investment Tax Credit: solar energy. (Chapter – 182.)

S.J.R. No. 11—Leyva—United States Postal Service. (Chapter – 183.)

S.J.R. No. 12—Pan—Mitsuye Endo Tsutsumi: Presidential Medal of Freedom nomination. (Chapter – 150.)

S.J.R. No. 13—De León—Voting: apportionment. (Chapter – 160.)

S.J.R. No. 14—Gaines.

Relative to the Islamic State in Iraq and Syria (ISIS).

2015

Jul. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 7—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.J.R. No. 15—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Hall) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Arambula, Baker, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Dababneh, Daly, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Hadley, Holden, Irwin, Jones—Sawyer, Lackey, Levine, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, McCarty, Mullin, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Quirk, Ridley—Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Mark Stone, Ting, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

## 2015

Jul. 2—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 20—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Glazer.

#### 2016

Jan. 15—From inactive file on motion of Senator Glazer. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 2942.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

May 9—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 8).

Jun. 27—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Ayes 59. Noes 7. Page 5516.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 30—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 4638.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 81, Statutes of 2016.

# S.J.R. No. 16—De León—AmeriCorps. (Chapter – 165.)

S.J.R. No. 17—Morrell and Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Moorlach, Runner, Stone, and Vidak). Relative to immigration.

# 2015

Jul. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Dec. 10—Set for hearing January 12.

# 2016

Jan. 5—January 12 hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.J.R. No. 18—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

Relative to small unmanned aircraft systems.

### 2015

Jul. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 21—Set for hearing August 25.

Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2174.) (August 25).

Sep. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. (Corrected September 1).

Sep. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2428.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Sep. 4—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

## 2016

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

May 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 3).

May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 4725.) Ordered to the Senate.

May 9—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

May 12—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3840.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

May 20—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:15 p.m.

May 20—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 43, Statutes of 2016.

S.J.R. No. 19—Jackson (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins and Cristina Garcia) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooper, Dababneh, Daly, Dodd, Frazier, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grav. Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawver, Levine, Low, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, O'Donnell, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley-Thomas, Rodriguez, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Weber, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to women's reproductive health.

#### 2015

26—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS. Aug.

- Jan. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 15-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Jan.
- 20-Set for hearing January 26. Jan.
- Jan. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2956.) (January 26). 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 2993.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb.
- Feb. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 25—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 3—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (May 3).
- 23—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Ayes 51. Noes 22. Page 4907.) Ordered to the May Senate.
- May 24—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 26—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3951.) May Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Motion to reconsider made by Senator Jackson. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3953.) Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 3953.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Jun. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 52, Statutes of 2016.

S.J.R. No. 20—Hall (Coauthors: Senators Block, Glazer, Hertzberg, Hill, Leno, Monning, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Mullin, and Rodriguez).

Relative to gun violence.

## 2016

Jan. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 28—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 5.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 5—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3396.) (April 5).

Apr. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 3428.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 21).

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 49. Noes 19. Page 5572.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 30—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Jul. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 82, Statutes of 2016.

# S.J.R. No. 21—Huff.

Relative to immigration: Syrian and Iraqi refugees.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.J.R. No. 22—Hueso (Coauthors: Assembly Members Eduardo Garcia, Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooper, Dababneh, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Cristina Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Hadley, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to Calexico West Land Port of Entry project.

#### 2016

- Mar. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 31—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 19. Apr. 5—April 19 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3689.) (April 26).
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3712.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 29—Amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 4—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 5708.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 10—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4882.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Aug. 16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
- Aug. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 102, Statutes of 2016.
- S.J.R. No. 23—Bates (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chávez).
  Relative to the Interim Consolidated Storage Act of 2016.

- Mar. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3594.) (April 19).
- Apr. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3709.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 9—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 2—June 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 5487.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9 a.m.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 76, Statutes of 2016.

## S.J.R. No. 24—Beall.

Relative to federal transportation funding.

#### 2016

- Aug. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 18—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Aug. 29—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 29).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 6518.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 188, Statutes of 2016.

# S.J.R. No. 25—Wieckowski (Coauthors: Senators Jackson and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).

Relative to mandatory arbitration clauses.

## 2016

- Aug. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 4883.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Aug. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (August 23).
- Aug. 30—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Calderon.
- Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.
- Nov. 30—From Assembly without further action.

# S.J.R. No. 26—De León (Coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Eduardo Garcia, Low, Maienschein, and Mayes).

Relative to blood donations.

- Aug. 3—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 9—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4882.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Aug. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Aug. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Aug. 29—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Aug. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (August 30).
- Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 1. Page 6523.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Aug. 31—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Aug. 31—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5599.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.
- Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 189, Statutes of 2016.

S.J.R. No. 27—Nielsen (Coauthor: Senator Hill) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Chu, Cooper, Dahle, Gallagher, and Patterson). Relative to the Central Valley Project Improvement Act.

### 2016

Aug. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.J.R. No. 28—Lara (Coauthors: Senators De León, Hall, Hernandez, Mendoza, and Mitchell) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Arambula, Calderon, Campos, Eggman, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gomez, Gonzalez, Roger Hernández, Lopez, Medina, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, and Thurmond).

Relative to immigrant children.

## 2016

Aug. 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 25—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 5412.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Aug. 31—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (August 31). Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 58. Noes 8. Page 6547.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 190, Statutes of 2016.

S.J.R. No. 29—Hernandez (Coauthors: Senators Hall and Leno). Relative to EpiPen.

#### 2016

Aug. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5528.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 31—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (August 31). Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 60. Noes 0. Page 6546.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 31—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 9—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11 a.m.

Sep. 9—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 191, Statutes of 2016.

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

- S.R. No. 1—Leno—Relative to holdover Senators (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 2—Fuller—Relative to the election of officers (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 3—De León—Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 4—De León—Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 5—Lara—Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 6—Mitchell—Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 7—Lara—Relative to Mexico and human rights (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 8—De León—Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 9—Mitchell—Relative to Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 10—Stone—Relative to the Liberation of Auschwitz, 70th anniversary (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 11—Hall—Relative to Black History Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 12—Cannella—Relative to National Engineers Week (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 13—Jackson—Relative to Women's History Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 14—Hall—Relative to the 50th Anniversary of Bloody Sunday and the Selma Voting Rights Movement (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 15—Mendoza—Relative to Pakistani American Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 16—Bates—Relative to National Surveyors Week (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 17—Jackson—Relative to California Health Care Decisions Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 18—Pan.

Relative to the Tax Recovery and Criminal Enforcement Task Force.

2015

Mar. 11—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

- S.R. No. 19—Fuller—Relative to California Aerospace Week (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 20—Berryhill—Relative toNational Problem Gambling Awareness Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 21—Lara—Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 22—Allen—Relative to California Earth Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 23—Fuller—Relative to Congenital Diaphragmatic Hernia Awareness Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 24—De León—Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 25—Runner—Relative to California Day of the Teacher (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 26—Runner—Relative to Women's Lung Health Week (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 27—Runner—Relative to Clean Air Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 28—Huff, Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Nielsen, and Runner. Relative to Asian American students.

2015

May 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

2016

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 29—Runner—Relative to Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 30—Runner—Relative to Scleroderma Awareness Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 31—Vidak—Relative to Child Vision Awareness Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 32—Morrell.

Relative to National Physical Fitness and Sports Month.

## 2015

May 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Jun. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Morrell.

# 2016

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

- S.R. No. 33—Lara—Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT) Pride Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 34—De León—Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 35—Pan—Relative to Immigrant Heritage Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 36—Morrell—Relative to the 4th of July (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 37—De León—Relative to public resources (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 38—Mitchell—Relative to the 2015 Special Olympics World Games. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 39—Hall—Relative to immigration (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 40—Hill—Relative to Coats Eye Disease Awareness Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 41—Morrell—Relative to National Preparedness Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 42—Nguyen—Relative to India's Independence Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 43—Nguyen—Relative to Korean Independence Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 44—Pan—Relative to National Health Center Week (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 45—Bates—Relative to Curing Stomach Cancer Month (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 46—Hueso—Relative to Farmworker Appreciation Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 47—Hall—Relative to Diabetes Awareness Month (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 48—Mendoza—Relative to Massage Therapy Awareness Week (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 49—De León—Relative to California–Mexico relations (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 50—De León—Relative to California–Mexico relations (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 51—De León—Relative to the election of members of the Committee on Rules. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 52—Lara—Relative to Syrian refugees (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 53—Hall—Relative to Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 54—Hall and Mitchell.

Relative to Black History Month

### 2016

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Jan. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
  Feb. 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3043.)
- S.R. No. 55—Bates.

Relative to Drug Facts Week

## 2016

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Jan. 19—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
  Jan. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2976.)
- S.R. No. 56—Bates.

Relative to International Omphalocele Awareness Day

## 2016

- Jan. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
  Jan. 25—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
  Jan. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2976.)
- S.R. No. 57—Nielsen.

Relative to National Surveyors Week

## 2016

Feb. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3347.)

S.R. No. 58—Cannella.

Relative to Engineers Week

### 2016

Feb. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected February 11).

Feb. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading

Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3100.)

# S.R. No. 59—Nguyen.

Relative to the Association of Southeast Asian Nations.

### 2016

Feb. 11—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 60—Fuller, Allen, Anderson, Bates, Beall, Berryhill, Block, Cannella, De León, Gaines, Galgiani, Glazer, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Hueso, Huff, Jackson, Liu, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pan, Roth, Runner, Stone, and Vidak.

Relative to California Aerospace Days

## 2016

Feb. 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3145.)

# S.R. No. 61—Roth.

Relative to Type 1 diabetes awareness.

## 2016

Feb. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

S.R. No. 62—McGuire, Bates, and Nguyen.

Relative to Stomach Cancer Awareness Month

#### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3289.)

# S.R. No. 63—Roth.

Relative to Type 1 diabetes awareness

### 2016

Feb. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3217.)

S.R. No. 64—Jackson.

Relative to Women's History Month

2016

Feb. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3223.)

S.R. No. 65—Moorlach.

Relative to Lupus Awareness Month

2016

Mar. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Moorlach.

Apr. 21—From inactive file on motion of Senator Moorlach. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3651.)

# S.R. No. 66—Roth.

Relative to Escrow Month

## 2016

Mar. 2—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 28—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Roth.

Aug. 1—From inactive file on motion of Senator Roth. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4866.)

# S.R. No. 67—De León.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session

#### 2016

Mar. 9—Introduced. Held at desk.

Mar. 10—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Read.

Adopted. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 3203.)

# S.R. No. 68—Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Glazer, Hall, Hill, Hueso, McGuire, Runner, and Vidak.

Relative to National Problem Gambling Awareness Month

#### 2016

Mar. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3245.)

S.R. No. 69—Glazer, Hall, Huff, and Mitchell.

Relative to the Port Chicago Disaster

### 2016

Mar. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 31—Re–referred to Com. on V.A. Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3524.) (April 12).

Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 18—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Glazer. Ordered to inactive file.

Jun. 9—From inactive file on motion of Senator Glazer. Ordered to second reading.

13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4507.)

# S.R. No. 70—Allen.

Relative to Urological Health Month

#### 2016

Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 30—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3532.)

S.R. No. 71—Berryhill, Runner, Anderson, Bates, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, Hall, Hertzberg, Huff, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak.

Relative to organ donation

#### 2016

Mar. 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3462.)

# S.R. No. 72—Huff.

Relative to Food Allergy Awareness Week

### 2016

Apr. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3792.)

S.R. No. 73—Nguyen, Beall, and Pan.

Relative to Ào Dài Day

## 2016

Apr. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
May 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3728.)

# S.R. No. 74—Beall, Block, Huff, Jackson, and Leno.

Relative to Infrastructure Week

#### 2016

May 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. (Corrected May 19).

May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3960.)

# S.R. No. 75—De León.

Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules

#### 2016

May 3—Introduced. Ordered held at the Desk.

May 5—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to committee or file. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3774.)

# S.R. No. 76—Runner and Hill.

Relative to Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month

## 2016

May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 12—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

May 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3874.)

# S.R. No. 77—Fuller.

Relative to postsecondary education

## 2016

May 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 26—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 4203.) (June 8).

Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4644.)

# S.R. No. 78—Huff.

Relative to the 151st anniversary of Juneteenth.

# 2016

Jun. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 13—Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.R. No. 79—Lara, Galgiani, and Leno.

Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT) Pride Month

# 2016

Jun. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 1. Page 4638.)

# S.R. No. 80—Pavley and Allen.

Relative to the Santa Monica Mountains Backbone Trail

#### 2016

Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 21—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4509.)

# S.R. No. 81—Hall, Mitchell, and Huff.

Relative to Juneteenth Day celebrations

# 2016

Jun. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4508.)

# S.R. No. 82—Huff.

Relative to Latex Allergy Awareness Week

#### 2016

Jun. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 3—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4878.)

# S.R. No. 83—Wolk.

Relative to California county law libraries

## 2016

Aug. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4868.)

# S.R. No. 84—Hall.

Relative to homelessness.

## 2016

Aug. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 9—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

Aug. 9—Set for hearing August 11.

Aug. 11—August 11 hearing canceled at the request of author.

Nov. 30—From committee without further action.

# S.R. No. 85—Nielsen, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, and Morrell.

Relative to Ukrainian Independence Day

### 2016

Aug. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 5080.)

# S.R. No. 86—Beall.

Relative to mental health

### 2016

Aug. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 17—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5066.)

# S.R. No. 87—Beall.

Relative to California Pedestrian Safety Month

### 2016

Aug. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 5137.)

# S.R. No. 88—Moorlach.

Relative to the International Olympic Commission

#### 2016

Aug. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
 Aug. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 5569.)

# S.R. No. 89—Lara.

Relative to immigrant children.

#### 2016

Aug. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Lara.

Nov. 30—Died on the inactive file.

# **PREPRINT SENATE BILLS**

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Preprint S.B. No. 1--Leyva.} \\ \text{An act to amend Section 626.81 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.} \end{array}$ 

# GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

# ABARBANEL, Henry D.I., Ph.D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 19. Term Ending September 30, 2015.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4419.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

ug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# ABBOTT, Elizabeth C. (Patient Advocate, California Health and Human Services Agency Office of the Patient Advocate)

## 2014

Sep. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1027.)

# ABREGO, Silas H. (Trustee, Trustees of the California State University)

### 2015

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending March 1, 2021.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3006.)

Feb. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3130.)

# ACKERMAN, Linda I. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

#### 2012

Nov. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2014.

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

### 2014

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 12. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2194.)

# AGNOLUCCI, Simona (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

#### 2015

Dec. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 10. Term Ending December 10, 2027.

#### 2016

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4447.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4791.)

# AGUILING, Frolan R. (Chief Counsel, California Department of Human Resources)

# 2016

May 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AHERN, Gregory J. (California State Lottery Commission)

# 2012

Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending November 6, 2014.

Apr. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Feb. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 152.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 263.)

#### 2014

Dec. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending November 6, 2019.

### 2015

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

Jun. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1659.)

# AHLIN, Pamela (Director, California Department of State Hospitals)

### 2015

Jan. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2180.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2375.)

# AJAX, Lori (Chief, Bureau of Medical Marijuana Regulation, Department of Consumer Affairs)

### 2016

Feb. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AJOSE, Lande U. (Student Aid Commission)

## 2014

Nov. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending October 30, 2018.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# ALEGRE, Juvilyn D. (Building Standards Commission)

## 2016

Aug. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ALFARO, Sandra K. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, High Security Institutions)

## 2016

Apr.

Mar. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ALLISON, Kathleen A. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions)

## 2016

Apr. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ALVARADO, Robert H. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2010

Mar. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 29. Term Ending February 1, 2014.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3506.) (Page number for this action can be found in the 2009–10 Senate Journal.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (Page number for this action can be found in the 2009–10 Senate Journal.)

## 2014

Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending February 1, 2018.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)

Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

# ALVAREZ-WILLIS, Ofelia (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

### 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)

Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 18. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

Mar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3244.)

# ANDERSON, Arthur L., Jr. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2013

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2016.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2014

Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3764.)

Jun. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4187.)

# 2016

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ANDERSON, Bobbie J. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

#### 2012

Oct. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 26. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Nov. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Aug. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1938.)

Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2117.)

## 2015

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1742.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2054.)

# ANDERSON, Brian G. (State Mining and Geology Board)

# 2014

Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending January 15,

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15, 2019

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

# ANDERSON, Eric T. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2011

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 27. Term Ending September 30, 2015.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4419.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 27. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# ANDRE, Mark S. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2010

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Mar. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Jan. 11—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Feb. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 28. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 277.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 295.)

#### 2015

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1483.)

Jul. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 1751.)

# ANTON, Nancy R. (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2014

Nov. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 11. Term Ending October 30, 2018.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# Nov. 2015

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# ATTEBERRY, Russell A. (Native American Heritage Commission)

## 2014

May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)

Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 146.)

# AVALOS, Arnoldo (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

## 2014

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)

Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 288.)

# AVILA FARIAS, Anamarie (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

#### 2015

Apr. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 14. Term Ending September 26, 2020.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3329.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3461.)

# BAKER, Carol R. (California Water Commission)

#### 2016

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BALL, Andrew J. (California Water Commission)

## 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# 2016

Mar. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BANKS, Eric R. (Public Employment Relations Board)

#### 2013

Jan. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending December 31, 2014.

Mar. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1939.)

Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2118.)

## 2015

Feb. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending December 31, 2016.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1608.)

Jul. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 6. Page 1880.)

# BARCELLONA INGENITO, Miriam (Director, Department of FISCal)

## 2016

Jun. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 21—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

# BARGMANN, Nancy A. (Director, Department of Developmental Services)

## 2016

Mar. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BARKETT, Rima (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

### 2012

Aug. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 561.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 803.)

## 2016

Jan. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4446.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4790.)

# BARTHMAN, James W. (State Building Standards Commission)

#### 2012

Mar. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4777.)

## 2016

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3238.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3351.)

# BAUM, Geoffrey L. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

## 2008

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending January 15,

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2009

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

#### 2014

Feb. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 51.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 62.)

# BEASLEY, Arlene A. (California Arts Council)

# 2015

Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

Jan. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2914.)

# BECERRA, Glen T. (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2016

Mar. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending December 31, 2019.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BEJARANO, Raul "David" (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2015

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4325.)

# BENETO, Steve T. (California Horse Racing Board)

# 2012

May 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 21. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Jun. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Feb. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 227.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 365.)

#### 2016

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3621.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3773.)

# BEROZA, Gregory C., Ph.D. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2013

May 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 31. Term Ending May 15, 2015.

Jun. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Apr. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3028.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3362.)

#### 2015

Jun. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending May 15, 2019.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3438.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3574.)

# BHOLAT, Michelle A. (Medical Board of California)

### 2015

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor, Effective March 4, Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3066.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3147.)

# BOATMAN PATTERSON, Tia (Executive Director, California Housing Finance Authority)

#### 2014

Aug. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term ending 5 years from second

commission.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1094.)

# BONHAM, Charlton H. (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

# 2011

Oct. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 31. Term Ending September 19,

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4241.)

Aug. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4486.)

#### 2015

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 19,

2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4599.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4816.)

# BOOTH, Lawrence R. (Building Standards Commission)

## 2014

Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 15. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

# BOWLING, Scott D. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

## 2014

Sep. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 11. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

# BRASS, Frank M. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

## 2008

Jan. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending six years from second commission.

Feb. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3359.)

Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3466.)

# 2014

Jul. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term ending six years from second commission.

Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 482.)

# BRAZIEL, Richard "Rick" (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2015

Sep. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 7. Term Ending September 18, 2018.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4889.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4983.)

# BRECKENRIDGE, Jody (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority Board of Directors)

#### 2014

Jul. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1095.)

# BREW, Leah M. (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

# 2012

Aug. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Oct. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 561.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 803.)

#### 2016

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jun. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BROWN, Michelle (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2013

Sep. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 12. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Sep. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4249.)

Aug. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4473.)

## 2015

Aug. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4325.)

# BUCKLAND, Katherine "Katie" (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

#### 2015

Sep. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 12. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Oct. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

Mar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3244.)

# BUDNICK, Scott (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2014

Jun. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)

Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 288.)

# BUI, Lai Lai Y. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2008

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3876.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4450.)

# 2011

Mar. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Apr. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1944.)

Aug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2050.)

## 2014

Feb. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

# BUNN, David A. (Director of Conservation)

#### 2015

Jul. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 4551.)

# BURNS, Russell E. (Fish and Game Commission)

## 2016

May 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 9. Term Ending January 15, 2022.

May 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BYRNE, Joseph P. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# CAMACHO, Maria L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

## 2011

Nov. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30, 2015.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 4, Noes 0, Page 4418.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30,

2019

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# CAMERON, Scott D. (Senior Deputy Commissioner, Department of Business Oversight, Division of Financial Institutions)

# 2015

May 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3786.)

May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3851.)

# CAPITMAN, John A. (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

## 2014

Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 95.)

Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 119.)

# CAPPIO, Claudia A. (Director, California Department of Housing and Community Development)

## 2014

Aug. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Apr. 8—Withdrawn by Governor.

# CARNEY, Jane W. (Trustees of the California State University)

## 2016

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending March 1, 2022.

Iar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CARSON, David M. (Building Standards Commission)

# 2014

Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

an. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# CARTER, Arthur R. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

## 2011

Mar. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2012

Jan. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2636.)

Jan. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 2655.)

#### 2015

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 20. Term Ending January 15,

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# CERVANTEZ, Karina (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

#### 2014

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2194.)

# CERVINKA, Peter J. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Social Services)

## 2016

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jun. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHAPLIN, Thomas E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2016

May 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 8. Term Ending September 8, 2016.

i. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHAPPELL, Kevin R. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2015

Dec. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

## 2016

Jan. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4446.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4789.)

# CHIU, Peter Y. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

#### 2013

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 30. Term Ending June 1, 2015.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2014

May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3407.)

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3491.)

### 2015

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending June 1, 2019.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3786.)

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3904.)

# CHOPER, Jesse H. (California Horse Racing Board)

## 2011

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Jan. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2252.)

# 2015

Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1845.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2124.)

# CHUNG, Ernest, Ph.D. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2013

Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2784.)

Mar. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2857.)

#### 2015

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2002.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2141.)

# CIFUENTES, Catalina A. (Student Aid Commission)

## 2016

May 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 12. Term Ending December 31, 2019.

May 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CLENDENIN, Stephanie L. (Chief Deputy Director, California Department of State Hospitals)

#### 2015

Jan. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2180.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2375.)

# CLIFFORD, Linda Jean (Contractors' State License Board)

# 2013

Jul. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2014

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3440.)

Jun. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 630.)

# COHN, Carl A. (State Board of Education)

#### 2014

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15,

Jan. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# CONNOLLY, Elizabeth (Board of Behavioral Sciences, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2012

Aug. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 22. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2013

Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 561.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 803.)

#### 2016

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

a. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CONWAY, Connie (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

# 2015

Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 12. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on ŘLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3329.)

7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3433.)

# COPPOLA, Christopher R. (California Arts Council)

## 2013

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 16. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2014

Mar. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2904.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

#### 2015

Feb. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# CORBETT, John W. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30,

2015

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4420.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 4777.)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September

30, 2019.

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# CORNEZ, Debra M. (Director, Office of Administrative Law)

## 2012

Apr. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 11. Term Ending January 5, 2015.

Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Feb. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 226.)

Mar. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 308.)

## 2015

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 6, 2019.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1845.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2054.)

# CORRADINO, Michael D. (Acupuncture Board)

## 2015

May 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending June 1, 2017.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3528.)

Apr. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3714.)

# COSTANTINO, Jon M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30,

2015.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4419.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 4718.)

2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# COUNTRYMAN, Joseph D. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

#### 2012

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 3. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Apr. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2013

Mar. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 297.)

Mar. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

2016

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4858.)

# COX, Kimberly (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

## 2013

Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 17. Term Ending September 30, 2014.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3764.)

Jun. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4051.)

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2184.)

# CRIST, Claudia E. (Chief Deputy Director, Policy and Programs, California Department of Public Health)

#### 2015

Jun. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3724.)

y 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3798.)

# CRITES, Buford A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

#### 2010

Nov. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 18,

2014.

Dec. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

## 2014

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30,

2018.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

# CROOKS, Hugh E., Jr. (California Veterans Board)

# 2014

Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 7. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

# CURTIN, Daniel M. (California Water Commission)

### 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# DAMRELL, Lauri A. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

#### 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)

Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

Mar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3244.)

# DANIELS, Paula A. (California Water Commission)

#### 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3166.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3223.)

# DAVIS, Geena (Commission on the Status of Women)

## 2010

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor, Effective August 3, Term Ending July 1, 2014.

g. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2011

Jul. 11—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1945.)

Aug. 18—Question further divided by Senator La Malfa. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1973.)

# 2014

Jul. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)

Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

# DAY, Adam (Trustee, Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2014

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2015.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)

Mar. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Aves 35, Noes 0, Page 319.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 319.)
Apr. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 20. Term Ending March 1, 2023.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3006.)

Feb. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3130.)

# DEAN, Geoff (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2014

Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)

Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

Aug. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 3. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

n. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4325.)

# DELAROSA, Richard (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2015

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending September 18, 2015.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 18—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Sep. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending September 18, 2018

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3912.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3979.)

# DE LA TORRE-ESCOBEDO, Marysol (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2015

Dec. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending November 20, 2019

## 2016

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# DEL BOSQUE, Joe L. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# DELFINO, Kimberly W. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 14. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 16—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

# DIAMOND, Francine B. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

#### 2010

Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 7. Term Ending September 18,

Dec. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

# 2014

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30,

2018.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

# DIAS, David (Contractors' State License Board)

#### 2011

Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending June 1, 2012.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2813.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2875.)

Jun. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 21. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# Jun. 2013

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 330.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 580.)

## 2016

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 20. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jun. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DIAZ, Ralph M. (Undersecretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Operations)

#### 2016

Apr. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Apr. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DIMARE, Rina V. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

## 2015

Sep. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 21. Term Ending January 1,

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4446.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4790.)

# DOLIM, Stephen J. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2013

Dec. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Dec. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2014

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4249.)

Aug. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4473.)

## 2015

Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1621.)

# DOWNEY, Christopher V. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2013

Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 26. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Oct. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4249.)

Aug. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4473.)

#### 2015

Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1621.)

# DOYLE, John (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Developmental Services)

#### 2014

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# DOYLE, Robert T. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2012

Nov. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 29. Term Ending September 18, 2015.

Dec. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Aug. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2023.)

Sep. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2264.)

#### 2015

Sep. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 5. Term Ending September 18, 2018.

Oct. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4889.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4983.)

# DRESSER, Robert S. (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

## 2011

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1944.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 2085.)

## 2014

Aug. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 518.)

Apr. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 667.)

# DUDLEY, Joyce E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2013

Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending September 18,

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3637.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4022.)

Sep. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending September 18, 2017.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)

Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

# DUNN, Lucetta A. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2012

Mar. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending February 1, 2016.

Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Jan. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 69.)

Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 81.)

## 2016

Mar. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 5. Term Ending February 1, 2020.

Apr. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DUNSTAN, Roger (California Gambling Control Commission)

#### 2015

Sep. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 24. Term Ending December 31,

Oct. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4794.)

ug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4855.)

# EARP, James N. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2011

Mar. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 14. Term Ending February 1, 2015.

Apr. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2683.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2725.)

## 2015

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending February 1, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2894.)

Jan. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2914.)

# EATON, Michael R. (Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

#### 2010

May 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending February 3, 2014.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4951.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 5097.)

#### 2014

Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending February 3, 2018.

May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 107.)

# ECHOLS, Elizabeth B. (Director, Public Utilities Commission, Office of Rate Payer Advocates)

#### 2016

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ELLIOTT, Gareth (The Regents of the University of California)

#### 2015

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending March 1, 2025.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2427.)

Sep. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 2. Page 2510.)

# EMLEY, Barbara B. (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

## 2011

Aug. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 22. Term Ending September 19, 2011.

Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 19—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending September 19, 2015.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4241.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4486.)

# 2015

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 23. Term Ending September 19, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4599.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4816.)

# EPSTEIN, Thomas (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2014

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)

Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 288.)

# ERTOLA, Michael N. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2014

Jul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 720.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 878.)

# ESTOLANO, Cecilia V. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2014

Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 137.)

Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 287.)

# EVANS, James R. (Member and Chair, California Gambling Control Commission)

#### 2015

Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending December 31, 2017.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

May 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3911.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3979.)

# FALK, Janet (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

# 2012

Dec. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending September 26,

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Jul. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1734.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1941.)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 23. Term Ending September 26, 2021.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4552.)

# FARAR, Debra (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2014

Mar. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2022.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5, Noes 0, Page 182.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 222.)

# FEDERICO, Joseph A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

## 2011

Nov. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

### 2012

Jan. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4529.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4777.)

## 2015

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1742.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2054.)

# FEINSTEIN, Katherine (Medical Board of California)

## 2016

Jan. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

Jun. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4327.)

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 8. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jun. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FERRON, Mark J. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

## 2015

Jun. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending December 31, 2015.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

## 2016

Jan. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending December 31,

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4598.)

. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 4641.)

# FIORINI, Francis "Randy" R. (Delta Stewardship Council)

# 2010

Mar. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending February 3, 2016.

Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4606.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 5092.)

## 2016

May 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending February 3, 2020.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FORESTI, Jessica D. (Student Aid Commission)

# 2014

Nov. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 11. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# FRANK, Judith N. (California Health Facilities Financing Authority)

#### 2013

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending March 31, 2016.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3440.)

#### 2016

Apr. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending March 31, 2020.

May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FREYMAN, Judith E. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

#### 2012

Aug. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

g. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

May 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1001.)

in. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1338.)

#### 2016

Jan. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 20. Term Ending January 15,

2020.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4598.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4815.)

# FRITZ, Cynthia C. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2013

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending July 1, 2016.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2014

Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3764.)

Jun. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4187.)

# 2016

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GALLAGHER, Cornelius L. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

#### 2011

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Jan. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)

ep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2252.)

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1845.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2124.)

# GALLAGHER, Eileen (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 24. Term Ending September 26, 2021.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

un. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4552.)

# GALLEGOS, Kathleen (California Arts Council)

# 2014

Oct. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# GALLEGOS HERRERA, Maria G. (California Water Commission)

## 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3166.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3223.)

# GALLI, Jaime D. (California Arts Council)

## 2014

Oct. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# GANT, Kelli E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 27. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# GARCIA, Hidali (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending September 30,

2018.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

ug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# GARNER, Jack E. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2008

Jul. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2009

Jun. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1438.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 1486.)

## 2011

Aug. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 19. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

May 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3539.)

Jun. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3954.)

## 2014

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

# GEIOGUE, Hal (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2012

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 14. Term Ending October 30,

Dec. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

May 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 780.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 902.)

## 2015

Nov. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 30. Term Ending October 30,

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4552.)

# GHODS, Davood (Chief, Department of Technology, Office of Technology Services)

#### 2014

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# GILL, Edgar L., Jr. (Senior Deputy Commissioner, Department of Business Oversight, Division of Corporations)

# 2015

May 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Apr. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3724.)

May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3850.)

# GILLESS, J. Keith, Ph.D. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2011

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 31. Term Ending January 15, 2012.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Feb. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 14. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3789.)

Aug. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 4430.)

# 2016

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 25. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3912.)

Jun. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 4251.)

# GILLIHAN, Richard C. (Director, California Department of Human Resources)

#### 2014

Oct. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1094.)

# GIOIA, Michael "Dana" (California Poet Laureate)

## 2015

Dec. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term ending 2 years from 2nd commission.

## 2016

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

un. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4599.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4816.)

# GIPSON, Connie J. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions, General Population – Males)

# 2014

Dec. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

## 2015

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1742.)

Jul. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1980.)

# GLICKFELD, Madelyn J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

#### 2010

Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 18,

2014

Dec. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2011

Sep. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2341.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 2419.)

2014

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30,

2018.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

# GNANADEV, Dev A. (Medical Board of California)

#### 2011

Dec. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending June 1, 2015.

#### 2012

Jan. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4418.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4526.)

2015

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 19. Term Ending June 1, 2019.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2016

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3066.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3147.)

# GONZALEZ, Jose L. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

## 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 19. Term Ending November 20, 2015.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2015

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Mar. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.)

Dec. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending November 20,

2019.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# GONZALEZ, Juan G. (California Veterans Board)

## 2015

Feb. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2929.)

Feb. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2993.)

# GOODWIN, Randall P. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

#### 2013

Aug. 15—Appointed by Governor, Effective July 30. Term Ending May 15, 2015.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Apr. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3029.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3362.)

#### 2015

Jun. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 9. Term Ending May 15, 2019.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3438.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3574.)

# GORDON, Richard S. (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

#### 2012

Aug. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 31. Term Ending September 19, 2015.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

May 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1002.)

May 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1148.)

## 2015

Nov. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 23. Term Ending September 19, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4599.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4816.)

# GOULD, William B. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

#### 2014

Mar. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 156.)

Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 6. Page 198.)

# GRANZELLA, Susan M. (Contractors' State License Board)

#### 2014

Oct. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1621.)

## 2016

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jul. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GRAVES, Devon L. (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2014

Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending June 1, 2015.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)

Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

Jul. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 24. Term Ending June 1, 2017.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3724.)

May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3851.)

# GRAY, Jane M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

# 2015

Dec. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 7. Term Ending September 30,

2018.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# GREGERSEN, Mark C. (Public Employment Relations Board)

## 2015

Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending December 31, 2019.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3237.)

Mar. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3288.)

# GREIG, Judith M., Ph.D. (Student Aid Commission)

## 2016

Jul. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 25. Term Ending December 31, 2019.

Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GRIFFIN, Alisha (Director, California Department of Child Support Services)

#### 2014

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 720.)

May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 991.)

# GROUNDS, Randolf T.C. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2016

Aug. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 6. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GROWDON, Dean F. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2012

Jul. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 26. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 687.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 902.)

#### 2014

Jul. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 720.)

4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 878.)

# GUARDINO, Carl T. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2011

Mar. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending February 1, 2015.

Apr. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2012

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2683.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2725.)

## 2015

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending February 1, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2894.)

Jan. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2914.)

# GUNNING, Michael A. (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

#### 2009

Jun. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending September 26, 2009.

Jul. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 26—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

Nov. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending September 26, 2015.

Dec. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2010

Jul. 2—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending September 26, 2015.

Aug. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4901.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4932.)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 16. Term Ending September 26, 2021.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4552.)

# HAFKENSCHIEL DONNELLY, Erin T. (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

#### 2014

May 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)

Mar. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 264.)

# HAGEN, Katrina S. (Deputy Director, California Department of Human Resources)

# 2015

Feb. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2980.)

Feb. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3052.)

# HALLINAN, Tom P. (California Law Revision Commission)

#### 2015

Oct. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 5. Term Ending October 1, 2019.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4684.)

# HANCOCK, Joan M. (Contractors' State License Board)

#### 2011

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending June 1, 2015.

Aug. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2813.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2875.)

#### 2015

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 15. Term Ending June 1, 2019.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3621.)

May 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3733.)

# HANSEN, Jay C. (California Health Facilities Financing Authority)

#### 2012

Oct. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending March 31, 2016.

Nov. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Jun. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1456.)

Aug. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1788.)

## 2016

Apr. 5—Reappointed by Governor, Effective April 28. Term Ending March 31, 2020.

May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HARGREAVES, Kelly A. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

## 2016

May 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 31. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jun. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HARRINGTON, Kelly L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions)

# 2015

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Mar. 18—Withdrawn by Governor.

# HARRIS, Cecily (Boating and Waterways Commission)

## 2015

Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4794.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4858.)

# HARRISON, Dianne, Ph.D. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

#### 2014

Oct. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 7. Term Ending October 12,

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1621.)

# HARTIG, Anthea M., Ph.D. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

# 2015

Mar. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 21. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Mar

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 29. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3330.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3461.)

# HAWKINS, Randy W. (Medical Board of California)

# 2015

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Iar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3066.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3147.)

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

in. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HAYNES, Pamela (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

## 2016

Feb. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 15, 2022.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HENNING, Patrick, Jr. (Director, Employment Development Department)

#### 2014

Mar. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 320.)

# HERRERA, Pastor, Jr. (Contractors' State License Board)

## 2010

Jul. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 18. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Jul. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Jun. 30—Withdrawn by Governor.

Aug. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1944.)

Aug. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1972.)

## 2014

Jun. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 630.)

# HIGA, Joy O. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

#### 2014

Jan. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending December 31, 2017.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 4. Noes 0. Page 70.)

Jan. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 87.)

# HINTZ, Luther P. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 16—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

# HOLADAY, Bruce (State Board of Education)

#### 2012

Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 11. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 560.)

Apr. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 709.)

# 2016

Jan. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 20. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3527.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3659.)

HOPPES, David L. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2016

Oct. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 11. Term Ending December 31, 2016

Oct. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HORNE, Amy L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

## 2010

Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 18, 2014.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

#### 2014

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending September 30, 2018

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

# HUSARI, Susan J. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2014

May 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 4, Noes 0, Page 51.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 62.)

# HUTCHENS, Sandra S. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2012

Mar. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 16. Term Ending September 18, 2014.

Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2013

Feb. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)

Feb. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 214.)

## 2014

Sep. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending September 18, 2017.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)

Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

HYSEN, Deborah L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Facility Planning, Construction, and Management)

#### 2014

Dec. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

## 2015

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1742.)

Jul. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1980.)

# IGLESIAS, Michael T. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

## 2015

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 15. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3329.)

Apr. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 3549.)

# ILLICH, Marina A., Ph.D. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

#### 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)

Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 4. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

Mar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3244.)

# IMBASCIANI, Vito, Ph.D. (Secretary, California Department of Veterans Affairs)

# 2015

Sep. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3620.)

Apr. 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3714.)

# IMURA, Georgette (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2014

Apr. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending November 20, 2015.

May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Jan. 16—Withdrawn by Governor.

# INMAN, Frances (Fran) L. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2010

Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending February 1, 2014.Aug. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 201

Jul. 11—Withdrawn by Governor.

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending February 1, 2014.

Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1945.)

Aug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2050.)

#### 2014

Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending February 1, 2018.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)

Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

# INTINTOLI, Anthony J., Jr. (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority Board of Directors)

#### 2014

Feb. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4010.)

Aug. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4361.)

## 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4599.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4817.)

# ISLAS, Genoveva (California Health Benefit Exchange Board of Directors)

## 2015

Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3135.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

# JARDINE, Donald M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

#### 2012

Nov. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending September 30,

2015

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# JOHNSON, Beverly J. (Deputy Director, Office of Administrative Law)

#### 2012

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending January 5, 2015.

Oct. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

May 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1145.)

Jun. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

## 2015

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 6, 2019.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1845.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2054.)

# JOHNSON, Tracy (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2013

Jul. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending May 15, 2015.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Apr. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3029.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3363.)

# 2015

Jun. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 21. Term Ending May 15, 2019.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3438.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3574.)

# JOHNSON-HALL, Tiena R. (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

#### 2014

Aug. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 12. Term Ending September 26, 2019.

Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1095.)

# JOHNSTON, Michael A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending September 30, 2015.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4418.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4526.)

# 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# KADARA, Denise (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

# 2014

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

g. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2194.)

# KAWAMURA, Eric K. (California Housing Partnership Corporation Board)

## 2012

Feb. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4777.)

## 2015

Jan. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# KENT, Jennifer B. (Director, Department of Health Care Services)

#### 2015

Feb. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2928.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3020.)

# KERNAN, Scott M. (Secretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

# 2015

Dec. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

#### 2016

Jan. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4794.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4857.)

# KERNAN, Scott M. (Undersecretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Operations)

#### 2015

Mar. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Withdrawn by Governor.

# KIDANE, Awet (Director, Department of Consumer Affairs)

# 2014

Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 916.)

Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 1349.)

# KIM, Daniel C. (Director, Department of General Services)

#### 2015

May 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

May 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3786.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3873.)

# KIMBELL, Lillian (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2014

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2016.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)

Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 319.)

## 2016

Mar. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending March 1, 2024.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KING, Victor (California Law Revision Commission)

#### 2011

Dec. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending October 1, 2015.

## 2012

Jan. 20—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4418.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4526.)

#### 2015

Oct. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4684.)

# KISH, Kevin (Director, Department of Fair Employment and Housing)

## 2015

Feb. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jan. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2928.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

# KISSINGER, William D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

### 2012

Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 18. Term Ending September 30,

2015

Nov. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# KLATT, Bonnie (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

## 2014

Jun. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 19. Term Ending November 20, 2017.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Mar. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.)

# KLAUSBRUCKNER, Elham (Building Standards Commission)

# 2014

Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# KOHLI, Sarita U. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

#### 2011

May 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 7. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# Jul. 2012

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2813.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2875.)

#### 2014

Jun. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

# KRACOV, Gideon (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2014

Jul. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 1071.)

# KURYLOWIZC, Peter James, Jr. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2012

May 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending January 31, 2014.

Jun. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2013

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 330.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 580.)

## 2014

Feb. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending January 31,

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

# LABAHN, Peter A. (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2013

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2016.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3764.)

Jun. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4187.)

# 2016

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LABRAN, Renee E. (State Bar of California, Board of Trustees)

#### 2015

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending September 1, 2017.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3147.)

# LA FARGE PERRY, Jennifer (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

### 2015

Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending January 15, 2021.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3329.)

Apr. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3433.)

# LANDREGAN, Stephanie V. (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2015

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2980.)

Feb. 8—Question divided by Senator Gaines. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 10. Page 3020.)

# LANG, Eddie (Contractors' State License Board)

#### 2007

Jan. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending June 30, 2010.

Jan. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2187.)

Sep. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2427.)

#### 2010

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 2. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2011

May 17—Withdrawn by Governor.

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Jun. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1333.)

Jun. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1353.)

# 2014

Jun. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 630.)

# LAWSON, Kristina D. (Medical Board of California)

## 2015

Oct. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 4. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4327.)

# LEE, Barbara A. (Director, Department of Toxic Substances Control, California Environmental Protection Agency)

#### 2014

Dec. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Jul. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2001.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 2. Page 2124.)

# LEE, Susan (California Law Revision Commission)

#### 2012

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 2. Term Ending October 1, 2015.

Oct. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2013

May 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 959.)

May 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1147.)

## 2015

Oct. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending October 1, 2019

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4684.)

# LEFKOVITS, Stephen (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

# 2014

Nov. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2194.)

# LEICHLITER, Laren, Jr. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2013

Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2014

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3637.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4022.)

#### 2015

Aug. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

May 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3912.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3979.)

# LEVINE, Sharon L. (Medical Board of California)

#### 2011

Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending June 1, 2015.

Aug. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Apr. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3135.)

Apr. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3289.)

## 2015

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 24. Term Ending June 1, 2019.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3066.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3147.)

# LIBANG-BOBILA, Rowena T. (California State Lottery Commission)

### 2014

Feb. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending November 6, 2014.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 6—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Dec. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending November 6, 2019.

## 2015

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 156.)

Feb. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 188.)

# LINDO, Norma R. (California Arts Council)

#### 2014

Oct. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 5. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# LIVINGSTONE, George H. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2015

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 16. Term Ending December 31, 2018.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3006.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3021.)

# LONG, Geoff (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2015

Dec. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 21. Term Ending September 18, 2016.

## 2016

Jan. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4889.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4983.)

# LONGVILLE, Susan L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

## 2012

Dec. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 14. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

#### 2014

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 12. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Jan. 15—Withdrawn by Governor.

# LONNER, Renee B. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

# 2007

Jan. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending June 30, 2010.

Jan. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1474.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2114.)

## 2010

Jul. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

May 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 836.)

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1040.)

## 2014

Jul. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

# LOPES, Richard J. (California Gambling Control Commission)

## 2013

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending December 31, 2014.

Jan. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1734.)

Aug. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1874.)

#### 2015

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending December 31,

2018.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 1—Withdrawn by Governor.

# LÓPEZ, Hugo (Director, California State Lottery)

#### 2015

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4888.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4982.)

# LOPEZ-KEIFER, Merri K. (Native American Heritage Commission)

### 2015

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Governor.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3863.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3965.)

# LOS HUERTOS, Marc, Ph.D. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2015

Nov. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

May 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3912.)

Jun. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 4252.)

# LOWE, Deidra E. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

#### 2008

Jan. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending six years from

second commission.

Feb. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)

Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 116.)

#### 2015

May 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 27. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3329.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3460.)

# LUCERO, Anthony P. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Juvenile Justice)

#### 2016

Jun. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 30. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

Jul. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LYOU, Joseph K. (South Coast Air Quality Management Distrct Board)

#### 2007

Jun. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 9. Term Ending January 15, 2011.

Jul. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2008

Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4068.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 4452.)

#### 2015

Jan. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 30. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

nn. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 1489.)

# MACDONALD, Clyde W. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

# 2012

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 3. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Apr. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2013

Mar. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 297.)

Mar. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

## 2016

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4858.)

# MADAFFER, James V. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2014

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending February 1, 2015.

Jan. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4383.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4503.)

#### 2015

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending February 1, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2894.)

Jan. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2914.)

# MALLEL, David I. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

## 2012

Jul. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 12. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 561.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 803.)

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4446.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4790.)

## MANGAT, Lisa A. (Director, Department of Parks and Recreation)

#### 2015

May 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 4. Noes 0. Page 3436.)

pr. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 3630.)

# MAPP, Rulette M. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

## 2015

Mar. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 17. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3330.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3461.)

# MARCUS, Felicia Ann (Chair, State Water Resources Control Board)

#### 2012

Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Jul. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 4778.)

#### 2015

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending January 15,

2019.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1742.)

Jul. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 1981.)

# MARION, Michael W., Jr. (Student Aid Commission)

### 2014

Sep. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 4. Term Ending December 31,

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# MATECKI, Amy (Acupuncture Board)

## 2016

Oct. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 5. Term Ending June 1, 2017.

ov. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MAULLIN, Richard L. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

# 2011

Apr. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 25. Term Ending December 31, 2011.

Apr. 28—Sûbmitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## 2012

Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending December 31, 2014.

Feb. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3136.)

Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3219.)

# 2015

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending December 31, 2017.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1608.)

Jul. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1794.)

# MCALLISTER, Jane (California Law Revision Commission)

## 2015

Oct. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending October 1, 2019.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4684.)

# MCCOMB, Mary K. (State Public Defender, Office of the State Public Defender)

# 2016

Jan. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4598.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4815.)

# MCFARLAND, Michael S. (State Board of Education)

#### 2015

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending July 31, 2016.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Jul. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

# MCGUINNESS, Celia L. (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2015

Feb. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1484.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 1621.)

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3238.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 3351.)

# MCGUINNESS, Louise (California Arts Council)

## 2015

Oct. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 9. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4685.)

# MELEKIAN, Bernard K. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

# 2014

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending September 18, 2016.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 31—Resigned from office.

# MELENDEZ, Thelma E., Ph.D. (Trustees of the California State University)

## 2016

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending March 1, 2017.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MENDEZ, Michael A. (State Mining and Geology Board)

#### 2014

Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending January 15, 2017.Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

# METCALF, Benjamin T. (Director, California Department of Housing and Community Development)

## 2015

Oct. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

#### 2016

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# METZ, Douglas W. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2012

Mar. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending January 15, 2016.
 Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2013

Jan. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 44.)

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 49.)

# 2016

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3863.)

Jun. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4251.)

# MILES, Michael W., Jr. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2011

Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 31. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2012

Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3798.)

Aug. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 4431.)

# 2015

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 15,

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1483.)

Jul. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1751.)

# MILLER, Amy E. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions, Female Programs and Services)

# 2016

May 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 31. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MILLER, Amy E. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Reception Center Institutions)

#### 2015

Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2016

Jun. 1—Withdrawn by Governor.

MINOR, Michael L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Juvenile Justice)

### 2014

Aug. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1608.)

Jul. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1794.)

MINOR, Michele R. (Commissioner, California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2014

Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending July 1, 2016.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

## 2016

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

MINTON, Valerie Lara (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

## 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending September 30, 2017.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 834.)

# MIYAMOTO, Kit, Ph.D. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2011

Aug. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 21. Term Ending May 15, 2015.

Sep. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4242.)

Aug. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4487.)

## 2015

Jun. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 29. Term Ending May 15, 2019.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3438.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3574.)

# MOLINA, Aida L. (State Board of Education)

### 2011

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)

Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2314.)

# 2015

Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2002.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2140.)

# MONTES, Marisela (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2012

Jul. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Aug. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2013

May 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 780.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 950.)

## 2014

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

# MONTGOMERY, Julia L. (General Counsel, Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

# 2016

Mar. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 5. Term ending 4 years from 2nd commission.

May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MOORE, Jethroe (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2013

Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Oct. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3637.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4022.)

Aug. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 4. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)

Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

# MOORE, Steven M. (State Water Resources Control Board)

#### 2012

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 25. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Jun. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Mar. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 298.)

Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 522.)

#### 2016

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 15,

2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4227.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4683.)

# MORALES, Caroline C. (California Veterans Board)

## 2014

Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

# MORALES, Tomas (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4419.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

2014

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

# MORAZZINI, Zackery P. (Director, Department of General Services, Office of Administrative Hearings)

## 2015

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1845.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2054.)

# MORGENSTERN, Martin W. (California Health Benefit Exchange Board of Directors)

#### 2015

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3135.)

far. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

# MUNOZ, Anthony M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

# 2014

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Oct. 10—Withdrawn by Governor.

# MUNOZ, Irma R. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

### 2012

Nov. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending September 30,

2015

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 25. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# MURPHY, Kevin P. (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

#### 2013

Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2014

Feb. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2835.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2889.)

# 2016

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 15,

2020.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4552.)

# MUZIK, Edward (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

## 2011

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30, 2015

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Aug. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4777.)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 14. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

# MYERS, Joseph (Native American Heritage Commission)

#### 2015

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3863.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3965.)

# NAGRAJ, Adhitya (California Housing Partnership Corporation Board)

## 2016

Jan. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4684.)

# NELSON, Karen (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

#### 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Aug. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)

Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

# NELSON, Kenneth M. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

# 2012

Nov. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 561.)

May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 803.)

## 2015

Feb. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending January 1,

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1845.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2124.)

# NICHOLS, Russell J. (Director of Enterprise Information Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2015

Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Feb. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3058.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3146.)

# NOCELLA, Carolynne J. (California Court Reporters Board)

## 2016

Jun. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 21. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jul. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# NOREN, David M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

#### 2010

Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending September 18, 2014

Dec. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2037.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2086.)

# 2014

Nov. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2194.)

# NOUSHKAM, Negar (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2013

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2014

Feb. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2784.)

Mar. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2873.)

#### 2016

Feb. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# NUNES, Brandon J. (Chief Deputy Director, Operations, California Department of Public Health)

## 2015

Jun. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Apr. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3724.)

May 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3798.)

# OAKLEY, Eloy O. (The Regents of the University of California)

#### 2014

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending March 1, 2024.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Sep. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2427.)

Sep. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 2. Page 2507.)

# OGBU, Cecilia (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

ug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# OLIVER, Steven H. (California Arts Council)

#### 2015

Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Jan. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

Jan. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2914.)

# OLSEN, David (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

#### 2013

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 19. Term Ending December 31, 2015.

Jan. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 258.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 432.)

## 2016

Jan. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending December 31,

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4888.)

Aug. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 5542.)

# OLSEN, Sarah R. (Commission on State Mandates)

#### 2010

Oct. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending September 26,

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5. Noes 0. Page 2036.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2086.)

#### 2015

Nov. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term ending 4 years from second commission.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4447.)

ig. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4790.)

# OLSON, Betty H., Ph.D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

#### 2014

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30,

2017.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

# ONDERKO, Timothy (California Housing Partnership Corporation Board)

# 2013

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 3. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Jan. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1734.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1941.)

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

Aug. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4684.)

# ORTIZ, Jose "Tony" (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

# 2016

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ORTIZ-LICON, Feliza I. (State Board of Education)

#### 2015

Apr. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3527.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3659.)

# OVERPECK, Destie L. (Administrative Director, Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Industrial Relations)

## 2015

Mar. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Feb. 16—Withdrawn by Governor.

# PADDOCK, Justin R. (Chief, Bureau of Electronic and Appliance Repair, Home Furnishings and Thermal Insulation)

#### 2015

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3005.)

Feb. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3129.)

# PANORA, Joseph A. (Director of Enterprise Information Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

## 2014

Apr. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 30—Resigned from office.

# PARKINSON, Ian S. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

#### 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending May 15, 2015.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 771.)

Jun. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 9. Term Ending May 15, 2019.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3438.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3574.)

# PATEL, Rajesh (Building Standards Commission)

#### 2015

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 20. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

far. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3238.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3351.)

# PECK, John (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2011

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending July 1, 2011.

Jan. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 74.)

Jan. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 79.)

Aug. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending January 1, 2014.

Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

Mar. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5. Noes 0. Page 2954.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3162.)

## 2014

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

# PERALTA, Frank C. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

# 2012

Feb. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Jan. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 44.)

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 49.)

## 2016

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3863.)

n. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4251.)

# PEREZ, John A. (The Regents of the University of California)

#### 2014

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending March 1, 2024.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Sep. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2427.)

Sep. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 2. Page 2507.)

# PEREZ, Leticia (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2015

Aug. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending July 1, 2018.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4325.)

# PETTIBONE, Katherine C. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2014

Feb. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 94.)

Feb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 126.)

# PICKER, Michael (Public Utilities Commission)

#### 2014

Jan. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4383.)

Aug. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4734.)

# 2015

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2021.

an. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2129.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 2580.)

# PICKER FIRSTENBERG, Jean (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2016

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending March 1, 2018.

ar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# PINES, Denise (Medical Board of California)

# 2012

Aug. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 21. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Oct. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2041.)

#### 2016

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 30. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jul. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# POGUE, Kenneth J. (Undersecretary of Administration and Offender Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2015

Jul. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

May 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3968.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4325.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator De León. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4326.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4326.)

# POTTER, Sandra L. (State Mining and Geology Board)

#### 2015

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2980.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3021.)

# POWELL, Jayne K. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

### 2015

Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# POWER, Courtney G. (Board of Directors, Hastings College of the Law)

## 2015

Dec. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 14. Term Ending December 14,

2027.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4447.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4791.)

# PUMPHREY, Peter C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4418.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# QUINTERO, Armando M. (California Water Commission)

# 2014

Jul. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2015

May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)

May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# RAMIREZ, Batine (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

# 2015

Sep. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Nov. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2016

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4889.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4983.)

# RAMIREZ, Timothy "Tim" M. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

#### 2012

Jan. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Feb. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4417.)

Aug. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4651.)

#### 2016

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

ug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4858.)

# RANDOLPH, Liane M. (Public Utilities Commission)

#### 2015

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending January 1, 2021.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS

aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 2580.)

# RAZO, Jose H. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

#### 2015

May 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 15. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Jul. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3329.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3460.)

# REED, Gary E. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2009

Mar. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)

Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

### 2015

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2021.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2180.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2375.)

# RICHARDSON, Marlo (Contractors' State License Board)

# 2015

May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending June 1, 2016.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3621.)

May 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3733.)

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending June 1, 2020.

Jun. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RITTER, Phillip Paul (California Housing Partnership Corporation Board)

# 2013

Jul. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2014

Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3764.)

Jun. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4051.)

## 2015

Jan. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# RIVERA, Tom M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

### 2012

Aug. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 6. Term Ending September 30,

2015. Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)

Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

## 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# ROBERTS, Brian Howard (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2012

Jul. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2013

May 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 780.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 949.)

# 2014

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

# RODRIGUES, Kimberly A. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

# 2015

Jul. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 21. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Jun. 17—Withdrawn by Governor.

# RODRIGUEZ, Haydee (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

#### 2014

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending November 20, 2016.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Mar. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.)

# ROGERS, Santi J. (Director, Department of Developmental Services)

# 2014

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)

Feb. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 175.)

# ROSENSTIEL, Paul A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

## 2011

Nov. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending December 31, 2014.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)

Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4778.)

#### 2015

Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending December 31, 2018.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1094.)

# RUBALCAVA, Christian A. (Student Aid Commission)

# 2016

Jul. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Aug. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RUH, William Anthony (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4419.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

# 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4796.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4860.)

# SADLER, Susanne "Lynn" (Deputy Director, Division of Boating and Waterways, Department of Parks and Recreation)

#### 2015

Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

# 2016

Jan. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4794.)

g. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4856.)

# SAITO, Bruce (Director, California Conservation Corps)

## 2015

Aug. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4794.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 4856.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator De León. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4857.) Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 4857.)

# SANDOVAL, Dolores A. (Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

## 2014

Sep. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 24. Term Ending February 3, 2018.

Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)

Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

# SANDOVAL, Nicolasa I., Ph.D. (State Board of Education)

#### 2013

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# Mar. 2014

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2561.)

Jan. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2579.)

# 2016

Jan. 18—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3527.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3659.)

# SANTILLAN, Pedro (Building Standards Commission)

## 2015

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 15. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3238.)
Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3351.)

DACING A A COLIC C WAY CO. . . . .

# SARACINO, Anthony (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 11—Withdrawn by Governor.

# SARGEANT, Sean P. (California Veterans Board)

## 2014

Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 21. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Feb. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

# SAUTER, Van Gordon (State Athletic Commission)

#### 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3135.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

# SCHETTER, Frank E. (Contractors' State License Board)

#### 2011

Aug. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending June 1, 2015.

Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3789.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4057.)

## 2015

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending June 1, 2019.

Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2016

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3621.)

May 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3733.)

# SCHMID, Jennifer F. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

## 2015

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending December 31,

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3006.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3021.)

# SCHMIDT, Robert (Chief, Department of Technology, Office of Technology Services)

### 2015

Sep. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4446.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4790.)

# SCHNEIDER, John J. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

## 2013

Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending December 31, 2014.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jan. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2633.)

Feb. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2757.)

## 2015

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending December 31, 2018.

Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1742.)

Aug. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2054.)

# SCHNEIDER, Robert H. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30,

2014.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4418.)

Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

## 2014

Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 2130.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 10. Page 2193.)

# SCHUR, Dara L. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

## 2015

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Jan. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2929.)

Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3013.)

# SCOTT, Janea A. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

# 2013

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 2. Term Ending January 6, 2016.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jan. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2679.)

Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 2765.)

# 2016

Jan. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 6, 2021.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4227.)

g. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4683.)

# SEAVER-CODORNIZ, Polly A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

## 2015

Feb. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 19, 2019.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3067.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3148.)

## SHAW, Valerie L. (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

#### 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3198.)

Mar. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

## SHERRIFFS, Alexander C., Jr. (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

#### 2012

Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 17. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Jan. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4241.)

Aug. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 4589.)

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4889.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 4983.)

## SHIMAZU, Alene G. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Administrative Services)

#### 2014

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 720.)

May 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1026.)

## SHIMOZAKI, Kenton (State Board of Education)

#### 2014

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 20. Term Ending July 31, 2015.

Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jul. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

## SHIROMA, Genevieve A. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

#### 2011

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending January 1,

Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2036.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 2171.)

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 1, 2021.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4446.)

Aug. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 4791.)

## SHORT, Randy (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2014

Feb. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Jan. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 94.)

Feb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 126.)

## SILBERT, Mimi (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2012

Aug. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 27. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 687.)

May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 902.)

#### 2014

Jul. 22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 720.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 878.)

## SILVA, Peter S. (Fish and Game Commission)

#### 2016

May 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 11. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

ay 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SIMON, Lateefah (Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2016

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending March 1, 2019.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SINGH, Amarik K. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2012

Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 6. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Aug. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

May 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 780.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 949.)

#### 2014

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

## SISON, Olivia A. (State Board of Education)

#### 2016

Mar. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 3. Term Ending July 31, 2017.

Aug. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SKLAR, Eric L. (Fish and Game Commission)

#### 2015

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3863.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 9. Page 3965.)

## SLAVIK, Paul J. (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

#### 2012

Mar. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Apr. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Jan. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 44.)

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 49.)

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4138.)

Jun. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4552.)

## SMITH, Karen L. (State Public Health Officer, California Department of Public Health)

## 2015

Mar. 23.—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3134.)

Mar. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3173.)

## SMITH, Laurie R. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2012

Nov. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending September 18,

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Aug. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2023.)

Sep. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2264.)

## 2014

Sep. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending September 18, 2017.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)

Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

## SMITHLINE, Scott (Director, Department of Resources, Recycling and Recovery)

#### 2015

Jul. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jun. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4228.)

un. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 4657.)

## SOLIS, Alex (California Horse Racing Board)

### 2015

Apr. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 11. Term Ending January 1, 2018.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3621.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3773.)

## SOLIS CORONEL, Myrian (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2013

May 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 15. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

May 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2014

Mar. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2984.)

May 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3331.)

#### 2016

Feb. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3912.)

Jun. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 4252.)

## SPECTOR, Stacie A. (State Bar of California, Board of Trustees)

#### 2016

Apr. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending September 1, 2018.

May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## STERN, Rachel A. (Executive Officer, Board of Juvenile Hearings, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2016

Sep. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## STRAWN, Gary W. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

#### 2010

Oct. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 14. Term Ending September 18, 2014.

Oct. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2037.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2086.)

#### 2014

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

Dec. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2131.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 2195.)

## SUAREZ PAWLICKI, Emma (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

#### 2012

Apr. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Apr. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Mar. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 297.)

Mar. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

#### 2016

Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 15. Term Ending January 1, 2020.

Feb. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4858.)

SUM, Juliann (Chief, Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health)

#### 2014

Dec. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)

Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

## SUMNER, Nancy (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2014

Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)

Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 288.)

## SUN, Ting L. (State Board of Education)

#### 2015

Apr. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3527.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3659.)

## SUPPLE, Chuck J. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings, Juvenile Parole)

#### 2014

Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 23. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

## SWEISS, Fuad S. (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2013

May 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 18. Term Ending May 15, 2015.

9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# Jul. 2014

Apr. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3029.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3363.)

#### 2015

Jun. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending May 15, 2019.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2016

Apr. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3438.)

Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3574.)

## TATAYON, Susan (Delta Stewardship Council)

#### 2014

May 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending February 3, 2018.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jun.

Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Apr. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 534.)

## TAYLOR, Charlene M. (California Veterans Board)

#### 2012

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 15, 2016.

Mar 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4242.) Jul.

20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4589.) Aug.

#### 2016

16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 10. Term Ending January 15, Jan. 2020.

25-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. Mav 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3786.)

19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3904.)

## TAYLOR, Peter J. (Trustee, Trustees of the California State University)

#### 2015

Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending March 1, 2021.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Feb. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3006.)

22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 3116.) Feb.

## THOMASBERG, Kathleen L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 19. Term Ending September 30, 2018.

13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

17—Withdrawn by Governor.

## THONG, Lisa (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

#### 2016

Mar 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 1, 2107.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## THOR, Linda M. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

#### 2014

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending October 12, 2015.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)

22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.) Jan.

## THORNTON, Carla J. (California Veterans Board)

#### 2016

Feb. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TO, Trang (California Gambling Control Commission)

#### 2015

Sep. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 29. Term Ending December 31,

Oct. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4794.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4855.)

## TOCHE, Diana (Undersecretary of Health Care Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2014

May 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 20. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 5. Page 556.)

## TONG, Amy S. (Director, Department of Technology)

#### 2016

Jun. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 30. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TOURNOUR KERRIDGE, Francine M. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

## 2016

Sep. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Oct. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TROTTER, Todd (California Veterans Board)

## 2015

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2929.)

Feb. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2993.)

## TRUITT, Gena (California Veterans Board)

#### 2014

Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
 May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

## TURNER, Terri L. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2011

Aug. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 15. Term Ending July 1, 2014.

Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Mar. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2954.)

Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 3162.)

#### 2014

Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1124.)

## UNTERMAN, Thomas E. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

#### 2013

Jun. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending December 31, 2015.

Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3480.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3591.)

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending December 31, 2019.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3528.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3660.)

## VARGAS, Nora E. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

#### 2015

Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 15. Term Ending December 31, 2015.

Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 11. Term Ending December 31, 2019.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3528.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 3660.)

VASQUEZ, Felix (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions, General Population – Males)

#### 2016

Aug. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

VIERA ROSA, Guillermo (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Parole Operations)

#### 2016

Apr. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

VIRBEL, Jayde W. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Rehabilitative Programs)

#### 2016

May 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jun. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

WADE, Richard (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

### 2011

Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 7. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3798.)

Aug. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 4432.)

#### 2014

Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 51.)

an. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 62.)

## WEINBERG, Ken (Delta Stewardship Council)

## 2016

May 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 25. Term Ending February 3, 2020.

Jun. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WEISENMILLER, Robert B. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

#### 2010

Jan. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending January 6, 2015.

Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Jan. 3—Withdrawn by Governor.

Jan. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending January 6, 2015.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 131.)

Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 136.)

#### 2015

Jan. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 8. Term Ending January 6, 2020.

Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)

. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 1489.)

## WHEELES, Darcy (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2016

Aug. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Sep. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WHEETLEY, Mark E. (Seismic Safety Commission)

### 2014

Aug. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending May 15, 2017.

ct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)

Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 771.)

## WIDOM, Chester A. (State Architect)

#### 2011

Dec. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 19. Term Ending January 15,

2015.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4529.)

Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4718.)

## 2015

Feb. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending January 15, 2019 or at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1608.)

Jul. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1794.)

## WILKINS, Alisha M. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

#### 2014

Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending July 1, 2015.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)

Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

Jul. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3199.)

Mar. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3244.)

## WILLIAMS, Anthony C. (Fish and Game Commission)

#### 2015

Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending January 15, 2021.

Jul. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3863.)

May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3966.)

## WILLIAMS, Trish B. (State Board of Education)

#### 2011

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15, 2015.

eb. 18—Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLŠ.

Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)

Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2314.)

#### 2015

Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2019.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2002.)

ug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2140.)

## WILLIAMS, Vernon B. (State Athletic Commission)

#### 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2016

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3135.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

## WILSON, Betty R. (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2013

Feb. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

aug. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1938.)

Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2117.)

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3238.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3352.)

## WINKEL, Steven R. (State Building Standards Commission)

#### 2012

Dec. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 479.)

Apr. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 708.)

#### 2015

Feb. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2002.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2141.)

## WINNER, Charles N. (California Horse Racing Board)

#### 2012

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending July 26, 2015.

Apr. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Feb. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 227.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 365.)

## 2015

Jul. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 3. Term Ending July 26, 2019.

Aug. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Apr. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3621.)

May 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3773.)

## WITTENBERG, Diane O. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2014

Feb. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

## WOLFF, Jean-Pierre, Ph.D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

#### 2011

Nov. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending September 30, 2015

Nov. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2710.)

Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2785.)

#### 2015

Nov. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 30. Term Ending September 30, 2019.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Aug. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4795.)

Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4859.)

## WRIGHT, Jamie (California Medical Board)

#### 2013

Aug. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 22. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Aug. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

May 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3480.)

May 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3532.)

Jun. 4—Reappointed by Governor, Effective July 2. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)

Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 146.)

## WUNDERMAN, James "Jim" (Vice Chair, San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority Board of Directors)

#### 2015

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2016

Jan. 21—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 1, 2022.

Jan. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4599.)

Aug. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4817.)

## WYMAN, Rosalind (California Arts Council)

#### 2011

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4418.)

Aug. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4651.)

#### 2015

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1,

Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)

un. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

## XAVIER, Joe G. (Director, Department of Rehabilitation)

#### 2014

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 95.)

Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 119.)

## YANEZ, Elva (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2011

Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending January 15, 2014.

May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2036.)

Aug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

#### 2014

Feb. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 15, 2018.

Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

## YIP, Felix Chi–Ming (Medical Board of California)

## 2013

Jan. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending June 1, 2014.

Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2605.)

Jan. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2621.)

Jun. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending June 1, 2018.

Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)

Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 146.)

## YOO, Laurie C. (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2014

Oct. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending January 1, 2016.

Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1621.)

#### 2016

Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 26. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

Feb. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3238.)

Mar. 31—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3352.)

## YOUNG, Terry F. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

#### 2010

Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 18,

2014.

Dec. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)

Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

## 2014

Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30,

2018.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Aug. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2130.)

Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2194.)

## ZAFIR, Zia, Ph.D. (State Mining and Geology Board)

#### 2016

May 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending January 15, 2020.

Jun. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ZALEWSKI, Katherine A. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

#### 2014

Apr. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 1. Term ending 6 years from second commission.

May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 482.)

## ZARRINNAM, Ali (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2012

Jul. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending July 1, 2013.

2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2013

2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 780.) 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 950.) Mav

May

Jul. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2016.

6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2014

5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3764.) 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 4187.) Jun.

Jun.

#### 2016

Aug. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2019.

19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## STATE BAR APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015-16 Regular Session)

## KIM, Jayne (Chief Trial Counsel)

## 2012

12—Appointed by State Bar Board of Governors. Effective January 6. 18—Submitted by State Bar Board of Governors. To Com. on RLS. Jan. Jan. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3577.) 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3810.) May Jun.

#### 2015

21—Reappointed by State Bar Board of Governors. Effective January 6. Dec.

#### 2016

5—Submitted by State Bar Board of Governors. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

28—Withdrawn by State Bar Board of Governors. Apr.

## HABEAS CORPUS RESOURCE CENTER APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to the Senate Journal for the 2015-16 Regular Session)

## Michael Hersek (Executive Director)

## 2016

Jan. 1—Appointed. Effective January 1. Mar.

29—Submitted to Senate. To Com. on RLS. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4889.)

Aug. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 4984.)

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALLEN-	_								
S.B.	9,	15,	32,	39,	41,	134,	193.	252,	†254,
277,	317,	350,	*380,	*386,	*434,	438,	*439,	*447,	*450,
*454,	*460,	†468,	491.	555,	*613,	*637,	*652,	*687,	767,
*773.	*775.	*778.	*781.	*782,	*784,	*786,	788,	*790.	798,
799,	805,	879,	887,	*888,	898,	915,	*916,	*933,	944,
986,	994.	999.	1006.	*1037,	*1038,	*1043.	1060,	*1071,	*1083,
*1107,	*1108.	*1114.	*1161.	*1214,	*1215,	*1260.	*1267.	1279,	1282,
1288,	*1346,	1349,	*1356,	1380,	1383,	1387,	*1408,	1450,	1465,
1473.	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,
S.C.R.	10.	14.	16,	25.	32,	39,	40.	47.	80,
94,	95,	98,	103,	122,	123,	*125,	132,	159.	
S.J.R.	3,	6,	13.	122,	120,	120,	102,	10).	
S.R.	10,	19,	*22.	36,	49,	50,	60,	*70.	80.
5.24.		_ S.B	,	9	.,,		00,	, ,	00.
		S.B		2					
		S.C.R.		1					
		S.R		2					
	@ TOTAI			_					
	0 10111	3.5.5.		•					
ANDER	SON—								
S.B.	*2,	5,	11,	14,	29,	110,	*120,	*129,	*132,
149,	164,	167,	168,	170,	176,	178,	*195,	199,	*237,
251,	262,	266,	269,	305,	*310,	332,	333,	*340,	363,
438,	443,	452,	490,	*514,	*569,	*596,	*624,	635,	*656,
694,	*715,	*727,	738,	741,	*755,	*759,	795,	806,	807,
813,	†846,	906,	909,	*920,	*921,	*922,	*927,	936,	*943,
*948,	*952,	*956,	*962,	*963,	*964,	*965,	1012,	1023,	1046,
*1057,	1064,	1075,	1077,	*1087,	1110,	*1117,	1127,	1134,	1136,
1137,	*1158,	1163,	1171,	*1245,	*1256,	1273,	1320,	1389,	1450,
1474.									
S.C.A.	1,	2,	7,	10.					
S.C.R.	16,	20,	24,	33,	35,	47,	49,	52,	53,
63,	78,	80,	95,	98,	103,	107,	108,	114,	122,
141,	*147,	150,	155,	156,	157.				
S.J.R.	6.								
S.R.	19,	36,	41,	42,	43,	45,	60,	71.	
		∠ S.B							
		∠ S.B		1					
		S.C.R.		1					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B	3	6					
BATES-	_								
S.B.	2,	5,	57,	111,	150,	152,	164,	167,	168,
170,	175,	181,	182,	183,	184,	*241,	*257,	*258,	*259,
268,	284.	*305,	333,	*349,	389,	*390.	417,	420,	*423,
*473,	*479,	490,	491,	*531,	*566,	*607,	616,	*659,	662,
*679,	685,	*704,	*722.	774,	*787,	800.	801,	802,	803,
807,	893,	*895.	*896.	*901.	†905,	944,	985,	1012,	1046,
ou/,	073,	. 022,	. 020,	901,	1903,	744,	705,	1012,	1040,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

D ATEG	G .:	1							
	-Continu		1126	1127	1142	±1102	*1200	1221	1226
1077, 1228,	1081, *1237,	1088, *1249,	1136, 1273,	1137, *1283,	1142, *1315,	*1183, 1320,	*1208, *1323,	1221, 1349,	1226, *1360,
1377.	*1391.	*1415.	*1436.	*1458.	*1467.	1478.	1479.	1349,	1300,
S.C.A.	2,	4,	7,	10.	1407,	1470,	147).		
S.C.R.	16.	20.	29.	35.	43,	*46,	47,	49,	52,
54.	*63,	66,	67.	*70,	71,	72,	75,	78,	80,
94,	95,	98,	104,	107,	108,	112,	113,	114,	120,
122,	124,	132,	*135,	138,	140,	141,	142,	143,	144,
*148,	150,	155,	156,	157,	163.				
S.J.R.	6,	9,	10,	17,	*23.				
S.R.	*16,	19,	20,	28,	36,	41,	42,	43,	*45,
52,	*55,	*56,	60,	62,	71.				
		L S.B		•					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		5					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R L S.B		4 5					
	@ IOIA	L S.D	3	3					
BEALL-	_								
S.B.	3,	*9,	*11,	*12,	15,	*16,	*29,	32,	*164,
181,	182,	183,	184,	*190,	199,	*205,	*236,	238,	252,
253,	277,	*311,	*319,	*321,	324,	*326,	344,	359,	*377,
†378,	398,	405,	*410,	422,	*431,	438,	*483,	*484,	*490,
491,	*508,	510,	*513,	*515,	*640,	680,	731,	801,	802,
803,	813,	*824,	*873,	*879,	882,	*884,	*906,	*909,	944,
*955,	969,	971,	972,	973,	974,	975,	999,	*1013,	*1066,
1095,	*1113,	1128,	1137,	1174,	*1226,	1234,	*1291,	1338,	1352,
1450,	1457,	1476, *9.	1480,	1481.					
S.C.A. S.C.R.	8, *26,	*9. 29,	*32,	40,	60,	80,	*98,	103,	104,
*122,	129.	*131,	132,	*133.	00,	٥٥,	*98,	105,	104,
S.J.R.	*1,	10,	132,	*24.					
S.R.	22,	49,	50,	60,	73,	*74,	*86,	*87.	
D.IX.		L S.B	,	,	75,	74,	00,	07.	
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		6					
		L S.J.R.		2					
	*TOTA	L S.R		3					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	6					
BERRYI	шт—								
S.B.	5,	57,	*135,	150,	159,	167,	168,	*179,	*214,
234,	*256,	*314,	*345,	349,	*368,	*375,	*389,	417,	*433,
457.	*520,	*615,	*653,	†657,	659,	*700,	*701,	*724.	*748,
774,	794,	796,	797.	800,	807,	813,	898,	*905,	*910,
*985,	1012,	*1019,	1077,	1080,	*1096,	*1118,	1136,	*1162,	1188,
,	,	,	,	,		,	0,	,	,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author. †Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

BERRYI	HILL—C	ontinued							
*1191, 1479.	1228,	*1243,	*1244,	*1293,	1302,	*1345,	1354,	1467,	1475,
S.C.A.	2,	7,	10.						
S.C.R.	10,	35,	*45,	47,	*49.	60,	68,	80,	83,
95,	113,	120,	132,	138,	140,	142,	*156,	157.	,
S.J.R.	6,	17.							
S.R.	19,	*20,	36,	42,	43,	60,	*68,	*71.	
		L S.B		-					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R. L S.R		3 3					
		L S.K L S.B		-					
	@ IOIA	L S.D		O					
BLOCK-									
S.B.	3,	12,	*15,	32,	128,	186,	*191,		*213,
*222,	*235,	243,	*266,	277,	*285,	*298,	*332,	351,	*352,
*369, *529	373,	*395, *550	410, *579	420, *500	436, *617	*437,	440, *624	*456,	*488,
*538, 736,	539, *758.	*559, *776.	*578, 796.	*589, 797,	*617, 799.	*620, 800,	*634, 813,	650, *821,	*665, *823,
880,	906,	911,	999.	1006.	1046.	1139,	*1257,	*1281,	*1314,
*1333.	*1357.	*1358,	*1359,	*1376.	*1390.	*1412.	*1439.	1450.	*1455.
1465,	1475,	1478,	1479.	1570,	10,0,	1.12,	1.07,	1.00,	1.00,
S.C.R.	*16,	*17,	20,	*25,	35,	*39,	40,	43,	47,
52,	63,	64,	78,	90,	94,	95,	98,	103,	113,
120,	122,	123,	124,	132,	136,	140,	143,	148,	150.
S.J.R.	13,	20.							
S.R.	10,	19,	20,	22,	35,	49,	50,	60,	68,
74.	*TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
		L S.B L S.C.R.		4					
		L S.B		•					
CANNE									
S.B.	22,	57,	*131,	167,	168,	178,	*194,	*217,	*228,
234,	243,	*284,	*296,	*360,	385,	*430,	438,	*455,	*472,
490,	491, *676,	*493,	*537,	*564,	574,	*581,	*595,	616, *902,	*632,
659, *912.	*913,	*698, 916,	710, 919,	806, 936,	807, 944.	813, 1012,	879, 1046,	*1097.	907, *1098,
*1099.	*1103,	*1112,	*1122,	*1124,	1137,	*1153.	*1164,	*1165.	*1168,
*1184.	*1185.	1191.	*1197,	*1264,	*1307,	*1348.	1354.	*1440.	1450.
S.C.A.	1,	7,	12.	120.,	1507,	10.0,	100 .,	1,	1.00.
S.C.R.	33,	*36,	45,	47,	*65,	68,	80,	83,	95,
98,	103,	104,	107,	123,	132,	138,	*140,	*143,	155,
*157.									
S.J.R.	2.								

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

	T T A								
S.R.	*12,	ntinued 16,	19,	20,	36,	42,	43,	*58,	60,
71,	85. *TOTAL	_ S.B	39	,					
		. S.B . S.C.R							
		_ S.R							
	@ TOTAI	L S.B	39	)					
DE LEĆ	N—								
S.B.	3,	15,	32,	36,	*41,	†93,	*185,	277,	*295,
*317,	*350,	380,	*404,	*409,	*412,	499,	*548,	*556,	*588,
633,	*654,	*674,	*695,	725,	*734,	*751,	*767,	815,	819,
871,	887,	888,	1006,	*1050,	*1234,	*1235,	1304,	*1325,	*1351,
*1387, S.C.A.	*1393, 8.	*1407,	1426,	*1453,	*1464,	*1465.			
S.C.A.	*37,	40.	80.	98,	136,	158,	*161.		
S.J.R.	*13,	*16.	*26,	28.	100,	100,	1011		
S.R.	*3,	*4,	*8,	22,	*24,	*34,	35,	*37,	39,
*49,	*50,	*51,	60,	*67,	*75.				
		_ S.B							
		S.B							
		L S.C.R L S.J.R							
		_ S.R							
		S.B							
DESAII	LNIER—								
DESAU		. S.B	0	)					
FILLE	P								
FULLE		5	37	*110	*111	*115	*121	*120	150
S.B.	2,	5, 345	37, 389	*110, *397	*111, 417	*115, *427	*121, *444	*138, 487	150, *506
	2, 168,	5, 345, *568.	389,	*110, *397, *663.	417,	*115, *427, 747.	*121, *444, *774.	*138, 487, 798.	150, *506, 805.
S.B. 167,	2,	345,		*397,		*427,	*444,	487,	*506,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993,	2, 168, *526,	345, *568,	389, 659,	*397, *663,	417, 728,	*427, 747,	*444, *774,	487, 798,	*506, 805,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377,	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457.	*397, *663, 916, 1088,	417, 728, 978, 1136,	*427, 747, *989,	*444, *774, *990,	487, 798, *991,	*506, 805, *992,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A.	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7,	*397, *663, 916, 1088,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11.	*427, 747, *989, 1191,	*444, *774, *990, 1273,	487, 798, *991, 1305,	*506, 805, *992, 1320,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R.	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8,	*397, *663, 916, 1088,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11,	*427, 747, *989, 1191,	*444, *774, *990, 1273,	487, 798, *991, 1305,	*506, 805, *992, 1320,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33,	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63,	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80,	487, 798, *991, 1305,	*506, 805, *992, 1320,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33, *100,	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40, *101,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47, 103,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63, 104,	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66, 108,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67, *112,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70, *113,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80, *114,	487, 798, *991, 1305, 16, 94, 122,	*506, 805, *992, 1320,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33,	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63,	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80,	487, 798, *991, 1305,	*506, 805, *992, 1320,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33, *100, *124,	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40, *101, 132,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47, 103, 136,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63, 104, 139,	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66, 108,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67, *112,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70, *113,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80, *114,	487, 798, *991, 1305, 16, 94, 122,	*506, 805, *992, 1320,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33, *100, *124, S.J.R.	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40, *101, 132, 6, *2,	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47, 103, 136, 9, *19,	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63, 104, 139, 17. *23, 20	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66, 108, *142, 28,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67, *112, 148,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70, *113, 157,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80, *114, *162,	487, 798, *991, 1305, 16, 94, 122, *163.	*506, 805, *992, 1320, 22, 98, 123,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33, *100, *124, S.J.R.	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40, *101, 132, 6, *2, *TOTAI	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47, 103, 136, 9, *19, S.B	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63, 104, 139, 17. *23, 20	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66, 108, *142, 28,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67, *112, 148,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70, *113, 157,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80, *114, *162,	487, 798, *991, 1305, 16, 94, 122, *163.	*506, 805, *992, 1320, 22, 98, 123,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33, *100, *124, S.J.R.	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40, *101, 132, 6, *2, *TOTAI *TOTAI	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47, 103, 136, 9, *19, S.B S.C.A	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63, 104, 139, 17. *23, 20. 17.	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66, 108, *142, 28,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67, *112, 148,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70, *113, 157,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80, *114, *162,	487, 798, *991, 1305, 16, 94, 122, *163.	*506, 805, *992, 1320, 22, 98, 123,
S.B. 167, *516, 806, *993, 1377, S.C.A. S.C.R. *33, *100, *124, S.J.R.	2, 168, *526, 807, 1012, *1423, 2, 6, 40, *101, 132, 6, *2, *TOTAI *TOTAI	345, *568, 813, 1077, 1450, 4, *7, *47, 103, 136, 9, *19, S.B	389, 659, 893, 1081, 1457. 7, *8, 63, 104, 139, 17. *23, 20. 17.	*397, *663, 916, 1088, 10, *9, 66, 108, *142, 28,	417, 728, 978, 1136, *11. *11, 67, *112, 148,	*427, 747, *989, 1191, *14, 70, *113, 157,	*444, *774, *990, 1273, *15, 80, *114, *162,	487, 798, *991, 1305, 16, 94, 122, *163.	*506, 805, *992, 1320, 22, 98, 123,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

GAINES	!								
S.B.	*1,	2,	*30.	*21	*40,	57,	*166,	*167,	*168,
з.в. *169.	*170,	*171,	174,	175,	*40, 178, 363.	*206,	*231,	234,	*250,
*263.	*264,	*265.	*271,	*339,	363,	389,	417,	*458,	491,
*605,		662,	†704,		797,	*807,	*808,	*809,	*810,
*811,	*874,	*875,	*889,		*891,	*925,	*926,	*930,	944,
*1003,		1136,			*1210,	*1239,		1320,	1345,
1450,	1451,	1465,	1475,	1478.	1210,	1237,	1273,	1320,	1343,
S.C.A.	2,	7,	10.	1170.					
S.C.R.	*2,	*5.	*23,	33,	35,	47,	49,	*71,	*72,
*76,	80,	113,	114,	124,	138,	*139,			143,
*144,	*145,	*149,	*150	*151	*152,	156	157.	1 . 1 ,	115,
S.J.R.	10,	*14.	17.	131,	132,	150,	157.		
S.R.	19.	20.	28,	36	60,	68	71.	85.	
D.I.C.		L S.B	3	6	00,	00,	, 1,	05.	
		S.B							
		S.C.R.		3					
		S.J.R.							
	@ TOTAI		3	7					
GALGIA	NI—								
S.B.	2,	*6,	11,	22,	57,	*67,	*113,	131,	*139,
*146,	*162,	164,	*210.	*220,	*223,	234,	243,	251,	*262,
269,	285,	*313,	326,	*333,	345,	*348,	351,	*372,	376,
*448,	*452,	491,	*625,	*627,	*628,	659,	*710,	†734,	*735,
796,	797	799	800		944,		1077,	1088,	*1131,
*1132,	*1147,	1150,	*1176,	*1177,	*1182,	1191,	*1269,	*1270,	*1330,
*1354,	1367,	*1371,	*1392,	*1417,	*1418,	*1419,	*1443,	1450,	*1456,
1475,	1478,	1479.							
S.C.R.	*20,	40,	*43,	*53,	*59,	*68,	*69,	83,	*89,
*90,	98,	103,	120,	123,	*132,	136,	157,	*166.	
S.J.R.	4,	13.							
S.R.	19,	22,	33,	39,	60,	68,	79.		
	*TOTAI	_ S.B	4	0					
		∠ S.B							
	* TOTAI @ TOTAI	S.C.R.	1	0					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B	4	1					
GLAZEI	<b>?</b>								
		250	+412	+520	650	700	906	922	879.
S.B.	128,	358,			#1120	/99, 1124	000,	823,	
880, *1255		1006,	1063,	*1079,	*1128,		1213,	*1311, 1474,	1354,
*1355,	*1389,	*1403,	*1422,	*1434,			1401,	1474,	1475.
S.C.R.	71,	72,	δU,			103,	108,	112,	113,
*118,	122,	123, *15,	132, 20.	138,	145.				
S.J.R.	13,	*15,	20.						

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

GLAZEI S.R.	† TOTAL * TOTAL * TOTAL	60, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R		2 1 1 1					
HALL II	II—								
S.B.	3,	4,	*63,	128,	*136,	164,	176,	*187,	*199,
*232.	243,	277,	*278,	*325,	*327,	351,	*357,	358,	*374,
*399,	404,	*428,	*442,	448,	490,	*510,	539,	*549,	*557,
*582,	600,	*604,	616,	*650,	726,	*743,	*761,	767,	*779,
786,	796,	797,	804,	819,	*872,	*880,	899,	906,	958,
999,	1006,	*1063,	1139,	*1151,	*1199,	1219,	1234,	*1240,	*1313,
1352,	*1394,	*1426,	1446,	1450,	1465,	1475,	1477.		
S.C.R.	10,	16,	20,	24,	29,	40,	43,	49,	52,
53,	59,	63,	64,	78,	80,	*85,	94,	95,	102,
103,	104,	107,	108,	112,	113,	114,	122,	123,	128,
132,	136,	140,	143,	150,	156,	158.			
S.J.R.	4,	11,	13,	15,	*20,	28,	29.		
S.R.	9,	*11,	*14,	19,	20,	35,	36,	*39,	45,
*47, *81,	49, *84.	50,	52,	*53,	*54,	60,	68,	69,	71,
01,	*TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL	L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R L S.B	  	1 1 8					
HANCO	CK—								
S.B.	3,	4,	11,	15,	19,	29,	32,	128,	*188,
*196,	203,	*211,	219,	*230,	252,	254,	*261,	*343,	350,
*356,	358,	359,	*371,	*421,	429,	436,	440,	*463,	465,
*498,	502,	518,	*519,	548,	*601,	*630,	636,	*644,	*645,
654,	*684,	718,	*725,	759,	788,	794,	795,	880,	904,
906,	909,	955,	1006,	*1024,	*1031,	*1042,	*1051,	*1064,	*1070,
*1084,	*1093,	1107,	*1110,	*1127,	1128,	1134,	*1144,	1157,	*1172,
1174,	*1219,	*1277,	*1278,	*1279,	*1280,	1288,	*1324,	1383,	1389,
1439,	*1446,	1450,	1474.						
S.C.A.	*5.								
S.C.R.	6,	40,	*41,	60,	80,	98,	103.		
S.J.R.	1,	4,	11,	13.					
S.R.	52.	. a D	2	7					
		L S.B							
		L S.C.A. L S.C.R.		1 1					
		L S.C.K. L S.B							
	GIOIA	L D.D		'					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

HERNA	NDEZ—								
S.B.	4,	*26,	*33,	*36,	41,	*43,	*125,	128,	*137,
140,	*147,	*151,	181,	182,	183,	184,	*202,	*243,	*275,
*282,	315,	*323,	†327,	358,	*425,	*461,	*464,	*485,	*503,
*586,	*622,	*672,	*719,	767,	796,	797,	800,	801,	802,
803,	804,	*815,	*908,	*923,	*932,	*960,	971,	972,	973,
974,	975,	*1010,	*1036,	1050,	*1076,	*1094,	*1159,	*1204,	*1236,
*1284, 1478,	*1300, 1479,	1338, 1480,	*1365, 1481.	1389,	*1428,	*1471,	1475,	1476,	1477,
S.C.R.	40.	103.	122.						
S.C.K. S.J.R.	*8,	103,	28,	*29.					
S.J.K. S.R.	49,	50.	20,	. 29.					
S.K.		L S.B	3	Q					
		L S.B		-					
		L S.J.R.		2					
	@ TOTAL								
				~					
HERTZE									
S.B.	3,	*8,	11,	12,	39,	61,	122,	*134,	*155,
*163,	176,	178,	181,	182,	183,	184,	221,	*233,	*239,
243,	*272,	277,	*286,	*306,	317,	380,	*405,	438,	450,
478,	494,	*500,	*540,	*550,	†614,	*621,	650,	*664,	*697,
725, 880,	*742, *881,	*791, *882,	798, *904,	801, *911,	802, 916,	803, *919,	805, *936,	*820, *954,	823,
972,	973,	974,	975,	999,	1006,	1023,	*1029,	1108,	971, *1137,
1139,	1171,	*1173,	1176,	*1203,	*1221,	*1222,	1233,	1234,	1273,
1294,	*1298,	*1299,	*1301,	*1329,	1338,	*1349,	1380,	*1444,	*1445,
1450,	1473,	1476,	1480,	1481.	1330,	1347,	1300,	1777,	1445,
S.C.R.	10.	16,	20.	25,	39,	40.	43.	48,	53,
59,	63,	64,	72,	80,	94,	98,	103,	107,	108,
112,	*119,	123,	132,	140,	143,	148,	156.	,	,
S.J.R.	3,	5,	6,	13,	20.	-,			
S.R.	10,	17,	19,	22,	60,	71.			
	*TOTA	L S.B							
	†TOTA	L S.B		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
HILL—									
S.B.	3,	4,	15,	*18,	*21,	*24,	*27,	32,	*34,
41.	*47,	*48.	*61.	†62,	*119,	122.	128,	178,	185,
235,	243,	277,	317,	*361,	*396,	405,	*438,	*465,	*466,
*467,	*468,	*469,	*494,	502,	*512,	*541,	*598,	*633.	650,
*658,	*661,	662,	664,	*671,	*678,	*681,	*705,	*741,	†763,
796,	797,	†799,	800,	*812,	*814,	*816,	*869,	879,	880,
957,	984,	*986,	*994,	*996,	999,	*1004,	*1017,	*1028,	*1033,
*1039,	*1040,	*1046,	*1049,	1128,	1137,	1170,	*1192,	*1193,	*1194,
*1195,	*1196,	1213,	1250,	1383,	1450,	1463,	1475,	1478,	1479.
S.C.R.	*30,	31,	40,	43,	63,	80,	*81,	98,	*120,
122,	123,	138.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

HILL-Continued S.J.R. 13. 20, 27. S.R. 19. 20, 22. \*40. 48, 49, 50, 60, 68, 76. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 49 †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 3 \*TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 3 \*TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 52 HUESO-S.B. 3, 4, 15, 18. \*189. 193, 208. 215. \*249. \*273, \*287, \*303, 317. \*328, 351, †374, \*385, \*415, †448, \*481, \*539. \*577. \*603. \*631. \*660. \*693. \*726, \*509. †538**,** 796, \*745. 797, 798, 805. \*899. \*957, \*984. \*1035, \*1041. \*1061, \*1074, \*1138, \*1145, \*1212, \*1055, 1063, 1176, \*1207, \*1216. \*1341, \*1399, \*1231, 1473, 1475. 1219, S.C.A. 8. S.C.R. 6. 24. 32. 40. 47. 48. 78. 98. \*153, 159. \*22. S.J.R. 13, \*46, 39. S.R. 22, 35, 49. 50, 60, 68. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 34 †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 3 \*TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 1 \*TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 1 \*TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 37 HUFF-S.B. 2, 5, 41, 110, \*150. \*152. 57, 111, 115, \*154, \*156, \*153, \*157, \*158, 167, 168, \*175, 176, \*218, \*279, 305, 316, \*354, 380, \*381, 389. \*391, \*416, \*420. 440. \*478. 490. 539. \*597. \*616. 659. \*689. 691. 722. \*738. \*744. 774. \*819. 879. 893. 933. 936. 969. \*1047. \*1067. 1077. 1137, \*1156. \*1198. \*1211. \*1223, \*1224 1226. \*1258. \*1303. \*1304. 1305. 1320. 1323, \*1397. \*1432. 1437. 1450, 1457, \*1462. S.C.A. \*2, \*6. \*7. \*10. 12. S.C.R. \*1. 6. \*10. 16. 22. \*27. \*28. 29. 33. 47. 49. \*52. 54. 59. 64. \*42. 53. 63. 66. 72, \*74. 80. 95, 104, 113, 114, 132, 67. 78, 138. 144, 157. S.J.R. 5. 6. 9. 10. \*21.

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

10, *72, * TOTAI * TOTAI * TOTAI * TOTAI	19, 74, L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R		4 7 1 4	41, *82.	42,	43,	60,	69,
N—								
3, *221, *379, *579, 788, 968, 1189, 1478, *12, 80, 4, 10, 74. *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R		2 6 1 3	134, 277, *429, †654, *868, *1078, *1247, 39, 112, 22,	*142, †295, 443, 662, *894, 1083, *1336, 40, 122, 35,	167, 317, *470, *667, *900, 1161, *1375, 43, *123,	168, *342, *545, *670, *917, *1166, 1407, 49, 136, 52,	*180, *347, 548, 695, *938, 1171, *1435, 60, 138.
	L 3.D	4	1					
*55, *TOTAl				*59,	*60.			
3, 183, 351, 539, 797, 974, *1186, †1418, *1. 40,	*4, 184, *355, *544, 801, 975, *1187, 1472, 85,	*10, *200, *376, *562, 802, *997, *1227, 1475, 98,	*14, *208, *382, *611, 803, *1008, *1242, 1476, 102, *28.	15, *247, *400, *623, *953, 1050, *1289, 1480,	41, 257, *411, *673, *958, *1052, *1328, 1481. *107,	63, *291, *451, *716, *959, *1062, *1338,	93, *302, *482, 767, 971, 1070, *1374,	181, *304, *504, *777, 972, *1139, *1383,
	10, *72, *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI * TOTAI * T	*72, 74, *TOTAL S.B *TOTAL S.C.A. *TOTAL S.C.R. *TOTAL S.C.R. *TOTAL S.R @ TOTAL S.B  N—  3, 32, *221, 243, *379, *387, *579, *583, 788, 798, 968, 999, 1189, *1190, 1478, 1479. *12, *13, 80, *84, 4, 13, 10, *13, 74. *TOTAL S.B  *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B  *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B  *TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B  *183, 184, 351, *355, 539, *544, 797, 801, 974, 975, *1186, *1187, †1418, 1472, *1. 40, 85,	10, 19, *28, *72, 74, *78, *TOTAL S.B 3 *TOTAL S.C.A *TOTAL S.C.R *TOTAL S.R @ TOTAL S.B 3  N—  3, 32, *122, *221, 243, 254, *379, *387, *406, *579, *583, *612, 788, 798, 800, 968, 999, *1005, 1189, *1190, *1200, 1478, 1479. *12, *13, *21, 80, *84, 103, 4, 13, *19, 10, *13, *17, 74. *TOTAL S.B *TOTAL S.B *TOTAL S.B *TOTAL S.R *TOTAL S.R *TOTAL S.R @ TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B 4  **TOTAL S.B	10, 19, *28, 36, *72, 74, *78, 81, *TOTAL S.B 35 *TOTAL S.C.A 4 *TOTAL S.C.R 7 *TOTAL S.J.R 1 *TOTAL S.B 35  N—  3, 32, *122, 128, *221, 243, 254, 255, *379, *387, *406, *414, *579, *583, *612, *646, 788, 798, 800, 805, 968, 999, *1005, 1023, 1189, *1190, *1200, *1229, 1478, 1479. *12, *13, *21, 25, 80, *84, 103, *106, 4, 13, *19, 25. 10, *13, *17, 19, 74. *TOTAL S.B 39 †TOTAL S.B 41 *TOTAL S.B 30 †TOTAL S.B 30 †TOTAL S.B 41 *TOTAL S.B 41 *TOTAL S.B 6 *TOTAL S.B.	10, 19, *28, 36, 41, *72, 74, *78, 81, *82. *TOTAL S.B 35 *TOTAL S.C.A 4 *TOTAL S.C.R 7 *TOTAL S.R 1 *TOTAL S.B 35 **  N—  3, 32, *122, 128, 134, *221, 243, 254, 255, 277, *379, *387, *406, *414, *429, *579, *583, *612, *646, †654, 788, 798, 800, 805, *868, 968, 999, *1005, 1023, *1078, 1189, *1190, *1200, *1229, *1247, 1478, 1479. *12, *13, *21, 25, 39, 80, *84, 103, *106, 112, 4, 13, *19, 25. 10, *13, *17, 19, 22, 74. **  **TOTAL S.B 39 †*TOTAL S.B 39 †*TOTAL S.B 39 †*TOTAL S.B 2 **  **TOTAL S.C.R 6 **  **TOTAL S.R 1 **  **TOTAL S.B 39 †*TOTAL S.B 39 **  †*TOTAL S.B 39 †*TOTAL S.B 39 **  **TOTAL S.B 41 **  **TOTAL S.B 6 **  **TOTAL S.B	10, 19, *28, 36, 41, 42, *72, 74, *78, 81, *82.  *TOTAL S.B	10, 19, *28, 36, 41, 42, 43, *72, 74, *78, 81, *82. *TOTAL S.B 35 *TOTAL S.C.A 4 *TOTAL S.C.R 7 *TOTAL S.J.R 1 *TOTAL S.B 35  N—  3, 32, *122, 128, 134, *142, 167, *221, 243, 254, 255, 277, †295, 317, *379, *387, *406, *414, *429, 443, *470, *579, *583, *612, *646, †654, 662, *667, 788, 798, 800, 805, *868, *894, *900, 968, 999, *1005, 1023, *1078, 1083, 1161, 1189, *1190, *1200, *1229, *1247, *1336, *1375, 1478, 1479. *12, *13, *21, 25, 39, 40, 43, 80, *84, 103, *106, 112, 122, *123, 4, 13, *19, 25. 10, *13, *17, 19, 22, 35, 39, *4. *TOTAL S.B 39 *TOTAL S.B 39 *TOTAL S.B 39 *TOTAL S.B 39 *TOTAL S.B 41 *TOTAL S.B 6 *TOTAL S.B 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	10, 19, *28, 36, 41, 42, 43, 60, *72, 74, *78, 81, *82. *TOTAL S.B

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

LARA—Continued \*5. \*7, \*33, S.R. \*21. 22. 39. 49. 50, \*52, \*79, \*89. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 44 †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 1 \*TOTAL S.C.A. . . . . 1 \*TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 3 \*TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 2 7 \*TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 45 LENO-\*3. 15. 29. 32. \*#69. \*124. S.B. 11. 41. 128. 134. \*140, 151. 167, 168, \*178. 203. \*215. 224. 237. \*252. 253. 254. 277. \*322. 334. 350. 358. \*364. 382. 443. \*502. \*518. \*546. \*576. 405. \*441. 519. 593. \*614. 650. †660. 662, \*682. 684. \*694. \*703. \*718. 616. 635. \*731, \*763, 788, 725, 741. 759, 795, 807, \*#825, †826. 880. 899. 906. 960. 966. 984. 1005. 1023. 1052. \*1053. \*1115, \*1121, \*1060. 1128. \*1134. \*1143. \*1150. 1157. 1161. \*1163. \*1202. \*1232. 1234. 1267. \*1282. \*1285. \*1286. \*1288. \*1310. 1171. 1389. \*1404. \*1413. \*1441. 1446. \*1460. 1474. 25. 39. 40. 52. S.C.R. 10. 16. 20. 43. 53. 70. 95. 98. 60, 64. 80. 94. 107. 108. 112. 123. 124, 138, 140. 143, 148, 156. S.J.R. 3. 4. 10. 11. 13. 20. 25. 26. 29 S.R. \*1. 10, 17, 22, 33, 45, 52, 74. 79. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 2 #TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 2 \* TOTAL S.R. . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 41 LEYVA-\*384, S.B. \*66, \*254, \*267, \*334, \*398. \*426, 3, 61, 491. \*592. 436, 440. \*477. \*532, 581, \*585, \*651, 654. \*668, \*712, \*733, \*813, \*878, \*892, 893, 899, 944, \*946, \*1000, \*1015, \*1123, \*970. 999. \*1068, \*1106, \*1167, \*1309, \*1385, \*1398. 1435. \*40, S.C.R. 63, 80, 85, \*103, 122, \*129, 64, 123, \*136, \*164. 132. S.J.R. 4. \*11, 13. 22. 49. 50. 52. S.R. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 29 \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 5 \* TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . LIU-S.B. \*38, \*42. \*64. \*68. 3. 15. 32, 41. 11. \*114, \*118, \*123, \*172, \*192, \*219, \*255, \*403, \*224, 436,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

LIU—Co	ontinued								
440,	*445,	*459,	485,	*492,	*499,	*521,	524,		*547,
*567,	*571,	*575,	*580,	*608,	616,	*636,	*675,	725,	759,
767,	794,	795,	*871,	*876,	904,	906,	*915,	*928,	935,
*942,	*1014,	*1018,	*1056,	*1091,	1137,	*1154,	1174,	*1296,	1377,
1380,	*1384,	*1442,	1474.						
S.C.R.	10,	31,	40,	60,	63,	*77,	95,	98,	103,
107,	*115,	122,	*154.						
S.J.R.	11,	12,	13.						
S.R.	19,	22,	52,						
		L S.B		.0					
		L S.C.R.		3					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	-0					
MCGUII	RE—								
S.B.	3,	32,	66,	128,	*133,	140,	*141,	*148,	167,
168.	178,	234.	277,	*288,	*297,	*419.	462,	*486,	491,
*523,	524,	*565,	*593,	*626,	*643,	*685,	*699,	*702,	*740,
*747,	*788.	794,	795,	796.	797,	906.	911,	*937.	944,
*951,	960,	*961,	*982,	*987,	*988,	*1030,	*1045,	1060,	*1082,
1095.	*1102,	*1116,	1136,	*1169,	*1174,	*1188,	*1220,		*1250,
*1266,	*1287,	*1302.	1396,		1450,	1475.	- /	,	,
S.C.A.	8.	,	,	,	,				
S.C.R.	32.	40.	*48,	*60.	68.	*73.	*79.	*82.	98.
*99,	103,	122,	138,	140,	*146,	*160.	,	- ,	,
S.J.R.	*3,	11,	13.						
S.R.	19,	20,	22,	*62,	68.				
	*TOTA	L S.B	3	9					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		8					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
	* TOTA	L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	9					
MENDO	7.A—								
S.B.	3,	*45,	*212,	*270,	*300,	*329,	*330,	*331.	*432.
436.	440.	*476,	491.	*505,	*522,	539,	*542,	549.	*599,
*648,	*677,	*708,	*750,	*760,	*770,	*780,	*792,	800,	896,
906,	*914.	944,	*1011,	*1072,	*1105,	*1160,	†1167,		*1225,
*1290,	*1332,	*1342,	*1362,	*1379,	*1381,	*1406,		1450,	*1451,
1457,	*1472.	1478,	1479.	1377,	1301,	1400,	1420,	1450,	1431,
S.C.A.	*8.	1470,	14/).						
S.C.A.	*3,	32,	40,	54,	58,	*62,	80,	85,	*91,
98,	103,	*105,		*111,		120,	122,	*128,	129,
*130,	136.	105,	110,	111,	110,	120,	122,	120,	12),
S.J.R.	11,	13,	28.						
۵۱۲.	,	15,	20.						

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

MENDO	ZA—Co	ntinued							
S.R.		39, L S.B L S.B		49, 8	50.				
		L S.B L S.C.A.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		9					
		L S.R L S.B		2					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	3	9					
MITCH									
S.B.	3,	4,	11,	14,	15,	*23,	29,	32,	41,
*176, *388,	203, *402,	*227, 407,	*238, *443,	277, 484,	*289, *629,	*316, *655,	319, *688,	358, *720,	*359, *754,
759,	*769,	*783,	804,	813,	906,	*941,	*966,	984,	*1001,
*1034.	1052,	1063,	*1090,	1093,	*1157,	1174,	*1201,	1286.	*1322,
*1335,	*1380,	*1433,	*1466,	1477.	1107,	117.1,	1201,	1200,	1022,
S.C.A.	5.								
S.C.R.	10,	24,	35,	40,	80,	85,	95,	98,	103,
119.									
S.J.R.	4,	11,	13,	28.					
S.R.	*6,	*9,	11,	*38,	39,	49,	50,	52,	53,
54,	69, *TOTA	81. L S.B	2	9					
		L S.B L S.R		3					
		L S.B		9					
MONNI	NG—								
MONNII S.B.	NG— 3,	4,	11,	*17,	19,	29,	32,	43,	128,
		4, *242,	11, *253,	*17, 254,	19, *260,	29, *299,	32, †313,	43, *315,	128, 317,
S.B.	3,			,					
S.B. *165, 319, *561,	3, *203, *344, *602,	*242, 350, 635,	*253, *422, *657,	254, 436, 788,	*260, *475, 795,	*299, 484, 798,	†313, *489, 804,	*315, *517, 805,	317, *560, 877,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939,	*242, 350, 635, *945,	*253, *422, *657, *968,	254, 436, 788, *1002,	*260, *475, 795, *1016,	*299, 484, 798, 1023,	†313, *489, 804, *1059,	*315, *517, 805, *1065,	317, *560, 877, *1073,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129,	*253, *422, *657,	254, 436, 788,	*260, *475, 795,	*299, 484, 798,	†313, *489, 804,	*315, *517, 805,	317, *560, 877,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477.	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16,	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108,	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20.	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108,	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20. 22,	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50.	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20, 22, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50.	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20. 22, L S.B	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50.	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *66, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA †TOTA *TOTA	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20, 22, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50.	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R. S.J.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *66, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA †TOTA *TOTA	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20, 22, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R.	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50.	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364,
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R. S.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA †TOTA &TOTA	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477, 16, *108, 20, 22, L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50.	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171, 40, 123,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181, 43, 132,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339, 49, 138,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363, 60, 142,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364, 64, 156.
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R. S.R.  MOORL S.B. 975, *1253,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *ACH—  57, 1023, *1255,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20. 22, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3  417, *1140, *1271,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50. 31 3 44 806, *1141, *1273,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171, 40, 123, 813, *1142, *1275,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181, 43, 132,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339, 49, 138,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363, 60, 142,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364, 64, 156.
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R. S.R.	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *ACH—  57, 1023, *1255, 1450,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20, 22, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50. 3 1 3 4 4 806, *1141,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171, 40, 123,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181, 43, 132,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339, 49, 138,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363, 60, 142, 973, *1248,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364, 64, 156.
S.B. *165, 319, *561, 879, *1092, 1473, S.C.R. 98, S.J.R. S.R.  MOORL S.B. 975, *1253,	3, *203, *344, *602, *939, *1100, 1474, *6, 103, 13, 17, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *ACH—  57, 1023, *1255,	*242, 350, 635, *945, *1129, 1477. 16, *108, 20. 22, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B	*253, *422, *657, *968, *1135, 20, 112, 49, 3  417, *1140, *1271,	254, 436, 788, *1002, 1143, *34, 122, 50. 31 3 44 806, *1141, *1273,	*260, *475, 795, *1016, 1171, 40, 123, 813, *1142, *1275,	*299, 484, 798, 1023, *1181, 43, 132,	†313, *489, 804, *1059, *1339, 49, 138,	*315, *517, 805, *1065, *1363, 60, 142, 973, *1248,	317, *560, 877, *1073, *1364, 64, 156.

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

	LACH—C	ontinued							
S.J.R.	17.								
S.R.	36,	42,	43,	60,	*65,	71,	*88.		
		L S.B		4					
		L S.R		2					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	1	4					
MORRE	ELL—								
S.B.	2,	5,	111,	150,	167,	168,	*198,	234,	269,
*274,	283,	*309,	*318,	333,	*338,	351,	*363,	*378,	389,
*407,	*408,	417,	*418,	*619,	*647,	659,	*691,	*728,	736,
*749,	*764,	*766,	774,	*785,	*983,	*1080,	*1081,	*1086,	*1136,
*1155,	*1205,	*1206,	*1209,	*1254,	*1305,	*1337,	1352,	*1378,	*1409,
*1410,	*1431,	*1447,	*1457,	*1459.					
S.C.A.	2,	*3,	7,	10.	40				00
S.C.R.	10,	*22,	29,	47,	49,	66,	67,	70,	80,
104,	113,	132,	155,	157,	*159.				
S.J.R.	6,	9,	*17.	*26	*41,	60	71	05	
S.R.	10,	19, L S.B	*32,	*36,	*41,	60,	71,	85.	
		L S.B L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.A.		2					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		3					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	7					
NCHVE	ZNI								
NGUYE		±150	101	192	102	104	102	*269	222
S.B.	2,	†150, *252	181,	182,	183,	184, *204	193, *401	*268, *446	333,
S.B. *341,	2, 349,	*353,	*366,	*392,	*393,	*394,	*401,	*446,	490,
S.B. *341, *496,	2, 349, *511,	*353, *558,	*366, *584,	*392, 616,	*393, *642,	*394, 659,	*401, 670,	*446, 794,	490, 801,
S.B. *341, *496, 802,	2, 349, *511, 803,	*353, *558, 804,	*366, *584, 806,	*392, 616, *893,	*393, *642, †896,	*394, 659, *898,	*401, 670, *903,	*446, 794, 907,	490, 801, *931,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969,	2, 349, *511, 803, 971,	*353, *558, 804, 972,	*366, *584, 806, 973,	*392, 616, *893, 974,	*393, *642, †896, 975,	*394, 659, *898, *1012,	*401, 670, *903, *1044,	*446, 794, 907, *1048,	490, 801, *931, 1077,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088,	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152,	*366, *584, 806,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323,	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969,	2, 349, *511, 803, 971,	*353, *558, 804, 972,	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183,	*392, 616, *893, 974,	*393, *642, †896, 975,	*394, 659, *898, *1012,	*401, 670, *903, *1044,	*446, 794, 907, *1048,	490, 801, *931, 1077,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327,	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388,	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323,	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4,	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13.	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480,	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481.
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18,	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480,	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481.
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74,	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12.	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481.
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6,	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102,	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481.
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73.	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12.	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71,	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71, *TOTA	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71, *TOTA	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B L S.B L S.C.A.	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71, *TOTA †TOTA	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *1388, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B L S.B L S.C.A.	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71, *TOTA *TOTA	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *138, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.A.	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71, *TOTA †TOTA †TOTA	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *138, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.C.R.	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36,	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,
S.B. *341, *496, 802, *969, *1088, *1327, S.C.A. S.C.R. 67, *104, S.J.R. S.R.	2, 349, *511, 803, 971, *1125, *1377, †2, 10, 70, 107, *5, 16, 71, *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA *TOTA	*353, *558, 804, 972, *1152, *138, *4, *18, 74, 113, 6, 19, *73. L S.B L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.A.	*366, *584, 806, 973, 1183, *1421, 7, *19, *75, 122, 9, 36, 	*392, 616, *893, 974, *1218, *1449, 10, *29, 78, *155, 12. *42,	*393, *642, †896, 975, 1226, 1458, *13. 47, 80, 156,	*394, 659, *898, *1012, *1246, 1476, 52, 86, 157,	*401, 670, *903, *1044, *1308, 1477, *54, 95, 159,	*446, 794, 907, *1048, 1323, 1480, 63, *102, *165.	490, 801, *931, 1077, 1326, 1481. 66, 103,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

NIELSEN-2, \*37. \*159. S.B. 5, 57, 111, 115, \*160, 167, 168. \*173. 178. 193. 234. 251. 269. \*283. 294. 305. 326. 333. 389. 417. \*449. \*457. \*487. \*525. \*606. 616. \*635. 659. 685. 691. \*713. \*714. \*752. \*753. 774. 804. 813. \*818. \*950. \*980. \*981. \*1009, 1012, \*1025, \*1026. \*1027. \*1295, 1077, 1081, 1088, 1095, 1136, 1188, \*1268, \*1326. 1327, \*1361, \*1429, 1354, 1477. \*1347, S.C.A. 2. 7, 10. S.C.R. 10. 16. 24. 29. 31. \*44. \*50. 52. 66. \*78. 80, 95, 104, 112. 114. \*138, 139, \*141, 143, 159. 156, 157, S.J.R. \*27. 17, 28. S.R. 19. 36. \*57. 60. 71. \*85. 10. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 29 \* TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 5 \* TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 1 \* TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 2 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 29 PAN-S.B. 2, 3, 4, 124. 140. \*144. \*145. 174. 203. \*216, \*277, \*292, \*294, \*312, \*424. 243, \*293, 315, \*373, \*435, \*528. \*529. \*530. \*533. \*534. 436. 440. \*453. \*480. \*572. \*573, \*574, \*535. \*563. \*591. \*600. \*610. 657. \*669. \*686, \*721. \*732. 804. \*877. \*947. \*977. 1006. 1050. \*1058. \*1095 1160. \*1189. 1234. \*1238. \*1297. \*1319. 1352. \*1353. 1465. 1477. S.C.R. \*4, 10. 32, 40, \*55, \*56, \*57. \*58. \*61. \*92, \*93, \*96, 78. \*86. \*87. \*94. \*95. \*64. 68. \*97. 98. \*117. 122. 127. 129. \*134. 136. 139. 141. 157. \*158. S.J.R. \*7. \*12. 13. \*18. \*35. 39 42. \*44, 49 S.R. 43. 50. 52. 60. 73. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 40 \*TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 18 \*TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 2 \*TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 3 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 40 PAVLEY-S.B. \*13. \*20. \*32. \*39. \*62, 33, 41, 134. 181. \*204, 184, 203, \*209, \*226, \*248, \*307. 182 183, 243, \*324, \*337, 317. 334. 358. \*365. †380. 398. \*471. 490. \*507. 555. \*618. 628. 662. \*706. \*709. \*723. \*739. 767. 798. 799. 801. 802. 803. 805. 813. \*886. \*887. 888. \*995, \*999, 900. 971. 972. 973. 974. 975. \*1054. \*1089. \*1111, \*1262, \*1294. 1304. \*1331. \*1402. 1263. 1316. 1338. 1363. \*1405, \*1425, \*1427, \*1430, 1441, 1465, 1473, 1476, 1480, 1481.

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2016

PAVLEY	∕—Contir	wed							
S.C.R.	32,	40,	43,	49,	63,	72,	80,	103,	122,
123,	136,	138,	156.						
S.J.R.	1,	3,	4,	11,	13.				
S.R.	22,	49,	50,	52,	*80.				
		L S.B		5					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	6					
ROTH-	_								
S.B.	*22,	*25,	41,	*44,	*46,	*112,	*130,	167,	168,
178,	193,	*229,	243,	*245,	*251,	†269,	*335,	*336,	491,
*536,	*649,	685,	*696,	723,	799,	804,	807,	813,	*817,
*822,	*866,	*867,	*870,	*883,	*897,	*924,	*934,	*935,	944,
1046,	*1085,	1142,	1188,	1302,	1305,	1432,	1450,	1451,	1477.
S.C.R.	20,	24,	33,	35,	*38,	40,	42,	47,	66,
78,	80,	98,	103,	113,	114,	136,	159.		
S.J.R.	13.								
S.R.	19,	60,	*61,	*63,	*66.				
		L S.B		5					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.R L S.B		3					
		ь в.в	2	.0					
RUNNE									
S.B.	†49,	†54,	†57,	167,	168,	333,	380,	389,	417,
420,	436,	448,	526,	685,	893,	*1021,	*1022,	*1075,	*1077,
1081,	*1109,	1136,	*1228,	*1259,	*1272,	1304,	*1320,	*1366,	*1367,
*1368,	*1369,	*1370,	1377,	*1411,	1467,	1475.			
S.C.A. S.C.R.	7, 66,	8,	10, *80,	*12. *88.	103,	104	100	112	114
3.C.K. 132,	140,	67, 142,	157.	···00,	105,	104,	108,	113,	114,
S.J.R.	5,	9,	17.						
S.R.	*25,	*26,	*27,	28,	*29,	*30,	36,	41,	60,
68,	71,	*76.	27,	20,	27,	50,	50,	71,	00,
,	,	L S.B	1	5					
		L S.B		3					
	*TOTA	L S.C.A.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.R		6					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	1	8					
STONE-	_								
S.B.	2,	5,	11,	29,	57,	110,	111,	115,	140,
*143,	*149,	164,	167,	168,	176,	196,	229,	234,	*240,
243,	277,	*280,	*281,	332,	333,	345,	385,	389,	*417,
457,	490,	*495,	538,	549,	*587,	*590,	*609,	619,	635,
*638,	*639,	659,	*666,	667,	*690,	*717,	*737,	*756,	*771,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

STONE—Continued \*772. 795. 798. 805. 818. 897. 898. 1077. \*1104. \*1126. 1137. \*1148. \*1149. \*1217. 1226. 1229. \*1230. \*1252. \*1261. 1273. 1320. \*1321 1323 \*1334 \*1344. 1354 \*1292 \*1306 \*1373 \*1382 1389. \*1395. \*1416. \*1438. 1450. \*1454. 1467. \*1468. \*1469. 1473. 1474. S.C.A. 2. 4. 7. 10. 25, S.C.R. 10. \*35. 39. 48. \*51. \*66. \*67. 80. 98, \*109. 138. 147. 157. 141. S.J.R. 2. \*6. \*9 \*10. 17. \*10, 36, 19. 71. S.R. 60. 40 \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . \*TOTAL S.C.R. . . . . 5 \*TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 3 \*TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 40 VIDAK-S.B. 2, \*5. 14. 19. †37, 57, 61, 110. 111. \*116, \*117, \*126, 115, \*127, 131, 150, †152, \*161, 164, 234, \*244, \*290, 191, 268, \*269, 285, \*301, 326, 173, 333. 351. 353, \*362, 389. 420. 436, 440. 490. \*497. 640. 659. \*692. \*736. 774. 796. 797. \*806. 916. 616. \*918. \*929. \*940. \*978. \*979. \*967. \*976. 1046. 1077. 1142, \*1179, \*1178. 1226. 1320. 1354. 1450. 1457. 1473. 1475. S.C.A. 2, 10. 4. 7, S.C.R. 20, 29. 35, 43, 45, 47. 52. 10, 16, 63. 66. 67. 68. 70. 71. 72, 78. 80. 104, 107. 108. 113. 129. 132. 141. 142. 155. 157. S.J.R. \*2. 9. 17. 6. S.R. 10. 16. 19. 20. \*31. 36. 60. 68. 71. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 24 †TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 2 \*TOTAL S.J.R. . . . . 1 \*TOTAL S.R. . . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 26 WALTERS-S.B. \*49. \*50. \*51, \*52. \*53, \*54. \*TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 6 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . WIECKOWSKI-S.B. 3, 12, 15, \*28, 32, 124, 128, 134, \*177, 188, \*201, \*207, \*225, 243, \*246, 252, 254, 277, \*308, 317. \*346. \*383. 405. \*413. \*474. 491. \*501. 502. 311. 539. \*594. 636. \*641. 662. \*680. 682. 711. \*729. \*757. \*768 \*789 800. 823. 882. 904 906. 936. 938. 944 \*998, 999. \*1007, \*1020. 1029. \*1069. \*1101, \*1130. 966. 1023. \*1213, \*1312, 1137, 1150, \*1170, 1171, \*1241, 1262, \*1263, 1322,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.

<sup>†</sup> Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

WIECKOWSKI—Continued									
1349, 1479.	1363,	*1372,	1380,	1386,	*1400,	*1424,	*1452,	*1470,	1478,
S.C.R.	10,	16,	29,	40,	59,	64,	80,	94,	95,
98, S.J.R.	103, 13,	108, 20,	*121, *25.	123,	132,	138,	142,	150.	
S.R.	22,	36,	42,	43.					
	* TOTAL S.B								
	* TOTAL S.C.R								
@ TOTAL S.B									
WOLK-		4	*7	1.5	¥10	22	*25	*65	111
S.B. *128.	3, *174,	4, 188,	*7, *234,	15, 243,	*19, *276,	32, 277,	*35, *367,	*65, *370,	111, 407,
†441,	*462,	490,	492,	*543,	*551,	*552,	*553,	*554,	*555.
626,	636,	654,	675,	*683,	*707,	*711,	*730,	*746,	*762,
*765,	788,	*793,	798,	799,	804,	805,	877,	*885,	906,
957,	999,	1002,	*1006,	1030,	*1119,	*1120,	1128,	*1133,	1188,
1233, *1386.	1250, *1396.	*1274, *1414.	*1316, 1450.	*1317, 1473.	*1318, 1477.	*1340,	*1343,	*1350,	1355,
S.C.A.	*14.	1414,	1450,	1475,	14//.				
S.C.R.	10,	16,	*24,	25,	*31,	35,	39,	40,	48,
55,	64,	68,	79,	80,	*83,	95,	98,	103,	120,
122,	136,	*137,	138.	*10	20				
S.J.R. S.R.	4, 10,	11, 17,	13, 22,	*18, 46,	20. 52,	*83.			
S.K.	*TOTAL S.B 40								
†TOTAL S.B 1									
* TOTAL S.C.A 1									
* TOTAL S.C.R 4									
* TOTAL S.J.R 1 * TOTAL S.R 1									
@ TOTAL S.B 41									
AGRICULTURE—									
@ TOTAL S.B 0									
APPROPRIATIONS—									
	@ TOTA	L S.B		0					
BANKING AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS—									
S.B. *351.									
Б.Б.		L S.B		1					
@ TOTAL S.B 1									
BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW—									
S.B.	*70.	*71.	*72.	- *73.	*74.	*75.	*76,	*77,	*78,
*79,	*80,	*81,	*82,	*83,	*84,	*85,	*86,	*87,	*88,
*89,	*90,	*91,	*92,	*93,	*94,	*95,	*96,	*97,	*98,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
†Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

BUDGI	ET AND FI	SCAL RE	EVIEW-	-Continu	ed				
*99,		*101,	*102,	*103,	*104,	*105,	*106,	*107,	*108,
*109,		*827,	*828,	*829,	*830,	*831.	*832.	*833,	*834,
*835,	*836,	*837,	*838,	*839,	*840,	*841, *851,	*842,	*843,	*844,
*845,	*846,	*847, *957	*848, *858.	*849,	*850,	*851, *961	*852, *862,	*853,	*854, *864.
*855, *865.		*857,	*858,	*859,	*860,	"801,	*802,	*863,	**804,
603.		S.B	8	0					
	@ TOTAL								
DIICINI	ESS, PROF	ECCIONS	CANDE	CONON	IIC DEVE	EL ODME	NT		
S.B.	,	*800,			IIC DE VI	CLOFIVIE	N1—		
S.D.		S.B	,	4					
	@ TOTAL			•					
EDITO									
	ATION—	* 440							
S.B.	*436,	*440.		2					
	@ TOTAL	S.B		2 2.					
				_					
ELECT	IONS AND				IENDME	NTS—			
	@ TOTAL	. S.B		0					
ENERC	Y, UTILIT	IES AND	COMM	UNICAT	TIONS—				
	@ TOTAL			0					
ENVID	ONMENTA	AL OHAL	ITV						
S.B.	*662.	AL QUAL	111—						
S.D.		S.B		1					
	@ TOTAL								
COVE	NIANCE A	NID FIN	ANCE						
	RNANCE A				*001	*000	*002	*071	*070
S.B. *973,		*182, *975,			*801, *1481.	*802,	*803,	*971,	*972,
··9/3,		. S.B			*1461.				
	@ TOTAL								
COLUE		LODGA	NII ATI	227					
	RNMENTA			JN—					
S.B.	,	*797, 2 S.B		3					
	@ TOTAL			3 3					
****									
HEALT		*1.477							
S.B.	*804,	*14//. 2S.B		2					
	@ TOTAL			2					
****			•••	-					
	N SERVIC	ES—							
S.B.	*794. * TOTAL	C D		1					
	# TOTAL			1 1					
	@ IOIAL	л. <b></b> .	• • •	1					

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

### SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

INSUE	RANCE—	
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
JUDIC	CIARY—	
S.B.		
	* TOTAL S.B	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
LABO	R AND INDUSTRIAL REI	_ATIONS—
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
NATU	RAL RESOURCES AND W	VATER—
S.B.	*798, *805, *1473	3.
	* TOTAL S.B	3
	*TOTAL S.B @ TOTAL S.B	3
PUBL	IC EMPLOYMENT AND R	ETIREMENT—
S.B.	*1352.	
J.D.	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	
PUBL	IC SAFETY—	
S.B.	*795, *1474.	
	* TOTAL S.B	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
RULE	S—	
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
TRAN	SPORTATION AND HOUS	SING—
S.B.	*491. *944.	
Б.Б.	* TOTAL S.B	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
VETE	RANS AFFAIRS—	
S.B.	*193.	
~	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

AGRICULTUI S.B. 27, TOTA		367,		740,	770,	822,	961,	1247,	1270.	
2504, 2511,	315, 1321,	1363, 2574,	2635,	1811,	1826,			862, 2074,	958, 2324,	1039, 2483,
APPROPRIAT S.B. 302, TOTA		1187.	. 3							
Assembly Mea. A.B. 164, TOTA		1693,								
BANKING AN S.B. 197, 1150, 1290 TOTA	235,	285,	300,			565,	577,	647,	736,	984,
Assembly Mea. A.B. 268, 1471, 1517 TOTA	283,	1784,			,	,			1326,	1446,
BUDGET AND S.B. 69, 829, 830, 841, 842, 853, 854, 865.	70, 831, 843, 855,	71, 832, 844,	72, 833, 845, 857,	115, 834, 846, 858,	131, 835, 847, 859,	353, 836, 848, 860,	825, 837, 849, 861,	826, 838, 850, 862,	827, 839, 851, 863,	828, 840, 852, 864,
	L S.B L S.C.A									
Assembly Mea	sures									
A.B. 91, 110, 111, 122, 123, 134, 135, 1604, 1605, 1616, 1617, 1628, 1629, 2223, 2373,	92, 112, 124, 136, 1606, 1618, 1630,		94, 114, 126, 138, 1608, 1620, 1632,		116, 128, 1585, 1610, 1622,	117, 129, 1599, 1611, 1623,	106, 118, 130, 1600, 1612, 1624, 1636,	107, 119, 131, 1601, 1613, 1625, 1637,	120, 132, 1602, 1614, 1626,	109, 121, 133, 1603, 1615, 1627, 1872,
BLICINECC D	DOEECC	IONS A	ND EC	ONOM	IC DEV	EI ODN	/ENT			
BUSINESS, P. S.B. 119, 465, 466, 576, 590, 1033, 1039, 1195, 1196, 1348, 1362, TOTA	146, 467, 620, 1059, 1204,	177, 468, 622, 1085, 1209, 1470,	189, 469, 671, 1132, 1215, 1478,		284, 496, 799, 1165,	337, 525, 800, 1177, 1230,	349, 531, 936, 1190,	396, 538, 945, 1192, 1261,	408, 560, 952, 1193, 1331,	412, 561, 999, 1194, 1346,

### BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT—Continued

Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	26,	161,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,	236,	250,	281,	282,
296,	316,	317,	320,	333,	345,	419,	483,	486,	502,	509,	525,
567,	573,	599,	624,	627,	632,	684,	685,	693,	705,	752,	757,
773,	804,	808,	826,	866,	873,	880,	921,	923,	940,	1042,	1060,
1069,	1073,	1084,	1097,	1107,	1174,	1175,	1253,	1279,	1306,	1359,	1374,
1381,	1430,	1444,	1508,	1533,	1537,	1570,	1575,	1650,	1715,	1751,	1793,
1807,	1808,	1835,	1859,	1874,	1917,	1941,	1950,	1996,	2024,	2025,	2106,
2138,	2179,	2190,	2191,	2192,	2193,	2194,	2235,	2270,	2286,	2307,	2330,
2331,	2385,	2437,	2485,	2486,	2529,	2560,	2581,	2605,	2609,	2632,	2652,
2672,	2679,	2744,	2745,	2770,	2810,	2859,	2900,	2901.			
	TOTAL	_ A.B		. 116							
EDUC	ATION-	_									
S.B.	15,	42,	62,	66,	111,	114,	118,	121,	136,	138,	148,
172,	186,	191,	200,	211,	232,	242,	247,	252,	279,	318,	322,
334,	359,	362,	369,	373,	381,	402,	403,	409,	416,	418,	425,
429,	436,	445,	451,	463,	497,	499,	527,	572,	592,	597,	605,
618,	634,	645,	669,	683,	691,	695,	705,	708,	725,	750,	774,
791,	871,	893,	906,	911,	915,	916,	933,	946,	959,	1006,	1014,
1038,	1042,	1068,	1071,	1123,	1144,	1145,	1154,	1169,	1178,	1198,	1211,
1249,	1296,	1314,	1343,	1371,	1375,	1384,	1411,	1412,	1413,	1417,	1432,
1435,	1450,	1457,	1460.								
S.C.A.	1,	4,	12.	. 99							
		L S.B L S.C.A									
	IOIAI	_ S.C.A		. 3							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	7,	13,	25,	27,	30,	47,	58,	63,	101,	141,	146,
A.B. 147,	7, 158,	13, 163,	174,	176,	200,	215,	220,	224,	252,	271,	288,
A.B. 147, 292,	7, 158, 302,	13, 163, 306,	174, 329,	176, 331,	200, 375,	215, 379,	220, 404,	224, 427,	252, 491,	271, 496,	288, 517,
A.B. 147, 292, 531,	7, 158, 302, 542,	13, 163, 306, 566,	174, 329, 575,	176, 331, 580,	200, 375, 598,	215, 379, 625,	220, 404, 626,	224, 427, 636,	252, 491, 653,	271, 496, 709,	288, 517, 713,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721,	174, 329, 575, 735,	176, 331, 580, 740,	200, 375, 598, 767,	215, 379, 625, 770,	220, 404, 626, 787,	224, 427, 636, 798,	252, 491, 653, 801,	271, 496, 709, 819,	288, 517, 713, 827,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593, 1726,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593, 1726, 1918,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850, 2069,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593, 1726, 1918, 2097,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850, 2069,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593, 1726, 1918, 2097,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1593, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368, 2615,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386, 2621, 2826,	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393, 2654,	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429, 2656, 2862,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455, 2659, 2864,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494, 2664,	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1366, 1557, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368, 2615, 2822,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386, 2621, 2826, TOTAI	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393, 2654, 2845, A.B.	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429, 2656, 2862,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455, 2659, 2864,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494, 2664, 2908.	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506, 2732,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1357, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536, 2738,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537, 2766,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368, 2615, 2822,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386, 2621, 2826, TOTAI	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393, 2654, 2845, A.B.	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429, 2656, 2862,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455, 2659, 2864, 209	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494, 2664, 2908.	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506, 2732,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1357, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536, 2738,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537, 2766,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546, 2785,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548, 2791,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598, 2815,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368, 2615, 2822, ELECT S.B.	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386, 2621, 2826, TOTAI	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393, 2654, 2845, A.B.	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429, 2656, 2862, 	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455, 2659, 2864, 209	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494, 2664, 2908.	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506, 2732,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1357, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536, 2738,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537, 2766,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368, 2615, 2822,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386, 2621, 2826, TOTAI	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393, 2654, 2845, A.B.	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429, 2656, 2862,	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455, 2659, 2864, 209	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494, 2664, 2908.	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506, 2732,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1357, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536, 2738,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537, 2766,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546, 2785,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548, 2791,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598, 2815,
A.B. 147, 292, 531, 715, 833, 969, 1091, 1258, 1397, 1639, 1747, 1985, 2122, 2285, 2368, 2615, 2822,  ELECT S.B. 967,	7, 158, 302, 542, 716, 854, 982, 1099, 1260, 1426, 1653, 1748, 1995, 2133, 2290, 2386, 2621, 2826, TOTAI	13, 163, 306, 566, 721, 881, 1000, 1101, 1307, 1431, 1654, 1756, 2009, 2150, 2294, 2393, 2654, 2845, A.B.	174, 329, 575, 735, 882, 1010, 1126, 1317, 1449, 1660, 1778, 2016, 2154, 2306, 2429, 2656, 2862, 	176, 331, 580, 740, 907, 1012, 1145, 1339, 1452, 1679, 1783, 2018, 2163, 2308, 2455, 2659, 2864, 209 UTION. 365, 1349,	200, 375, 598, 767, 913, 1014, 1150, 1358, 1463, 1690, 1837, 2056, 2164, 2316, 2494, 2664, 2908.	215, 379, 625, 770, 915, 1016, 1153, 1361, 1538, 1711, 1846, 2063, 2182, 2317, 2506, 2732,	220, 404, 626, 787, 934, 1018, 1166, 1357, 1712, 1850, 2069, 2183, 2329, 2536, 2738,	224, 427, 636, 798, 943, 1025, 1185, 1369, 1567, 1719, 1876, 2072, 2212, 2336, 2537, 2766,	252, 491, 653, 801, 949, 1058, 1198, 1370, 1583, 1721, 1914, 2091, 2246, 2350, 2546, 2785,	271, 496, 709, 819, 967, 1064, 1204, 1385, 1726, 1918, 2097, 2248, 2353, 2548, 2791,	288, 517, 713, 827, 968, 1066, 1228, 1391, 1594, 1741, 1936, 2116, 2259, 2364, 2598, 2815,

ELECTIONS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS—Continued Assembly Measures 182, 254. 370, 477, 547, A R 10 44. 277, 278, 350. 363. 554, 594, 609, 646, 683, 700, 786, 809, 884, 1020, 1083, 562. 1100, 1148, 1200, 1301, 1443, 1461, 1492, 1494, 1504, 1535, 1536, 1544, 1921, 1970, 2002, 2010, 2021, 2071, 2089, 2252, 2265, 2318, 2389, 2466, 2523, 2558, 2686, 2823, 2911. TOTAL A.B. . . . . . . . ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS— 18, 48, 215, 286, 350. 360. 486. 502. 530. 631. 660. 723. 726. 728. 745, 765, 793. 919. 968, 1017. 693. 697. 1028, 1035, 1043, 1049, 1055, 1112, 1153, 1207, 1213, 1222, 1250, 1298, 1299, 1301, 1305, 1393, 1414, 1441, 1453, 1463. TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . . 43 Assembly Measures 33, 57, 197, 401, 510, 568, 577, 590, 645, 650, 678, A.B. 825. 895, 1008, 1013, 1023, 1119, 1144, 723. 793. 802. 853, 865. 1180, 1262, 1266, 1269, 1289, 1330, 1422, 1453, 1524, 1525, 1530, 1564, 1574, 1651, 1773, 1903, 1923, 1937, 1979, 2120, 2168, 2206, 2271, 2313, 2454, 2460, 2570, 2630, 2700, 2715, 2746, 2788, 2798, 2861, 2868, 2902, 2903. A.C.A. 11. TOTAL A.B. . . . . . . 60 TOTAL A.C.A. . . . . . . ENVIRONMENTAL OUALITY-9, 1, 5, 32, 47, 122, 127, 143, 162, 180. 207, 225, 246, 348, 385, 398, 423, 487, 489, 506, 509, 552, 612, 654, 662, 698, 732, 751, 750, 620, 750, 750, 1229, 1246, 1248, 1260, 1263, 1282, 1325, 1350, 1383, 1386, 1402, 1415, TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . 50 Assembly Measures 274. 275. A.B. 21. 45. 156. 273. 276, 291. 323. 385. 649, 864, 876, 888, 901, 935, 954, 1005, 1030, 450. 615. 628. 1045, 1059, 1062, 1063, 1071, 1075, 1103, 1108, 1173, 1205, 1239, 1288, 1393, 1419, 1435, 1496, 1531, 1550, 1588, 1685, 1749, 1776, 1787, 1842, 1886, 2022, 2124, 2125, 2153, 2396, 2438, 2446, 2530, 2564, 2594, 2653, 2722, 2781, 2812, 2890, 2891, 2892, 2893. TOTAL A.B. 66

	IOIAI	л.D		. 00							
GOVE	RNANC	E AND	FINAN	CE—							
S.B.	2,	17,	25,	31,	35,	38,	181,	182,	183,	188,	222,
239,	250,	267,	268,	272,	295,	321,	324,	330,	357,	371,	379,
422,	458,	477,	480,	481,	493,	495,	500,	533,	537,	540,	562,
591,	598,	627,	640,	661,	684,	704,	710,	741,	762,	801,	802,
803,	816,	873,	907,	909,	927,	953,	957,	971,	972,	973,	974,
975,	987,	996,	1000,	1009,	1011,	1027,	1029,	1102,	1103,	1104,	1116,
1126,	1148,	1149,	1170,	1210,	1216,	1233,	1266,	1272,	1307,	1315,	1318,
1329,	1338,	1367,	1381,	1436,	1437,	1445,	1449,	1476,	1480,	1481.	
S.C.A.	5,	8,	9.								
	TOTAL	∠ S.B		. 94							

TOTAL S.C.A. . . . . . .

GOVE	RNANC	E AND	FINAN	СЕ—С	ontinue	d					
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	1,	2,	3,	35,	36,	43,	88,	99,	154,	199,	204,
241,	243,	266,	279,	313,	341,	347,	402,	428,	437,	448,	449,
464,	485,	495,	504,	514,	515,	571,	630,	644,	656,	661,	679,
681,	707,	717,	718,	746,	783,	806,	821,	823,	851,	896,	924,
931,	951,	952,	976,	1040,	1077,	1105,	1110,	1127,	1157,	1161,	1164,
1191,	1195,	1199,	1217,	1236,	1251,	1277,	1290,	1362,	1378,	1399,	1412,
1455,	1532,	1534,	1553,	1559,	1561,	1577,	1658,	1661,	1666,	1775,	1789,
1794,	1816,	1817,	1847,	1856,	1891,	1901,	1944,	1952,	1974,	2032,	2140,
2143,	2149,	2180,	2201,	2220,	2243,	2257,	2291,	2334,	2365,	2371,	2392,
2414,	2430,	2450,	2470,	2471,	2476,	2492,	2497,	2551,	2613,	2618,	2622,
2651,	2678,	2691,	2693,	2797,	2801,	2817,	2818,	2910.			
	TOTAL	L A.B		. 128							
GOVE	RNMEN	TAL O	RGANI	ZATION	<b>I</b> —						
S.B.	10,	41,	133,	187,	255,	278,	281,	325,	327,	374,	399,
449,	462,	528,	547,	549,	553,	573,	606,	624,	630,	650,	685,
692,	703,	786,	796,	797,	819,	888,	937,	949,	1012,	1032,	1105,
1119,	1120,	1138,	1140,	1151,	1176,	1219,	1240,	1251,	1268,	1285,	1312,
1313,	1426,		1465,								
	TOTAI	_ S.B		. 52							
Assemb	lv Meas	ures									
A.B.	12,	18,	22,	80,	85,	166,	189.	229,	354,	361,	362,
364,	394,	410,	467,	489,	522,	527,	532,	552,	558,	606,	670,
701,	706,	728,	768,	774,	776,	780,	797,	893,	903,	959,	973,
975,	1033,	1172,	1188,	1230,	1234,	1282,	1295,	1303,	1320,	1322,	1342,
1346,	1348,	1354,	1355,	1411,	1437,	1540,	1554,	1558,	1670,	1706,	1765,
1767,	1786,	1841,	1880,	1887,	1890,	1907,	1971,	1980,	2011,	2082,	2102,
2121,	2135,	2172,	2215,	2218,	2226,	2247,	2287,	2311,	2348,	2358,	2384,
2543,	2619,	2623,	2638,	2704,		2808,	2889,	2904,	2913,	2914,	2915.
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 95							
HEALT	ш										
S.B.	п— 19,	22,	24,	26,	33,	36,	43,	125,	128,	137,	140,
3.B. 145,	147,	149,	151,	190,	203,	243,	275,	276,	277,	282,	287,
289.	296,	299,	315,	319,	326.	346.	361.	370.	388.	390.	407,
447,	476,	483,	492,	503,	546,	586,	610,	614,	648,	658,	675,
701,	715,	738,	779,	781,	787,	792,	804,	815,	818,	877,	908,
923,	955,	960,	969,	977,	997,	1002,	1010,	1034,	1067,	1076,	1090,
1095,	1101,	1135,	1139,	1159,	1174,	1189,	1238,	1252,	1258.	1273,	1283,
1291,	1308,	1316,	1335,	1361,	1365,	1377,	1401,	1404,	1419,	1466,	1471,
1477.	1000,	1010,	1000,	1001,	1000,	10,,,	1.01,	1.0.,	1.17,	1.00,	1 . , 1,
1.,,,	TOTAI	. S.B		. 96							
Assemb	ly Meas	uros									
A.B.	iy meus 59,	68,	72,	73,	81,	143,	145,	159,	168,	170,	187,
216,	226,	234,	248,	253,	258,	339.	348,	366.	374,	384,	389,
444,	461,	468,	503,	521,	533,	614,	635,	637,	648,	658,	724,
745.	766,	775,	796,	847,	848,	858,	861,	918,	941,	990,	1102,
1114,	1117,	1129,	1130,	1147,	1149,	1162,	1163,	1177,	1194,	1211,	1216,
1223,	1231,	1235,	1261,	1278,	1299,	1300,	1305,	1319,	1337,	1350,	1386,
1424.	1432,	1518,	1526,	1568,	1644.	1668,	1696,	1739,	1763,	1795,	1823,
1831,	1863,	1931,	1947,	1954,	1977,	2004,	2007,	2017,	2048,	2050,	2053,
2077,	2079,	2115,	2207,	2216,	2260,	2279,	2325,	2341,	2394,	2399,	2424,
2425,	2439,	2531,	2568,	2589,	2640,	2696,	2737,	2747,	2750,	2821,	2872.
,		L A.B			,	,	,	,	,	,	<b></b> .

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

TITIMA	N SERV	TCE C									
S.B.	N SEKV 23,	174.	- 199,	252	207	306,	312,	401,	475,	484.	490,
5.D. 521,		567,	571,	253, 636,	297, 638,	639,	659,	731,	473, 794,	904,	939,
942.				1056,	1201,		1226,	1232,	1339,	1373.	737,
772,	- ,		1024,		1201,	1220,	1220,	1232,	1337,	1373.	
	101/11	. Б.Б.		. 54							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	74,	97,	211,	260,	294,	371,	376,	403,	423,	433,	470,
492,	563,	564,	592,	601,	608,	702,	741,	743,	762,	885,	1001,
1067,	1387,	1400,	1436,	1584,	1688,	1742,	1770,	1797,	1809,	1838,	1849,
1883,	1911,	1930,	1997,	2015,	2036,	2054,		2062,	2099,	2231,	2346,
2448,	2552,	2565,	2723,	2767,	2809,	2869,	2877.				
A.C.R.		4 D									
	IOIAL	A.C.K		. 1							
INSUR	ANCE-	_									
S.B.	260,	335,	336,	426,	488,	575,	585,	602,	604,	696,	924,
935,	1091,	,									
	TOTAL	. S.B		. 15							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	332,	387,	438,	447,	459,	553,	565,	704,	822,	933,	1072,
1131,	1232,	1429,	1440,	1511,	1512,	1515,	1645,	1899,	1922,	2161,	2354,
2366,	2588,			2728,							
				. 31							
HIDICI	IARY—										
S.B.	14,	28,	30,	67,	68,	134,	142,	155,	161,	196,	201,
229,	244,	269,	308,	316,	328,	340,	363,	386,	387,	414,	419,
428.	470.	574.	594,	641,	646,	681,	682.	711,	785,	807,	885.
899,	917,	938,	982,	983,	1001,	1005,	1007,	1023,	1040,	1053,	1057,
1060,	1092,	1115,	1117,	1130,	1142,			1171,	1179,	1255,	1256,
1257,	1265,	1271,	,		1289,		1306,	1342,	1351,	1366,	1372,
1406,	1428,	1431,	1444,	1452.							
	TOTAL	S.B		. 76							
Accomb	ly Meas	uroc									
A.B.	15,	29,	54,	60,	83,	87,	139,	169,	193,	217,	259,
265,	285,	289,	312,	318,	355,	365,	380,	418,	424,	432,	436,
439.	488.	494.	506,	508,	536,	548,	551,	555,	556,	560.	610,
634,	675,	691,	731,	807,	830,	856,	879,	897,	900,	905,	960,
964,	987.	998,	1002,	1028,	1036,	1049,	1050,	1081,	1085,	1116,	1141,
1146,	1197,	1267,	1283,	1347,	1383,	1407,	1519,	1520,	1521,	1522,	1523,
1541,	1580,	1682,	1684,	1687,	1700,	1702,	1709,	1722,	1723,	1735,	1743,
1750,	1779,	1788,	1796,	1825,	1836,	1867,	1900,	1963,	2020,	2051,	2080,
2093,	2101,	2119,	2128,	2159,	2211,	2217,	2219,	2244,	2258,	2263,	2269,
2296,	2300,	2349,	2362,	2416,	2427,	,	2498,	,	2611,	2629,	2636,
2688,	2707,		2755,	2761,		2799,	2819,	2827,	2828,	2843,	2844,
2846,	2853,	2878,	2880,	2881,	2882.						
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 137							
LABOI	R AND I	NDUS	ΓRIAL 1	RELAT	IONS—						
S.B.	3,	342,	358,	406,	432,	548,	559,	563,	579,	599,	607,
623,	667,	702,	730,	897,	914,	954,	1015,	1063,	1100,	1166,	1167,
1175,	1245,	1344,	1379,	1409.							
		~ -		. 28							

LABOR	R AND I	NDUS	ΓRIAL 1	RELAT	ONS—	Continu	ied				
	1 14										
Assemb	•		202	210	221	20.4	20.5	22.5	225	250	
A.B.	20,	67,	202,	219,	251,	304,	305,	326,	327,	359,	465,
520,	561,	578,	621,	622,	676,	852,	883,	908,	970,	1017,	1124,
1233,	1245,	1270,	1308,	1311,	1451,	1505,	1506,	1507,	1509,	1513,	1514,
1542,	1643,	1669,	1676,	1840,	1843,	1926,	1978,	2068,	2086,	2105,	2197,
2230,	2261,	2272,		2337,	2493,	2503,	2532,	2535,	2719,	2883,	2886,
2895,	2896,	2897,	2898,	2899.							
	TOTAL	∠ A.B		. 64							
NATUE	RAL RE	SOURC	ES AN	D WATI	ER—						
S.B.	13,	20,	37,	113,	141,	144,	173,	198,	204,	208,	209,
223,	226,	228,	233,	234,	248,	317,	355,	457,	471,	520,	545,
555.	637,	718,	734,	746.	778.	788.	798,	805.	814,	886.	887,
900.	995.	1026.		1081,	,	1089.	1111,	1114,	1133,	1136.	1172,
1188,	1191,	1227.	,	1264.		,			1340.	1347.	1396,
1473.	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,
	TOTAI	S.B		. 60							
Assemb	lv Meas	ures									
A.B.	96,	142,	149,	232,	240,	298,	300,	301,	353,	392,	417,
429,	435,	446,	453,	498,	499,	501,	530,	549,	559,	581,	617,
638.	647,	665,	747,	815,	824,	937,	938,	939,	965,	985,	988,
1004,	1034,	1061,	1089,	1095,	1142,	1169,	1201,	1242,	1244,	1274,	1312,
1323.	1390,	1420,	1482,	1527,	1528,	1579,	1649,	1704,	1716,	1734,	1755,
1792.	1844.	1845.	1928.	1958,	1972,	2001,	2029,	2087,	2139.	2148.	2189.
2249,	2357,	2444,	,	2488,		2534,			2616,	2729,	2756,
2800,	2874,		2912.	2100,	2313,	2001,	23 17,	2000,	2010,	2,20,	2750,
2000,				. 87							
	C EMPL										
S.B.	185,	216,	280,	644,	686,	780,	950,	1058,	1203,	1234,	1297,
1352.											
	TOTAL	∠ S.B	• • • • • •	. 12							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	186.	284.	466,	663,	736,	769,	840,	868,	874.	963.	991,
992.	1031.	1052,	1291,		1640,		1753,	1853,	1875,	1878,	2028,
,	2225.	,	,	2375,		2377,			2833.	2835.	,
	- ,				,	,	,	,	,		
D	a a . ==	<b></b>									
	C SAFE										
S.B.	6,	61,	110,	124,	139,	164,	165,	175,	176,	178,	212,
213,	219,	224,	237,	240,	262,	266,	271,	288,	298,	303,	305,
307,	332,	333,	338,	343,	347,	352,	356,	372,	391,	411,	420,
424,	448,	452,	453,	456,	478,	498,	507,	517,	519,	566,	603,
621,	635,	651,	666,	668,	674,	676,	678,	679,	694,	707,	713,
714,	722,	735,	752,	753,	795,	808,	809,	810,	811,	813,	821,
823,	867,	869,	872,	880,	882,	894,	941,	966,	1016,	1021,	1031,
1036,	1037,	1046,	1054,	1064,	1070,	1075,	1077,	1079,	1080,	1084,	1087,
1088,	1109,	1110,	1129,	1134,	1137,	1157,	1182,	1200,	1202,	1221,	1242,
1286,	1292,	1310,	1321,	1322,	1323,	1324,	1332,	1334,	1337,	1341,	1355,
1368,	1369,	1389,	1395,	1407,	1446,	1462,	1474.				
S.C.A.	13.										
				. 127							
	TOTAI	801		1							

TOTAL S.C.A. . . . . . 1

### MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

### PUBLIC SAFETY—Continued

Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	32,	39,	56,	69,	71,	144,	160,	172,	195,	222,	231,
249,	256,	267,	272,	293,	303,	346,	390,	443,	487,	526,	538,
539,	545,	546,	593,	651,	666,	673,	696,	703,	730.	794,	813,
835,	844,	849,	860,	892,	898,	899,	909,	920,	929,	947,	950,
953,	989,	1051,	1056,	1093,	1104,	1134,	1140,	1156,	1168,	1182,	1207,
1241,	1272,	1276,	1310,	1328,	1343,	1351,	1352,	1375,	1395,	1423,	1475,
1563,	1597,	1662,	1664,	1671,	1672,	1673,	1674,	1675,	1678,	1680,	1695,
1703,	1705,	1708,	1730,	1731,	1744,	1754,	1761,	1762,	1766,	1769,	1771,
1798,	1802,	1820,	1824,	1829,	1848,	1854,	1864,	1869,	1906,	1909,	1924,
1927,	1940,	1945,	1953,	1962,	1993,	1998,	1999,	2000,	2005,	2012,	2013,
2027,	2061,	2078,	2083,	2088,	2147,	2165,	2177,	2199,	2221,	2228,	2232,
2245,	2278,	2295,	2298,	2320,	2327,	2361,	2380,	2390,	2417,	2440,	2457,
2499,	2505,	2510,	2513,	2524,	2533,	2569,	2590,	2607,	2655,	2687,	2721,
2765,	2792,	2805,	2813,	2820,	2839.						
	TOTAI	L A.B		. 161							
RULES											
S.B.	— 4,	0	11,	12,	1.6	29,	44,	45,	46,	49,	50.
		8,	54,	,	16, 56,		58,	45, 59,			
51,	52,	53,		55,		57,		,	60,	63,	73,
74,	75,	76,	77,	78,	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,
86,	87,	88,	89,	90,	91,	92,	93,	94,	95,	96,	97,
98,	99,	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,
112,	116,	117,	120,	123,	126,	129,	130,	132,	135,	150,	152,
153,	154,	156,	157,	158,	159,	160,	166,	167,	168,	169,	170,
171,	179,	184,	193,	194,	195,	202,	205,	210,	214,	217,	218,
220,	227,	230,	238,	245,	251,	256,	257,	258,	259,	261,	263,
264,	265,	273,	274,	290,	291,	292,	293,	294,	301,	309,	310,
311,	313,	314,	320,	323,	329,	331,	339,	341,	345,	354,	368,
375,	376,	378,	380,	382,	383,	389,	392,	393,	394,	395,	397,
400,	405,	410,	415,	421,	427,	430,	433,	435,	437,	440,	441,
442,	443,	444,	446,	454,	455,	459,	460,	461.	464.	472,	473,
474,	479,	485,	494,	504,	505,	511,	512,	513,	514,	515,	518,
522,	526,	529,	532,	534,	535,	536,	539,	541,	542,	544,	550,
551,	556,	557,	558,	568,	569,	570,	578,	582,	583,	584,	587,
588,	595,	596,	600,	601,	609,	611,	613,	615,	616,	617,	619,
625,	628,	629,	633,	642,	643,	649,	652,	653,	656,	657,	663,
664,	665,	670,	672,	673,	677,	688,	690,	700,	706,	709,	716,
717,	720.	721,	724,	727,	729,	733,	739,	742,	743.	744,	748,
749,	754,	755,	756,	757,	759,	761,	764,	766,	768,	769,	771,
772,	773,	775,	776,	777,	782,	783,	784,	790,	817,	870,	874,
875.	878.	879,	883,	884,	889,	890,	891,	895,	896,	898,	905,
910,	912,	913,		920,	921,	922,	925,		929,	931,	932,
	912,		918,					926,			
934,		943,	956,	962,	963,	964,	965,	976,	978,	979,	981,
985,	988,	989,	990,	991,	992,	993,	994,	1003,	1004,	1013,	1019,
1020,	1022,	1025,	1041,	1044,	1045,	1047,	1048,	1050,	1052,	1061,	1065,
1069,	1073,	1074,	1078,	1082,	1086,	1093,	1096,	1097,	1098,	1099,	1107,
1113,	1118,	1121,	1122,	1124,	1125,	1127,	1131,	1143,	1146,	1152,	1156,
1160,	1161,	1162,	1164,	1168,	1181,	1183,	1184,	1185,	1186,	1199,	1205,
1206,	1208,	1212,	1218,	1224,	1225,	1231,	1235,	1236,	1237,	1241,	1243,
1244,	1254,	1269,	1274,	1275,	1276,	1293,	1295,	1300,	1304,	1309,	1319,
1326,	1327,	1328,	1330,	1336,	1345,	1353,	1354,	1356,	1357,	1358,	1359,
1360,	1363,	1364,	1370,	1374,	1376,	1378,	1380,	1382,	1385,	1387,	1388,
1390,	1391,	1392,	1394,	1398,	1403,	1405,	1408,	1410,	1416,	1418,	1420,

1421,   1422,   1423,   1424,   1425,   1427,   1429,   1430,   1433,   1438,   1439,   1443,   1447,   1448,   1454,   1455,   1459,   1461,   1468,   1469,   1472.	RULES	—Cont	inued									
1447, 1448, 1454, 1455, 1459, 1461, 1468, 1469, 1472.	1421,	1422,	1423,	1424,	1425,	1427,	1429,	1430,	1433,	1438,	1439,	1443,
S.C.A. 2, 3, 6, 11.  S.C.R. 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.  S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 34, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80, 80	1447.											,
S.C.R. 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 8J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 78, 78, 79, 80, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 77, 78, 79, 80, 154, 154, 154, 154, 154, 154, 154, 154	S.C.A.					,	,	,				
13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166. S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 66, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 78, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 97, 79, 79, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  **Acsembly Measures**  **A.B.** 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 104, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 111, 111, 111, 111, 111			,			6.	7.	8.	9.	10.	11.	12.
25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166. S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  **Assembly Measures**  **Assembly												
37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166. SJ.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89. TOTAL S.B 452  TOTAL S.B 452  TOTAL S.B 452  TOTAL S.C.A 46  **TOTAL S.C.A 47  **TOTAL S.C.A 48  **A.B. 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  **A.Ssembly Measures**  **A.B. 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  **A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 89, 10, 11, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 89, 90, 91, 91, 91, 91, 91, 91, 91, 91, 91, 91												
49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166. S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 144, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 144, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 154, 157, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166. S.J.R 452  **TOTAL S.C.R 165***  **TOTAL S.C.R 166, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33,			,				,			,		
61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 45, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 44, 54, 104, 134, 15, 16, 17, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 54, 54, 54, 54, 54, 54, 54, 54, 54				,		,				,		
73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.  S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 1546, 1904, 2137, 225, 26, 27, 28, 29, TOTAL S.R 452 TOTAL S.R 452 TOTAL S.R 452 TOTAL S.R 462  **Assembly Measures**  A.B. 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  **Acc.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31												
85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.  S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.  S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  **TOTAL S.R												
97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166. S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29. S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89. TOTAL S.R 452 TOTAL S.C.R 165 TOTAL S.J.R 29 TOTAL S.C.R 452 TOTAL S.C.R 165 TOTAL S.J.R 29 TOTAL S.C.R 462 ACR 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 78, 89, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  **ASsembly Measures**  **A.B.** 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  **A.C.R.** 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155,												
109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.  S.J.R.										,		
121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.												
133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.     S.J.R.												
145, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.  S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.  S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  **TOTAL S.C.A												
157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166.  S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.  S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  **TOTAL S.C.A												
S.J.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.  S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B			,	,		,				,	155,	150,
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.  S.R. 7, 8, 9, 110, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 34, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B		,									10	11
24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29.  S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B												
S.R. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B							18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,
18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.C.A	,											
30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B							,			,		
42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B							,					
55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89. TOTAL S.B												
68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89. TOTAL S.B												
81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89.  TOTAL S.B												
TOTAL S.B	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	76,	77,	78,	79,	80,
TOTAL S.C.A	81,		,			86,	87,	88,	89.			
TOTAL S.C.R 165 TOTAL S.J.R 29 TOTAL S.R 80  **Assembly Measures**  A.B.												
TOTAL S.J.R 29 TOTAL S.R												
Assembly Measures  A.B. 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,		TOTAI	L S.C.R.		. 165							
Assembly Measures  A.B. 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,												
A.B. 38, 50, 208, 340, 507, 572, 582, 664, 779, 795, 986, 1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,		TOTAI	_ S.R		. 80							
1546, 1904, 2137, 2256, 2519, 2579, 2580, 2617, 2790.  A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,												
A.C.R. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,		/	,							779,	795,	986,
12,     13,     14,     15,     16,     17,     18,     19,     20,     21,     22,     23,       24,     25,     26,     27,     28,     29,     30,     31,     32,     33,     34,     35,       36,     37,     39,     40,     41,     42,     43,     44,     45,     46,     47,     48,       49,     50,     51,     52,     53,     54,     55,     56,     57,     58,     59,     60,       61,     62,     63,     64,     65,     66,     67,     68,     69,     70,     71,     72,       73,     74,     75,     76,     77,     78,     79,     80,     81,     82,     83,     85,       86,     87,     88,     89,     90,     91,     92,     93,     94,     95,     96,     97,       98,     99,     100,     101,     102,     103,     104,     106,     107,     108,     109,     110,       111,     112,     113,     114,     115,     116,     117,     118,     119,     120,     121,     122,       123,     124,												
24,       25,       26,       27,       28,       29,       30,       31,       32,       33,       34,       35,         36,       37,       39,       40,       41,       42,       43,       44,       45,       46,       47,       48,         49,       50,       51,       52,       53,       54,       55,       56,       57,       58,       59,       60,         61,       62,       63,       64,       65,       66,       67,       68,       69,       70,       71,       72,         73,       74,       75,       76,       77,       78,       79,       80,       81,       82,       83,       85,         86,       87,       88,       89,       90,       91,       92,       93,       94,       95,       96,       97,         98,       99,       100,       101,       102,       103,       104,       106,       107,       108,       109,       110,         111,       112,       113,       114,       115,       116,       117,       118,       119,       120,       121,       122,         123,       <					4,							
36, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,					16,							23,
49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,	24,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,
61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,	36,	37,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,
73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,	49,	50,	51,	52,	53,	54,	55,	56,	57,	58,	59,	60,
86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,
98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 134, 135, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 142, 144, 146, 147, 148, 149, 150, 151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,	78,	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	85,
111,     112,     113,     114,     115,     116,     117,     118,     119,     120,     121,     122,       123,     124,     125,     126,     127,     128,     129,     130,     131,     132,     134,     135,       136,     138,     139,     140,     141,     142,     144,     146,     147,     148,     149,     150,       151,     152,     155,     156,     157,     158,     159,     160,     161,     162,     163,     164,       165,     166,     168,     169,     170,     171,     172,     173,     174,     175,     176,     177,       178,     179,     180,     183,     184,     185,     186,     187,     188,     189,     190,     191,	86,	87,	88,	89,	90,	91,	92,	93,	94,	95,	96,	97,
111,     112,     113,     114,     115,     116,     117,     118,     119,     120,     121,     122,       123,     124,     125,     126,     127,     128,     129,     130,     131,     132,     134,     135,       136,     138,     139,     140,     141,     142,     144,     146,     147,     148,     149,     150,       151,     152,     155,     156,     157,     158,     159,     160,     161,     162,     163,     164,       165,     166,     168,     169,     170,     171,     172,     173,     174,     175,     176,     177,       178,     179,     180,     183,     184,     185,     186,     187,     188,     189,     190,     191,	98,	99,	100,		102,		104,	106,	107,	108,	109,	
123,     124,     125,     126,     127,     128,     129,     130,     131,     132,     134,     135,       136,     138,     139,     140,     141,     142,     144,     146,     147,     148,     149,     150,       151,     152,     155,     156,     157,     158,     159,     160,     161,     162,     163,     164,       165,     166,     168,     169,     170,     171,     172,     173,     174,     175,     176,     177,       178,     179,     180,     183,     184,     185,     186,     187,     188,     189,     190,     191,	111,	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	119,	120,	121,	122,
136,     138,     139,     140,     141,     142,     144,     146,     147,     148,     149,     150,       151,     152,     155,     156,     157,     158,     159,     160,     161,     162,     163,     164,       165,     166,     168,     169,     170,     171,     172,     173,     174,     175,     176,     177,       178,     179,     180,     183,     184,     185,     186,     187,     188,     189,     190,     191,		,								,		
151, 152, 155, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 163, 164, 165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,												
165, 166, 168, 169, 170, 171, 172, 173, 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,												
178, 179, 180, 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 190, 191,				,		,				,		
										,		
												,

### MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

RULES	S—Conti	nued									
A.J.R.	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	11,	12,	13,	14,
16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	22,	23,	25,	26,	27,	28,	29,
32,	33,	35,	37,	38,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46.		
	TOTAL	A.B		. 20							
	TOTAL	A.C.R		. 190							
	TOTAL	A.J.R.		. 33							
TRANS	SPORTA	TION A	AND HO	OUSING	<del>`</del> —						
S.B.	7,	34,	39,	40,	64,	192,	231,	236.	241,	249,	254,
344.	364.	377,	404,	413,	431,	434,	438,	491,	508,	510,	516.
523.	564,	580,	581,	593.	608,	626,	632,	655,	680,	689.	712,
719,	737.	747,	760,	767.	789,	812,	824,	868,	876,	881,	892,
901,	902,	903,	928,	944,	951,	986,	998,	1018,	1030,	1051,	1066,
1072,	1106,	1128,	1141,	1173,	1197,	1223,	1239,	1259,	1267,	1277,	1278,
1279,	1280,	1311,	1320,	1397,	1399.						
S.C.A.	7.										
	TOTAL	L S.B		. 77							
	TOTAL	S.C.A.		. 1							
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	8,	28,	40,	51,	53,	82,	90,	157,	162.	173.	192.
194,	198,	210,	218,	221,	223,	235,	270,	287,	325,	338,	349,
388,	400,	422,	451,	516,	576,	587,	596,	604,	605,	620,	643,
652,	662.	668,	672,	682,	692,	726,	738,	744.	759.	764.	810.
828,	857.	863,	869,	870,	902,	904,	906,	914,	932,	974,	995.
999,	1015,	1024,	1032,	1043,	1096,	1115,	1151,	1171,	1176,	1178,	1222,
1250,	1284,	1287,	1338,	1353,	1360,	1364,	1373,	1403,	1448,	1465,	1500,
1516,	1549,	1592,	1665,	1677,	1691,	1697,	1725,	1732,	1738,	1746,	1757,
1785,	1799,	1813,	1858,	1889,	1919,	1920,	1932,	1934,	1943,	1960,	1964,
1965,	2030,	2031,	2034,	2073,	2090,	2107,	2126,	2127,	2167,	2170,	2175,
2176,	2196,	2208,	2222,	2280,	2289,	2299,	2322,	2374,	2387,	2406,	2411,
2428,	2441,	2442,	2469,	2491,	2501,	2509,	2542,	2556,	2559,	2584,	2586,
2620,	2682,	2685,	2690,	2718,	2724,	2730,	2731,	2741,	2763,	2783,	2796,
2847,	2873,	2906.									
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 158							
VETER	RANS AI	FFAIRS	S—								
S.B.	221.	384.	543.	806.	866,	980.	1180,	1214.	1458.		
	TOTAL	S.B		. 9	,	,	,	,			
	ly Measi					0.7.0	40==	40:0		200-	225:
A.B.	171,	413,	442,	583,	778,	930,	1029,	1218,	1401,	2085,	2254,
2273,	2561,	,									
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 15							

### TRIBAL-STATE GAMING COMPACTS

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Jackson Rancheria Band of Miwuk Indians)

### 2015

Feb 2—Received by the Senate. Held at desk.

Jun. Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 475 (Bigelow) for full legislative history).

23—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Oct. Register Vol. 80, No. 205 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (United Auburn Indian Community)

#### 2015

17—Received by the Senate. Held at desk. Aug.

6—Compact amendment and restatement ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Oct Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 315 (Bigelow) for full legislative history).

Dec. 23--Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 80, No. 246 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Santa Ynez Band of Mission Indians)

### 2015

26—Received by the Senate. Held at desk. Aug.

-Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Oct. 12012.25(c) (See AB 1540 (Committee on Governmental Organization) for full legislative history).

Dec. -Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 80, No. 246 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Sycuan Band of Kumeyaay Nation)

### 2015

-Received by the Senate. Held at desk. Sep.

Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Oct. 12012.25(c) (See AB 795 (Atkins) for full legislative history).

23—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Dec. Register Vol. 80, No. 246 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Pala Band of Mission Indians)

### 2016

May 9—Received by the Senate. Held at desk.

22—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section Aug.

12012.25(c) (See AB 629 (Gonzalez) for full legislative history).
4—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 214 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Nov. Regulatory Act of 1988.

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Jackson Rancheria Band of Miwuk Indians)

### 2016

Jun 29—Received by the Senate. Held at desk.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 1767 (Bigelow) for full legislative history).

Oct. 31—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal

31—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 210 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Viejas Band of Kumeyaay Indians)

#### 2016

Jun 29—Received by the Senate. Held at desk.

Aug. 29—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 404 (De León) for full legislative history).

Oct. 31—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 210 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Buena Vista Rancheria of Me-Wuk Indians)

### 2016

Jun 29—Received by the Senate. Held at desk.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 1282 (Gray) for full legislative history).

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Barona Band of Mission Indians)

### 2016

Jun 29—Received by the Senate. Held at desk.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 291 (Atkins and Gonzalez) for full legislative history).

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact Amendment (Yurok Tribe)

### 2016

Aug 4—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 1977 (Wood) for full legislative history).

Oct. 31—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 210 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation)

### 2016

Aug 4—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 1313 (Hall) for full legislative history).

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Jamul Indian Village)

### 2016

Aug 4—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See SB 187 (Hall) for full legislative history).

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians)

### 2016

Aug 4—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.

Aug. 29—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 2915 (Eduardo Garcia) for full legislative history).

Oct. 31—Approved By the U.S. Department of the Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 210 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Pechanga Band of Luiseño Indians)

#### 2016

Aug 4—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 2358 (Gonzalez and Waldron) for full legislative history).

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (San Manuel Band of Mission Indians)

### 2016

Aug 16—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.

Sep. 12—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 466 (Brown) for full legislative history).

# SENATE BILLS ENROLLED AND TO THE GOVERNOR

3,	4,	6,	7,	9,	10,	11,	13,	14,	17,	18,	19,
21,	24,	25,	27,	28,	29,	32,	34,	35,	36,	37,	42,
43,	48,	49,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	68,	75,	78,
79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,	88,	93,	95,	97,	98,
99,	101,	102,	103,	107,	110,	111,	119,	122,	123,	125,	134,
137,	139,	141,	142,	144,	145,	146,	147,	148,	150,	161,	162,
165,	168,	170,	172,	176,	177,	178,	181,	182,	183,	184,	185,
186,	187,	188,	193,	196,	197,	199,	200,	204,	208,	209,	210,
212,	215,	216,	219,	221,	222,	225,	226,	227,	229,	230,	231,
232,	235,	236,	238,	239,	241,	242,	244,	246,	247,	249,	251,
252,	253,	254,	255,	261,	266,	269,	271,	272,	273,	276,	277,
282,	284,	285,	287,	288,	291,	292,	294,	295,	299,	300,	302,
303,	304,	307,	319,	320,	324,	325,	326,	327,	328,	331,	333,
334,	335,	337,	340,	342,	343,	347,	348,	350,	351,	352,	354,
355,	358,	359,	361,	363,	365,	366,	369,	371,	374,	376,	377,
379,	380,	382,	383,	385,	386,	387,	388,	396,	399,	404,	405,
406,	407,	408,	410,	411,	412,	413,	414,	415,	416,	418,	419,
420,	421,	422,	423,	424,	425,	426,	432,	436,	438,	439,	440,
441,	443,	445,	448,	450,	451,	453,	456,	461,	462,	464,	465,
466,	467,	469,	470,	474,	475,	478,	481,	482,	484,	485,	488,
489,	491,	493,	494,	497,	501,	502,	504,	505,	507,	508,	510,
512,	513,	514,	516,	517,	519,	524,	525,	526,	527,	530,	531,
532,	533,	536,	539,	540,	541,	542,	543,	546,	547,	548,	549,
552,	554,	555,	557,	560,	561,	562,	564,	570,	575,	579,	580,
582,	586,	588,	589,	590,	594,	597,	598,	599,	600,	601,	605,
610,	612,	613,	614,	620,	621,	623,	626,	629,	631,	633,	635,
637,	641,	643,	644,	646,	647,	648,	651,	652,	654,	655,	657,
658,	660,	661,	662,	664,	667,	671,	672,	673,	674,	675,	676,
680,	682,	683,	685,	686,	692,	693,	695,	696,	697,	702,	703,
704,	705,	707,	708,	710,	711,	716,	719,	722,	725,	730,	731,
734,	738,	739,	741,	745,	746,	750,	758,	759,	761,	762,	767,
770,	773,	775,	777,	778,	785,	792,	793,	794,	795,	796,	797,
798,	800,	801,	803,	804,	807,	812,	813,	814,	815,	817,	819,
820,	822,	823,	824,	826,	827,	828,	831,	833,	835,	836,	837,
838,	839,	840,	843,	844,	848,	859,	866,	867,	869,	872,	873,
875,	877,	880,	881,	882,	883,	884,	887,	888,	894,	896,	897,
898,	900,	905,	906,	907,	908,	909,	911,	914,	916,	918,	919,
923,	924,	927,	930,	936,	939,	940,	944,	945,	947,	950,	952,
953,	954,	955,	957,	958,	959,	968,	969,	970,	971,	972,	973,
974,	975,	977,	982,	983,	984,	996,	997,	998,	999,	1000,	1001,
1004,	1005,	1007,	1008,	1012,	1015,	1016,	1027,	1028,	1029,	1030,	1032,
1036,	1038,	1039,	1040,	1044,	1046,	1051,	1052,	1054,	1055,	1059,	1060,
1062,	1063,	1064,	1065,	1067,	1068,	1069,	1072,	1073,	1074,	1076,	1078,

### SENATE BILLS ENROLLED AND TO THE GOVERNOR—Continued

1082,	1084,	1085,	1087,	1088,	1089,	1090,	1091,	1092,	1094,	1095,	1098,
1107,	1108,	1111,	1112,	1113,	1120,	1121,	1123,	1128,	1129,	1130,	1132,
1133,	1134,	1135,	1137,	1138,	1139,	1143,	1146,	1150,	1157,	1159,	1160,
1162,	1165,	1167,	1169,	1171,	1172,	1174,	1175,	1176,	1177,	1178,	1179,
1180,	1182,	1186,	1187,	1188,	1189,	1192,	1193,	1196,	1199,	1200,	1203,
1207,	1209,	1211,	1212,	1214,	1219,	1221,	1222,	1226,	1227,	1229,	1232,
1234,	1235,	1238,	1241,	1242,	1255,	1257,	1260,	1261,	1262,	1263,	1265,
1266,	1270,	1279,	1281,	1284,	1285,	1287,	1288,	1289,	1291,	1295,	1300,
1302,	1304,	1305,	1311,	1313,	1314,	1315,	1322,	1324,	1325,	1328,	1330,
1331,	1332,	1333,	1336,	1339,	1340,	1342,	1343,	1345,	1348,	1349,	1352,
1353,	1359,	1360,	1363,	1365,	1374,	1375,	1379,	1380,	1383,	1384,	1385,
1386,	1389,	1393,	1398,	1399,	1406,	1408,	1412,	1413,	1414,	1416,	1422,
1425,	1429,	1431,	1433,	1435,	1436,	1439,	1442,	1446,	1451,	1455,	1456,
1458,	1463,	1464,	1465,	1466,	1473,	1474,	1475,	1476,	1477,	1478,	1479,
1480,	1481.										

Total ...... 686

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
3	4	Leno	Minimum wage: in-home supportive services: paid sick days	Apr.	4, 2016
4	709	Lara	Health care coverage: immigration status	Oct.	9, 2015
6	886	Galgiani	Parole: medical parole: compassionate release	Sep.	30, 2016
7	623	Wolk	Housing: water meters: multiunit structures	Sep.	25, 2016
9	710	Beall	Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program.	Oct.	9, 2015
10	22	Lara	Health care coverage: immigration status	Jun.	10, 2016
11	468	Beall	Peace officer training: mental health.	Oct.	3, 2015
13	255	Pavley	Groundwater	Sep.	3, 2015
14	128	Lara	Sexual battery: consent defense: minor's sexual conduct	Jul.	16, 2015
17	136	Monning	California Sea Otter Fund.	Aug.	7, 2015
19	504	Wolk	Physician Orders for Life Sustaining Treatment form: electronic registry pilot.		5, 2015
21	757	Hill	Political Reform Act of 1974: gifts of travel.		10, 2015
24	531	Hill	California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013: joint powers authority: employees.		23, 2016
27	758	Hill	Livestock: use of antimicrobial drugs	Oct.	10, 2015
28	137	Wieckowski	Spousal support factors: domestic violence	Aug.	7, 2015
29	469	Beall	Peace officer training: mental health.	Oct.	3, 2015
32	249	Pavley	California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: emissions limit.	Sep.	8, 2016
34	532	Hill	Automated license plate recognition systems: use of data	Oct.	6, 2015
35	230	Wolk	Income and corporation taxes: deductions: disaster relief	Sep.	1, 2015
36	759	Hernandez	Medi-Cal: demonstration project	Oct.	10, 2015
37	391	Vidak	Kings River East Groundwater Sustainability Agency Act		16, 2016
43	648	Hernandez	Health care coverage: essential health benefits.	Oct.	8, 2015
61	350	Hill	Driving under the influence: ignition interlock device	Sep.	28, 2015
62	806	Hill	Public Utilities Commission: Office of the Safety Advocate	Sep.	29, 2016
63	793	Hall	Seaport infrastructure financing districts.	Oct.	11, 2015
64	711	Liu	California Transportation Plan.	Oct.	9, 2015
65	138	Wolk	Food labeling: olive oil.	Aug.	7, 2015
66	770	Leyva	Career technical education.	Sep.	28, 2016
68	284	Liu	Minor or nonminor dependent parents: reunification services	•	9, 2015
75	18	Budget and Fiscal Review	Health.	_	24, 2015
78	19	Budget and Fiscal Review	Education finance: local control funding formula.	Jun.	24, 2015
79	20	Budget and Fiscal Review	Human services.	Jun.	24, 2015
80	21	Budget and Fiscal Review	Personal income taxes: earned income credit	Jun.	24, 2015
81	22	Budget and Fiscal Review	Postsecondary education: budget.	Jun.	24, 2015
82	23	Budget and Fiscal Review	Developmental Services.	Jun.	24, 2015
83	24	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public Resources.	Jun.	24, 2015
84	25	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Jun.	24, 2015
85	26	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public safety.	Jun.	24, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	otered by retary of State
88	27	Budget and Fiscal Review	Water	Jun.	24, 2015
93	9	De León	Budget Act of 2015	Apr.	20, 2016
95	12	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employees: memorandum of understanding	May	10, 2016
97	11	Budget and Fiscal Review	Budget Act of 2015	Jun.	24, 2015
98	28	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Jun.	24, 2015
99	322	Budget and Fiscal Review	State public employment	Sep.	22, 2015
101	321	Budget and Fiscal Review	Budget Act of 2015	Sep.	22, 2015
102	323	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Sep.	22, 2015
103	324	Budget and Fiscal Review	Education finance	Sep.	22, 2015
107	325	Budget and Fiscal Review	Local government.	Sen.	22, 2015
111	447	Fuller	School facilities: military installations.	•	2, 2015
122	476	Jackson	California Environmental Quality Act: record of proceedings		22, 2016
125	9	Hernandez	Health care coverage.	•	17, 2015
134	488	Hertzberg	State Bar of California: Interest on Lawyers' Trust Accounts: escheated funds: Public Interest Attorney Loan Repayment Program.		4, 2015
137	649	Hernandez	Health care coverage: provider directories		8, 2015
139	624	Galgiani	Controlled substances.		25, 2016
141	231	McGuire	Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation, and Conservation District Act: land grants, acquisitions, and dispositions.	Sep.	1, 2015
144	674	Pan	Water development projects: Sacramento-San Joaquin watersheds.	Oct.	9, 2015
145	712	Pan	Robert F. Kennedy Farm Workers Medical Plan.	Oct.	9, 2015
146	129	Galgiani	Real estate licensees: fictitious business names: team names	Jul.	16, 2015
147	760	Hernandez	Federally qualified health centers	Oct.	10, 2015
148	448	McGuire	School districts: reorganization: local control funding formula	Oct.	2, 2015
150	650	Nguyen	Personal Income Tax Law: exclusion: student loan debt forgiveness.	Oct.	8, 2015
161	44	Vidak	Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act	Jul.	2, 2015
162	351	Galgiani	Treated wood waste.	Sep.	28, 2015
165	139	Monning	Production or cultivation of a controlled substance: civil penalties.	Aug.	7, 2015
172	572	Liu	Pupil testing: high school exit examination: suspension. $\hdots$	Oct.	7, 2015
176	155	Mitchell	Examining children as witnesses.	Aug.	10, 2015
177	140	Wieckowski	Alarm companies: limited liability companies	Aug.	7, 2015
178	651	Leno	Privacy: electronic communications: search warrant	Oct.	8, 2015
181	4	Governance and Finance	Validations	Jun.	1, 2015
182	256	Governance and Finance	Validations	Sep.	3, 2015
183	45	Governance and Finance	Validations	Jul.	2, 2015
184	269	Governance and Finance	Local government: omnibus bill	Sep.	4, 2015
185	605	De León	Public retirement systems: public divestiture of thermal coal companies.	Oct.	8, 2015
186	232	Jackson	Community college districts: removal, suspension, or expulsion	Sep.	1, 2015
187	306	Hall	Tribal-gaming: compact ratification	Sep.	12, 2016
188	270	Hancock	Municipal utility district: utility charges: delinquencies	Sep.	4, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
193	533	Veterans Affairs	The state militia.	Oct.	6, 2015
196	285	Hancock	Elder abuse: protective orders.	Sep.	9, 2015
197	761	Block	Finance lenders: commercial loan: referral	Oct.	10, 2015
200	174	Lara	Pupils: school district residency requirements	Aug.	11, 2015
204	573	Pavley	State parks.	Oct.	7, 2015
208	675	Lara	Integrated regional water management plans: grants: advanced payment.	Oct.	9, 2015
209	8	Pavley	Surface mining: financial assurances: reclamation plans	Apr.	18, 2016
210	652	Galgiani	Special education: deaf and hard-of-hearing children: language developmental milestones.	Oct.	8, 2015
212	141	Mendoza	Controlled substances: factors in aggravation.	Aug.	7, 2015
215	807	Leno	Public Utilities Commission.	Sep.	29, 2016
216	244	Pan	The Public Employees' Retirement System.	Sep.	2, 2015
219	762	Liu	Prisons: alternative custody	Oct.	10, 2015
221	794	Jackson	State public employees: sick leave: veterans with service-related disabilities.	Oct.	11, 2015
222	78	Block	Local agencies: school bonds: general obligation bonds: statutory lien	Jul.	13, 2015
225	352	Wieckowski	Medical waste.	Sep.	28, 2015
226	676	Pavley	Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication	Oct.	9, 2015
227	175	Mitchell	Grand juries: powers and duties	Aug.	11, 2015
230	470	Hancock	Sentencing: parole.	Oct.	3, 2015
231	286	Gaines	Transportation programs	Sep.	9, 2015
232	142	Hall	School accountability: California Collaborative for Educational Excellence: state administrator.	Aug.	7, 2015
235	505	Block	Small dollar loans: finder duties and compensation	Oct.	5, 2015
236	353	Beall	Public streets, highways, and public service easements	Sep.	28, 2015
238	534	Mitchell	Foster care: psychotropic medication	Oct.	6, 2015
239	763	Hertzberg	Local services: contracts: fire protection services.	Oct.	10, 2015
241	156	Bates	Neighborhood electric vehicles	Aug.	10, 2015
242	79	Monning	School security: surplus military equipment	Jul.	13, 2015
244	176	Vidak	Mobilehomes: injunctions	Aug.	11, 2015
246	606	Wieckowski	Climate change adaptation	Oct.	8, 2015
247	705	Lara	Charter bus transportation: safety improvements	Sep.	27, 2016
252	384	Leno	Pupils: diploma alternatives: fees	Sep.	30, 2015
254	20	Allen	Campaign finance: voter instruction	Jun.	9, 2016
255	574	Liu	${\bf State\ government:\ Commission\ on\ the\ Status\ of\ Women\ and\ Girls.}$	Oct.	7, 2015
261	471	Hancock	Youth offender parole hearings	Oct.	3, 2015
266	706	Block	Probation and mandatory supervision: flash in carceration. $\ldots \ldots$	Sep.	27, 2016
269	13	Roth	Disability access.	May	10, 2016
272	795	Hertzberg	The California Public Records Act: local agencies: inventory. $\ldots$ .	Oct.	11, 2015
273	233	Hueso	State real property: surplus	Sep.	1, 2015
276	653	Wolk	Medi-Cal: local educational agencies.	Oct.	8, 2015
277	35	Pan	Public health: vaccinations.	Jun.	30, 2015
282	654	Hernandez	Health care coverage: prescription drugs	Oct.	8, 2015
284	157	Cannella	Engineering and land surveying: limited liability partnerships	Aug.	10, 2015
285	245	Block	Pawnbrokers: compensation: loans.	Sep.	2, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		aptered by cretary of State
287	449	Hueso	Automated external defibrillators (AEDs).	Oct.	2, 2015
294	707	Pan	Public employment: military service: credit	Sep.	27, 2016
295	607	Jackson	Pipeline safety: inspections.	Oct.	8, 2015
299	271	Monning	Medi-Cal: provider enrollment	Sep.	4, 2015
300	417	Mendoza	Pawnbrokers: regulations.	Oct.	1, 2015
302	5	Lara	Claims against the state: appropriation	Jun.	5, 2015
303	713	Hueso	Controlled substances: destruction of seized marijuana. $\dots \dots$	Oct.	9, 2015
304	312	Lara	State claims	Sep.	21, 2015
307	60	Pavley	Restraining orders	Jul.	6, 2015
319	535	Beall	Child welfare services: public health nursing	Oct.	6, 2015
324	796	Pavley	Income taxation: savings plans: Qualified ABLE Program. $\hdots$ .	Oct.	11, 2015
325	257	Hall	Alcoholic beverages.	Sep.	3, 2015
326	797	Beall	Courts: penalties: emergency services funding	Oct.	11, 2015
327	506	Hernandez	Industrial Welfare Commission: wage orders: meal periods. $\ \ldots \ .$	Oct.	5, 2015
328	278	Hueso	Landlords: notice of pesticide use	Sep.	8, 2015
331	714	Mendoza	Public contracts: local agencies: negotiations	Oct.	9, 2015
335	97	Roth	Earthquake insurance.	Jul.	15, 2015
337	536	Pavley	Physician assistants	Oct.	6, 2015
340	46	Anderson	Dissolution: disclosure.	Jul.	2, 2015
342	507	Jackson	$California\ Workforce\ Investment\ Board:\ responsibilities.\\$	Oct.	5, 2015
343	798	Hancock	Corrections: inmates	Oct.	11, 2015
348	143	Galgiani	California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: railroad crossings.	Aug.	7, 2015
350	547	De León	Clean Energy and Pollution Reduction Act of 2015	Oct.	7, 2015
351	98	Banking and Financial Institutions	Corporations	Jul.	15, 2015
352	279	Block	Elder abuse.	Sep.	8, 2015
354	158	Huff	California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013: joint powers authority: employees.	Aug.	10, 2015
355	677	Lara	San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy.	Oct.	9, 2015
358	546	Jackson	Conditions of employment: gender wage differential	Oct.	6, 2015
359	508	Mitchell	California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015	Oct.	5, 2015
361	764	Hill	Antimicrobial stewardship: education and policies.	Oct.	10, 2015
363	80	Morrell	Attorney's fees: book accounts.	Jul.	13, 2015
365	733	Pavley	Vote by mail ballot drop-off locations	Oct.	10, 2015
366	144	Nguyen	Ballot materials: translations	Aug.	7, 2015
371	81	Hancock	School districts: special taxes.	Jul.	13, 2015
374	715	Hueso	Local agency design-build projects: transit districts	Oct.	9, 2015
379	608	Jackson	Land use: general plan: safety element	Oct.	8, 2015
380	14	Pavley	Natural gas storage: moratorium	May	10, 2016
382	234	Lara	Juveniles: jurisdiction: sentencing.	Sep.	1, 2015
383	418	Wieckowski	Civil actions: objections to pleadings	Oct.	1, 2015
385	272	Hueso	Primary drinking water standards: hexavalent chromium: compliance plan.	Sep.	4, 2015
386	246	Allen	Unlawful business practices.	Sep.	2, 2015
387	537	Jackson	State Bar: attorneys: annual membership fees: meetings: public records.	Oct.	6, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
388	655	Mitchell	Health care coverage: solicitation and enrollment	Oct.	8, 2015
396	287	Hill	Health care: outpatient settings and surgical clinics: facilities:	Con	9, 2015
399	450	Hell	licensure and enforcement.	_	2, 2015
399 404	229	Hall	Tidelands and submerged lands: City of Los Angeles.		
404	385		Tribal gaming: compact ratification.		29, 2016
407	313	Hertzberg	Failure to appear in court: fines.	Sep.	30, 2015
407	280	Morrell	Comprehensive Perinatal Services Program: licensed midwives Midwife assistants	_	21, 2015 8, 2015
410	258	Beall	California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009	Sep.	3, 2015
411	177	Lara	Crimes	-	
411	436	Glazer		Aug.	11, 2015 21, 2016
412	765	Wieckowski	Public postsecondary education: The California Promise.	•	
			Public transit: prohibited conduct.		10, 2015
414	609	Jackson	Oil spill response.		8, 2015
415	235	Hueso	Voter participation.	Sep.	1, 2015
416	538	Huff	Public schools: elementary and secondary education.		6, 2015
418	145	Morrell	California State University: readmission.	-	7, 2015
419	288	McGuire	Mobilehomes: homeowners: sale.	•	9, 2015
420	734	Huff	Prostitution.	•	27, 2016
421	314	Hancock	Refineries: turnarounds.	Sep.	21, 2015
422	99	Monning	Santa Clara Valley Open–Space Authority.		15, 2015
423	771	Bates	Surplus household consumer product waste: management	•	28, 2016
424	159	Pan	Law enforcement: communications.	Aug.	10, 2015
425	532	Hernandez	City of El Monte: maintenance of effort: streets and roads allocations.	Sep.	23, 2016
426	100	Leyva	Annuities: cash surrender benefits		15, 2015
432	160	Mendoza	Public works: aliens.	Aug.	10, 2015
436	386	Education	Education: omnibus bill.	Sep.	30, 2015
438	803	Hill	Earthquake safety: statewide earthquake early warning program and system.	Sep.	29, 2016
439	734	Allen	Election procedures.	Oct.	10, 2015
440	259	Education	Postsecondary education: institutions	Sep.	3, 2015
441	477	Wolk	California Public Records Act: exemptions	Sep.	22, 2016
443	831	Mitchell	Forfeiture: assets: controlled substances	Sep.	29, 2016
445	289	Liu	Pupil instruction and services: homeless children: foster children. $% \left( \frac{1}{2}\right) =\left( \frac{1}{2}\right) \left( \frac{1}{2}$	Sep.	9, 2015
448	772	Hueso	Sex offenders: Internet identifiers	Sep.	28, 2016
450	832	Allen	Elections: vote by mail voting and mail ballot elections	Sep.	29, 2016
451	539	Lara	Pupil instruction and services: educational counseling	Oct.	6, 2015
453	260	Pan	Prisons: involuntary medication.	Sep.	3, 2015
461	575	Hernandez	State Highway Route 164: relinquishment	Oct.	7, 2015
462	315	Wolk	Alcoholic beverages: tied house restrictions: Sonoma County	Sep.	21, 2015
464	387	Hernandez	Healing arts: self-reporting tools.	Sep.	30, 2015
465	372	Hill	Building construction: contractors: discipline: reporting: building standards.	Sep.	15, 2016
466	489	Hill	Registered nurses: Board of Registered Nursing	Oct.	4, 2015
467	656	Hill	Professions and vocations.		8, 2015
469	316	Hill	State Athletic Commission.	Sep.	21, 2015
470	161	Jackson	Civil actions: summary judgment and summary adjudication	•	10, 2015
474	354	Wieckowski	Auctions.	-	28, 2015
				P.	,

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by cretary of State
478	490	Huff	Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act: mandated reporters: pilot program.	Oct.	4, 2015
482	708	Lara	Controlled substances: CURES database	Sep.	27, 2016
484	540	Beall	Juveniles	Oct.	6, 2015
485	678	Hernandez	County of Los Angeles: sanitation districts	Oct.	9, 2015
488	833	Block	Public insurance adjusters	Sep.	29, 2016
489	419	Monning	Hazardous waste: photovoltaic modules	Oct.	1, 2015
491	451	Transportation and Housing	Transportation: omnibus bill	Oct.	2, 2015
493	735	Cannella	Elections in cities: by or from districts	Oct.	10, 2015
494	799	Hill	Emergency services: seismic safety and earthquake-related programs.	Oct.	11, 2015
501	800	Wieckowski	Wage garnishment restrictions.	Oct.	11, 2015
502	146	Leno	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District: purchase and delivery of electricity.	Aug.	7, 2015
504	388	Lara	Court records: sealing.	Sep.	30, 2015
505	236	Mendoza	Voter Bill of Rights.	Sep.	1, 2015
507	576	Pavley	Sexually violent predators	Oct.	7, 2015
508	716	Beall	Transportation funds: transit operators: pedestrian safety	Oct.	9, 2015
512	808	Hill	Public Utilities Commission.	Sep.	29, 2016
513	610	Beall	Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program: fees.	Oct.	8, 2015
514	146	Anderson	California Health Benefit Exchange.	Aug.	19, 2016
516	491	Fuller	Transportation: motorist aid services	Oct.	4, 2015
517	61	Monning	Supervised persons: release.	Jul.	6, 2015
519	472	Hancock	Youth offender parole hearings	Oct.	3, 2015
524	864	Lara	Private alternative boarding schools and outdoor programs	Sep.	30, 2016
525	247	Nielsen	Respiratory care practice	Sep.	2, 2015
527	533	Liu	Education finance: Safe Neighborhoods and Schools Fund: Learning Communities for School Success Program	Sep.	23, 2016
530	496	Pan	Pedicabs.		4, 2015
531	261	Bates	Board of Behavioral Sciences.	Sep.	3, 2015
532	317	Leyva	Governing boards of school districts: nonvoting and preferential voting pupil members.	Sep.	21, 2015
533	717	Pan	Cities and counties: sales and use tax agreements.	Oct.	9, 2015
536	355	Roth	Armories	Sep.	28, 2015
540	541	Hertzberg	Franchise Tax Board: Taxpayers' Rights Advocate.	Oct.	6, 2015
541	718	Hill	Public Utilities Commission: for-hire transportation carriers: enforcement.	Oct.	9, 2015
542	542	Mendoza	Workers' compensation: medical provider networks: fee schedules.	Oct.	6, 2015
543	424	Wolk	Veterans: Veterans' Home of California.	Sep.	21, 2016
546	801	Leno	Health care coverage: rate review	Oct.	11, 2015
549	509	Hall	Charitable raffles	Oct.	5, 2015
552	773	Wolk	Public water systems: disadvantaged communities: consolidation or extension of service: administrative and managerial services.	Sep.	28, 2016
555	679	Wolk	Urban retail water suppliers: water loss management	Oct.	9, 2015
557	420	Hall	Alcoholic beverages: tied–house restrictions: advertising. $\dots \dots$	Oct.	1, 2015
560	389	Monning	Licensing boards: unemployment insurance	Sep.	30, 2015
561	281	Monning	Contractors: home improvement salespersons	Sep.	8, 2015
562	178	Lara	Infrastructure financing: City of Long Beach Civic Center	Aug.	11, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		ptered by cretary of State
564	392	Cannella	North Fork Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency Act	Sep.	16, 2016
570	543	Jackson	Personal information: privacy: breach	Oct.	6, 2015
575	544	Liu	Long-term care insurance.	Oct.	6, 2015
579	802	Jackson	Employees: time off.	Oct.	11, 2015
580	709	Liu	Surplus residential property: affordable housing: historic buildings.	Sep.	27, 2016
582	273	Hall	Electrified fences.	Sep.	4, 2015
586	625	Hernandez	Children's services.	Sep.	25, 2016
588	803	De León	Employment: nonpayment of wages: Labor Commissioner: judgment enforcement.	Oct.	11, 2015
589	736	Block	Voting: voter registration: individuals with disabilities and conservatees.	Oct.	10, 2015
590	147	Stone	Pharmacy: intern pharmacists	Aug.	7, 2015
594	130	Wieckowski	Child custody.	Jul.	16, 2015
597	421	Huff	Pupil attendance: interdistrict transfers.	Oct.	1, 2015
598	248	Hill	Sales and use taxes: consumer designation: all volunteer fire department.	Sep.	2, 2015
600	282	Pan	$Discrimination: citizenship: language: immigration \ status. \ \dots \ .$	Sep.	8, 2015
601	162	Hancock	Corrections: prisons: reports.	Aug.	10, 2015
605	657	Gaines	Community colleges: exemption from nonresident tuition fee: Lake Tahoe Community College District		8, 2015
612	452	Jackson	Hazardous materials.	Oct.	2, 2015
613	577	Allen	State Department of Public Health: dementia guidelines: workgroup.	Oct.	7, 2015
614	534	Hertzberg	Criminal procedure: legal assistance: ability to pay.	Sep.	23, 2016
620	262	Block	Board of Behavioral Sciences: licensure requirements	Sep.	3, 2015
621	473	Hertzberg	Mentally ill offender crime reduction grants	Oct.	3, 2015
623	290	Lara	Workers' compensation: benefits	Sep.	9, 2015
626	492	McGuire	Sonoma–Marin Area Rail Transit District: police force	Oct.	4, 2015
629	47	Mitchell	Crimes: taking person from lawful custody of peace officer. $\ \ldots \ .$	Jul.	2, 2015
631	237	Hueso	Public Utilities Commission: fees	Sep.	1, 2015
633	238	Hill	Consumer protection: "Made in U.S.A." label	Sep.	1, 2015
635	422	Nielsen	Erroneous conviction and imprisonment: compensation	Oct.	1, 2015
637	680	Allen	Suction dredge mining: permits	Oct.	9, 2015
641	804	Wieckowski	Debt buying: default judgment.	Oct.	11, 2015
643	719	McGuire	Medical marijuana.	Oct.	9, 2015
644	356	Hancock	Limited Examination and Appointment Program: persons with developmental disabilities	Sep.	28, 2015
646	493	Jackson	Uniform Interstate Family Support Act.	Oct.	4, 2015
647	263	Morrell	Real estate investments: securities: qualification exemption	Sep.	3, 2015
651	131	Leyva	Juvenile conduct: victims.	Jul.	16, 2015
652	148	Allen	Instructional materials: revised curriculum frameworks: science	Aug.	7, 2015
655	720	Mitchell	Housing standards: mold	Oct.	9, 2015
657	797	Berryhill	The California Residential Mortgage Lending Act: lenders: licensees	Sep.	29, 2016
658	264	Hill	Automated external defibrillators.	Sep.	3, 2015
661	809	Hill	Protection of subsurface installations	Sep.	29, 2016
662	453	Environmental Quality .	Recycling.	Oct.	2, 2015
664	681	Hertzberg	Water: urban water management planning	Oct.	9, 2015
667	357	Jackson	Disability insurance: eligibility: waiting period.	Sep.	28, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
671	545	Hill	Pharmacy: biological product.	Oct.	6, 2015
672	274	Hernandez	Discovery: pharmacist review committees	Sep.	4, 2015
673	611	Lara	Hazardous waste	Oct.	8, 2015
674	721	De León	Victims of crime: nonimmigrant status.	Oct.	9, 2015
675	494	Liu	Hospitals: family caregivers	Oct.	4, 2015
676	291	Cannella	Disorderly conduct: invasion of privacy	Sep.	9, 2015
680	649	Wieckowski	State real property: surplus: City of Santa Clara.	Sep.	26, 2016
683	584	Wolk	Alcoholic beverage licenses: nonprofit sales license	Sep.	24, 2016
685	423	McGuire	Alcoholic beverage service: veterans' club license.	Oct.	1, 2015
693	774	Hueso	Public contracts: skilled and trained workforce	Sep.	28, 2016
695	424	De León	School curriculum: health education: sexual harassment and violence instruction.	Oct.	1, 2015
696	658	Roth	Insurance: principle–based valuation	Oct.	8, 2015
697	612	Hertzberg	Public Utilities Commission Accountability Act of 2015: reports: audits: electrical restructuring: charter–party carriers of passengers.	Oct.	8, 2015
702	775	McGuire	Employment of minors: agricultural packing plants	Sep.	28, 2016
703	578	Leno	Public contracts: prohibitions: discrimination	Oct.	7, 2015
704	495	Gaines	Public officers and employees: conflict of interest: contracts	Oct.	4, 2015
705	579	Hill	Transactions and use taxes: County of San Mateo: Transportation Agency for Monterey County.	Oct.	7, 2015
707	766	Wolk	Firearms: gun-free school zone.	Oct.	10, 2015
708	390	Mendoza	Pupil nutrition: free or reduced–price meals: online applications. $\;\;$ .	Sep.	30, 2015
710	224	Galgiani	Real estate licensees: fictitious business names: team names	Aug.	29, 2016
711	318	Wolk	Law libraries: charges.	Sep.	21, 2015
719	163	Hernandez	$Department\ of\ Transportation:\ motor\ vehicle\ technologies\ testing.$	Aug.	10, 2015
725	225	Hancock	Pupil testing: high school exit examination: exemption	Aug.	26, 2015
730	283	Wolk	Railroads: movement of freight: trains or light engines: crew size.	Sep.	8, 2015
731	805	Leno	Foster children: housing: gender identity	Oct.	11, 2015
734	210	Galgiani	Environmental quality: Jobs and Economic Improvement Through Environmental Leadership Act of 2011	Aug.	26, 2016
738	132	Huff	Pupil health: epinephrine auto-injectors: liability limitation	Jul.	16, 2015
741	659	Hill	Mobile communications: privacy.	Oct.	8, 2015
745	710	Hueso	Telecommunications: universal service: California Advanced Services Fund.	Sep.	27, 2016
746	278	Wolk	Olive Oil Commission of California: voting members: chair of advisory committee.		9, 2016
750	660	Mendoza	English language education: English learners.	Oct.	8, 2015
758	682	Block	Atmospheric Rivers: Research, Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting Program.		9, 2015
759	191	Anderson	Prisoners: segregation housing.		25, 2016
761	239	Hall	Advertising: Internet private residence rental listings: notice		1, 2015
762	627	Wolk	Competitive bidding: best value: pilot program: design-build	Oct.	8, 2015
767	580	De León	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority: transactions and use tax.		7, 2015
770	806	Mendoza	Department of Food and Agriculture: medicated feed		11, 2015
773	776	Allen	Vehicles: registration fraud.	•	28, 2016
775	83	Allen	Tenancy: rent control: certification.		22, 2016
777	478	Lara	The California Finance Lenders Law: application		22, 2016
785	48	Morrell	Estates and trusts: creditor's claim.	Jul.	2, 2015

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		aptered by cretary of State
792	807	Mendoza	Day care facilities: immunizations: exemptions	Oct.	11, 2015
793	587	Wolk	Green Tariff Shared Renewables Program	Oct.	8, 2015
794	425	Human Services	Child welfare services.	Oct.	1, 2015
795	499	Public Safety	Public Safety Omnibus	Oct.	5, 2015
796	311	Governmental Organization	Alcoholic beverages: licenses: advertising: contests and sweepstakes.	Sep.	21, 2015
797	249	Governmental Organization	Government finance.	Sep.	2, 2015
798	683	Natural Resources and Water	Natural resources.	Oct.	9, 2015
800	426	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Healing arts.	Oct.	1, 2015
801	391	Governance and Finance	Property tax postponement	Sep.	30, 2015
803	454	Governance and Finance	Property taxation	Oct.	2, 2015
804	455	Health	Public health.	Oct.	2, 2015
807	834	Gaines	Unmanned aircraft systems	Sep.	29, 2016
812	711	Hill	Modified limousines and tour buses: standards and inspection. $\hdots$	Sep.	27, 2016
813	777	Leyva	Sex offenses: statute of limitations	Sep.	28, 2016
814	230	Hill	Drought: excessive water use: urban retail water suppliers. $\ \ldots \ \ldots$	Aug.	29, 2016
815	111	Hernandez	Medi-Cal: demonstration project	Jul.	25, 2016
819	778	Huff	Powdered alcohol	Sep.	28, 2016
820	166	Hertzberg	Hazardous materials: California Land Reuse and Revitalization Act of 2004		22, 2016
822	279	Roth	Agricultural pest control: citrus disease prevention: monthly assessment.	Sep.	9, 2016
823	650	Block	Criminal procedure: human trafficking	Sep.	26, 2016
824	479	Beall	Low Carbon Transit Operations Program	Sep.	22, 2016
826	23	Leno	Budget Act of 2016	Jun.	27, 2016
827	28	Budget and Fiscal Review	Budget Act of 2015: augmentation.	Jun.	27, 2016
828	29	Budget and Fiscal Review	School finance: education omnibus trailer bill.	Jun.	27, 2016
831	338	Budget and Fiscal Review	Monterey County Water Resources Agency: Lake Nacimiento and Lake San Antonio.	Sep.	13, 2016
833	30	Budget and Fiscal Review	Health.	Jun.	27, 2016
835	344	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Sep.	13, 2016
836	31	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Jun.	27, 2016
837	32	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Jun.	27, 2016
838	339	Budget and Fiscal Review	Transportation	Sep.	13, 2016
839	340	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public resources.	Sep.	13, 2016
840	341	Review	Public resources: energy.	Sep.	13, 2016
843	33	Review	Public safety.	Jun.	27, 2016
844	34	Budget and Fiscal Review	Correctional facilities: construction: financing	Jun.	27, 2016
848	35	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment.	Jun.	27, 2016

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	otered by retary of State
859	368	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public resources: greenhouse gas emissions and biomass	Sep.	14, 2016
866	535	Roth	Veterans housing.	Sep.	23, 2016
867	147	Roth	Emergency medical services.	Aug.	19, 2016
869	651	Hill	Firearms: securing handguns in vehicles.	Sep.	26, 2016
872	362	Hall	Local law enforcement: supplemental services	Sep.	14, 2016
873	585	Beall	Revised Uniform Fiduciary Access to Digital Assets Act	Sep.	24, 2016
875	211	Gaines	Solemnization of marriage: county sheriff	Aug.	26, 2016
877	712	Pan	Reporting and tracking of violent deaths.	Sep.	27, 2016
880	48	Hall	Firearms: assault weapons.	Jul.	1, 2016
881	779	Hertzberg	Vehicles: violations: payment of fines and bail	Sep.	28, 2016
882	167	Hertzberg	Crimes: public transportation: minors	Aug.	22, 2016
883	342	Roth	Domestic violence: protective orders	Sep.	13, 2016
884	835	Beall	Special education: mental health services	Sep.	29, 2016
887	673	Pavley	Natural gas storage wells.	Sep.	26, 2016
888	536	Allen	Gas corporations: emergency management: leak mitigation		23, 2016
905	363	Bates	Alcoholic beverage control: club licenses.	Sep.	14, 2016
906	437	Beall	Public postsecondary education: priority enrollment systems	Sep.	21, 2016
908	498	Hernandez	Health care coverage: premium rate change: notice: other health coverage.	Sep.	23, 2016
909	425	Beall	Property tax postponement: special needs trust claimants	Sep.	21, 2016
911	490	Hertzberg	California American Indian education centers	Sep.	22, 2016
914	84	Mendoza	Workers' compensation: medical provider networks: independent medical reviews.	Jul.	22, 2016
916	652	Allen	Teacher credentialing.	Sep.	26, 2016
918	780	Vidak	Common interest developments	Sep.	28, 2016
923	192	Hernandez	Health care coverage: cost-sharing changes	Aug.	25, 2016
924	148	Roth	Insurance: annuity transactions	Aug.	19, 2016
927	168	Anderson	Public Utility District Act: election of directors	Aug.	22, 2016
930	149	Gaines	Bear Lake Reservoir: recreational use.	Aug.	19, 2016
936	713	Hertzberg	California Small Business Expansion Fund: corporate guarantees.	Sep.	27, 2016
939	112	Monning	Continuing care contracts: cancellation: payments	Jul.	25, 2016
940	169	Vidak	$High-Speed\ Rail\ Authority:\ eminent\ domain:\ right\ of\ first\ refusal.$	Aug.	22, 2016
944	714	Transportation and Housing	Housing omnibus.	Sep.	27, 2016
945	364	Monning	Pet boarding facilities	Sep.	14, 2016
947	798	Pan	Public assistance: personal interviews.	Sep.	29, 2016
952	150	Anderson	Pharmacy technicians: licensure requirements	Aug.	19, 2016
953	426	Lara	Central Basin Municipal Water District.	Sep.	21, 2016
954	231	Hertzberg	Public works: prevailing wage: per diem wages	Aug.	29, 2016
955	715	Beall	State hospital commitment: compassionate release.	Sep.	27, 2016
957	212	Hueso	Health care districts: design-build process	Aug.	26, 2016
958	781	Lara	County of Los Angeles Citizens Redistricting Commission. $\hdots$ .	Sep.	28, 2016
968	674	Monning	Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2 powerplant	Sep.	26, 2016
969	193	Nguyen	Vietnamese rice cakes.	Aug.	25, 2016
970	365	Leyva	Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recyclable materials.		14, 2016
971	15	Governance and Finance	Validations	May	27, 2016

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
972	16	Governance and Finance	Validations	May	27, 2016
973	17	Governance and Finance	Validations	May	27, 2016
974	366	Governance and Finance	Local government: omnibus	Sep.	14, 2016
975	49	Governance and Finance	Tax increment: property tax override rates	Jul.	1, 2016
977	537	Pan	Tobacco: youth sports events.	Sep.	23, 2016
982	586	McGuire	State Department of Developmental Services: developmental centers.	Sep.	24, 2016
983	170	Morrell	Mortgages and deeds of trust.	Aug.	22, 2016
984	480	Hueso	Pilot Program for Increased Access to Responsible Small Dollar Loans: extension.	Sep.	22, 2016
996	836	Hill	Property taxation: welfare exemption	Sep.	29, 2016
997	491	Lara	Notaries public.	Sep.	22, 2016
998	716	Wieckowski	Vehicles: public transit bus lanes.	Sep.	27, 2016
999	499	Pavley	Health care coverage: contraceptives: annual supply	Sep.	23, 2016
1000	587	Leyva	Land use: general plans: safety and environmental justice	Sep.	24, 2016
1001	782	Mitchell	Employment: unfair practices.	Sep.	28, 2016
1004	865	Hill	Young adults: deferred entry of judgment pilot program	Sep.	30, 2016
1005	50	Jackson	Marriage.	Jul.	1, 2016
1007	626	Wieckowski	Arbitration: transcription by certified shorthand reporter	Sep.	25, 2016
1008	588	Lara	California Environmental Quality Act: Los Angeles Regional Interoperable Communications System: exemption.	Sep.	24, 2016
1012	717	Nguyen	Flags: purchase.	Sep.	27, 2016
1015	315	Leyva	Domestic work employees: labor standards	Sep.	12, 2016
1016	887	Monning	Sentencing	Sep.	30, 2016
1027	232	Nielsen	Parks: property transfer	Aug.	29, 2016
1028	598	Hill	Electrical corporations: local publicly owned electric utilities: electrical cooperatives: wildfire mitigation plans	Sep.	24, 2016
1029	307	Hertzberg	California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission: accountability reports.	Sep.	12, 2016
1030	151	McGuire	Sonoma County Regional Climate Protection Authority	Aug.	19, 2016
1032	194	Galgiani	Alcoholic beverages: coupons	Aug.	25, 2016
1036	627	Hernandez	Controlled substances: synthetic cannabinoids: analogs	Sep.	25, 2016
1038	51	Allen	Community colleges: employees	Jul.	1, 2016
1039	799	Hill	Professions and vocations	Sep.	29, 2016
1044	233	Nguyen	Barbering and cosmetology	Aug.	29, 2016
1046	783	Hill	Driving under the influence: ignition interlock device	Sep.	28, 2016
1051	427	Hancock	Vehicles: parking enforcement: video image evidence	Sep.	21, 2016
1054	718	Pavley	Restitution orders: collection.	Sep.	27, 2016
1055	213	Hueso	Payphone Service Providers Committee	Aug.	26, 2016
1059	428	Monning	Postsecondary education: Title 38 awards	-	21, 2016
1060	719	Leno	Postadoption contact: siblings of dependent children or wards		27, 2016
1062	234	Lara	Elephants: prohibited treatment.	-	29, 2016
1063	866	Hall	Conditions of employment: wage differential: race or ethnicity		30, 2016
1064	653	Hancock	Sexually exploited minors.	Sep.	26, 2016
1065	628	Monning	Dismissal or denial of petitions to compel arbitration: appeals: Elder and Dependent Adult Civil Protection Act	Sep.	25, 2016
1067	195	Huff	Food facilities.	Aug.	25, 2016
1068	538	Leyva	Homeless children and youths: local educational agency liaisons: training materials.	Sep.	23, 2016

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
1069	720	Wieckowski	Land use: zoning	Sep.	27, 2016
1072	721	Mendoza	Schoolbus safety: child safety alert system	Sep.	27, 2016
1073	722	Monning	Personal income taxes: earned income credit: credit percentage: phaseout percentage	Sep.	27, 2016
1074	539	Hueso	Energy: Federal Trust Fund: geothermal projects	Sep.	23, 2016
1076	723	Hernandez	General acute care hospitals: observation services	Sep.	27, 2016
1082	52	McGuire	Regional park and open-space districts: general manager: powers.	Jul.	1, 2016
1084	867	Hancock	Sentencing.	Sep.	30, 2016
1085	629	Roth	Professional engineers: geologists and geophysicists: land surveyors.	Sep.	25, 2016
1087	85	Anderson	Evidence: production of business records	Jul.	22, 2016
1089	481	Pavley	Wildlife Conservation Board.	Sep.	22, 2016
1091	589	Liu	Long-term care insurance	Sep.	24, 2016
1092	113	Monning	Advertising: Internet private residence rental listings: notice	Jul.	25, 2016
1095	393	Pan	Newborn screening program.	Sep.	16, 2016
1098	630	Cannella	Medi-Cal: dental services: utilization rate: report	Sep.	25, 2016
1107	837	Allen	Political Reform Act of 1974.	Sep.	29, 2016
1108	784	Allen	Elections: state and local reapportionment	Sep.	28, 2016
1111	540	Pavley	State parks: operating agreements.	Sep.	23, 2016
1112	631	Cannella	Utilities: water and sewer system corporations: transactions	Sep.	25, 2016
1120	482	Wolk	Director of General Services: state medical facilities: leases	Sep.	22, 2016
1121	541	Leno	Privacy: electronic communications	Sep.	23, 2016
1123	53	Leyva	Pupil instruction: high school graduation requirements	Jul.	1, 2016
1128	483	Glazer	Commute benefit policies	Sep.	22, 2016
1129	724	Monning	Prostitution: sanctions	Sep.	27, 2016
1130	38	Wieckowski	False advertising: substantiation of claims: county counsel	Jun.	27, 2016
1133	235	Wolk	Cache Creek Resource Management Plan.	Aug.	29, 2016
1134	785	Leno	Habeas corpus: new evidence: motion to vacate judgment: indemnity.	Sep.	28, 2016
1135	500	Monning	Health care coverage: notice of timely access to care.	Sep.	23, 2016
1137	725	Hertzberg	Computer crimes: ransomware	Sep.	27, 2016
1138	196	Hueso	Space Day.	Aug.	25, 2016
1139	786	Lara	Health professionals: medical degree programs: healing arts residency training programs: undocumented immigrants: nonimmigrant aliens: scholarships, loans, and loan repayment.	Sep.	28, 2016
1143	726	Leno	Juveniles: room confinement.	Sep.	27, 2016
1146	888	Lara	Discrimination: postsecondary education.	-	30, 2016
1150	838	Leno	Mortgages and deeds of trust: mortgage servicers: successors in interest.	Sep.	29, 2016
1159	727	Hernandez	California Health Care Cost, Quality, and Equity Data Atlas	-	27, 2016
1160	868	Mendoza	Workers' compensation.		30, 2016
1165	236	Cannella		Aug.	29, 2016
1167	839	Mendoza	Employment safety: indoor workers: heat regulations	_	29, 2016
1169	280	McGuire	Pupil nutrition: competitive food service and standards	_	9, 2016
1171	86	Judiciary	Maintenance of the codes.		22, 2016
1172	590	Hancock	Tidelands and submerged lands: City of Albany.		24, 2016
1174	840	McGuire	Medi-Cal: children: prescribing patterns: psychotropic medications.	-	29, 2016
1175	214	Mendoza	Workers' compensation: requests for payment		26, 2016

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
1177	591	Galgiani	Physician and Surgeon Health and Wellness Program	Sep.	24, 2016
1178	171	Vidak	Superintendent of Public Instruction: child abuse and neglect: poster.	Aug.	22, 2016
1179	592	Vidak	Public cemetery districts: interment rights	Sep.	24, 2016
1180	728	Jackson	Public school employees: military veterans: leave of absence for illness or injury.		27, 2016
1182	893	Galgiani	Controlled substances.	-	3, 2016
1186	54	Lara	State claims	Jul.	1, 2016
1187	281	Lara	Claims against the state: appropriation	Sep.	9, 2016
1189	787	Pan	Postmortem examinations or autopsies: forensic pathologists	Sep.	28, 2016
1192	593	Hill	Private postsecondary education: California Private Postsecondary Education Act of 2009.	Sep.	24, 2016
1193	484	Hill	Healing arts.	Sep.	22, 2016
1196	800	Hill	Professions and vocations: Bureau of Real Estate, Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers, and Bureau of Security and Investigative	-	
			Services.	Sep.	29, 2016
1199	869	Hall	Advertising displays: City of Inglewood	Sep.	30, 2016
1200	237	Jackson	Animal cruelty: criminal statistics.	Aug.	29, 2016
1203	729	Hertzberg	Retirement systems: joint powers authorities: benefit formulas	Sep.	27, 2016
1207	675	Hueso	Energy: conservation: financial assistance.	Sep.	26, 2016
1209	152	Morrell	Contractors: discipline.	Aug.	19, 2016
1211	172	Huff	Educational programs	Aug.	22, 2016
1212	841	Hueso	"2-1-1" information and referral network	Sep.	29, 2016
1214	788	Allen	University of California: Best Value Construction Contracting Pilot Program.	Sep.	28, 2016
1221	367	Hertzberg	Firefighters: interaction with persons with mental disabilities. $\ldots$ .	Sep.	14, 2016
1222	842	Hertzberg	Public Utilities Commission: reports: financing orders	Sep.	29, 2016
1226	429	Beall	Regional centers: audits and reviews.	Sep.	21, 2016
1227	485	Lara	California Conservation Corps.	Sep.	22, 2016
1229	238	Jackson	Home-generated pharmaceutical waste: secure drug take-back bins.	Aug.	29, 2016
1232	308	Leno	CalWORKs and CalFresh: eligibility determinations	Sep.	12, 2016
1234	804	De León	Retirement savings plans	Sep.	29, 2016
1235	55	De León	Ammunition	Jul.	1, 2016
1238	197	Pan	Inmates: biomedical data.	Aug.	25, 2016
1241	632	Wieckowski	Employment contracts: adjudication: choice of law and forum	Sep.	25, 2016
1242	789	Lara	Sentencing: misdemeanors	Sep.	28, 2016
1255	114	Moorlach	Dissolution of marriage: date of separation	Jul.	25, 2016
1260	153	Allen	Stormwater: municipalities: online resource center.	Aug.	19, 2016
1261	239	Stone	Physicians and surgeons: fee exemption: residency	Aug.	29, 2016
1262	594	Pavley	Water supply planning.	Sep.	24, 2016
1263	843	Wieckowski	Public water system: permits.	Sep.	29, 2016
1265	140	Moorlach	Marital deduction trusts.	Aug.	17, 2016
1266	173	McGuire	Joint Exercise of Powers Act: agreements: filings.	Aug.	22, 2016
1270	309	Galgiani	Diseased animals and poultry: regulation: fee schedule		12, 2016
1279	215	Hancock	California Transportation Commission: funding prohibition: coal shipment.	Aug.	26, 2016
1281	87	Block	Law schools: unaccredited law school disclosures.		22, 2016
1284	39	Hernandez	Human remains: conservator of the person or estate	Jun.	27, 2016

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Chaptered by Secretary of State	
1285	790	Leno	Alcoholic beverages: licenses.	Sep.	28, 2016
1287	542	McGuire	Fishing	Sep.	23, 2016
1291	844	Beall	Medi-Cal: specialty mental health: minor and nonminor dependents.	Sep.	29, 2016
1295	430	Nielsen	Mentally ill prisoners.	Sep.	21, 2016
1302	543	McGuire	Basic property insurance: California FAIR Plan	Sep.	23, 2016
1305	216	Morrell	San Bernardino County Transportation Authority.	Aug.	26, 2016
1311	889	Glazer	Vehicles: confidential home address	Sep.	30, 2016
1313	310	Hall	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	Sep.	12, 2016
1314	438	Block	Cal Grant Program: Middle Class Scholarship Program: community college baccalaureate degree program students	Sep.	21, 2016
1315	56	Bates	Counties: budgets.	Jul.	1, 2016
1322	654	Mitchell	Commercial sex acts: minors.	Sep.	26, 2016
1324	730	Hancock	Crime victims: compensation for pecuniary loss	Sep.	27, 2016
1325	676	De León	Hazardous waste: facilities: postclosure plans	Sep.	26, 2016
1330	544	Galgiani	Missing persons.	Sep.	23, 2016
1331	595	Pavley	State Board of Guide Dogs for the Blind: membership: out-of-state schools: followup services.	Sep.	24, 2016
1336	890	Jackson	Dependent children: investigation: relatives	Sep.	30, 2016
1339	801	Monning	Public social services: intercounty transfers	Sep.	29, 2016
1342	115	Mendoza	Wages: investigations: subpoenas	Jul.	25, 2016
1343	154	Wolk	Pupils: intradistrict transfer of pupil convicted of violent felony or misdemeanor.	Aug.	19, 2016
1345	217	Berryhill	Vehicles: off-highway vehicle recreation: County of Inyo	Aug.	26, 2016
1348	174	Cannella	Licensure applications: military experience.	Aug.	22, 2016
1349	845	Hertzberg	Political Reform Act of 1974: Secretary of State: online filing and disclosure system.	Sep.	29, 2016
1352	218	Public Employment and Retirement	State teachers' retirement.	Aug.	26, 2016
1353	350	Pan	State Teachers' Retirement System: funding	Sep.	14, 2016
1359	343	Block	Public postsecondary education: course materials	Sep.	13, 2016
1360	57	Bates	Local government: municipal service agreements: law enforcement services.		1, 2016
1363	846	Monning	Ocean Protection Council: Ocean Acidification and Hypoxia Reduction Program.	Sep.	29, 2016
1365	501	Hernandez	Hospitals.	_	23, 2016
1374	486	Lara	The Lower Los Angeles River Recreation and Park District	Sep.	22, 2016
1375	655	Jackson	Educational equity: sex equity in education: federal Title IX notifications.	Sep.	26, 2016
1379	891	Mendoza	Community colleges: part–time, temporary employees	Sep.	30, 2016
1380	847	Mitchell	Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council.	Sep.	29, 2016
1383	395	Lara	Short-lived climate pollutants: methane emissions: dairy and livestock: organic waste: landfills.	Sep.	19, 2016
1384	487	Liu	California Partnership for Long-Term Care Program	Sep.	22, 2016
1386	545	Wolk	Resource conservation: working and natural lands	-	23, 2016
1389	791	Glazer	Interrogation: electronic recordation	•	28, 2016
1393	677	De León	Energy efficiency and pollution reduction	•	26, 2016
1398	731	Leyva	Public water systems: lead user service lines	Sep.	27, 2016
1399	155	Hueso	Department of Motor Vehicles: license plate alternatives pilot program.		19, 2016
1406	892	Mendoza	Construction–related accessibility: education entities	Sep.	30, 2016

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Seci	ptered by retary of State
1408	18	Allen	Tissue donation	May	27, 2016
1412	282	Block	California State University: investments.	Sep.	9, 2016
1413	732	Leno	School districts: employee housing.	Sep.	27, 2016
1414	678	Wolk	Energy.	Sep.	26, 2016
1416	219	Stone	Voluntary contribution: Revive the Salton Sea Fund	Aug.	26, 2016
1422	156	Glazer	Public utilities and other service suppliers: collection of local taxes.	Aug.	19, 2016
1425	596	Pavley	Water-energy nexus registry.	Sep.	24, 2016
1429	157	Nielsen	Vehicles.	Aug.	19, 2016
1431	88	Morrell	Service of summons or subpoena	Jul.	22, 2016
1433	311	Mitchell	Incarcerated persons: contraceptive counseling and services. $\ldots \ldots$	Sep.	12, 2016
1435	633	Jackson	School curriculum: health framework: healthy relationships. $\ldots\ldots$	Sep.	25, 2016
1436	175	Bates	Local agency meetings: local agency executive compensation: oral report of final action recommendation.	Aug.	22, 2016
1442	870	Liu	Discrimination: regulations and enforcement	Sep.	30, 2016
1446	58	Hancock	Firearms: magazine capacity.	Jul.	1, 2016
1455	312	Block	Pupil enrollment: military dependents	Sep.	12, 2016
1456	488	Galgiani	Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Law of 1997: water systems: financing.	Sep.	22, 2016
1458	871	Bates	Property taxation: exemptions: disabled veterans	Sep.	30, 2016
1464	679	De León	California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: greenhouse gas emissions reduction.	Sep.	26, 2016
1465	802	De León	Public contracts: 2024 Olympic Games and Paralympic Games. $\ .\ .$	Sep.	29, 2016
1473	546	Natural Resources and Water	Natural resources.	Sep.	23, 2016
1474	59	Public Safety	Public Safety Omnibus.	Jul.	1, 2016
1475	158	Governmental Organization	State warrants: records.	Aug.	19, 2016
1476	597	Governance and Finance	Personal income taxes: voluntary contributions	Sep.	24, 2016
1477	733	Health	Health.	Sep.	27, 2016
1478	489	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Healing arts.	Sep.	22, 2016
1479	634	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Business and professions	Sep.	25, 2016
1480	116	Governance and Finance	Property taxation	Jul.	25, 2016
1481	89	Governance and Finance	Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services Surcharge Collection Act	Jul.	22, 2016

Signed	597
Not Signed	. 2
Total	599

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2015

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1		91	61	517		121		819
2		92	62		1	122		987
3 4	181	158	63 64		81 163	123 124		991 1104
4 5	302		65		173	124		1253
5		60	66		284	126		1308
7		165	67		304	127		1424
8		475	68		345	128	14	
9	125		69		365	129	146	
10 11	 97	93	70 71		418 424	130 131	594 651	
12		95	72		439	131	738	• • •
13		104	73		536	133		296
14		114	74		627	134		568
15		116	75		638	135		1525
16 17		117 119	76 77		661 730	136 137	17 28	
18	 75		78	222		137	65	
19	78		79	242		139	165	
20	79		80	363		140	177	
21	80		81	371	• • • • •	141	212	
22	81		82		346	142	232	
23 24	82 83		83 84		767 778	143 144	348 366	• • •
25	84	• • •	85		822	145	418	• • •
26	85		86		868	146	502	
27	88		87		881	147	590	
28	98		88		905	148	652	405
29 30		198	89 90		985 1002	149 150		495 554
31		298	91		1002	151		560
32		432	92		1085	152		747
33		1234	93		1149	153		1004
34		1290	94		1270	154		1527
35 36	277	217	95 96		1512 1541	155 156	176 241	
37		341	97	335	1341	157	284	
38		663	98	351		158	354	
39		823	99	422		159	424	
40		992	100	426	1.00	160	432	
41 42		1015 1036	101 102		162 202	161 162	470 601	
43		1538	102		236	163	719	
44	161		104		301	164		143
45	183		105		370	165		220
46	340		106		467	166		223
47 48	629 785		107 108		774 815	167 168		394 451
48 49		149	108		1008	169		632
50		250	110		1113	170		1101
51		258	111		1148	171		1166
52		323	112		1151	172		1284
53 54		327 548	113 114		1528 1532	173 174	200	1353
55		593	114		87	174	200	
56		792	116		331	176	244	
57		844	117		468	177	411	
58		915	118		539	178	562	
59 60	207	1452	119		658 715	179		265
60	307		120	• • • •	715	180		279

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2015—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
181		283	243		1339	305		897
182		417	244	216		306		902
183		583	245	285		307		958
184			245	386				
		596				308		1028
185		952	247	525		309		1222
186		1083	248	598		310		1446
187		1175	249	797		311	796	
188		1403	250		656	312	304	
189		1471	251		673	313	407	
190		1517	252		716	314	421	
191		1537	253		1107	315	462	
192		816	254		1401	316	469	
193		39	255	13		317	532	
194		249	256	182		318	711	
195		293	257	325		319		2
196		380	258	410		320		313
197		436	259	440		321	101	
198		444	260	453		322	99	
199		461	261	531		323	102	
200		546	262	620		323	102	
201		794	263	647		325	103	
201		830	264	658		325		
					200			
203		892	265		208	327		389
204		929	266		349	328		422
205		950	267		899	329		489
206		1147	268		1338	330		555
207		1168	269	184		331		625
208		1267	270	188		332		643
209		1375	271	299		333		675
210		1475	272	385		334		683
211		166	273	582		335		738
212		359	274	672		336		773
213		553	275		924	337		809
214		566	276		1191	338		835
215		592	277		1195	339		906
216		607	278	328		340		918
217		637	279	352		341		940
218		705	280	408		342		951
219		879	281	561		343		998
220		1093	282	600		344		1064
221		1146	283	730		345		1141
222		1245	284	68		346		1197
223		1291	285	196		347		1443
224		1514	286	231		348		1515
225	725		287	396		349		1516
226		746	288	419	• • •	350		
							61	• • •
227		1039	289	445		351	162	
228		1089	290	623		352	225	
229		1100	291	676		353	236	
230	35		292		53	354	474	
231	141		293		139	355	536	
232	186		294		264	356	644	
233	273		295		285	357	667	
234	382		296		294	358		145
235	415		297		355	359		154
236	505		298		442	360		333
237	631		299		556	361		347
238	633		300		599	362		503
239	761		301		646	363		557
240		215	302		689	364		594
241		486	303		731	365		630
242		1262	304		851	366		653
					00.	. 200		000

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2015—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
		- 10.	- 10.		- 101	- 101		- 101
367		664	429		178	491	516	
368		666	430		181	492	626	
369		703	431		402	493	646	
370		704	432		447	494	675	
371		728	433		532	495	704	
372		751	434		552	496	530	
373		762	435		614	497		192
374		862	436		896	498		231
375		989	437		1016	499	795	
376		999	438		1056	500		564
377		1129	439		1097	501		571
378		1156	440		1157	502		941
379		1223	441		1204	503		1072
380		1259	442		1321	504	19	
381		1423	443		1359	505	235	
382		1524	444		1363	506	327	
383		1533	445		1506	507	342	
384	252		446		1534	508	359	
385	405		447	111		509	549	
386	436		448	148		510		179
387	464		449	287		511		260
388	504		450	399		512		315
389	560		451	491		513		413
390	708		452	612		514		433
391	801		453	662		515		438
392		146	454	803		516		502
393		157	455	804		517		527
394		164	456		273	518		670
395		180	457		274	519		776
396		189	458		275	520		795
397		325	459		276	521		856
398		329	460		1075	522		964
399		361	461		69	523		1024
400		375	462		71	524		1116
401		494	463		256	525		1124
402		644	464		303	526		1178
403		672	465		538	527		1320
404		681	466		953	528		1337
405		684	467		1328	529		1374
406		732	468	11		530		1411
407		759	469	29		531		1540
408		780	470	230		532	34	
409		880	471	261		533	193	
410		893	472	519		534	238	
411		1081	473	621		535	319	
412		1130	474		15	536	337	
413		1171	475		96	537	387	
414		1207	476		271	538	416	
415		1407	477		384	539	451	
416		1519	478		559	540	484	
417	300		479		726	541	540	
418	383		480		863	542	542	
419	489		481		1032	543	570	
420	557		482		1163	544	575	
421	597		483		1211	545	671	
422	635		484		1250	546	358	
423	685		485		1287	547	350	
424	695		486		1387	548		3
425						549		
42.)	794		1 487		1492	.147		28
	794 800		487 488	134	1492			28 40
423 426 427	794 800	160	487 488 489	134 466		550 551		28 40 147

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2015—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
553		218	615		226	677	355	
554		224	616		234	678	485	
555		232	617		248	679	555	
556		316	618		288	680	637	
557		485	619		339	681	664	
558		509	620		353	682	758	
559		549	621		374	683	798	
560		752	622		392	684		530
561		810	623		404	685		57
562		827	624		446	686		90
563		833	625		498	687		194
564		949	626		545	688		243
565		959	627	762		689		266
566		960	628		601	690		302
567		982	629		610	691		387
568		1096	630		652	692		388
569		1140	631		707	693		400
570		1194	632		721	694		900
571		1228	633		798	695		605
572	172		634		807	696		622
573	204		635		921	697		636
574	255		636		1000	698		668
575	461		637		1091	699		744
576	507		638		1131	700		775
577	613		639		1251	701		913
578	703		640		1295	702		914
579	705 767		641		1305	703		1012
580 581		692	642 643		1307 1310	704 705		1177 1343
582		682 693	644		1310	703 706		1343
583		865	645		1312	707		1436
584		1059	646		1323	707		1456
585		1039	647		1369	708	4	
586		1288	648	43	1309	710	9	
587	793		649	137		711	64	
588		692	650	150		712	145	
589		793	651	178		713	303	
590		802	652	210		714	331	
591		808	653	276		715	374	
592		864	654	282		716	508	
593		876	655	388		717	533	
594		888	656	467		718	541	
595		1034	657	605		719	643	
596		1045	658	696		720	655	
597		1150	659	741		721	674	
598		1236	660	750		722		1095
599		1266	661		142	723		44
600		1274	662		401	724		277
601		1420	663		434	725		363
602		1448	664		496	726		477
603		1482	665		606	727		547
604	105	1496	666		617	728		1020
605	185		667		939	729		1461
606	246		668		965	730		1504
607	295		669		1077	731		1535
608	379		670		1119	732	265	1536
609	414		671		1164	733	365	
610	513	• • •	672		1390	734 735	439	
611 612	673 697		673 674	144	1531	735 736	493 589	
613		25	675	208	• • •	737		169
614		32	676	226		738		187
014		32	0/0	220		130		10/

### CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2015—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
			5.0	210		<b>505</b>		1101
739		219	762	219		785		1134
740		281	763	239		786		1185
741		621	764	361		787		1230
742		662	765	413		788		1269
743		667	766	707		789		1277
744		848	767		30	790		1350
745		852	768		199	791		1422
746		901	769		216	792		1509
747		990	770		229	793	63	
748		1058	771		306	794	221	
749		1182	772		379	795	272	
750		1292	773		403	796	324	
751		1303	774		449	797	326	
752		1358	775		506	798	343	
753		1431	776		525	799	494	
754		1513	777		604	800	501	
755		1521	778		679	801	546	
756		1544	779		768	802	579	
757	21		780		786	803	588	
758	27		781		854	804	641	
759	36		782		963	805	731	
760	147		783		970	806	770	
761	197		784		1073	807	792	

Total ...... 807

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2016

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
NO.	INO.	NO.	NO.	NO.	NO.	INO.	NO.	NO.
1		21	<u></u>		1211	121		1562
$\frac{1}{2}$		21 133	61 62		1311 1645	121 122		1563 1660
3		558	63		1684	123		1692
4	3	330	64		1700	124		1702
5		908	65		1703	125		1750
6		847	66		1722	126		1867
7		1142	67		1735	127		1918
8	209		68		1829	128		2010
9 10	93	118	69 70		1850 1917	129 130		2116 2128
11		120	71		1963	130		2135
12	95		72		2063	132		2159
13	269		73		2161	133		2217
14	380		74		2232	134		2376
15	971		75		2252	135		2416
16	972		76		2289	136		2457
17	973		77		2535	137		2710
18 19	1408	1027	78 79		2605 2655	138 139		2755 2874
20	254	1927	80		2721	140	1265	2014
21		1817	81		2846	141		51
22	10		82		2908	142		1650
23	826		83	775		143		2030
24		1602	84	914		144		2296
25		1603	85	1087		145		2893
26 27		1606 1607	86 87	1171 1281		146 147	514 867	• • •
28	827	1007	88	1431		147	924	• • •
29	828		89	1481		149	930	
30	833		90		516	150	952	
31	836		91		1272	151	1030	
32	837		92		1593	152	1209	
33	843	• • •	93 94		1666	153	1260	
34 35	844 848	• • •	95		1709 1734	154 155	1343 1399	
36		1597	96		1769	156	1422	
37		2295	97		1825	157	1429	
38	1130		98		1856	158	1475	
39	1284		99		1953	159		364
40		1135	100		2061	160		629
41		1511	101		2073	161		898
42 43		1568 1618	102 103		2211 2248	162 163		1705 2032
44		1622	103		2265	164		2613
45		1665	105		2505	165		2910
46		1693	106		2537	166	820	
47		1695	107		2654	167	882	
48	880		108		2696	168	927	
49 50	975 1005		109 110		2791 2914	169 170	940 983	• • •
50 51	1005		110	815	2914	170	983 1178	• • •
52	1082		1112	939		172	1211	
53	1123		113	1092		173	1266	
54	1186		114	1255		174	1348	
55	1235		115	1342		175	1436	
56	1315		116	1480	1012	176		1941
57 58	1360 1446		117 118		1813 1355	177 178		685 920
58 59	1446		118		1432	178		920 1779
60		857	120		1557	180		1784

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2016—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
181		1874	243		1701	305		2890
182		2015	244		1793	306	187	
183		2051	245		2068	307	1029	
184		2097	246		2228	308	1232	
185		2609	247		2716	309	1270	
186		2659	248		2801	310	1313	
187		2739	249	32	•::_	311	1433	
188		2780	250		197	312	1455	
189		2810	251		59	313		1066
190 191	750	2877	252 253		241 923	314 315	1015	2230
191	759 923		253		1180	316	1015	1069
193	969		255		1546	317		1553
194	1032		256		1558	318		1623
195	1067		257		1559	319		1624
196	1138		258		1570	320		1625
197	1238		259		1810	321		1627
198		1798	260		1894	322		1628
199		2404	261		1914	323		1630
200		2483	262		2138	324		1712
201		2549	263		2189	325		1757
202		2558	264		2201	326		1928
203		2563	265		2257	327		2016
204		2690	266		2291	328		2273
205 206		2883 2887	267 268		2317 2384	329 330		2307 2362
207		2904	269		2476	331		2511
208		2906	270		2486	332		2562
209		2912	271		2685	333		2632
210	734		272		2729	334		2746
211	875		273		2750	335		2808
212	957		274		2756	336		2819
213	1055		275		2853	337		2828
214	1175		276		2886	338	831	
215	1279		277		2907	339	838	
216	1305		278	746		340	839	
217 218	1345 1352		279 280	822		341 342	840 883	
219	1416		281	1169 1187		342	1359	• • •
220	1410	735	282	1412		343	835	
221		1115	283		168	345		326
222		1654	284		291	346		1033
223		1786	285		466	347		1670
224	710		286		655	348		1775
225		2071	287		1282	349		1842
226		2137	288		1362	350	1353	
227		2215	289		1399	351		2056
228		2889	290		1747	352		2139
229	404		291		1767	353		2274
230 231	814 954		292 293		1808 1845	354 355		2325 2337
231	1027	• • • •	293		1843	355 356		2361
233	1044		295		1907	357		2437
234	1062		296		1977	358		2491
235	1133		297		2083	359		2529
236	1165		298		2358	360		2744
237	1200		299		2364	361		2833
238	1229		300		2450	362	872	
239	1261	2015	301		2470	363	905	
240		2915	302		2560	364	945	
241		1564	303		2745	365	970	• • •
242		1658	304		2884	366	974	• • •

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2016—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
367	1221		429	1226		491	997	
368	859		430	1295		492		72
369		1550	431		526	493		796
370		1613	432		801	494		1580
371		2722	433		1449	495		1954
372 373	465	1079	434 435		1741	496 497		2024
373 374		1978 1386	433	412	2164	497	908	2036
375		1716	437	906		499	999	
376		1723	438	1314		500	1135	
377		1816	439		453	501	1365	
378		1854	440		565	502		366
379		2093	441		884	503		806
380		2143	442		1005	504		1217
381		2196	443		1103	505		1549
382		2247	444		1348	506		1755
383 384		2259 2324	445 446		1419 1697	507 508		1787 1841
385		2349	447		1789	508 509		1859
386		2354	448		1811	510		1900
387		2488	449		1858	511		1924
388		2506	450		1891	512		1943
389		2623	451		1976	513		1985
390		2759	452		2012	514		1993
391	37		453		2031	515		2001
392	564		454		2048	516		2007
393 394	1095	2635	455 456		2087 2107	517 518		2106 2167
394	1383	2033	457		2154	519		2235
396		587	458		2191	520		2311
397		1014	459		2193	521		2316
398		1500	460		2208	522		2346
399		1567	461		2244	523		2446
400		1577	462		2254	524		2492
401 402		1794 1797	463 464		2258 2306	525 526		2542 2594
403		1826	465		2371	527		2636
404		1840	466		2396	528		2761
405		1962	467		2427	529		2797
406		1974	468		2430	530		2812
407		1995	469		2568	531	24	
408		2022	470		2615	532	425	
409		2025	471		2651	533 534	527	
410 411		2105 2194	472 473		2738 2859	534 535	614 866	
412		2212	474		2882	536	888	
413		2249	475		2892	537	977	
414		2280	476	122		538	1068	
415		2375	477	441		539	1074	
416		2414	478	777		540	1111	
417		2455	479	824		541	1121	
418 419		2524 2536	480 481	984 1089		542 543	1287 1302	
420		2584	482	1120		544	1302	• • •
421		2737	483	1128		545	1386	
422		2911	484	1193		546	1473	
423		2913	485	1227		547		38
424	543		486	1374		548		73
425	909		487	1384		549		499 575
426 427	953 1051		488 489	1456 1478	• • •	550 551		575 691
427	1051	• • •	490	911		552		723
120	100)		. 170	/11				, 23

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2016—Continued

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
553		736	615		2394	677	1393	
554		797	616		2546	678	1414	
555		1687	617		2591	679	1464	
556		1719	618		2693	680		33
557		1748	619		2767	681		2868
558		1807	620		2799	682		287
559		1875	621		2845	683		488
560		1899	622		2899	684		1668
561		1932	623	7		685		1677
562		2011	624	139		686		1843
563		2029	625	586		687		1887
564		2125	626	1007		688		1980
565		2172	627	1036		689		2013
566		2180	628	1065		690		2119
567		2192	629	1085		691		2176
568		2269	630	1098		692		2288
569		2294	631	1112		693		2329
570		2308	632	1241		694		2387
571		2313	633	1435		695		2480
572		2331	634	1479	:::-	696		2590
573		2366	635		1276	697		2656
574		2368	636		1761	698		2704
575		2485	637		1911	699		2770
576		2515	638		1999	700		2790
577		2570	639		2053	701		2818
578 570		2616	640		2165	702		2872
579		2785	641		2221	703		2881
580 581		2800 2844	642 643		2246 2290	704 705	247	2891
582		2900	644	• • • •	2498	703 706	247 266	
583			645	• • • •		700	294	• • •
584	692	1958	646		2510 2813	707	482	
585	683 873		647		2862	708	580	
586	982		648		2864	710	745	
587	1000		649	680		711	812	
588	1008		650	823		712	877	
589	1091		651	869		713	936	
590	1172		652	916		714	944	
591	1177		653	1064		715	955	
592	1179		654	1322		716	998	
593	1192		655	1375		717	1012	
594	1262		656		1110	718	1054	
595	1331		657		1241	719	1060	
596	1425		658		1637	720	1069	
597	1476		659		1773	721	1072	
598	1028		660		1785	722	1073	
599		551	661		1823	723	1076	
600		635	662		1901	724	1129	
601		935	663		1923	725	1137	
602		1114	664		1937	726	1143	
603		1299	665		1979	727	1159	
604		1685	666		2153	728	1180	
605		1688	667		2190	729	1203	
606		1696	668		2439	730	1324	
607		1726	669		2561	731	1398 1413	
608		1795	670		2640	732		
609		1849	671		2820	733 734	1477	
610 611		1863 1920	672 673	887	2861	734 735	420	2299
612		1920	674	968		735 736		278
613		2207	675	1207		737		350
614		2330	676	1325		737		620
017		2330	070	1343		130		020

## CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2016—Continued

Chapter	S.B.	A.B.	Chapter	S.B.	A.B.	Chapter	S.B.	A.B.
No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.	No.
739		813	791	1389		843	1263	
740		1289	792		1639	844	1291	
741		1322	793		1751	845	1349	
742		1554	794		2028	846	1363	
743		1765	795		2062	847	1380	
744		1889	796		2618	848		701
745		1919	797	657		849		873
746		1926	798	947		850		1001
747		1934	799	1039		851		1067
748		1960	800	1196		852		1244
749		2027	801	1339		853		1373
750		2126	802	1465		854		1381
751		2220	803	438		855		1671
752		2298	804	1234		856		1676
753		2374	805		2168	857		1744
754		2389	806	62		858		1945
755		2406	807	215		859		2057
756		2442	808	512		860		2417
757		2466	809	661		861		2530
758		2501	810		626	862		2664
759		2532	811		821	863		2888
760		2551	812		1330	864	524	
761		2556	813		1494	865	1004	
762		2566	814		1592	866	1063	
763		2620	815		1651	867	1084	
764		2686	816		1661	868	1160	
765		2687	817		1680	869	1199	
766		2763	818		1732	870	1442	
767		2765	819		1836	871	1458	
768		2792	820		1921	872 873		54
769 770		2839	821 822		1970 2021	873 874		501 1669
770 771	66 423		823		2021	875		1678
772	448		823		2251	875 876		1682
773	552	• • •	825		2318	877		1690
773 774	693		825 826		2454	878		1906
775	702		827		2516	879		1909
776	773		828		2679	880		1998
777	813		829		2815	881		2263
778	819		830		2843	882		2380
779	881		831	443		883		2393
780	918		832	450		884		2499
781	958		833	488		885		2503
782	1001		834	807		886	6	
783	1046		835	884		887	1016	
784	1108		836	996		888	1146	
785	1134		837	1107		889	1311	
786	1139		838	1150		890	1336	
787	1189		839	1167		891	1379	
788	1214		840	1174		892	1406	
789	1242		841	1212		893	1182	
790	1285		842	1222				

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

1	Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary State
1	1	1	Huff	Legislative Counsel of California	Dec.	4, 2014
4         3         Pan         Physician Anesthesiologist Week.         Feb. 19, 2015           5         139         Gaines         Mentoring Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           6         91         Monning         Santa Fe, Argentina: sister state relationship.         Jul. 6, 2015           7         125         Fuller         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           8         140         Fuller         Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           9         4         Fuller         California Girls and Women in Sports Week.         Feb. 24, 2015           10         8         Huff         Lunar New Year Celebration.         Mar. 12, 2015           11         126         Fuller         Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.         Jul. 22, 2015           12         106         Jackson         Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           13         22         Jackson         American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr. 14, 2015           14         13         Fuller         Nat Siducation Month.         Mar. 30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep. 188, 2015           15         177         <	2	105	Gaines	Eugene "Gene" Chappie Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2015
5         139         Gaines         Mentoring Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           6         91         Monning         Santa Fe, Argentina: sister state relationship.         Jul. 6, 2015           7         125         Fuller         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           8         140         Fuller         California Girls and Women in Sports Week.         Feb. 24, 2015           10         8         Huff         Lunar New Year Celebration.         Mar. 12, 2015           11         126         Fuller         Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.         Jul. 16, 2015           12         106         Jackson         Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           13         22         Jackson         American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr. 14, 2015           14         13         Fuller         Arts Education Month.         Mar. 30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep. 18, 2015           16         15         Block         Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Day.         Mar. 30, 2015           17         6         Block         Navy Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen	3	2	Mendoza	India Republic Day	Feb.	3, 2015
6         91         Monning         Santa Fe, Argentina: sister state relationship.         Jul.         6, 2015           7         125         Fuller         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul.         22, 2015           8         140         Fuller         Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month.         Aug.         26, 2015           9         4         Fuller         California Girls and Women in Sports Week.         Feb. 24, 2015           10         8         Huff         Lunar New Year Celebration.         Mar.         12, 2015           11         126         Fuller         Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.         Jul.         16, 2015           12         106         Jackson         Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           13         22         Jackson         American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr.         14, 2015           14         13         Fuller         Aarencan Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr.         30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep.         18, 2015           16         15         Block         Multiple Selerosis Awareness Week.         Apr.         7, 2015	4	3	Pan	Physician Anesthesiologist Week	Feb.	19, 2015
7         125         Fuller         Valley Fever Awareness Month.         Jul. 22, 2015           8         140         Fuller         Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           9         4         Fuller         California Girls and Women in Sports Week.         Feb. 24, 2015           10         8         Huff         Lunar New Year Celebration.         Mar. 12, 2015           11         126         Fuller         Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.         Jul. 22, 2015           12         106         Jackson         Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           13         22         Jackson         American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr. 14, 2015           14         13         Fuller         Arts Education Month.         Mar. 30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep. 18, 2015           16         15         Block         Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.         Apr. 7, 2015           17         6         Block         Navy Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen         Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.         Mar. 30, 2015           20         54         <	5	139	Gaines	Mentoring Month.	Aug.	26, 2015
8         140         Fuller         Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month.         Aug. 26, 2015           9         4         Fuller         California Girls and Women in Sports Week.         Feb. 24, 2015           10         8         Huff         Lunar New Year Celebration.         Mar. 12, 2015           11         126         Fuller         Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.         Jul. 22, 2015           12         106         Jackson.         Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           13         22         Jackson.         American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr. 14, 2015           14         13         Fuller         Arts Education Month.         Mar. 30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep. 18, 2015           16         15         Block         Mary Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           17         6         Block         Navy Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen         Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.         Mar. 30, 2015           20         54         Galgiani         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         Apr. 27, 2015           21         31 <t< td=""><td>6</td><td>91</td><td>Monning</td><td>Santa Fe, Argentina: sister state relationship.</td><td>Jul.</td><td>6, 2015</td></t<>	6	91	Monning	Santa Fe, Argentina: sister state relationship.	Jul.	6, 2015
9         4         Fuller         California Girls and Women in Sports Week.         Feb. 24, 2015           10         8         Huff         Lunar New Year Celebration.         Mar. 12, 2015           11         126         Fuller         Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.         Jul. 22, 2015           12         106         Jackson.         Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.         Jul. Apr. 14, 2015           13         22         Jackson.         American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.         Apr. 14, 2015           14         13         Fuller         Arts Education Month.         Mar. 30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep. 18, 2015           16         15         Block         Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.         Apr. 7, 2015           17         6         Block         Mary Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen.         Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.         Mar. 30, 2015           20         54         Galgiani         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         Jun. 4, 2015           21         31         Jackson.         Single Parent Day.         Apr. 27, 2015           22         107	7	125	Fuller	Valley Fever Awareness Month.	Jul.	22, 2015
10 8 Huff   Lunar New Year Celebration.   Mar.   12, 2015	8	140	Fuller	Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month.	Aug.	26, 2015
11   126   Fuller   Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.   Jul.   22, 2015     12   106   Jackson   Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     13   22   Jackson   American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.   Apr.   14, 2015     14   13   Fuller   Arts Education Month.   Mar.   30, 2015     15   177   Fuller   National Day of the Cowboy.   Sep.   18, 2015     16   15   Block   Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.   Apr.   7, 2015     17   6   Block   Navy Reserve Day.   Feb.   27, 2015     19   14   Nguyen   Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.   Mar.   30, 2015     20   54   Galgiani   California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.   Jun.   4, 2015     21   31   Jackson   Single Parent Day.   Apr.   27, 2015     22   107   Morrell   CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     23   141   Gaines   Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.   Aug.   26, 2015     24   108   Wolk   Licutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange   Jul.   16, 2015     25   127   Block   Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.   Jul.   22, 2015     26   37   Beall   Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.   May   5, 2015     27   109   Huff   Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     28   128   Huff   Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     29   24   Nguyen   Black April Memorial Month   Apr.   21, 2015     30   110   Hill   Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.   Jul.   22, 2015     31   25   Wolk   California Library Week   Apr.   27, 2015     32   32   Beall   Autism Awareness Month   Apr.   21, 2015     33   39   Fuller   Aviation Awareness Month   Apr.   27, 2015     34   99   Monning   Childhood Obesity Awareness Month   Jul.   14, 2015     35   129   Stone   Anti-Semitism   Jul.   26, 2015     36   46   Hancock   Chess Month   Jun.   26, 2015     37   48   De León   Joint Rules   Joint Rules   Jun.   26, 2015     36   Huff   Voter Awareness Month   Jun.   26, 2015     37   48   D	9	4	Fuller	California Girls and Women in Sports Week.	Feb.	24, 2015
12	10	8	Huff	Lunar New Year Celebration.	Mar.	12, 2015
13   22   Jackson   American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.   Apr.   14, 2015     14   13   Fuller   Arts Education Month.   Mar.   30, 2015     15   177   Fuller   National Day of the Cowboy.   Sep.   18, 2015     16   15   Block   Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.   Apr.   27, 2015     17   6   Block   Navy Reserve Day.   Feb.   27, 2015     19   14   Nguyen   Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.   Mar.   30, 2015     20   54   Galgiani   California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.   Jun.   4, 2015     21   31   Jackson   Single Parent Day.   Apr.   27, 2015     22   107   Morrell   CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     23   141   Gaines   Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.   Aug.   26, 2015     24   108   Wolk   Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.   Jul.   16, 2015     25   127   Block   Trade: Irsrael: memorandum of understanding.   Jul.   22, 2015     26   37   Beall   Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.   May.   5, 2015     27   109   Huff   Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     28   128   Huff   Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     29   24   Nguyen   Black April Memorial Month.   Apr.   21, 2015     30   110   Hill   Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.   Jul.   16, 2015     31   25   Wolk   California Library Week   Apr.   21, 2015     32   32   Beall   Autism Awareness Month.   Apr.   27, 2015     33   39   Fuller   Aviation Awareness Month.   Apr.   27, 2015     34   99   Monning   Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.   Jul.   2, 2015     35   129   Stone   Anti-Semitism.   Jul.   2, 2015     36   46   Hancock   Chess Month.   Jun.   2, 2015     37   48   De León   Joint Rules   Jun.   2, 2015     38   111   Roth   Memorial highways   Jul.   16, 2015     40   55   Leyva   Better Hearing and Speech Month.   Jun.   2, 2015     41   64   Hancock   Chess Month.   Jun.   4, 2015     42   56   Huff   Voter Awareness Week   Jun.   4, 2015	11	126	Fuller	Chiari Malformation Awareness Month	Jul.	22, 2015
14         13         Fuller         Arts Education Month.         Mar.         30, 2015           15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep.         18, 2015           16         15         Block         Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.         Apr.         7, 2015           17         6         Block         Navy Reserve Day.         Feb.         27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen         Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.         Mar.         30, 2015           20         54         Galgiani         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         Jun.         4, 2015           21         31         Jackson         Single Parent Day.         Apr.         27, 2015           22         107         Morrell         CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug.         26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul.         16, 2015	12	106	Jackson	Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2015
15         177         Fuller         National Day of the Cowboy.         Sep. 18, 2015           16         15         Block         Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.         Apr. 7, 2015           17         6         Block         Navy Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen         Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.         Mar. 30, 2015           20         54         Galgiani         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         Jun. 4, 2015           21         31         Jackson         Single Parent Day.         Apr. 27, 2015           22         107         Morrell         CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.         Aug. 26, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug. 26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul. 16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul. 22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May. 5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015	13	22	Jackson	American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California	Apr.	14, 2015
16         15         Block         Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.         Apr. 7, 2015           17         6         Block         Navy Reserve Day.         Feb. 27, 2015           19         14         Nguyen         Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.         Mar. 30, 2015           20         54         Galgiani         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         Apr. 27, 2015           21         31         Jackson         Single Parent Day.         Apr. 27, 2015           22         107         Morrell         CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.         Aug. 26, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug. 26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul. 16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul. 12, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May 5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Turberchange.<	14	13	Fuller	Arts Education Month	Mar.	30, 2015
17	15	177	Fuller	National Day of the Cowboy.	Sep.	18, 2015
19	16	15	Block	Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week	Apr.	7, 2015
20         54         Galgiani         California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.         Jun.         4, 2015           21         31         Jackson         Single Parent Day.         Apr.         27, 2015           22         107         Morrell         CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug.         26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul.         22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May         5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial         Jul.         22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr.         21, 2015           30         110         Hiil         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.	17	6	Block	Navy Reserve Day.	Feb.	27, 2015
21         31         Jackson         Single Parent Day.         Apr.         27, 2015           22         107         Morrell         CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug.         26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul.         22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May.         5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr.         21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.	19	14	Nguyen	Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day.	Mar.	30, 2015
22         107         Morrell         CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug. 26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul. 16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul. 22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May. 5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul. 22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr. 21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr. 21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         May. 18, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.	20	54	Galgiani	California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.	Jun.	4, 2015
Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           23         141         Gaines         Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.         Aug.         26, 2015           24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul.         22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May         5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr.         21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr.         21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         May         18, 2015           34         99	21	31	Jackson	Single Parent Day.	Apr.	27, 2015
24         108         Wolk         Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         16, 2015           25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul.         22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May         5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr.         21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr.         21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr.         27, 2015           33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         Jul.         14, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul.         12, 2015	22	107	Morrell		Jul.	16, 2015
25         127         Block         Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding.         Jul. 22, 2015           26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May 5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul. 22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr. 21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr. 21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr. 27, 2015           33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         Jul. 14, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul. 14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul. 22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jul. 16, 2015           39         71         Block	23	141	Gaines	Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway	Aug.	26, 2015
26         37         Beall         Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.         May         5, 2015           27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr.         21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr.         21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr.         27, 2015           33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         May         18, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul.         14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul.         22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jul.         16, 2015          38         111         Roth	24	108	Wolk	Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange	Jul.	16, 2015
27         109         Huff         Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul.         22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen.         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr.         21, 2015           30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr.         21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr.         27, 2015           33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         May         18, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul.         14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul.         22, 2015           36         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul.         22, 2015           38         111         Roth         Memorial highways.         Jul.         16, 2015           39         71         Block	25	127	Block	Trade: Israel: memorandum of understanding	Jul.	22, 2015
28         128         Huff         Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa: Memorial Interchange.         Jul. 22, 2015           29         24         Nguyen.         Black April Memorial Month.         Apr. 21, 2015           30         110         Hill.         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul. 16, 2015           31         25         Wolk.         California Library Week.         Apr. 21, 2015           32         32         Beall.         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr. 27, 2015           33         39         Fuller.         Aviation Awareness Month.         May 18, 2015           34         99         Monning.         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul. 14, 2015           35         129         Stone.         Anti-Semitism.         Jul. 22, 2015           37         48         De León.         Joint Rules.         Jun. 2, 2015           38         111         Roth.         Memorial highways.         Jul. 16, 2015           39         71         Block.         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 26, 2015           40         55         Leyva.         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun. 4, 2015           41         64         Hancock.         Chess Month. <t< td=""><td>26</td><td>37</td><td>Beall</td><td>Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month</td><td>May</td><td>5, 2015</td></t<>	26	37	Beall	Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month	May	5, 2015
Interchange   Jul.   22, 2015	27	109	Huff	Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2015
30         110         Hill         Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.         Jul.         16, 2015           31         25         Wolk         California Library Week.         Apr.         21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr.         27, 2015           33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         May         18, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul.         14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul.         22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jun.         2, 2015           38         111         Roth         Memorial highways.         Jul.         16, 2015           39         71         Block         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun.         26, 2015           40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun.         4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun.         4, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun.         4, 2015	28	128	Huff		Jul.	22, 2015
31         25         Wolk         California Library Week         Apr. 21, 2015           32         32         Beall         Autism Awareness Month.         Apr. 27, 2015           33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         May 18, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul. 14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul. 22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jun. 2, 2015           38         111         Roth         Memorial highways.         Jul. 16, 2015           39         71         Block         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 26, 2015           40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun. 4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun. 23, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun. 4, 2015           43         57         Galgiani         Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.         Jun. 4, 2015           44         58         Nielsen         Crime Victims' Rights Week.         Jun. 4, 2015	29	24	Nguyen	Black April Memorial Month.	Apr.	21, 2015
32       32       Beall       Autism Awareness Month.       Apr. 27, 2015         33       39       Fuller       Aviation Awareness Month.       May 18, 2015         34       99       Monning       Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.       Jul. 14, 2015         35       129       Stone       Anti-Semitism.       Jul. 22, 2015         37       48       De León       Joint Rules.       Jun. 2, 2015         38       111       Roth       Memorial highways.       Jul. 16, 2015         39       71       Block       Jewish American Heritage Month.       Jun. 26, 2015         40       55       Leyva       Better Hearing and Speech Month.       Jun. 4, 2015         41       64       Hancock       Chess Month.       Jun. 23, 2015         42       56       Huff       Voter Awareness Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         43       57       Galgiani       Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.       Jun. 4, 2015         44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb. 1, 2016	30	110	Hill	Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway	Jul.	16, 2015
33         39         Fuller         Aviation Awareness Month.         May         18, 2015           34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul.         14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul.         22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jun.         2, 2015           38         111         Roth         Memorial highways.         Jul.         16, 2015           39         71         Block         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun.         26, 2015           40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun.         4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun.         23, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           43         57         Galgiani         Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.         Jun.         4, 2015           44         58         Nielsen         Crime Victims' Rights Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           45         1         Berryhill         Joe Levy Memorial Highway.	31	25	Wolk	California Library Week.	Apr.	21, 2015
34         99         Monning         Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.         Jul. 14, 2015           35         129         Stone         Anti-Semitism.         Jul. 22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jun. 2, 2015           38         111         Roth         Memorial highways.         Jul. 16, 2015           39         71         Block         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun. 26, 2015           40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun. 4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun. 23, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun. 4, 2015           43         57         Galgiani         Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.         Jun. 4, 2015           44         58         Nielsen         Crime Victims' Rights Week.         Jun. 4, 2015           45         1         Berryhill         Joe Levy Memorial Highway.         Feb. 1, 2016	32	32	Beall	Autism Awareness Month.	Apr.	27, 2015
35         129         Stone         Anti–Semitism.         Jul.         22, 2015           37         48         De León         Joint Rules.         Jun.         2, 2015           38         111         Roth         Memorial highways.         Jul.         16, 2015           39         71         Block         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun.         26, 2015           40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun.         4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun.         23, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           43         57         Galgiani         Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.         Jun.         4, 2015           44         58         Nielsen         Crime Victims' Rights Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           45         1         Berryhill         Joe Levy Memorial Highway.         Feb.         1, 2016	33	39	Fuller	Aviation Awareness Month	May	18, 2015
37       48       De León       Joint Rules.       Jun.       2, 2015         38       111       Roth       Memorial highways.       Jul.       16, 2015         39       71       Block       Jewish American Heritage Month.       Jun.       26, 2015         40       55       Leyva       Better Hearing and Speech Month.       Jun.       4, 2015         41       64       Hancock       Chess Month.       Jun.       23, 2015         42       56       Huff       Voter Awareness Week.       Jun.       4, 2015         43       57       Galgiani       Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.       Jun.       4, 2015         44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun.       4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb.       1, 2016	34	99	Monning	Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.	Jul.	14, 2015
38       111       Roth       Memorial highways.       Jul. 16, 2015         39       71       Block       Jewish American Heritage Month.       Jun. 26, 2015         40       55       Leyva       Better Hearing and Speech Month.       Jun. 4, 2015         41       64       Hancock       Chess Month.       Jun. 23, 2015         42       56       Huff       Voter Awareness Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         43       57       Galgiani       Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.       Jun. 4, 2015         44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb. 1, 2016	35	129	Stone	Anti-Semitism.	Jul.	22, 2015
39         71         Block         Jewish American Heritage Month.         Jun.         26, 2015           40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun.         4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun.         23, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           43         57         Galgiani         Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.         Jun.         4, 2015           44         58         Nielsen         Crime Victims' Rights Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           45         1         Berryhill         Joe Levy Memorial Highway.         Feb.         1, 2016	37	48	De León	Joint Rules.	Jun.	2, 2015
40         55         Leyva         Better Hearing and Speech Month.         Jun.         4, 2015           41         64         Hancock         Chess Month.         Jun.         23, 2015           42         56         Huff         Voter Awareness Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           43         57         Galgiani         Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.         Jun.         4, 2015           44         58         Nielsen         Crime Victims' Rights Week.         Jun.         4, 2015           45         1         Berryhill         Joe Levy Memorial Highway.         Feb.         1, 2016	38	111	Roth	Memorial highways.	Jul.	16, 2015
41       64       Hancock       Chess Month.       Jun. 23, 2015         42       56       Huff       Voter Awareness Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         43       57       Galgiani       Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.       Jun. 4, 2015         44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb. 1, 2016	39	71	Block	Jewish American Heritage Month.	Jun.	26, 2015
42       56       Huff       Voter Awareness Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         43       57       Galgiani       Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.       Jun. 4, 2015         44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb. 1, 2016	40	55	Leyva	Better Hearing and Speech Month.	Jun.	4, 2015
43       57       Galgiani       Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California.       Jun. 4, 2015         44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb. 1, 2016	41	64	Hancock	Chess Month.	Jun.	23, 2015
44       58       Nielsen       Crime Victims' Rights Week.       Jun. 4, 2015         45       1       Berryhill       Joe Levy Memorial Highway.       Feb. 1, 2016	42	56	Huff	Voter Awareness Week.	Jun.	4, 2015
45 1 Berryhill Joe Levy Memorial Highway Feb. 1, 2016	43	57	Galgiani	Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California	Jun.	4, 2015
	44	58	Nielsen	Crime Victims' Rights Week.	Jun.	4, 2015
46 49 Bates Arthritis Awareness Month	45	1	Berryhill	Joe Levy Memorial Highway.	Feb.	1, 2016
	46	49	Bates	Arthritis Awareness Month.	Jun.	2, 2015

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered secretary f State
47	59	Fuller	National Military Appreciation Month	Jun.	10, 2015
48	72	McGuire	Geothermal Awareness Month and Geothermal Awareness Day	Jun.	26, 2015
49	69	Berryhill	Wildfire Awareness Week	Jun.	24, 2015
50	161	Nielsen	World War II Remembrance Month.	Sep.	8, 2015
51	2	Stone	Special Deputy Frank Hamilton Memorial Highway	Feb.	1, 2016
52	60	Huff	Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month	Jun.	10, 2015
53	61	Galgiani	Disability awareness.	Jun.	15, 2015
54	73	Nguyen	Sixtieth anniversary of Disneyland	Jun.	26, 2015
55	142	Pan	Centennial of the founding of Locke, California.	Aug.	26, 2015
56	130	Pan	Taiwanese American Heritage Week	Jul.	22, 2015
57	96	Pan	Hmong History Month	Jul.	9, 2015
58	100	Pan	Filipino American History Month.	Jul.	14, 2015
59	112	Galgiani	Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease awareness	Jul.	16, 2015
60	65	McGuire	Foster Care Month.	Jun.	23, 2015
61	66	Pan	Slavic Heritage Day.	Jun.	23, 2015
62	70	Mendoza	Portugal Day.	Jun.	24, 2015
63	101	Bates	National Stroke Awareness Month.		14, 2015
64	147	Pan	Americans with Disabilities Act.	Aug.	28, 2015
65	143	Cannella	June Dairy Month.	Aug.	26, 2015
66	102	Stone	71st anniversary of D–Day, the invasion of Normandy	Jul.	14, 2015
67	103	Stone	National Mental Health Awareness Month	Jul.	14, 2015
68	144	Galgiani	California Invasive Species Action Week.		26, 2015
70	145	Bates	Student Safety Month.	-	26, 2015
71	158	Gaines	Fireworks Safety Month.	-	4, 2015
72	104	Gaines	Teacher Appreciation Month.	-	14, 2015
73	178	McGuire	Lowell C. Allen Memorial Bridge.		18, 2015
75	131	Nguyen	Kindness Month.	-	22, 2015
76	148	Gaines	Prostate Cancer Awareness Month	Aug.	28, 2015
77	146	Liu	Pain Awareness Month and Women in Pain Awareness Day	Aug.	26, 2015
78	162	Nielsen	Veterans: Team AMVETS.	-	8, 2015
79	179	McGuire	Trione Annadel State Park.	-	18, 2015
81	149	Hill	Childhood Cancer Awareness Month.		28, 2015
82	159	McGuire	California Runaway and Homeless Youth Month.		4, 2015
83	163	Wolk	International Year of Soils.	-	8, 2015
84	164	Jackson	Women's Equality Day.	-	8, 2015
85	180	Hall	Nursing Home Caregiver Professionals and Long Term Care Provider Month.	Sep.	18, 2015
86	136	Pan	Little Saigon.	Aug.	24, 2016
87	153	Pan	The 105th National Day of the Republic of China	Aug.	30, 2016
88	3	Runner	Human Trafficking Awareness Month.	Feb.	1, 2016
91	4	Mendoza	India Republic Day.	Feb.	1, 2016
92	9	Pan	Korean-American Day.	Mar.	10, 2016
93	48	Pan	Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month		1, 2016
94	77	Pan	Day of Inclusion.	Jul.	7, 2016
95	10	Pan	Lunar New Year Celebration.		10, 2016

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch by S	Date aptered Secretary f State
97	146	Pan	Filipino American History Month.	Aug.	26, 2016
98	109	Beall	California's community-based developmental services system: 50th anniversary.	Aug.	17, 2016
99	18	McGuire	28th Annual State Scientist Day	Mar.	17, 2016
101	137	Fuller	California Girls and Women in Sports Week.	Aug.	24, 2016
102	94	Nguyen	Joan Lind Van Blom Memorial Bridge	Aug.	5, 2016
103	49	Leyva	Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month	Jun.	1, 2016
104	46	Nguyen	Black April Memorial Month.	May	24, 2016
105	19	Mendoza	Pakistani American Day	Mar.	17, 2016
106	20	Jackson	California Court Reporting and Captioning Week	Mar.	28, 2016
107	29	Lara	Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week	May	4, 2016
108	30	Monning	Rare Disease Day.	May	4, 2016
109	31	Stone	California Pharmacists Outreach Week	May	4, 2016
110	32	Mendoza	Brain Injury Awareness, Treatment, and Prevention Month	May	4, 2016
111	95	Mendoza	Downey Police Officer Ricardo Galvez Memorial Highway	Aug.	5, 2016
112	75	Fuller	Arts Education Month.	Jun.	30, 2016
113	108	Fuller	National Military Appreciation Month.	Aug.	17, 2016
114	34	Fuller	Aviation Awareness Month	May	10, 2016
115	107	Liu	Read Across America Day.	Aug.	17, 2016
116	35	Mendoza	Adult Education Week.	Mav	10, 2016
117	96	Pan	Palliative care.	Aug.	5, 2016
118	138	Glazer	Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.	Aug.	24, 2016
119	78	Hertzberg	Bebe Moore Campbell National Minority Mental Health Awareness Month.		7, 2016
120	21	Hill	Biotechnology Day.	Apr.	11, 2016
121	39	Wieckowski	West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week.	May	12, 2016
122	36	Beall	Autism Awareness Month.	May	10, 2016
123	37	Jackson	Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California	May	10, 2016
124	38	Fuller	California Congenital Diaphragmatic Hernia Awareness Month	May	10, 2016
126	106	Lara	Honorable Edward Ross Roybal.	•	17, 2016
127	105	Lara	Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander community.	Aug.	17, 2016
128	70	Mendoza	The Buffalo Soldiers.	Jun.	9, 2016
129	47	Leyva	School Librarians Month.	Mav	24, 2016
130	71	Mendoza	Portugal Day.	Jun.	13, 2016
131	44	Beall	National Mental Health Awareness Month.	May	20, 2016
133	79	Beall	Gastroschisis Awareness Day.	Jul.	7, 2016
134	178	Pan	Diabetes: the "Screen at 23" campaign.	Sep.	9, 2016
135	50	Bates		Jun.	1, 2016
136	51		Arthritis Awareness Month	Jun. Jun.	1, 2016
137	179	Leyva	Police Officer Vilho Ahola Memorial Interchange.	Sep.	9, 2016
138	100	Nielsen		•	
138	180		State park rangers.  Marla Haggard Mamorial Overnous	Aug.	10, 2016
139	180 72	Gaines	Merle Haggard Memorial Overpass.	Sep.	9, 2016
				Jun.	13, 2016
141	73	Nielsen	Slavic Heritage Day.	Jun.	13, 2016
142	154	Fuller	Valley Fever Awareness Month.	Aug.	30, 2016

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE—Continued

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Ch: by S	Date aptered secretary f State	
143	74	Cannella	National Bike Month.	Jun.	13, 2016	
145	139	Gaines	Prostate Cancer Awareness Month	Aug.	24, 2016	
146	80	McGuire	California Grown Flower Month.	Jul.	7, 2016	
147	181	Anderson	Historic Highway Route 79.	Sep.	9, 2016	
148	101	Bates	Crosswalk Safety Awareness Month	Aug.	10, 2016	
149	182	Gaines	Firefighter Michael "Mikey" Hallenbeck Memorial Highway	Sep.	9, 2016	
150	155	Gaines	Domestic Violence Awareness Month	Aug.	30, 2016	
151	183	Gaines	Deputy Sheriff Michael D. Davis, Jr. Memorial Interchange	Sep.	9, 2016	
152	184	Gaines	Deputy Sheriff Danny P. Oliver Memorial Highway.	Sep.	9, 2016	
153	156	Hueso	Maritime Museum of San Diego: San Salvador replica	Aug.	30, 2016	
154	104	Liu	Pain Awareness Month and Women In Pain Awareness Day	Aug.	17, 2016	
156	140	Berryhill	California Conservation Corps: 40th Anniversary.	Aug.	24, 2016	
157	103	Cannella	June Dairy Month.	Aug.	17, 2016	
159	147	Morrell	Purple Heart Day.	Aug.	26, 2016	
160	148	McGuire	California Runaway and Homeless Youth Month.	Aug.	26, 2016	
161	185	De León	Los Angeles Basin: bioscience hub.	Sep.	9, 2016	
162	186	Fuller	Adrenoleukodystrophy Awareness Month	Sep.	9, 2016	
163	157	Fuller	Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.	Aug.	30, 2016	
164	149	Leyva	California Firefighters Memorial Day	Aug.	26, 2016	
165	187	Nguyen	Republic of Vietnam Month.	Sep.	9, 2016	

# SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary State
1	92	Beall	Social security: retirement benefits: public employees	Jul.	6, 2015
2	23	Vidak	Immigration	Apr.	14, 2015
3	93	McGuire	Smith River watershed protection	Jul.	6, 2015
5	94	Nguyen	Vietnam: humanitarian resettlement.	Jul.	6, 2015
7	90	Pan	Medical residency programs.	Jul.	1, 2015
8	135	Hernandez	Medicare: observation status.	Aug.	20, 2015
9	181	Stone	The Chronic Kidney Disease Improvement in Research and Treatment Act of 2015.	Sep.	18, 2015
10	182	Stone	Federal Investment Tax Credit: solar energy	Sep.	18, 2015
11	183	Leyva	United States Postal Service.	Sep.	18, 2015
12	150	Pan	Mitsuye Endo Tsutsumi: Presidential Medal of Freedom nomination.	Aug.	28, 2015
13	160	De León	Voting: apportionment	Sep.	4, 2015
15	81	Glazer	Confederate States of America.	Jul.	7, 2016
16	165	De León	AmeriCorps	Sep.	8, 2015
18	43	Wolk	Small unmanned aircraft systems	May	20, 2016
19	52	Jackson	Women's reproductive health.	Jun.	1, 2016
20	82	Hall	Gun violence: research.	Jul.	7, 2016
22	102	Hueso	Calexico West Land Port of Entry project: funding	Aug.	17, 2016
23	76	Bates	Interim Consolidated Storage Act of 2016: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station.	Jun.	30, 2016
24	188	Beall	Federal transportation funding	Sep.	9, 2016
26	189	De León	Blood donations.	Sep.	9, 2016
28	190	Lara	Immigrant children: legal representation.	Sep.	9, 2016
29	191	Hernandez	EpiPen: pricing.	Sep.	9, 2016

	SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED											
1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,	
13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,	
26,	27,	29,	30,	31,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39,	
40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	
52,	53,	54,	55,	56,	57,	58,	60,	62,	63,	64,	65,	
66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,	
79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	85,	86,	87,	88.				
		-	Foto1					01				

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2015

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1	S.C.R. 1		61	S.C.R. 53	
					A C D 10
2	S.C.R. 3		62		A.C.R. 10
3	S.C.R. 4		63		A.C.R. 49
4	S.C.R. 9	: - 1 - 2 1	64	S.C.R. 41	
5		A.C.R. 3	65	S.C.R. 60	
6	S.C.R. 17		66	S.C.R. 61	
7		A.C.R. 19	67		A.C.R. 33
8	S.C.R. 10		68		A.J.R. 11
9		A.C.R. 11	69	S.C.R. 49	
10		A.C.R. 5	70	S.C.R. 62	
11		A.C.R. 6	71	S.C.R. 39	
12		A.C.R. 20	72	S.C.R. 48	
13	S.C.R. 14		73	S.C.R. 54	
14	S.C.R. 19		74		A.C.R. 18
	S.C.R. 19 S.C.R. 16		75		
15		A C.D. 26			
16		A.C.R. 26	76		A.C.R. 35
17		A.C.R. 41	77		A.C.R. 57
18		A.C.R. 42	78		A.C.R. 59
19		A.J.R. 4	79		A.C.R. 64
20		A.C.R. 13	80		A.C.R. 69
21		A.C.R. 17	81		A.C.R. 70
22	S.C.R. 13		82		A.C.R. 74
23	S.J.R. 2		83		A.J.R. 6
24	S.C.R. 29		84		A.J.R. 14
25	S.C.R. 31		85		A.C.R. 1
26		A.C.R. 25	86		A.C.R. 16
27		A.C.R. 43	87		A.C.R. 21
28		A.C.R. 44	88		A.C.R. 76
29		A.C.R. 2	89		A.C.R. 81
30		A.J.R. 2	90	S.J.R. 7	
31	S.C.R. 21		91	S.C.R. 6	
32	S.C.R. 32		92	S.J.R. 1	
33		A.C.R. 24	93	S.J.R. 3	
34		A.C.R. 39	94	S.J.R. 5	
35		A.C.R. 39 A.C.R. 32	95		A.C.R. 71
36				S.C.R. 57	
		A.C.R. 34	96		
37	S.C.R. 26		97		A.C.R. 54
38		A.C.R. 31	98		A.C.R. 79
39	S.C.R. 33		99	S.C.R. 34	
40		A.C.R. 27	100	S.C.R. 58	
41		A.C.R. 28	101	S.C.R. 63	
42		A.C.R. 29	102	S.C.R. 66	
43		A.C.R. 37	103	S.C.R. 67	
44		A.C.R. 48	104	S.C.R. 72	
45		A.C.R. 51	105	S.C.R. 2	
46		A.C.R. 52	106	S.C.R. 12	
47		A.C.R. 55	107	S.C.R. 22	
48	S.C.R. 37		108	S.C.R. 24	
49	S.C.R. 46		109	S.C.R. 27	
50		A.C.R. 40	110	S.C.R. 30	
51		A.C.R. 47	111	S.C.R. 38	
52		A.C.R. 61	112	S.C.R. 59	
53		A.J.R. 8	113	J.C.R. 37	A.C.R. 4
54	S.C.R. 20	A.J.K. 6	113		A.C.R. 14
55	S.C.R. 40		115		
56	S.C.R. 40 S.C.R. 42		116		A.C.R. 23 A.C.R. 60
56 57	S.C.R. 42 S.C.R. 43		110		
58	S.C.R. 44		118		A.C.R. 72
59	S.C.R. 47		119		A.C.R. 80
60	S.C.R. 52		120		A.C.R. 82

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2015—Continued

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 155 156 157 158 159 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150	S.C.R. 7 S.C.R. 28 S.C.R. 35 S.C.R. 56 S.C.R. 75	A.C.R. 87 A.J.R. 7 A.J.R. 9 A.J.R. 23	162 163 164 165 166 167 168 169 170 171 172 173 174 175 176 177 178 179 180 181 182 183 184 185 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201	S.C.R. 78 S.C.R. 83 S.C.R. 84 S.J.R. 16 	A.C.R. 7 A.C.R. 63 A.C.R. 66 A.C.R. 66 A.C.R. 67 A.C.R. 94 A.C.R. 96 A.J.R. 17
161	S.C.R. 50		202		A.J.R. 25

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2016

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1	S.C.R. 45		61		A.C.R. 113
2 3	S.C.R. 51		62		A.C.R. 125
3	S.C.R. 88		63		A.C.R. 139
4	S.C.R. 91		64		A.C.R. 140
5		A.C.R. 9	65		A.C.R. 150
6		A.C.R. 117	66		A.C.R. 151
7		A.C.R. 118	67		A.C.R. 152
8		A.C.R. 127	68		A.C.R. 168
9	S.C.R. 92		69		A.C.R. 169
10	S.C.R. 95		70	S.C.R. 128	
11		A.C.R. 110	71	S.C.R. 130	
12		A.C.R. 116	72	S.C.R. 140	
13		A.C.R. 122	73	S.C.R. 141	
14		A.C.R. 108	74	S.C.R. 143	
15		A.C.R. 119	75	S.C.R. 112	
16		A.C.R. 119	76	S.J.R. 23	
17		A.C.R. 120 A.C.R. 132	77	S.C.R. 94	
	S.C.R. 99				
18			78	S.C.R. 119	
19 20	S.C.R. 105		79	S.C.R. 133	
	S.C.R. 106		80	S.C.R. 146	
21	S.C.R. 120	A C.D. 114	81	S.J.R. 15	
22		A.C.R. 114	82	S.J.R. 20	
23		A.C.R. 129	83		A.C.R. 142
24		A.C.R. 133	84		A.C.R. 144
25		A.C.R. 141	85		A.C.R. 170
26		A.J.R. 34	86		A.C.R. 171
27		A.C.R. 147	87		A.C.R. 175
28	S.C.R. 96		88		A.C.R. 179
29	S.C.R. 107		89		A.C.R. 184
30	S.C.R. 108		90		A.C.R. 187
31	S.C.R. 109		91		A.C.R. 192
32	S.C.R. 110		92		A.J.R. 20
33		A.C.R. 146	93		A.J.R. 33
34	S.C.R. 114		94	S.C.R. 102	
35	S.C.R. 116		95	S.C.R. 111	
36	S.C.R. 122		96	S.C.R. 117	
37	S.C.R. 123		97		A.C.R. 120
38	S.C.R. 124		98		A.C.R. 160
39	S.C.R. 121		99		A.C.R. 195
40		A.C.R. 111	100	S.C.R. 138	
41		A.C.R. 164	101	S.C.R. 148	
42		A.C.R. 162	102	S.J.R. 22	
43	S.J.R. 18		103	S.C.R. 157	
44	S.C.R. 131	: - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	104	S.C.R. 154	
45	2.22	A.C.R. 107	105	S.C.R. 127	
46	S.C.R. 104		106	S.C.R. 126	
47	S.C.R. 129		107	S.C.R. 115	
48	S.C.R. 93		108	S.C.R. 113	
49	S.C.R. 103		109	S.C.R. 98	
50	S.C.R. 135		110		A.C.R. 190
51	S.C.R. 136		111		A.C.R. 193
52	S.J.R. 19		112		A.J.R. 29
53		A.C.R. 104	113		A.J.R. 35
54		A.C.R. 124	114		A.J.R. 37
55		A.C.R. 156	115		A.C.R. 95
56		A.C.R. 161	116		A.C.R. 100
57		A.C.R. 172	117		A.C.R. 112
58		A.C.R. 166	118		A.C.R. 115
59		A.C.R. 73	119		A.C.R. 123
60		A.C.R. 109	120		A.C.R. 134

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2016—Continued

Resolution Chapter No.  121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 135 136	Senate	A.C.R. 135 A.C.R. 157 A.C.R. 159 A.C.R. 163 A.C.R. 165 A.C.R. 176 A.C.R. 183 A.C.R. 186 A.C.R. 188 A.C.R. 189 A.C.R. 189	Resolution Chapter No. 159 160 161 162 163 164 165 166 167 168	Senate	Assembly  A.C.R. 106 A.C.R. 138 A.C.R. 178 A.C.R. 180 A.C.R. 191 A.C.R. 196 A.C.R. 197 A.J.R. 3 A.J.R. 28 A.J.R. 43
122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 135		A.C.R. 157 A.C.R. 159 A.C.R. 163 A.C.R. 165 A.C.R. 176 A.C.R. 183 A.C.R. 186 A.C.R. 188 A.C.R. 189 A.C.R. 149	160 161 162 163 164 165 166 167 168		A.C.R. 138 A.C.R. 178 A.C.R. 180 A.C.R. 191 A.C.R. 196 A.C.R. 197 A.J.R. 3 A.J.R. 28
137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154	S.C.R. 86 S.C.R. 101 S.C.R. 118 S.C.R. 145 S.C.R. 156 	A.C.R. 173 A.J.R. 38 A.C.R. 174 A.C.R. 177	169 170 171 172 173 174 175 176 177 178 179 180 181 182 183 184 185 186 187 188 189 190	S.C.R. 134 S.C.R. 137 S.C.R. 147 S.C.R. 149 S.C.R. 151 S.C.R. 161 S.C.R. 162 S.C.R. 165 S.J.R. 26 S.J.R. 26 S.J.R. 28 S.J.R. 29	A.J.R. 45 A.C.R. 45 A.C.R. 128 A.C.R. 136 A.C.R. 154 A.C.R. 199 A.C.R. 200 A.J.R. 46
154 155 156 157 158	S.C.R. 142 S.C.R. 150 S.C.R. 153 S.C.R. 163	A.C.R. 98	192 193 194 195		A.C.R. 121 A.C.R. 201 A.C.R. 203 A.C.R. 204

## SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
18	Hill	Public Utilities Commission: outside counsel.	Oct.	9, 2015
25	Roth	Local government finance: property tax revenue allocation: vehicle license fee adjustments.	Sep.	22, 2015
42	Liu	Postsecondary education: Office of Higher Education Performance and Accountability.	Oct.	7, 2015
48	Hill	Public Utilities Commission.	Oct.	9, 2015
49	Runner	Elections: special elections.	Jul.	25, 2016
110	Fuller	Threats: schools.	Sep.	8, 2015
119	Hill	Protection of subsurface installations	Oct.	10, 2015
123	Liu	Medi-Cal: school-based administrative activities	Sep.	29, 2016
142	Jackson	Civil law: unmanned aerial vehicles	Sep.	9, 2015
168	Gaines	Unmanned aircraft systems.	Oct.	3, 2015
170	Gaines	Unmanned aircraft systems: correctional facilities	Oct.	3, 2015
199	Hall	In-home supportive services: reading services for blind and visually impaired recipients.	Oct.	9, 2015
229	Roth	Courts: judgeships.	Oct.	8, 2015
249	Hueso	Vehicles: enhanced driver's license.	Oct.	9, 2015
251	Roth	Disability access: civil rights: income tax credit.	Oct.	10, 2015
253	Monning	Juveniles: psychotropic medication.	Sep.	29, 2016
271	Gaines	Unmanned aircraft systems.	Oct.	3, 2015
288	McGuire	Vandalism: redwood burls.	Sep.	8, 2015
291	Lara	Public health: vulnerable communities	Oct.	7, 2015
292	Pan	Public employee retirement: contributions	Oct.	10, 2015
320	Lara	Pupil fees: complaint of noncompliance: appeal procedures	Oct.	9, 2015
333	Galgiani	Controlled substances.	Oct.	3, 2015
334	Leyva	Pupil health: drinking water.	Oct.	9, 2015
347	Jackson	Firearms: prohibited persons.	Oct.	3, 2015
369	Block	California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System: pupils of military families.	Oct.	9, 2015
376	Lara	Public contracts: University of California.	Oct.	9, 2015
377	Beall	Income taxes: insurance taxes: credits: low–income housing: sale of credit. $$ .	Oct.	10, 2015
406	Jackson	Employment: leave.	Oct.	11, 2015
456	Block	Criminal threats: discharge of a firearm.	Sep.	8, 2015
475	Monning	Continuing care contracts: cancellation: payments.	Oct.	11, 2015
481	Hueso	Local government: auditors: independence.	Sep.	4, 2015
497	Vidak	Pupil transportation: data.	Aug.	7, 2015
510	Hall	Speed contests and reckless driving: impounded vehicles	Oct.	3, 2015
526	Fuller	Personal income taxes: joint returns: court orders: relief from liability	Sep.	29, 2016
539	Glazer	Public property: names: Confederate States of America.	Oct.	11, 2015
547	Liu	Aging and long–term care services, supports, and program coordination. $\hdots$	Sep.	22, 2016
548	De León	Child care: family child care providers: orientation training	Oct.	11, 2015
554	Wolk	Delta levee maintenance.	Sep.	30, 2016
599	Mendoza	Employment: public transit service contracts	Oct.	10, 2015
610	Pan	Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers: rural health clinics: managed care contracts.	Oct.	10, 2015
648	Mendoza	Health and care facilities: referral agencies	Sep.	30, 2016
654	Jackson	Unlawful employment practice: parental leave.	Sep.	30, 2016
660	Leno	Public Utilities Commission.	Oct.	9, 2015
682	Leno	Courts.	Oct.	11, 2015

## SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Date	Vetoed
686	Pan	Public postsecondary education: Higher Education Employer–Employee Relations Act.	Oct.	10, 2015
692	Vidak	Gambling: California Gambling Control Commission.		23, 2016
716	Lara	Animal cruelty: elephants.		3, 2015
722	Bates	Sex offenders: GPS monitoring: removal.		3, 2015
739	Pavley	Charter schools: sited outside boundaries: prohibition	Sep.	29, 2016
778	Allen	Automotive repair: oil changes: notification to customers		30, 2016
817	Roth	Local government finance: property tax revenue allocations: vehicle license fee adjustments.	Sep.	23, 2016
894	Jackson	Firearms: lost or stolen: reports.	Jul.	1, 2016
896	Nguyen	Barbering and cosmetology: nail care establishments: credit and debit cards.	Aug.	29, 2016
897	Roth	Workers' compensation	Sep.	30, 2016
898	Nguyen	Sales and use taxes: exemption: animal blood	Sep.	13, 2016
900	Jackson	State lands: coastal hazard removal and remediation program	Sep.	23, 2016
907	Galgiani	Personal income taxes: gross income exclusion: mortgage debt forgiveness	Sep.	13, 2016
919	Hertzberg	Water supply: creation or augmentation of local water supplies	Sep.	29, 2016
950	Nielsen	Excluded employees: arbitration	Sep.	25, 2016
959	Lara	University of California: contracts: bidding	Sep.	28, 2016
1040	Hill	Postadoption instability: unlawful transfer of custody	Sep.	27, 2016
1052	Lara	Custodial interrogation: juveniles	Sep.	30, 2016
1078	Jackson	Civil procedure: arbitration.	Sep.	25, 2016
1088	Nguyen	Wrongful concealment: statute of limitations	Sep.	30, 2016
1090	Mitchell	Sexually transmitted diseases: outreach and screening services	Sep.	26, 2016
1094	Hernandez	Initiatives: petition circulators.	Sep.	29, 2016
1113	Beall	Pupil health: mental health	Sep.	28, 2016
1132	Galgiani	Architects: architects-in-training.	Sep.	28, 2016
1157	Mitchell	Incarcerated persons: visitation	Sep.	27, 2016
1162	Berryhill	Public employees' retirement: Mammoth Lakes Fire District	Sep.	16, 2016
1176	Galgiani	Small Business Procurement and Contract Act: business size	Sep.	25, 2016
1188	McGuire	Wildlife management areas: payment of taxes and assessments. $\hdots \dots \dots$	Sep.	30, 2016
1219	Hancock	Small Business Procurement and Contract Act: employment social enterprises.	Sep.	25, 2016
1257	Block	State Bar: admission: license: pro bono service requirement	Aug.	29, 2016
1288	Leno	Elections: local voting methods.	Sep.	29, 2016
1289	Lara	Law enforcement: immigration	Sep.	28, 2016
1300	Hernandez	$\label{lem:medial} \mbox{Medi-Cal: emergency medical transport providers: quality assurance fee.}  . \ .$	Sep.	27, 2016
1304	Huff	Property taxation: disaster relief: Porter Ranch methane gas leak	Sep.	26, 2016
1328	Lara	Water delivery projects: reduction of greenhouse gas emissions: funding. $\dots$	Sep.	24, 2016
1332	Mendoza	Firearms.	Sep.	26, 2016
1333	Block	State beaches and parks: smoking ban	Sep.	28, 2016
1340	Wolk	Water Conservation in Landscaping Act.	Sep.	24, 2016
1385	Leyva	California Disaster Assistance Act: Inland Regional Center.	Sep.	25, 2016
1439	Block	Postsecondary education: academic and administrative employees: disclosure of sexual harassment.	Sep.	30, 2016
1451	Mendoza	State Compensation Insurance Fund: executive and management appointments.	Sep.	24, 2016
1463	Moorlach	Electrical lines: mitigation of wildfire risks.	Sep.	24, 2016
1466	Mitchell	Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Treatment Program: trauma screening.	Sep.	28, 2016

## SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

Vetoes	 		٠.			 						8	7
Item Vetoes	 					 			 		 		0
T-4-1												0	_

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE, 2015–16 REGULAR SESSION

Date	Res. No.	Rule	Subject or Title
2014			
Dec. 1	4		Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session.
2015			
Jan. 16	8	12	Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session.
May 14	24	22.7	Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session.
June 11	34	12	Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session.
2016			
Mar. 10	67	12	Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session.

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Agriculture**—(5)—Galgiani (Chair), Cannella (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Pan, and Wolk. 1020 N St., Room 583, Phone: (916) 651–1508.

**Appropriations**—(7)—Lara (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Beall, Hill, McGuire, Mendoza, and Nielsen. Room 2206, Phone: (916) 651–4101.

**Banking and Financial Institutions**—(7)—Glazer (Chair), Vidak (Vice Chair), Galgiani, Hall, Hueso, Lara, and Morrell. Room 405, Phone: (916) 651–4102.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(17)—Leno (Chair), Nielsen (Vice Chair), Allen, Anderson, Beall, Block, Glazer, Hancock, Mitchell, Monning, Moorlach, Nguyen, Pan, Pavley, Roth, Stone, and Wolk. Room 5019, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(9)—Hill (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski. Room 2053, Phone: (916) 651–4104.

**Education**—(9)—Liu (Chair), Block, Hancock, Huff, Leyva, Mendoza, Monning, Pan, and Vidak. Room 2083, Phone: (916) 651–4105.

**Elections and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Allen (Chair), Anderson (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hertzberg, and Liu. Room 2203, Phone: (916) 651–4106.

**Energy, Utilities and Communications**—(11)—Hueso (Chair), Morrell (Vice Chair), Cannella, Gaines, Hertzberg, Hill, Lara, Leyva, McGuire, Pavley, and Wolk. Room 4035, Phone: (916) 651–4107.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Wieckowski (Chair), Gaines (Vice Chair), Bates, Hill, Jackson, Leno, and Pavley. Room 2205, Phone: (916) 651–4108.

**Governance and Finance**—(7)—Hertzberg (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, and Pavley. Room 408, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

Governmental Organization—(13)—Hall (Chair), Berryhill (Vice Chair), Bates, Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Glazer, Hernandez, Hill, Hueso, Lara, McGuire, and Vidak. 1020 N St., Room 584, Phone: (916) 651–1530.

**Health**—(9)—Hernandez (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Hall, Mitchell, Monning, Nielsen, Pan, Roth, and Wolk. Room 2191, Phone: (916) 651–4111.

**Human Services**—(5)—McGuire (Chair), Berryhill (Vice Chair), Hancock, Liu, and Nguyen. 1020 N St., Room 521, Phone: (916) 651–1524.

Insurance—(9)—Roth (Chair), Gaines (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Glazer, Hall, Hernandez, Liu, Mitchell, and Wieckowski. Room 2195, Phone: (916) 651–4110.

**Judiciary**—(7)—Jackson (Chair), Moorlach (Vice Chair), Anderson, Hertzberg, Leno, Monning, and Wieckowski. Room 2187, Phone: (916) 651–4113.

**Labor and Industrial Relations**—(5)—Mendoza (Chair), Stone (Vice Chair), Jackson, Leno, and Mitchell. 1020 N St., Room 545, Phone: (916) 651–1556.

**Natural Resources and Water**—(9)—Pavley (Chair), Stone (Vice Chair), Allen, Hertzberg, Hueso, Jackson, Monning, Vidak, and Wolk. Room 5046, Phone: (916) 651–4116.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(5)—Pan (Chair), Morrell (Vice Chair), Beall, Hall, and Moorlach. 1020 N St., Room 568, Phone: (916) 651–1519.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Hancock (Chair), Anderson (Vice Chair), Glazer, Leno, Liu, Monning, and Stone. Room 2031, Phone: (916) 651–4118.

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

Rules—(5)—De León (Chair), Cannella (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Leyva, and Mitchell. Room 400, Phone: (916) 651–4120.

**Transportation and Housing**—(11)—Beall (Chair), Cannella (Vice Chair), Allen, Bates, Gaines, Galgiani, Leyva, McGuire, Mendoza, Roth, and Wieckowski. Room 2209, Phone: (916) 651–4121.

**Veterans Affairs**—(5)—Nielsen (Chair), Hueso (Vice Chair), Allen, Nguyen, and Roth. 1020 N St., Room 251, Phone: (916) 651–1503.

## COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

**Legislative Ethics**—(6)—Monning (Chair), Morrell (Vice Chair), Bates, Gaines, Leno, and Pavley. 1020 N St., Room 238, Phone: (916) 651–1507.

#### SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

Aging and Long Term Care—(5)—Liu (Chair), Bates, Hernandez, McGuire, and Wolk.

Asian Pacific Islander Affairs—(7)—Pan (Chair), De León, Hernandez, Leno, Nguyen, Nielsen, and Wieckowski.

**Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California**—(7)—Mendoza (Chair), Beall, Cannella, Hueso, Liu, Mitchell, and Pan.

California's Wine Industry—(10)—Wolk (Chair), Berryhill, Cannella, Galgiani, Hall, Jackson, Liu, McGuire, Monning, and Stone.

California-Mexico Cooperation—(8)—Hueso (Chair), Allen, Cannella, De León, Huff, Lara, Leyva, and Morrell.

Children with Special Needs—(7)—Pan (Chair), Fuller, Gaines, Hill, Hueso, Liu, and Mitchell.

Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation—(10)—Pavley (Chair), Allen, Beall, De León, Hueso, Huff, Jackson, Leno, Liu, and Stone.

**Defense and Aerospace**—(7)—Fuller (Chair), Allen (Vice Chair), Anderson, Bates, Block, Galgiani, and Roth.

Manufactured Home Communities—(6)—Leyva (Chair), Bates, Cannella, Gaines, Galgiani, and Mendoza.

Mental Health—(10)—Beall (Chair), Anderson, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hueso, Leno, Monning, Nielsen, Pan, and Wolk.

Missing and Unidentified Persons—(3)—Galgiani (Chair), Gaines, and Wolk.

Passenger Rail—(9)—Jackson (Chair), Beall (Vice Chair), Allen, Bates, Cannella, Galgiani, Lara, Liu, and Pan.

Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency—(3)—Galgiani (Chair), Cannella, and Roth.

**Ports and Goods Movement**—(9)—Lara (Chair), Allen, Anderson, Galgiani, Hall, Hancock, Leyva, McGuire, and Mendoza.

**Refugio Oil Spill**—(7)—Jackson (Chair), Monning (Vice Chair), Allen, McGuire, Pavley, and vacancies.

Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta—(9)—Wolk (Chair), Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Hancock, Lara, McGuire, Pan, and Pavley.

Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity—(7)—Mitchell (Chair), Jackson, Lara, Leyva, Liu, McGuire, and vacancy.

#### SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

#### **AGRICULTURE**

Subcommittee on Invasive Species—(3)—Galgiani (Chair), Cannella, and Wolk.

**Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products**—(5)—Wolk (Chair), Berryhill, Cannella, Galgiani, and Pan.

#### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee No. 1 on Education**—(3)—Block (Chair), Allen, and Moorlach.

Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Wolk (Chair), Nielsen, and Pavley.

Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services—(3)—Mitchell (Chair), Monning, and Stone

**Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government**—(4)—Roth (Chair), Glazer, Nguyen, and Pan.

**Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary**—(3)—Hancock (Chair), Anderson, and Beall.

#### BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy—(9)—Hill (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Block, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, Wieckowski, and vacancy.

#### **EDUCATION**

Subcommittee on Community Schools—(3)—Liu (Chair), Hancock, and vacancy.

#### ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS

 ${\bf Subcommittee\ on\ Gas,\ Electric\ and\ Transportation\ Safety} \hbox{$-$(5)$$$--Hill\ (Chair),\ Cannella,\ Hertzberg,\ Hueso,\ and\ Wolk.}$ 

#### GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE

Subcommittee on Modernizing Government—(3)—Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, and Nguyen.

#### GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION

**Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security—**(5)—Hall (Chair), Berryhill (Vice Chair), Block, Galgiani, and Lara.

#### HEALTH

Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care—(3)—Hernandez (Chair), Mitchell, and Roth.

#### JOINT COMMITTEES

#### Joint Committee on Arts—(12)

- —Senate Members: Allen (Chair), Block, Cannella, Fuller, Hertzberg, and Pan.
- —Assembly Members: Chu (Vice Chair), Bloom, Hadley, Medina, Obernolte, and Wilk. Room 2054, Phone: (310) 318–6994.

#### Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification—(14)

- —Senate Members: Cannella (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Galgiani, Hall, Nielsen, Pan, and Wolk.
- —Assembly Members: Eggman (Chair), Achadjian, Arambula, Bigelow, Daly, Dodd, and McCarty. 1020 N St., Room 541, Phone: (916) 651–1910.

#### Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture—(8)

- -Senate Members: McGuire (Chair), Hill, Nielsen, and Pavley.
- —Assembly Members: Wood (Vice Chair), Achadjian, Ting, and Williams. Room 5064, Phone: (707) 445–6508.

#### Joint Committee on Rules—(28)

- —Senate Members: Berryhill, Cannella, De León, Fuller, Hill, Huff, Lara, Leno, Leyva, McGuire, Mitchell, Monning, Wolk, and vacancy.
- —Assembly Members: Cooley (Chair), Arambula, Brough, Calderon, Chang, Gomez, Gordon, Holden, Jones, Mayes, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, and Waldron. Room 3016, Phone: (916) 319–2804.

#### Joint Legislative Audit Committee—(14)

- —Senate Members: Roth (Vice Chair), Beall, Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Lara, and Leyva.
- —Assembly Members: Rodriguez (Chair), Achadjian, Arambula, Baker, Jones, Nazarian, and Wood. 1020 N St., Room 107, Phone: (916) 319–3300.

#### Joint Legislative Budget Committee—(16)

- —Senate Members: Leno (Chair), Bates, Fuller, Lara, Mitchell, Monning, Nielsen, and Wolk.
- —Assembly Members: Ting (Vice Chair), Bloom, Bonta, Campos, Chávez, McCarty, Melendez, and Obernolte. 1020 N St., Room 553, Phone: (916) 651–1891.

#### Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management—(14)

- —Senate Members: Jackson (Vice Chair), Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Mitchell, Pan, and Roth.
- —Assembly Members: Rodriguez (Chair), Bonta, Chávez, Cooper, Beth Gaines, Gray, and Lackey. Room 2032, Phone: (916) 651–4019.

## SUBCOMMITTEES OF JOINT COMMITTEES

## **Joint Committee on Rules**

## **Subcommittee on Legislative Space and Facilities—(8)**

- -Senate Members: Cannella, De León, Leno, and Mitchell.
- -Assembly Members: Cooley, Gordon, Mayes, and Ting.

### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

(Dates refer to the date of original appointment)

Advisory Commission on Special Education – Liu (7/8/09).

Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission – Cannella (7/8/15).

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee -

California American Portuguese Veterans Memorial Committee – Hueso (08/19/15).

California Broadband Council - Hueso (2/5/15).

California Commission on Disability Access – Roth (09/02/15).

California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee - Pan (09/02/15).

California Cultural and Historical Endowment – Block (2/7/13) and De León (2/7/11).

California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission – Liu (3/5/09).

California Film Commission –De León (3/30/16).

California Law Revision Commission – Roth (7/15/15).

California Small Business Board -

**Commission for Economic Development** – Mendoza (7/15/15), Roth (2/7/13).

Commission on the Status of Women and Girls – Mitchell (7/8/15), Jackson (3/14/13) and Liu (3/5/09).

Court Technology Advisory Committee – Jackson (2/5/15).

Commission on Uniform State Laws – Jackson (2/5/15).

Emergency Management Agency Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council – Jackson (09/02/15).

Education Commission of the States – Block (2/7/13).

Governor's Military Council – Nguyen (2/3/16) and Roth (1/13/16).

**Instructional Quality Commission** – Liu (2/7/13).

International Genocide Memorial Commission – Liu (2/7/13).

Judicial Council of California – Jackson (2/5/15).

Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission – Lara (3/13/14).

Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy – Cannella (1/23/14) and Roth (2/7/13).

Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force – Leyva (2/5/15).

Ocean Protection Council - Pavley (3/5/09).

Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force – McGuire (2/5/15) and Monning (2/7/13).

#### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS-Continued

Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee – Hill (6/18/15).

Public Library Construction and Renovation Board – Wolk (7/8/15).

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy – Wolk (8/26/10).

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission – Galgiani (02/18/15).

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission – Hancock (2/14/13).

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy – Hernandez (2/7/11), Liu (3/5/09), and Pavley (3/5/09).

San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy – Lara (1/20/16).

School Building Finance Committee – Block (2/7/13) and Liu (2/7/13).

Sea Grant Advisory Panel – McGuire (08/19/15).

Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee – Vidak (1/23/14).

Sierra Nevada Conservancy Governing Board – Berryhill (3/2/16) and Gaines (3/2/16).

**State Allocation Board** – Huff (2/3/16), Runner (4/15/15; replaced 2/3/16), Fuller (2/20/14; replaced 4/15/15), Liu (2/7/13), and Hancock (1/12/09).

State Coastal Conservancy – Allen (2/5/15), Hill (1/23/14), and Cannella (2/7/11).

State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children – Block (2/7/13).

State Park and Recreation Commission – Pavley (2/7/13).

**State Public Works Board** – Monning (08/19/15), Allen (08/19/15), Gaines (1/23/14).

**Transportation Commission** – Beall (7/15/15)

Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force – McGuire (7/15/15), Nielsen (2/7/13).

Wildlife Conservation Board – Fuller (4/6/11), and Wolk (4/6/11), and Pavley (3/5/09).

# SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS

#### Allen

Standing Committees—(5)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(5)—Defense and Aerospace (Vice Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Passenger Rail; Ports and Goods Movement; Refugio Oil Spill.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Education.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Arts (Chair).

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—State Coastal Conservancy; State Public Works Board.

#### Andersor

Standing Committees—(4)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Judiciary.

Select Committees—(3)—Defense and Aerospace; Mental Health; Ports and Goods Movement.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary. Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### **Bates**

Standing Committees—(5)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Environmental Quality; Governmental Organization; Legislative Ethics; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(4)—Aging and Long Term Care; Defense and Aerospace; Manufactured Home Communities; Passenger Rail.

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy (Vice Chair).

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Legislative Budget Committee; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Beall

Standing Committees—(5)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(4)—Mental Health (Chair); Passenger Rail (Vice Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary; Governance and Finance Subcommittee on Modernizing Government.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)— Transportation Commission.

#### Berryhill

Standing Committees—(5)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Agriculture; Insurance; Rules.

Select Committees—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

Subcommittees—(2)—Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security (Vice Chair); Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products.

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Sierra Nevada Conservancy Governing Board.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Block

Standing Committees—(4)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(1)—Defense and Aerospace.

Subcommittees—(3)—Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Education (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy; Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Arts.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(4)—California Cultural and Historical Endowment; Education Commission of the States; School Building Finance Committee; State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children.

#### Cannella

Standing Committees—(4)—Agriculture (Vice Chair); Rules (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications.

Select Committees—(7)—Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; California's Wine Industry; California—Mexico Cooperation; Manufactured Home Communities; Passenger Rail; Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency; Sacramento—San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees—(4)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Invasive Species; Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety, Joint Rules Subcommittee on Legislative Space and Facilities.

Joint Committees—(4)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification (Vice Chair); Joint Committee on Arts; Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(3)—Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission, Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy; State Coastal Conservancy.

#### De León

Standing Committees—(1)—Rules (Chair).

Select Committees—(3)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; California–Mexico Cooperation; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(1)—Joint Rules Subcommittee on Legislative Space and Facilities.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—California Cultural and Historical Endowment, California Film Commission.

#### **Fuller**

Standing Committees—(0)—

Select Committees—(3)—Defense and Aerospace (Chair); Children with Special Needs; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(5)—Joint Committee on Arts; Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee; Joint Legislative Budget Committee; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Wildlife Conservation Board.

#### Gaines

Standing Committees—(6)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Insurance (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications, Governmental Organization; Legislative Ethics; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(3)—Children with Special Needs; Manufactured Home Communities; Missing and Unidentified Persons.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

# SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—Sierra Nevada Conservancy Governing Board; State Public Works Board.

#### Galgiani

Standing Committees—(5)—Agriculture (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(8)—Missing and Unidentified Persons (Chair); Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Defense and Aerospace; Manufactured Home Communities; Passenger Rail; Ports and Goods Movement; Sacramento—San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees—(4)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Invasive Species (Chair); Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy; Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security.

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Sacramento - San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission.

#### Glazer

Standing Committees—(5)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Insurance; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(0)—

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Hall

Standing Committees—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Health; Insurance; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(2)—California's Wine Industry; Ports and Goods Movement.

Subcommittees—(1)—Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security (Chair).

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Hancock

Standing Committees—(5)—Public Safety (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Human Services.

Select Committees—(3)—Mental Health; Ports and Goods Movement; Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary (Chair); Education Subcommittee on Community Schools.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission; State Allocation Board.

#### Hernandez

Standing Committees—(5)—Health (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governance and Finance; Governmental Organization; Insurance.

Select Committees—(2)—Aging and Long Term Care; Asian Pacific Islander Affairs.

Subcommittees—(2)—Health Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy.

# SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Hertzberg

Standing Committees—(5)—Governance and Finance (Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(1)—Mental Health.

Subcommittees—(2)—Governance and Finance Subcommittee on Modernizing Government (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety. Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Arts.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Hill

Standing Committees—(5)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Appropriations; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(1)—Children with Special Needs.

Subcommittees—(2)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety (Chair).

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture; Joint Committee on Rules. Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee; State Coastal Conservancy.

#### Hueso

Standing Committees—(5)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(5)—California—Mexico Cooperation (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Children with Special Needs; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Mental Health.

Subcommittees—(1)—Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—California American Portuguese Veterans Memorial Committee; California Broadband Council.

#### Huff

Standing Committees—(1)—Education.

Select Committees—(2)—California–Mexico Cooperation; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—State Allocation Board.

#### **Jackson**

Standing Committees—(5)—Judiciary (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Environmental Quality; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(5)—Passenger Rail (Chair); Refugio Oil Spill (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management (Vice Chair).

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(5)—Commission on the Status of Women and Girls; Commission on Uniform State Laws; Court Technology Advisory Committee, Emergency Management Agency Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council, Judicial Council of California.

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Lara

Standing Committees—(5)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governance and Finance; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(5)—Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Passenger Rail; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(1)—Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission; San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy.

#### Leno

Standing Committees—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Environmental Quality; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; Legislative Ethics; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(3)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Mental Health.

Subcommittees—(1)—Joint Rules Subcommittee on Legislative Space and Facilities.

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Legislative Budget Committee (Chair); Joint Committee on Rules. Boards. Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Levva

Standing Committees—(4)—Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Rules; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(4)—Manufactured Home Communities (Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Ports and Goods Movement; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force.

#### Liu

Standing Committees—(5)—Education (Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Human Services; Insurance; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(7)—Aging and Long Term Care (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; California's Wine Industry; Children with Special Needs; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Passenger Rail; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(1)—Education Subcommittee on Community Schools (Chair).

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(8)—Advisory Commission on Special Education; California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission; Commission on the Status of Women and Girls; Instructional Quality Commission; International Genocide Memorial Commission; Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy; School Building Finance Committee; State Allocation Board.

#### McGuire

Standing Committees—(5)—Human Services (Chair); Appropriations; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(6)—Aging and Long Term Care; California's Wine Industry; Ports and Goods Movement; Refugio Oil Spill; Sacramento—San Joaquin Delta; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture (Chair); Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(3)—Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force; Sea Grant Advisory Panel; Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force.

# SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Mendoza

Standing Committees—(5)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(3)—Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California (Chair); Manufactured Home Communities; Ports and Goods Movement.

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Commission for Economic Development.

#### Mitchell

Standing Committees—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Insurance; Labor and Industrial Relations; Rules.

Select Committees—(3)—Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Children with Special Needs.

Subcommittees—(3)—Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services (Chair); Health Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care, Joint Rules Subcommittee on Legislative Space and Facilities.

Joint Committees —(3)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Budget Committee; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Commission on the Status of Women and Girls.

#### Monning

Standing Committees—(6)—Legislative Ethics (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education, Health; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety.

 ${\it Select \ Committees} \hbox{$\longleftarrow$} (3) \hbox{$\longleftarrow$} \hbox{Refugio Oil Spill (Vice Chair); California's Wine Industry; Mental Health.}$ 

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services.

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force; State Public Works Board.

#### Moorlach

Standing Committees—(4)— Judiciary (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(0)—

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Education.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Morrell

Standing Committees—(3)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Legislative Ethics (Vice Chair); Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions.

Select Committees—(1)—California-Mexico Cooperation.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Nguyen

Standing Committees—(5)—Governance and Finance (Vice Chair); Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Human Services; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(1)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government; Governance and Finance Subcommittee on Modernizing Government.

Joint Committees—(0)—

# SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Governor's Military Council.

#### Nielsen

Standing Committees—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Health.

Select Committees—(2)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs; Mental Health.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force.

#### Pan

Standing Committees—(5)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Health.

Select Committees—(6)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs (Chair); Children with Special Needs (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Mental Health; Passenger Rail; Sacramento—San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees—(2)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Arts; Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee.

#### Pavley

Standing Committees—(5)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governance and Finance; Legislative Ethics.

Select Committees—(3)—Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation (Chair); Refugio Oil Spill; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(4)—Ocean Protection Council; Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy; State Park and Recreation Commission; Wildlife Conservation Board.

#### Roth

Standing Committees—(5)—Insurance (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Transportation and Housing; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(2)—Defense and Aerospace; Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government (Chair); Health Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care.

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Legislative Audit Committee (Vice Chair); Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(5)—California Commission on Disability Access, California Law Revision Commission; Commission for Economic Development; Governor's Military Council; Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy.

#### Runner

Standing Committees—(0)—
Select Committees—(0)—
Subcommittees—(0)—
Joint Committees—(0)—
Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Stone

Standing Committees—(4)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(2)—California's Wine Industry; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Vidak

Standing Committees—(4)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Vice Chair); Education; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(0)—

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee.

#### Wieckowski

Standing Committees—(5)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Insurance; Judiciary; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(1)—Asian Pacific Islander Affairs.

*Subcommittees*—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Wolk

Standing Committees—(5)—Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(5)—California's Wine Industry (Chair); Sacramento—San Joaquin Delta (Chair); Aging and Long Term Care; Mental Health; Missing and Unidentified Persons.

Subcommittees—(4)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products (Chair); Budget Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation (Chair); Agriculture Subcommittee on Invasive Species; Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(3)—Public Library Construction and Renovation Board, Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy; Wildlife Conservation Board.

# Senate Weekly History Wednesday, November 30, 2016

## MEMBERS OF THE SENATE, NAMES, ADDRESSES, OCCUPATIONS

Name	Occupation	Party	Dist.	Capitol Office	Capitol Telephone	Counties	District Address	
Allen, Benjamin	Attorney	D	26	2054	651-4026	Los Angeles	2512 Artesia Blvd., Suite 320, Redondo Beach 90278	
Anderson, Joel	Full-time Legislator	R	38	5052	651-4038	San Diego	500 Fesler St., Suite 201, El Cajon 92020; 1 Civic Center Dr., Suite 320, San Marcos 92069	
Bates, Patricia C	Small Business Owner	R	36	4048	651-4036	Orange, San Diego	169 Saxony Rd., Suite 103, Encinitas 92024; 24031 El Torro Rd., Suite 201A, Laguna Hills 92653	
Beall, Jim	Full-time Legislator	D	15	5066	651–4015	Santa Clara	2105 South Bascom Ave., Suite 154, Campbell 95008; 100 Paseo de San Antonio, Suite 209, San Jose 95113	
Berryhill, Tom	Farmer/Businessman	R	8	3067	651–4008	Amador, Calaveras, Fresno, Inyo, Madera, Mariposa, Mono, Sacramento, Stanislaus, Tulare, Tuolumne	6215 North Fresno St., Suite 104, Fresno 93710; 33 C Broadway, Jackson 95642; 102 Grove Ave., Suite B, Oakdale 95361	
Block, Marty	Full-time Legislator	D	39	4072	651-4039	San Diego	701 B St., Suite 1840, San Diego 92101	
Cannella, Anthony	Civil Engineer	R	12	5082	651-4012	Fresno, Madera, Merced, Monterey, San Benito, Stanislaus	2561 3rd St., Suite A, Ceres 95307; 1640 N St., Suite 210, Merced 95340; 369 Main St., Suite 208, Salinas 93901	
De León, Kevin	Full-time Legislator	D	24	205	651-4024	Los Angeles	1808 West Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles 90026	
Fuller, Jean	Full-time Legislator	R	16	305	651–4016	Kern, San Bernardino, Tulare	5701 Truxtun Ave., Suite 150, Bakersfield 93309; 7248 Joshua Lane, Suite B, Yucca Valley 92284	
Gaines, Ted	Independent Business Owner	R	1	3070	651–4001	Alpine, El Dorado, Lassen, Modoc, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou	4359 Town Center Blvd., Suite 112, El Dorado Hills 95762; 1900 Churn Creek Rd., Suite 204, Redding 96002	
Galgiani, Cathleen	Full-time Legislator	D	5	2059	651-4005	Sacramento, San Joaquin, Stanislaus	1010 10th St., Suite 5800, Modesto 95354; 31 East Channel St., Suite 440, Stockton 95202	
Glazer, Steven $M.^1 \dots$	Full-time Legislator	D	7	4082	651-4007	Alameda, Contra Costa	420 West 3rd. St., Antioch 94509; 1350 Treat Blvd., Suite 240, Walnut Creek 94597	
Hall III, Isadore <sup>2</sup>	Full-time Legislator	D	35	4085	651-4035	Los Angeles	222 West 6th St., Suite 320, San Pedro 90731	
Hancock, Loni	Full-time Legislator	D	9	2082	651-4009	Alameda, Contra Costa	1515 Clay St., Suite 2202, Oakland 94612	
Hernandez O.D., Ed	Optometrist	D	22	2080	651-4022	Los Angeles	100 South Vincent Ave., Suite 401, West Covina 91790	
Hertzberg, Robert M	Attorney	D	18	4038	651-4018	Los Angeles	6150 Van Nuys Blvd., Suite 400, Van Nuys 91401	
Hill, Jerry	Small Business Owner	D	13	5035	651-4013	San Mateo, Santa Clara	1528 South El Camino Real, Suite 303, San Mateo 94402	
Hueso, Ben	Full-time Legislator	D	40	4035	651-4040	Imperial, San Diego	303 H St., Suite 200, Chula Vista 91910; 1224 State St., Suite D, El Centro 92243	
Huff, Bob	Small Businessman	R	29	4090	651-4029	Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino	1800 East Lambert Rd., Suite 150, Brea 92821	
Jackson, Hannah-Beth	Educator	D	19	2032	651–4019	Santa Barbara, Ventura	300 East Esplanade Dr., Suite 430, Oxnard 93036; 222 East Carrillo St., Suite 309, Santa Barbara 93101	
Lara, Ricardo	Full-time Legislator	D	33	5050	651-4033	Los Angeles	6550 Miles Ave., Room 214, Huntington Park 90255; 3939 Atlantic Ave., Suite 107, Long Beach 90807	
Leno, Mark	Full-time Legislator	D	11	5100	651-4011	San Francisco, San Mateo	455 Golden Gate Ave., Suite 14800, San Francisco 94102	
Leyva, Connie M	Full-time Legislator	D	20	4061	651-4020	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	11760 Central Ave., Suite 100, Chino 91710; 464 West 4th St., Suite 454B, San Bernardino 92401	

Liu, Carol	Full-time Legislator	D	25	5097	651-4025	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	1000 North Central Ave., Suite 240, Glendale 91202; 201 East Bonita Ave., San Dimas
McGuire, Mike	Full-time Legislator	D	2	5064	651-4002	Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Sonoma, Trinity	91773 1080 Mason Mall, Suite 4, Cresent City 95531; 1036 5th St., Suite D, Eureka 95501; 885 Lakeport Blvd., Lakeport 95453; 3501 Civic Center Dr., Suite 425, San Rafael 94903; 50 D St., Suite 120A, Santa Rosa 95404; 200 South School St., Suite F, Ukiah 95482
Mendoza, Tony	Teacher	D	32	5061	651-4032	Los Angeles, Orange	17315 Studebaker Rd., Suite 332, Cerritos 90703
Mitchell, Holly J	Full-time Legislator	D	30	5080	651-4030	Los Angeles	700 State Dr., Suite 113, Los Angeles 90037
Monning, William W	Professor of Law	D	17	313	651-4017	Monterey, San Luis Obispo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz	99 Pacific St., Suite 575F, Monterey 93940; 1026 Palm St., Suite 201, San Luis Obispo 93401; 701 Ocean St., Suite 318A, Santa Cruz 95060
Moorlach, John M.W. <sup>3</sup>	Accountant/Financial Planner	R	37	2048	651-4037	Orange	940 South Coast Dr., Suite 185, Costa Mesa 92626
Morrell, Mike	Businessman/Legislator .	R	23	3056	651-4023	Los Angeles, Riverside, San Bernardino	10350 Commerce Center Dr., Suite A-220, Rancho Cucamonga 91730
Nguyen, Janet	Small Businesswoman	R	34	3048	651-4034	Los Angeles, Orange	10971 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite D, Garden Grove 92843
Nielsen, Jim	Rancher/Legislator	R	4	2068	651-4004	Butte, Colusa, Glenn, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter, Tehama, Yuba	2635 Forest Ave., Suite 110, Chico 95928; 2200A Douglas Blvd., Suite 100, Roseville 95661; 1110 Civic Center Blvd., Suite 202–A, Yuba City 95993
Pan, Dr. Richard	Physician/Pediatrician	D	6	4070	651–4006	Sacramento, Yolo	1020 N St., Room 576, Sacramento 95814; 2251 Florin Rd., Suite 156, Sacramento 95822
Pavley, Fran	Full-time Legislator	D	27	5108	651-4027	Los Angeles, Ventura	5016 North Parkway Calabasas, Suite 222, Calabasas 91302
Roth, Richard D	Attorney	D	31	4034	651-4031	Riverside	3737 Main St., Suite 104, Riverside 92501
Stone Pharm. D., Jeff	Pharmacist	R	28	4062	651-4028	Riverside	45–125 Smurr St., Suite B, Indio 92201; 25186 Hancock Ave., Suite 320, Murrieta 92562
Vidak, Andy	Farmer/Small Businessman	R	14	3082	651-4014	Fresno, Kern, Kings, Tulare	1201 East California Ave., #A, Bakersfield 93307; 2550 Mariposa Mall, Suite 2016, Fresno 93721; 113 Court St., Suite 205, Hanford 93230
Wieckowski, Bob	Legislator/Attorney	D	10	3086	651-4010	Alameda, Santa Clara	39510 Paseo Padre Parkway, Suite 280, Fremont 94538
Wolk, Lois	Teacher/Legislator	D	3	5114	651-4003	Contra Costa, Napa, Sacramento, Solano, Sonoma, Yolo	2741 Napa Valley Corporate, Building 4, Napa 94558; 555 Mason St., Suite 275, Vacaville 95688; 985 Walnut Ave., Vallejo 94592
Vacancy <sup>4</sup>			21	3076	651-4021	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	848 West Lancaster Blvd., Suite 101, Lancaster 93534

Steven M. Glazer, elected at a special general election May 19, 2015, vice Mark DeSaulnier, Resigned.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Isadore Hall, elected at a special primary election December 9, 2014, having received 55% of the vote. Vice, Roderick D. Wright, resigned.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> John M.W. Moorlach, elected at a special primary election March 17, 2015, having received over 50% of the vote. Vice Mimi Walters resigned.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Vacancy created by the death of Sharon Runner on July 14, 2016 while in office.

# **CALENDAR 2014**

JANUARY								FEB	RUA	٩RY				MARCH							
s	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	
			1	2	3	4							1							1	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	
														30	31						
	APRIL								ı	MAY				JUNE							
		1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						
JULY							AUGUST								SEPTEMBER						
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					
							31														
OCTOBER									DECEMBER												
			1	2	3	4							1		<u>1</u>	2	3	4	5	6	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31				
							30														

# **CALENDAR 2015**

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31  APRIL  MAY  JUNE  APRIL  12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31  JULY  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12	F S 6 7 3 14 20 21 27 28						
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31  APRIL  APRIL  MAY  MAY  JUNE  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  MAY  MA	6 7 3 14 20 21						
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31    APRIL  APRIL  MAY  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AU	3 14						
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31  APRIL  APRIL  MAY  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST	20 21						
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31  APRIL  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30  MULY  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AUG							
APRIL  APRIL  MAY  JUNE  APRIL  MAY  JUNE  1 2 3 4  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  26 27 28 29 30  31  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  AUGUST  A	28						
APRIL  MAY  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  MAY  SEPTEMBER  APRIL  MAY  JUNE  MAY  JUNE  1 2 3 4  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  12 13 14 15 16 17 18  19 20 21 22 23 24 25  26 27 28 29 30  JULY  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  AUGUST  SEPTEMBER  1 2 3 4  5 6 7 8 9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  9 10 11  1 2 3  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16 17  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 1 3 14 15 16  1 3 14 15 16  1 3 14 15 16  1 4 15 16  1 5 16 17 18  1 5 16 17 18  1 5 16 17 18							
1 2 3 4   3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11   12 13 14 15 16 17 18   10 11 12 13 14 15	-						
1 2 3 4   3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11   12 13 14 15 16 17 18   10 11 12 13 14 15							
5       6       7       8       9       10       11       3       4       5       6       7       8       9       10       11       1       12       13       14       15       16       17       18       10       11       12       13       14       15       16       17       18       1         19       20       21       22       23       24       25       26       27       28       29       30       28       29       30       28       29       30       28       29       30       28       29       30       29       30       31       31       31       31       31       31       31       31       32       32       32       32       32       32       32       32       32       32       32       32       33       33       31       31       32       32       33       33       33       33       33       34       32       34       32       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34       34	JUNE						
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 31	5 6						
19 20 21 22 23 24 25	2 13						
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31	<b>9</b> 20						
31   AUGUST   SEPTEMBER     1   2   3   4	26 27						
JULY       AUGUST       SEPTEMBER         1       2       3       4       1       1       2       3         5       6       7       8       9       10       11       2       3       4       5       6       7       8       9       10       11       12       13       14       15       16       7       8       9       10       11       12       13       14       15       16       17       18       19       20       21       22       20       21       22       23       24       25         26       27       28       29       30       31       30       31       31       31       31       31       31       31       32       34       25       26       27       28       29       30       30       30       31       30       31       33       31       33       31       34       35       36       37       28       29       30       30       30       31       30       31       30       31       30       31       30       31       30       31       30       31							
1     2     3     4       5     6     7     8     9     10     11     2     3     4     5     6     7     8     9     10     11     2     3     4     5     6     7     8     9     10     2       12     13     14     15     16     17     18     9     10     11     12     13     14     15     16     17     16     17     18     19     20     21     22     20     21     22     23     24     25       26     27     28     29     30     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     32     31							
5       6       7       8       9       10       11       2       3       4       5       6       7       8       9       10       2       10       12       13       14       15       16       17       18       9       10       11       12       13       14       15       16       17       18       19       20       21       22       20       21       22       23       24       25       26       27       28       29       30       30       31       30       31       31       31       31       30       31       31       30       31       31       30       31	SEPTEMBER						
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 30 31	<u>4</u> 5						
19     20     21     22     23     24     25     16     17     18     19     20     21     22     20     21     22     23     24     2       26     27     28     29     30     31     30     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     31     32     32     32     33     34     32     32     32     32     32     33     34     32     34     32     32     32     32     32     32     32     33     33     34     32     32     32     33     34     32 <td< td=""><td><u>1</u> 12</td></td<>	<u>1</u> 12						
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 <b>24 25 26 27</b> 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 30 <b>31</b>	8 19						
30 31	25 26						
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER							
	DECEMBER						
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3	4 5						
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10	1 12						
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17	8 19						
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 2	25 26						
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31	-+-						

# **CALENDAR 2016**

JANUARY								FER	RUA	ΔRY					M	ARC	н	1						
S	М	T	W	Т	F	S	S	М	T	w	T	F	S	S	М	T	w	Т	F	S				
-	101	•	**	'	1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6		IVI	1	2	3	4	5				
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	6	7	8	9	10	11	12				
10	<u>11</u>	12	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19				
17	18	<u>19</u>	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	20	21	22	23	24	25	26				
24	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	<u>27</u>	<u>28</u>	29	30	28	<u>29</u>						27	<u>28</u>	29	30	<u>31</u>						
31																								
APRIL							MAY								JUNE									
					1	2	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	<u>5</u>	6	7				1	<u>2</u>	3	4				
3	<u>4</u>	5	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	8	9	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	14	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	9	10	11				
10	<u>11</u>	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	12	<u>13</u>	14	<u>15</u>	<u>16</u>	17	18				
17	<u>18</u>	19	20	<u>21</u>	22	23	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	<u>26</u>	<u>27</u>	28	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	<u>23</u>	24	25				
24	<u>25</u>	26	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	29	30	<u>31</u>					26	<u>27</u>	28	29	<u>30</u>						
		J	IULY	,			AUGUST							SEPTEMBER										
					1	2		<u>1</u>	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6					1	2	3				
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10				
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	<u>15</u>	<u>16</u>	<u>17</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	<u>22</u>	<u>23</u>	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24				
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>31</u>				25	26	27	28	29	30					
31																								
OCTOBER							NOVEMBER							DECEMBER										
						1			1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3				
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10				
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24				
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31				
30	31																							